DEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

* * *

RE: IN THE MATTER OF ADVICE NO. 949-GAS) FILED BY PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF) COLORADO TO REQUEST APPROVAL TO) ELIMINATE THE CURRENTLY EFFECTIVE) 24.19 PERCENT GENERAL RATE SCHEDULE) ADJUSTMENT ("GRSA") AND PLACE INTO) EFFECT REVISED BASE RATES FOR ALL) **GAS RATE SCHEDULES THAT** WILL) AND REPLACE **SUPERSEDE** THE) CURRENTLY EFFECTIVE BASE RATES TO) **BECOME EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019.**

PROCEEDING NO. 19AL-0309G

ADDENDUM AND CORRECTIONS TO STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

- 1. The Settling Parties to the September 18, 2019 Stipulation and Settlement Agreement in the above-titled proceeding submit this Addendum and Corrections to Stipulation and Settlement Agreement ("Addendum"), consistent with Paragraph II.B.16 of the September 18, 2019 Settlement Agreement. All defined terms in the Settlement Agreement shall have the same meaning when used in this Addendum.
 - 2. Paragraph II.B.16 of the Settlement Agreement provides as follows:

The Settling Parties further anticipate and acknowledge that it will be necessary to provide Settled Revisions to the Gas Tariff consistent with this Agreement ("Settlement Tariff Sheets"). The Settlement Tariff Sheets are being developed concurrently with the preparation of this Settlement Agreement but will require additional time to complete. To facilitate filing of this Agreement by the time of the Answer Testimony deadline in this Proceeding, the Settling Parties anticipate submitting an addendum to the Settlement Agreement containing Settlement Tariff Sheets consistent with this Agreement along with Settlement Testimony on or before October 3, 2019.

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 2 of 287

Hearing Exhibit 105, Addendum to the Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

3. Consistent with this provision of the Settlement Agreement, the Settling Parties attach to this Addendum and incorporate into their Settlement Agreement redlined and clean tariff sheets reflecting the terms of the Settlement Agreement. Addendum Attachment 4 consists of a summary of tariff changes made as part of the Settlement Agreement and Addendum. Attachment 5 consists of redlined tariff sheets, comparing settled tariff changes to the affected tariff sheets provided with the Company's May 31, 2019 Advice No. 949-Gas, except where otherwise noted in Attachment 4. The entire set of agreed-to *pro forma* Settlement Tariff Sheets is included as Attachment 6.1

4. Additionally, the Settling Parties have determined that it is necessary to make a correction to Paragraph III.C.8.d of the Settlement Agreement, as that Paragraph inadvertently fails to accurately reflect the agreement of the Settling Parties. Paragraph III.C.8.d shall therefore be amended as follows:

The Company Shipper or Receiving Party shall provide a Shipper or the Shipper's Agent the Company with 15 days' notification prior to conversion of a transportation customer from transport to sales service, with the change effective on the first of the next month. The Receiving Party's Agent will notify the customer Receiving Party of this change and. The Shipper or Receiving Party shall provide the Company with responsible party information, if known.

5. The Settling Parties note that the language of Settlement Agreement Paragraph III.C.8.d is also set forth in error in Paragraph 19.d of their September 18, 2019 Unopposed Joint Motion for Approval of Settlement Agreement Without Modification, to Modify Procedural Schedule, and Request for Waiver of Response Time, and agree that the amended language in this Addendum better reflects their

¹ Consistent with standard practice, the Settling Parties recognize that other changes to the Company's Gas Tariff may be needed in light of ongoing proceedings apart from the 2019 Gas Phase II. The tariff changes in Addendum Attachments 5 and 6 do not reflect such other changes.

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 3 of 287
Hearing Exhibit 105, Addendum to the Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

agreement on this issue. This correction does not otherwise change the Settling

Parties' requests in the Joint Motion.

6. The Settling Parties agree that the redlined tariff sheets and Settlement

Tariff Sheets attached to this Addendum, including certain changes of an

administrative, corrective, or clarifying nature that are identified in Attachment 4, reflect

the terms of the Settling Parties' unopposed, global resolution of this 2019 Gas Phase II

proceeding and the associated Settlement Agreement, as corrected in this Addendum.

7. Except as otherwise expressly stated above, nothing in this Addendum is

intended to amend or change the terms of the Settlement Agreement.

8. For the avoidance of doubt, the Implementation (Section IV) and General

Provisions (Section V) sections of the Settlement also remain in effect, and shall apply

equally to this Addendum as to the Settlement Agreement.

9. This Addendum shall be considered a necessary part of the Settling

Parties' settlement and global resolution of this proceeding, and is hereby incorporated

therein.

Dated this 3rd day of October, 2019.

Page 4

Agreed on behalf of:

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Michelle Moorman Applegate

Director, Regulatory Administration Public Service Company of Colorado Approved as to form:

ATTORNEYS FOR PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

By: Isl Tana K. Simard-Pacheco

Tana K. Simard-Pacheco, #17051

Principal Attorney

N. Wesley Hunt, #52174

Lead Assistant General Counsel

Xcel Energy Services Inc. 1800 Larimer, Suite 1100

Denver, Colorado 80202-5533

Telephone: (303) 571-2958 (Simard-Pacheco)

(303) 294-2556 (Hunt)

Fax:

(303) 294-2988

Email:

tana.k.simard-pacheco@xcelenergy.com

wesley.hunt@xcelenergy.com

and

Elizabeth M. Brama, #48634

Briggs and Morgan, P.A.

Suite 520

1331 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

Telephone: (720) 778-5461

Fax: (612) 977-8650

Email: ebrama@briggs.com

Agreed on behalf of:

TRIAL STAFF OF THE COMMISSION

Gabe Dusenbury

Section Head — Rate Financial Analysts

1560 Broadway, Suite 250 Denver, CO 80202

gabe.dusenbury@state.co.us

Approved as to form:

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

PHILLIP J. WEISER Attorney General

By: _/s/ Michael J. Santisi

Michael J. Santisi, #29673*
Senior Assistant Attorney General
Charlotte Powers, #47909*
Lauren E.S. Caliendo, #50144*
Assistant Attorneys General
Revenue & Utilities Section
1300 Broadway, 8th Floor
Denver, Colorado 80203
michael.santisi@coag.gov
charlotte.powers@coag.gov
lauren.caliendo@coag.gov

*Counsel of Record

COUNSEL FOR TRIAL STAFF OF THE COMMISSION

Page 6

Agreed on behalf of:

COLORADO OFFICE OF CONSUMER COUNSEL

By: /s/ Dr. Scott England
Dr. Scott England
Economist
Colorado Office of Consumer Counsel
1560 Broadway, Suite 200
Denver, Colorado 80203
scott.england@state.co.us

Approved as to form:

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

PHILLIP J. WEISER Attorney General

By: <u>/s/ Gregory E. Bunker</u> Gregory E. Bunker, No. 24111 Senior Assistant Attorney General Office of the Attorney General 1300 Broadway, 7th Floor Denver, CO 80203 (720) 508-6212 gregory.bunker@coag.gov

ENERGY OUTREACH COLORADO

Jennifer Gremmert Executive Director

Energy Outreach Colorado 225 E. 16th Ave. Suite 200

Denver, CO 80203 Phone: (303) 226-5052 Fax: (303) 825-0765

Email: jgremmert@energyoutreach.org

DIETZE AND DAVIS, P.C.

gatrille o

By:_

Mark D. Detsky, Atty. Reg. No. 35276

Gabriella Stockmayer, Atty. Reg. No. 43770

2060 Broadway, Suite 400

Boulder, CO 80302 Phone: (303) 447-1375 Fax: (303) 440-9036

Email: MDetsky@dietzedavis.com GStockmayer@dietzedavis.com

ATTORNEYS FOR ENERGY OUTREACH COLORADO

Agreed on behalf of:

ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION

By: /s/ Kevin C. Frank
Kevin C. Frank
Sr. Attorney
Atmos Energy Corporation
5430 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1800
Dallas, TX 75240

Telephone: 972-855-3198

Fax: 214-550-6836

Email: kevin.frank@atmosenergy.com

Approved as to form:

HOLLAND & HART LLP

By: /s/ Nikolas S. Stoffel

Thorvald A. Nelson, #24715 Nikolas S. Stoffel, #44815 Austin Rueschhoff, #48278 555 17th Street, Suite 3200 Denver, CO 80202 Telephone: (303) 295-8000 tnelson@hollandhart.com nsstoffel@hollandhart.com darueschhoff@hollandhart.com

ATTORNEYS FOR ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION

Agreed on behalf of:

WOODRIVER ENERGY, LLC

By: <u>/s/ Brandon M. Dittman</u>
Brandon M. Dittman, #47583
KISSINGER & FELLMAN, P.C.
3773 Cherry Creek N. Drive
Ptarmigan Place, Suite 900
Denver, Colorado 80209
Telephone: 303-320-6100

Facsimile: 303-327-8601 E-Mail: <u>brandon@kandf.com</u>

COUNSEL FOR WOODRIVER ENERGY, LLC

Page 10

Agreed on behalf of:

CLIMAX MOLYBDENUM COMPANY

By: <u>s/ Richard L. Fanyo</u>
Richard L. Fanyo, Reg. No. 7238
Polsinelli P.C.
1401 Lawrence, Suite #2300
Denver, CO 80202

Tel: 303-256-2744 Fax: 303-572-7883

Email: rfanyo@polsinelli.com

ATTORNEY FOR CLIMAX MOLYBDENUM COMPANY

BLACK HILLS COLORADO GAS, INC.

By: hum Choffer

Fredric C. Stoffel
Director, Regulatory & Finance
Black Hills Corporation
1515 Arapahoe Street
Tower 1 – Suite 1200
Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: 303-566-3386

Email: Fred.Stoffel @Blackhillscorp.com

Approved as to form:

Bv: /s/ Emanuel T. Cocian

Emanuel T. Cocian #36562 Associate General Counsel Black Hills Corporation 1515 Arapahoe Street Tower 1 – Suite 1200 Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: 303-566-3474

Email: Emanuel.cocian@blackhillscorp.com

Attorney for Black Hills Colorado Gas, Inc.

Page 12

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO—PROCEEDING NO. 19AL-0309G

Mark A. Davidson, Atty Reg. No. 10364

Fairfield and Woods P.C.

1801 California Street, STE 2600

Denver, CO 80202-2645

mdavidson@fwlaw.com

(303) 894-4425 (T)

(303) 830-1033 (F)

ATTORNEYS FOR COLORADO NATURAL GAS INC.

Page 13

SIGNATURE PAGE FOR TIGER NATURAL GAS

Approved as to form:

ATTORNEY FOR TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC.

By:

Anthony Cianflone

Director, Rocky Mountain Operations

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc.

By: Isl / Leah E. Capritta, #32087

Holland & Knight LLP 1801 California Street

Suite 5000

Denver, Colorado 80202 Telephone: (303) 974-6648

Fax: (303) 974-6659

Email:Leah.Capritta@hklaw.com

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

RE: IN THE MATTER OF ADVICE NO. 949-GAS) FILED BY PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF) COLORADO TO REQUEST APPROVAL TO) ELIMINATE THE CURRENTLY EFFECTIVE) 24.19 PERCENT GENERAL RATE SCHEDULE) ADJUSTMENT ("GRSA") AND PLACE INTO) PROCEEDING NO. 19AL-0309G EFFECT REVISED BASE RATES FOR ALL) GAS RATE **SCHEDULES** THAT WILL) REPLACE AND SUPERSEDE THE) CURRENTLY EFFECTIVE BASE RATES TO) **BECOME EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2019.**

STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

I. <u>Introduction and Identification of Parties</u>

This Settlement Agreement is a full and complete resolution of Public Service Company of Colorado's ("Public Service" or the "Company") Advice Letter No. 949-Gas to place into effect new base rates for all natural gas service customers, as agreed to by the Settling Parties, which represent all of the parties to this Proceeding. Along with Public Service, this Stipulation and Settlement Agreement ("Agreement" or "Settlement Agreement") is joined by Colorado Public Utilities Commission ("Commission") Trial Staff ("Staff"), the Colorado Office of Consumer Counsel ("OCC"), Energy Outreach Colorado ("EOC"), WoodRiver Energy, LLC ("WoodRiver"), Tiger Natural Gas, Inc. ("Tiger"), Climax Molybdenum Company ("Climax"), Atmos Energy Corporation ("Atmos"), and Black Hills Colorado Gas, Inc. ("Black Hills"), and Colorado Natural Gas ("CNG") (collectively, the "Settling Parties").

This Settlement Agreement is a comprehensive settlement among the Settling Parties, which proposes a resolution for all issues that have been raised or could have been raised in this proceeding. The Settling Parties respectfully request that the Commission approve this Settlement Agreement. For those Settling Parties for whom this Agreement is executed by counsel, such counsel states that (s)he has authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of his/her client.

II. <u>Background</u>

A. Public Service's 2019 Gas Phase II Rate Review Filing

- 1. On May 31, 2019, Public Service filed Advice No. 949-Gas, including accompanying tariff sheets, and supporting testimony and attachments with the Commission to initiate a Phase II Gas rate review ("2019 Gas Phase II") and changes to the Company's Colorado P.U.C. No. 6 Gas Tariff ("Gas Tariff").
- 2. In its 2019 Gas Phase II initial filing, Public Service sought to (among other things) replace its then-existing 24.19 percent General Rate Schedule Adjustment ("GRSA")¹ resulting from Proceeding No. 17AL-0363G (the Company's "2017 Gas Phase I") with revised base rates for gas rate schedules in the Company's Gas Tariff.²
- 3. The base rate revenue deficiency approved after the conclusion of the Company's 2017 Gas Phase I rate review was \$21,982,981. The associated revenue

¹ After the filing date of this Proceeding, the GRSA was temporarily reduced to 16.04 percent to refund excess provisional rates collected during the earlier portion of Proceeding No. 17AL-0363G. This refund period is temporary and is expected to expire prior to the requested implementation of final rates in this 2019 Gas Phase II, such that the GRSA at the time final rates go into effect will again be 24.19 percent.

² The Company sought base rate changes for all rate schedules except Schedule TF-FRP Surcharge and Schedule TI-FRP Surcharge.

³ See Decision No. C18-1158 issued in Proceeding No. 17AL-0363G, at paragraph 76.

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 16 of 287

Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

requirement from the 2017 Gas Phase I was \$474,187,044, which is based on a 2016 Historical Test Year. With the addition of the Pipeline Safety Integrity Adjustment Projects Base Amount of \$4,263,980 established in the Company's 2015 Gas Phase I rate review (Proceeding No. 15AL-0135G), the total net revenue requirement included in the Company's updated Class Cost of Service Study ("CCOSS") in the Company's Gas Phase II filing was \$473,771,840. The Company noted that the Commission-approved GRSA of 24.19 percent resulting from the 2017 Gas Phase I includes \$4,544,839 more annually than is required to collect the Company's revenue requirement, with this additional amount applied to the Company's legacy prepaid pension asset until the conclusion of this 2019 Gas Phase II.

- 4. The Company's proposed revised base rates were based on the Company's CCOSS, and on rate design principles explained in the Company's supporting Direct Testimony and Attachments (including tariff sheets) that accompanied the Company's rate review filing.
- 5. The Company provided the proposed dollar and percentage bill impacts under the major rate schedules in a table in its Advice Letter filed on May 31, 2019. The percentage bill impacts ranged from a negative 5.7 percent for the Small Firm Transportation (TFS) class to 1.8 percent for the Large Commercial class (CLG). If the filed tariffs were to be approved, the Residential (RG) class would receive an increase of 0.7 percent, while the Small Commercial (CSG) class would have a decrease of 1.9 percent. According to the Company, these bill impacts are based upon differences

⁴ The total net revenue requirement included in the Company's filed CCOSS does not include Other Revenues of \$4,679,184.

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 17 of 287

Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

between the Company's proposed base rates and the base rates (inclusive of the 24.19 percent GRSA) in effect as of May 31, 2019, with all riders being held constant at their levels as of May 31, 2019.

- 6. In addition to replacing the 24.19 percent GRSA with new base rates for gas rate schedules in the Company's Gas Tariff, in this 2019 Gas Phase II the Company also sought to: implement other revised rates and charges; add charges for customer data privacy reports to the Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service; revise and update the transportation terms and conditions and related rate schedule provisions, including by adding National American Energy Standards Board ("NAESB") nomination procedures, a new Shipper Daily Balancing option, and Monthly Cashout requirements; require transportation customers to contribute to the Gas Affordability Program ("GAP"); and make other changes to the Company's Gas Tariff.
- 7. Public Service requested that the Commission set a hearing on the proposed rates and tariff changes and thereby suspend the effective date of the proposed tariffs. The Company requested an effective date of March 1, 2020.

B. 2019 Gas Phase II Procedural History Relevant to Settlement

8. By Decision No. C19-0541 (mailed date June 20, 2019), the Commission, pursuant to its authority under C.R.S. § 40-6-111(1), set for hearing the tariffs filed with Advice Letter No. 949-Gas and thereby suspended their effective date for 120 days from the proposed effective date, or until October 29, 2019. The Decision also referred the matter to an Administrative Law Judge ("ALJ") to set hearing dates, rule on interventions, and establish other procedures by separate decisions.

- 9. On July 1, 2019, OCC filed a Notice of Intervention, Request for Hearing, and Notice of Entry of Appearance. On July 9, 2019, Staff filed its Notice of Intervention as of Right, Entry of Appearance, Notice Pursuant to Rule 1007(a) and Rule 1401 and Request for Hearing.
- 10. The other Parties to this Proceeding sought Permissive Intervention as follows:
 - EOC filed a Motion to Intervene and Entry of Appearance on July 5, 2019.
 The ALJ granted EOC's Motion by Decision No. R19-0622-I.
 - Atmos filed a Motion to Permissively Intervene on July 11, 2019. Atmos is a gas transportation customer of Public Service, and a local distribution company ("LDC").
 - c. WoodRiver filed a Motion to Intervene on July 16, 2019. WoodRiver is a gas transportation customer of Public Service.
 - d. Black Hills filed a Motion to Permissively Intervene on July 18, 2019. Black
 Hills is a gas transportation customer of Public Service, and a LDC.
 - e. CNG filed a Notice of Intervention as of Right and Motion to Intervene on July 19, 2019. CNG is a gas transportation customer of Public Service, and a LDC.
 - f. Tiger filed a Supplemented Motion for Intervention by Permission [and] Notice of Entries of Appearance of Counsel on July 19, 2019. Tiger is a gas transportation customer of Public Service.
 - g. Climax filed a Motion to Intervene on July 19, 2019. Climax is a gas transportation customer of Public Service.

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 19 of 287

Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

- 11. By Decision No. R19-0622-I (mailed date July 22, 2019), the ALJ suspended the effective date of the tariff sheets filed with Advice Letter No. 949-Gas for an additional 130 days, until March 7, 2020, pursuant to § 40-6-111(1)(b), C.R.S. (2019). The ALJ further acknowledged the Staff's and OCC's intervention of right and granted EOC's motion to intervene. That Decision further scheduled a prehearing conference for August 1, 2019.
- 12. By Decision No. R19-0636-I (mailed date July 26, 2019), the ALJ permitted the intervention of Atmos, WoodRiver, CNG, Tiger, Climax, and Black Hills pursuant to Rule 1401(c) of the Rules of Practice and Procedure, 4 CCR 723-1.
- 13. The prehearing conference was convened before the ALJ on August 1, 2019. To memorialize his rulings made during the prehearing conference, the ALJ issued Interim Decision No. R19-0660-I (mailed date August 2, 2019), establishing a procedural schedule that contemplated, among other things: Answer Testimony filed September 18, 2019; Rebuttal and Cross-Answer Testimony filed October 17, 2019; an October 30, 2019 Settlement Agreement deadline; November 14, 15, and 18, 2019 evidentiary hearing dates, or December 5-6, 2019 evidentiary hearing dates if the majority of the Parties reached a comprehensive settlement of all the issues, and any non-joining parties either do not oppose or take no position on the settlement agreement.
- 14. Based on the filings to date and discovery conducted by the parties to this Proceeding, the Settling Parties undertook discussions to determine whether there may be a basis for resolution of this 2019 Gas Phase II in light of substantial common ground between the Settling Parties. Through negotiation, discussion, and compromise, the

Settling Parties have reached a consensus on all the settlement proposals and specific terms contained therein and have further agreed to consolidate these agreements into this Stipulation and Settlement Agreement.

- 15. This resulting Stipulation and Settlement Agreement incorporates by reference Attachments 1-3, appended hereto, which are identified as follows:
 - a. Attachment 1- Rate Comparisons
 - b. Attachment 2- Bill Impacts
 - c. Confidential Attachment 3 Revenue Proof⁵
- 16. The Settling Parties further anticipate and acknowledge that it will be necessary to provide Settled Revisions to the Gas Tariff consistent with this Agreement ("Settlement Tariff Sheets"). The Settlement Tariff Sheets are being developed concurrently with the preparation of this Settlement Agreement but will require additional time to complete. To facilitate filing of this Agreement by the time of the Answer Testimony deadline in this Proceeding, the Settling Parties anticipate submitting an addendum to the Settlement Agreement containing Settlement Tariff Sheets consistent with this Agreement along with Settlement Testimony on or before October 3, 2019.

III. <u>Settlement Terms</u>

In resolution of the issues raised or which could have been raised by the parties to this Proceeding, the Settling Parties agree as follows.

⁵ A public version of this attachment is also being filed. This attachment is confidential as there are fewer than fifteen customers in the Interruptible Sales class.

A. Class Cost of Service Study ("CCOSS")

1. The Settling Parties agree to the Company's proposed CCOSS for settlement purposes,⁶ including the proposed class classification, allocation, and revenue distribution. The Settling Parties agree that the use of methods employed in the CCOSS, as well as the manner of resolution of other cost classification and allocation issues as part of the settlement, is solely for the purposes of settlement and does not constitute a settled practice or otherwise have precedent-setting value in any future proceedings.

B. Base Rates

- 1. After taking into account the positions of the Settling Parties, the Settling Parties have agreed to implementation of the following new base rates as agreed in settlement. The Settling Parties otherwise agree to the remaining base rates as presented by the Company in its Direct Case. The rates for each class are designed to recover the class-specific revenue requirement and additional costs of serving that class.
- 2. With respect to Residential customers (Schedule RG), the Company proposed to increase the fixed monthly charges from \$13.66 (\$11.00 per month plus a 24.19 percent GRSA, not including a monthly GAP charge of \$0.15) to \$14.00, and to

⁶ Hearing Exhibit 101, Attachment NMH-1C Rev. 1 to the Direct Testimony of N. Mason Harrison.

⁷ The Settling Parties note that the usage rates for Schedules CLG and IG will be rounded to four (4) decimal points instead of the initially presented five (5) decimal points, such that the Schedule CLG usage rate will be \$0.2302/Dth (instead of \$0.23025) and the Schedule IG usage rate will be \$0.3476/Dth (instead of \$0.34760). In addition, the Service and Facilities ("S&F") Charge for Schedule CLG Customers as reflected on Tariff Sheet No. 17 is \$101.12, as reflected in Mr. Wishart's Direct Testimony, rather than \$101.00 as found on that tariff sheet attached to Advice No. 949-Gas.

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 22 of 287

Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

establish a flat usage charge of \$0.10140 per Therm to recover the remaining revenue requirement allocated to this class. To promote rate stability and achieve compromise, the Settling Parties agreed to move Residential customers' S&F charge to \$12.00 per month plus the GAP surcharge of \$0.15 for a total of \$12.15, and set Schedule RG customers' usage charge to \$0.13268 per Therm to permit the Company to recover the remaining portion of the costs of serving these customers.

- 3. For Small Commercial customers (Schedule CSG), the Company proposed to increase the fixed monthly charges from \$39.12 (\$31.50 base charge plus a 24.19 percent GRSA, not including a monthly GAP charge of \$0.58) to \$45.00, and to establish a flat usage charge of \$0.10993 per Therm to recover the remaining revenue requirement allocated to this class. To promote rate stability and achieve compromise, the Settling Parties agreed to move Schedule CSG customers' S&F charge to \$43.00 per month plus the monthly GAP charge of \$0.58, for a total of \$43.58, and set Schedule CSG customers' usage charge to \$0.11585 per Therm.
- 4. For Small Firm Transportation customers (Schedule TFS), the Company proposed to set rates equal to the rates for Schedule CSG customers, including increasing the fixed monthly charges from \$39.12 (\$31.50 base charge plus a 24.19 percent GRSA) to \$45.00, and establishing a flat usage charge of \$0.10993 per Therm to recover the remaining revenue requirement allocated to this class. Additionally, the Company recommended that the transportation adder be set to \$15.00 per month, which would be a small increase from the existing value of \$14.90 per month (\$12.00 base transport adder plus 24.19 percent GRSA). Finally, the Company proposed to apply the GAP charge to transport customers, who did not previously pay a GAP

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 23 of 287

Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

charge, for an additional \$0.58 monthly charge to this class. Thus, the Company's total

recommended S&F Charge for Schedule TFS customers was \$60.58. To promote rate

stability and achieve compromise, the Settling Parties agreed to move Schedule TFS

customers' S&F charge to \$43.00 per month, plus a transportation adder of \$15.00 per

month and a monthly GAP charge of \$0.58, for a total of \$58.58. The Settling Parties

further agree to set the Schedule TFS monthly usage charge to \$1.1585 per Dekatherm

(Dth).

5. Based on these compromise positions, the Settling Parties agree to the

settled base rates as reflected in Attachment 1 to this Settlement Agreement. The

estimated bill impacts of the settled base rates as compared to the Company's rates

and charges in effect as of the filing date, May 31, 2019, inclusive of a 24.19 percent

GRSA, are reflected in Attachment 2. Finally, a revenue proof is reflected in

Confidential Attachment 3.

As a result of this 2019 Gas Phase II only, it is the Settling Parties'

intention to set the GRSA to zero (0) percent as of the rate effective date of this

Proceeding. The Company will therefore update the GRSA tariff sheet to reflect the

proper GRSA as of the rate effective date of this Proceeding.

7. The Settling Parties further agree that the settled S&F and usage charges

set forth in this Agreement are settlement amounts and are not based on costs

classified in the CCOSS. In addition, the settlement rates and rate design have been

agreed to by the Settling Parties solely for the purposes of settlement and do not

constitute a settled practice or otherwise have precedent-setting value in any future

proceedings.

10

C. Other Tariff Provisions

8. The Settling Parties have agreed to the following additional changes to the

Company's Gas Transportation charges and terms of service, as compared to those set

forth in the Company's initial filing in this Proceeding:

a. For Small Firm Transportation Service - Schedule TFS, the settled

change in the usage charge as compared to the Company's proposed

usage charge (noted in Section III.B.4 of this Agreement), requires

changes to monthly charges for the Minimum Unauthorized Overrun

Penalty and Backup Sales Supply Charge for Schedule TFS customers to

align with the monthly usage charge assigned to CSG customers. For

Small Firm Transportation customers (Schedule TFS), the Minimum Rate

for the Unauthorized Overrun Penalty and the Backup Sales Supply

Charge will be \$1.1585 per Dth.

b. The Settling Parties further agree to set the Maximum Unauthorized

Overrun Penalty for Schedule TFS, Large Firm Transportation customers

(Schedule TFL), and Interruptible Transportation customers (Schedule TI)

at \$25 per Dth unless CIG calls a Critical Condition, in which case the

maximum rate will be the greater of \$25 or the CIG Rate Schedule TF-1

Daily Unauthorized Overrun Rate as contained in the CIG FERC Gas

Tariff. Whereas the Company proposed to set the Maximum

Unauthorized Overrun Penalty at the higher of \$25 or 5x Platts Gas Daily

CIG Rockies Spot Price, the compromise Maximum Unauthorized Overrun

Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

Penalty limits the CIG rate to circumstances where CIG calls a Critical Condition, aligning the CIG rate with system conditions.

- c. The Company shall allow a 30-day period in which Shippers under Schedules TFS, TFL, and TI may cure communication issues before the Company moves the customer to backup supply sales service.
- d. The Company shall provide a Shipper or the Shipper's Agent with 15 days notification prior to conversion of a transportation customer from transport to sales service, with the change effective on the first of the next month. The Agent will notify the customer of this change and provide the Company with responsible party information.
- e. Further, as part of the Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation process as set forth in Section III.F of this Agreement, the Settling Parties agree to certain gas transportation terms and conditions to be in effect pending the Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation process and which will be further discussed between interested Settling Parties in that process. These terms are set forth in Section III.F.21 of this Agreement.
- 9. Except as specifically set forth in this Settlement Agreement, the rates, terms, and tariff provisions for the Company's existing rate classes, shall be as set forth in the Company's Direct case in this Proceeding. This includes, but is not limited to:
 - a. Insertion of provisions related to data privacy and requests for customer data;
 - b. Updated volume adjustments and billing error provisions;
 - c. Changes to the GCA tariff provisions;

- d. Updates to the flexible pricing policy provisions;
- e. Changes to the provisions on gas quality and gas pressure;
- f. Updated nomination and confirmation procedures, including five-cycle nomination procedures;
- g. Daily gas balancing, including a new Shipper Daily Balancing option;
- Other updates throughout the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions to reflect new system capabilities, industry direction, and Company operational requirements; and
- Miscellaneous updates and other changes of a general clarifying or housekeeping nature.

D. Rate Review Expense

- 10. The Settling Parties agree that deferred accounting treatment is reasonable and appropriate for actual rate review expenses Pubic Service incurs related to this Gas Phase II Proceeding, for recovery in the Company's next Phase I gas rate review.
- 11. The Company will advise the Settling Parties of the Company's actual 2019 Gas Phase II rate review expenses no later than 60 days after the rate effective date in this Proceeding through a filing in this Proceeding in a format like Table BAT-D-9 in the Direct Testimony of Company witness Brooke A. Trammell.

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 27 of 287

Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

E. Local Distribution Company Stakeholder Evaluation

12. Through an LDC Stakeholder Evaluation process, the Settling Parties

agree to evaluate class allocation of distribution and transmission costs with respect to

LDC customers in the context of the CCOSS and rate design, as applicable to LDC

customers. Discussion will include investigating cost allocation and rate design as

applicable to LDC customers' base rates, future GRSAs, and how any changes in

distribution or transmission cost allocation methodologies affect existing customer

classes.

13. The LDC Stakeholder Evaluation will commence with an initial meeting of

interested Settling Parties within one hundred and twenty (120) days after the filing of

this Settlement Agreement. At the outset, the Settling Parties will establish parameters

to facilitate and protect exchange of data and develop an evaluation process consistent

with Commission Rules.

14. The stakeholders involved in the LDC Stakeholder Evaluation will

conclude the Evaluation no later than December 31, 2020.

15. The data exchanged during the LDC Stakeholder Evaluation may be used

by the Settling Parties in the Company's first Phase II rate review proceeding filed after

conclusion of the LDC Stakeholder Evaluation or in any other proceeding initiated by the

Company filed after conclusion of the LDC Stakeholder Evaluation, to the extent class

allocation of distribution and transmission costs are at issue, if that proceeding is

initiated prior to the filing of a Gas Phase II rate review proceeding. Use of the data is

subject to the agreed upon data confidentiality and protection parameters. Such Phase

Il rate review proceeding will be filed by the Company no later than August 1, 2021.

14

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 28 of 287
Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

Nothing precludes the Company from filing a Gas Phase II rate review at an earlier

date.

16. The Settling Parties are neither committed to make any specific proposal

during the LDC Stakeholder Evaluation, nor precluded from taking any position in the

follow-on Gas Phase II as a result of the LDC Stakeholder Evaluation. The data

exchanged during the LDC Stakeholder Evaluation can, however, be used by any

Settling Party in that case to support or refute any position taken.

17. Any proposals or issues related to the allocation of costs recovered

through the Pipeline Safety Integrity Adjustment ("PSIA") may be addressed as part of a

separate proceeding in which the Company requests to extend the PSIA beyond

December 31, 2021, the date through which the unanimous PSIA Settlement

Agreement approved in October 2018 extends.

F. Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation

18. The Settling Parties further agree that interested Settling Parties will

convene a stakeholder process to evaluate future changes with respect to certain non-

rate-based transportation topics, through a Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation process

(which shall be separate from the LDC Stakeholder Evaluation).

19. The mutually agreed purpose of the Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation

Process is to:

a. Work toward a Monthly Cashout, with a 5 percent imbalance, for

resolution of monthly imbalances in lieu of current repayment-in-kind

process;

15

- b. Identify efficiencies in the current five (5) receipt pools and to create a dynamic process for reception points consistent with the Company's systems. This includes evaluation of use of the current operational areas and a transition to implementation of more receipt pools, along with an evaluation of the ability to continue to allow for aggregate balancing;
- c. Evaluate and identify an operational or other alternative to the requirement of telemetry for small volume transportation customers (transportation customers with annual usage less than 5,000 Dth); and
- d. The Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation process shall evaluate these mutually-agreed topics identified in this Section III.F.19 of this Settlement Agreement only, unless other topics are included as mutually agreed by the participating parties.
- 20. The procedural requirements for the Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation process shall be as follows:
 - a. The Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation stakeholder process will commence with an initial meeting of interested Settling Parties within sixty (60) days after the rate-effective date in this Proceeding, unless an earlier date is mutually agreed to by the parties. At this initial meeting, the Settling Parties will establish parameters to facilitate and protect exchange of data and develop an evaluation process consistent with Commission Rules.
 - b. The Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation process will conclude within one year from the start of the process, unless otherwise mutually agreed by the parties.

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 30 of 287
Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

c. The data exchanged during the Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation may only

be used by the Settling Parties in the Company's next Phase II rate review

proceeding filed after conclusion of the Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation.

d. The Settling Parties are neither committed to make any specific proposal

nor precluded from taking any position in the follow-on Gas Phase II as a

result of the Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation. The data exchanged during

the Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation can, however, be used by any Settling

Party in that case to support or refute any position taken, subject to the

agreed upon data confidentiality and protection parameters.

21. Pending completion of the Shipper Stakeholder Evaluation process

contemplated in the Settlement Agreement, and a Commission decision approving any

tariff changes to the transportation terms and conditions, the Settling Parties agree that

the Company will maintain the 30 days to cure communication issues prior to moving a

customer to backup sales, as set forth in Section III.C.8.c of this Agreement, as well as

the following:

a. The Company's existing process allowing a 30-day carryover of a

Shipper's month-end imbalances but allowing Shippers to cure with a 5

percent imbalance rather than the existing 20 percent imbalance. The

change from 20 percent to 5 percent will take effect April 1, 2020; and

b. The Company's current receipt points, delivery area, and aggregated

balancing as currently provided under the Gas Transportation Terms and

Conditions in the Company's Gas Tariff in effect at the initiation of this

2019 Gas Phase II.

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 31 of 287

Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

IV. <u>Implementation</u>

22. Except as modified in this Stipulation and Settlement Agreement, the Settling Parties agree to the proposals and tariff modifications contained in the Company's direct case, as originally filed on May 31, 2019. Commission approval of this Agreement shall constitute Commission approval of all such aspects of the proposals and tariff modifications as filed by the Company.

23. The Settling Parties acknowledge that the effect of this Agreement is to modify the tariff sheets that Public Service filed on May 31, 2019 with Advice Letter No. 949-Gas. Pursuant to Decision No. R19-0622-I, the tariff sheets filed with Advice Letter No. 949-Gas are scheduled to become effective on March 7, 2020. The Settling Parties acknowledge, however, the need to implement the settled rates and tariff changes on the first of the month, and agree to support an implementation date of March 1, 2020, if there is a final order approving the settlement with adequate time for such implementation. Otherwise, the Settling Parties agree to support an implementation date of April 1, 2020.

24. The Settling Parties agree that the Commission should issue a decision permanently suspending the tariff sheets filed with Advice Letter No. 949-Gas to allow a rate effective implementation date of March 1, 2020. In lieu of the rates and other tariff changes originally proposed by the Company as set forth in the tariff sheets filed with Advice Letter No. 949-Gas, the Company shall make a compliance advice letter filing on not less than two business days' notice to place into effect, on March 1, 2020, the Settlement Agreement rates and tariff sheets in substantially the same form as the Settlement Tariff Sheets. In the event a final order approving the settlement is not

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 32 of 287

Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

issued in time for a March 1, 2020 rate effective date, the Company shall make a compliance advice letter filing on not less than two business days' notice to place into effect, on April 1, 2020, the Settlement Agreement rates and tariff sheets in substantially the same form as the Settlement Tariff Sheets.

V. <u>General Provisions</u>

- 1. This Settlement Agreement is made for settlement purposes only. Nothing in this Settlement Agreement is intended to have precedential effect or bind the Settling Parties with respect to positions they may take in any future Phase I or Phase II rate review or any other proceeding regarding any of the issues addressed in this Agreement. No Settling Party concedes the validity or correctness of any regulatory principle or methodology directly or indirectly incorporated in this Settlement Agreement. Furthermore, this Settlement Agreement does not constitute agreement, by any Settling Party, that any principle or methodology contained within or used to reach this Settlement Agreement may be applied to any situation other than the above-captioned Proceeding, except as expressly set forth herein.
- 2. Each Settling Party understands and agrees that this Settlement Agreement represents a negotiated resolution of all issues the Settling Party either raised or could have raised in this Proceeding. The Settling Parties agree the provisions of this Stipulation and Settlement Agreement, as well as the negotiation process undertaken to reach this Settlement Agreement, are just, reasonable, and consistent with and not contrary to the public interest, and should be approved and authorized by the Commission.

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 33 of 287
Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

3. The discussions among the Settling Parties that produced this Settlement

Agreement have been conducted in accordance with Rule 408 of the Colorado Rules of

Evidence ("CRE").

4. Nothing in this Settlement Agreement shall constitute a waiver by any

Settling Party with respect to any matter not specifically addressed in this Settlement

Agreement. In the event this Settlement Agreement becomes null and void or in the

event the Commission does not approve this Settlement Agreement, it, as well as the

negotiations or discussions undertaken in conjunction with the Settlement Agreement,

shall remain inadmissible into evidence in these or any other proceedings in accordance

with Rule 408 of the Colorado Rules of Evidence.

5. The Settling Parties will support all aspects of the Settlement Agreement

embodied in this document in any hearing conducted to determine whether the

Commission should approve this Settlement Agreement, and/or in any other hearing,

proceeding, or judicial review relating to this Settlement Agreement or the

implementation or enforcement of its terms and conditions. Each Settling Party also

agrees that, except as expressly provided in this Settlement Agreement, it will take no

action in any administrative or judicial proceeding, or otherwise, which would have the

effect, directly or indirectly, of contravening the provisions or purposes of this Settlement

Agreement. However, each Settling Party expressly reserves the right to advocate

positions different from those stated in this Settlement Agreement in any proceeding

other than one necessary to obtain approval of, or to implement or enforce, this

Settlement Agreement or its terms and conditions.

20

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 34 of 287

Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1

Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

6. Approval by the Commission of this Agreement shall constitute a

determination that this resolution of the matters in this Proceeding represent a just,

equitable and reasonable resolution of issues that were or could have been contested

among the parties in this Proceeding. The Settling Parties state that reaching

agreement as set forth herein by means of a negotiated settlement rather than through

a formal adversarial process is in the public interest and that the results of the

compromises and settlements reflected in this Agreement are in the public interest.

7. The Settling Parties do not believe any waiver or variance of Commission

rules is required to effectuate this Agreement but agree jointly to apply to the

Commission for a waiver of compliance with any requirements of the Commission's

Rules and Regulations if necessary to permit all provisions of this Agreement to be

approved, carried out, and effectuated.

8. This Settlement Agreement is an integrated agreement that may not be

altered by the unilateral determination of any Settling Party. There are no terms,

representations or agreements among the parties which are not set forth in this

Stipulation and Settlement Agreement (including attachments).

This Agreement shall not become effective until the Commission issues a

final decision addressing the Agreement. In the event the Commission modifies this

Agreement in a manner unacceptable to any Settling Party, that Settling Party may

withdraw from the Agreement and shall so notify the Commission and the other Settling

Parties in writing within ten (10) days of the date of the Commission order. In the event

a Settling Party exercises its right to withdraw from the Agreement, this Agreement shall

be null and void and of no effect in this or any other proceeding.

21

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 35 of 287
Hearing Exhibit 105, Unanimous Settlement Agreement, Rev. 1
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

10. There shall be no legal presumption that any specific Settling Party was

the drafter of this Agreement.

11. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, all of which when taken

together shall constitute the entire Agreement with respect to the issues addressed by

this Agreement. This Agreement may be executed and delivered electronically and the

Settling Parties agree that such electronic execution and delivery, whether executed in

counterparts or collectively, shall have the same force and effect as delivery of an

original document with original signatures, and that each Settling Party may use such

facsimile signatures as evidence of the execution and delivery of this Settlement

Agreement by the Settling Parties to the same extent that an original signature could be

used.

Dated this 18th day of September, 2019.

Agreed on behalf of:

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Brooke A. Trammell Regional Vice President, Rates and Regulatory Affairs Xcel Energy Services Inc. Approved as to form:

ATTORNEYS FOR PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

By: Isl Tana K. Simard-Pacheco

Tana K. Simard-Pacheco. #17051

Principal Attorney

N. Wesley Hunt, #52174

Lead Assistant General Counsel

Xcel Energy Services Inc.

1800 Larimer, Suite 1100

Denver, Colorado 80202-5533

Telephone: (303) 571-2958 (Simard-Pacheco)

(303) 294-2556 (Hunt)

Fax:

(303) 294-2988

Email:

tana.k.simard-pacheco@xcelenergy.com

wesley.hunt@xcelenergy.com

and

Elizabeth M. Brama #48634 Briggs and Morgan, P.A. Suite 520 1331 17th Street Denver, Colorado 80202 Telephone: (720) 778-5461

Fax: (612) 977-8650

Email: ebrama@briggs.com

TRIAL STAFF OF THE COMMISSION

Gabe Dusenbury

Section Head — Rate Financial

Analysts

1560 Broadway, Suite 250 Denver, CO 80202

gabe.dusenbury@state.co.us

Approved as to form:

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

PHILLIP J. WEISER Attorney General

By: _/s/ Michael J. Santisi

Michael J. Santisi, #29673*
Senior Assistant Attorney General
Charlotte Powers, #47909*
Lauren E.S. Caliendo, #50144*
Assistant Attorneys General
Revenue & Utilities Section
1300 Broadway, 8th Floor
Denver, Colorado 80203
michael.santisi@coag.gov
charlotte.powers@coag.gov
lauren.caliendo@coag.gov

*Counsel of Record

COUNSEL FOR TRIAL STAFF OF THE COMMISSION

COLORADO OFFICE OF CONSUMER COUNSEL

By: /s/ Dr. Scott England
Dr. Scott England
Economist
Colorado Office of Consumer Counsel
1560 Broadway, Suite 200
Denver, Colorado 80203
scott.england@state.co.us

Approved as to form:

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

PHILLIP J. WEISER Attorney General

By: <u>/s/ Gregory E. Bunker</u> Gregory E. Bunker, No. 24111 Senior Assistant Attorney General Office of the Attorney General 1300 Broadway, 7th Floor Denver, CO 80203 (720) 508-6212 gregory.bunker@coag.gov

ENERGY OUTREACH COLORADO

Jennifer Gremmert Executive Director

Energy Outreach Colorado 225 E. 16th Ave. Suite 200

Denver, CO 80203 Phone: (303) 226-5052 Fax: (303) 825-0765

Email: <u>igremmert@energyoutreach.org</u>

DIETZE AND DAVIS, P.C.

gatrille o

By:_

Mark D. Detsky, Atty. Reg. No. 35276

Gabriella Stockmayer, Atty. Reg. No. 43770

2060 Broadway, Suite 400

Boulder, CO 80302 Phone: (303) 447-1375 Fax: (303) 440-9036

Email: MDetsky@dietzedavis.com GStockmayer@dietzedavis.com

ATTORNEYS FOR ENERGY OUTREACH COLORADO

ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION

By: /s/ Kevin C. Frank
Kevin C. Frank
Sr. Attorney
Atmos Energy Corporation
5430 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1800
Dallas, TX 75240

Telephone: 972-855-3198

Fax: 214-550-6836

Email: kevin.frank@atmosenergy.com

Approved as to form:

HOLLAND & HART LLP

By: /s/ Nikolas S. Stoffel
Thorvald A. Nelson, #24715
Nikolas S. Stoffel, #44815
Austin Rueschhoff, #48278
555 17th Street, Suite 3200
Denver, CO 80202
Telephone: (303) 295-8000
tnelson@hollandhart.com
nsstoffel@hollandhart.com
darueschhoff@hollandhart.com

ATTORNEYS FOR ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION

WOODRIVER ENERGY, LLC

By: <u>/s/ Brandon M. Dittman</u>
Brandon M. Dittman, #47583
KISSINGER & FELLMAN, P.C.
3773 Cherry Creek N. Drive
Ptarmigan Place, Suite 900
Denver, Colorado 80209
Telephone: 303-320-6100

Facsimile: 303-327-8601 E-Mail: <u>brandon@kandf.com</u>

COUNSEL FOR WOODRIVER ENERGY, LLC

CLIMAX MOLYBDENYM COMPANY

By: <u>s/ Richard L. Fanyo</u> Richard L. Fanyo, Reg. No. 7238 1401 Lawrence, Suite #2300 Denver, CO 80202

Tel: 303-256-2744 Fax: 303-572-7883

Email: rfanyo@polsinelli.com

ATTORNEY FOR CLIMAX MOLYBDENUM COMPANY

BLACK HILLS COLORADO GAS, INC.

Fredric C. Stoffel

Director, Regulatory & Finance

Black Hills Corporation 1515 Arapahoe Street Tower 1 - Suite 1200

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: 303-566-3386

Email: fred.stoffel@blackhillscorp.com

By: /s/ Emanuel T. Cocian

Emanuel T. Cocian #36562 Associate General Counsel Black Hills Corporation 1515 Arapahoe Street Tower 1 - Suite 1200 Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: 303-566-3474

Email: Emanuel.cocian@blackhillscorp.com

Attorney for Black Hills Colorado Gas, Inc.

Page 31

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO—PROCEEDING NO. 19AL-0309G

Mark A. Davidson, Atty Reg. No. 10364

Fairfield and Woods P.C.

1801 California Street, STE 2600

Denver, CO 80202-2645

mdavidson@fwlaw.com

(303) 894-4425 (T)

(303) 830-1033 (F)

ATTORNEYS FOR COLORADO NATURAL GAS INC.

Page 32

SIGNATURE PAGE FOR TIGER NATURAL GAS

Approved as to form:

ATTORNEY FOR TIGER NATURAL GAS, INC.

Anthony Cianflone

Director, Rocky Mountain Operations

Tiger Natural Gas, Inc.

By: Isl / Leah E. Capritta, #32087

Holland & Knight LLP 1801 California Street

Suite 5000

Denver, Colorado 80202 Telephone: (303) 974-6648

Fax: (303) 974-6659

Email:Leah.Capritta@hklaw.com

	Current Rate With 24.19% GRSA*	Settled Rates*
SCHEDULE RG	¢12.95/Manth	¢12.15/Manth
Service and Facility Charge Usage Charge	\$13.85/Month \$0.10482/therm	\$12.15/Month \$0.13268/therm
Usage Unarge	30.10482/theffii	30.13200/ therm
SCHEDULE RGL		
Charge for one or two mantle	\$15.46/Month	\$15.50/Month
Charge for each additional mantle	\$7.72/Month	\$7.75/Month
SCHEDULE CSG		
Service and Facility Charge	\$39.84/Month	\$43.58/Month
Usage Charge	\$0.14500/therm	\$0.11585/therm
001150111 5 01 0		
SCHEDULE CLG Sorvice and Facility Charge	¢90.97/Manth	¢101 12/Manth
Service and Facility Charge Capacity Charge	\$80.87/Month \$8.38/Dth	\$101.12/Month \$8.73/Dth
Usage Charge	\$0.2302/Dth	\$0.2302/Dth
Usage Unarge	30.2302/Dill	30.2302/Dtil
SCHEDULE CGL		
Charge for one or two mantle	\$15.46/Month	\$15.50/Month
Charge for each additional mantle	\$7.72/Month	\$7.75/Month
SCHEDULE IG		
Service and Facility Charge	\$48.31/Month	\$41.00/Month
On-Peak Demand Charge,	\$8.38/Dth	\$8.73/Dth
Usage Charge,	\$0.3734/Dth	\$0.3476/Dth
SCHEDULE TFS		
Service and Facility Charge	\$54.02/Month	\$58.58/Month
Usage Charge	\$1.4500/Dth	\$1.1585/Dth
Coago Chargo	\$1.4300/Dill	ψ1.1303/ <i>D</i> ti1
SCHEDULE TFL		
Service and Facility Charge	\$89.42/Month	\$116.12/Month
Firm Capacity Reservation	\$8.38/Dth	\$8.73/Dth
Usage Charge	\$0.2302/Dth	\$0.2302/Dth
SCHEDULE TI		
Service and Facility Charge	\$89.42/Month	\$134.00/Month
Usage Charge	\$0.3815/Dth	\$0.3539/Dth

^{*}All rates above also include GAP and transport adders (if applicable).

Colorado PUC E-Filings System

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO SETTLED TEST-YEAR REVENUE BY RATE COMPONENT BASED ON 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016

CLASS AND TYPE OF CHARGE	SETTLED CHARGE*	TEST-YEAR BILLING DETERMINANTS (BILLS OR Dth.)	SETTLED TEST-YEAR <u>REVENUE</u>
RG Service and Facility Charge <u>Usage Charge (Per Therm)</u> TOTAL RG REVENUE	\$12.00 \$0.13268	15,115,735 966,597,903	\$181,388,820 <u>\$128,248,210</u> \$309,637,030
Charge Per Fixture (First Two Mantles) Charge Per Fixture (Additional Mantles) TOTAL RGL REVENUE	\$15.50 \$7.75	275 60	\$4,263 <u>\$465</u> \$4,728
SMALL CG Service and Facility Charge <u>Usage Charge (Per Therm)</u> TOTAL SMALL CG REVENUE	\$43.00 \$0.11585	1,207,296 333,222,964	\$51,913,728 \$38,603,880 \$90,517,608
Service and Facility Charge Firm Capacity Reservation Charge (Per Dth.) <u>Usage Charge (Per Dth.)</u> TOTAL LARGE CG REVENUE	\$96.00 \$8.73 \$0.2302	8,211 658,746 5,742,919	\$788,256 \$5,750,855 <u>\$1,322,020</u> \$7,861,131
CGL Charge Per Fixture (First Two Mantles) Charge Per Fixture (Additional Mantles) TOTAL CGL REVENUE	\$15.50 \$7.75	24 84	\$372 <u>\$651</u> \$1,023
Service and Facility Charge On-Peak Demand Charge (Per Dth.) Usage Charge (Per Dth.) TOTAL IG REVENUE	\$34.00 \$8.73 \$0.3476		\$5,542 \$1,152 <u>\$173,152</u> \$179,846
SMALL TF Service and Facility Charge Usage Charge (Per Dth.)	\$58.00 \$1.1585	66,016 9,635,570	\$3,828,928 \$11,162,807
BACKUP SUPPLY SALES SERVICE Backup Supply Sales Charge (Per Dth.) TOTAL SMALL TF REVENUE	\$1.1585	78,752	\$91,234 \$15,082,969
LARGE TF Service and Facility Charge Firm Capacity Reservation Charge (Per Dth.) Usage Charge (Per Dth.) (1) Fixed Rate Contract Revenue	\$111.00 \$8.73 \$0.2302	20,601 2,745,847 24,337,280	\$2,286,711 \$23,971,246 \$5,602,442 \$12,159,177

Hearing Exhibit 105, PUBLIC Attachment 3

Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

-\$4,679,184

-\$32,349

\$473,771,840

Page 2 of 2

BACKUP SUPPLY SALES SERVICE Firm Supply Reservation Charge Backup Supply Sales Charge (Per Dth.) (1) TOTAL LARGE TF REVENUE	\$8.73 \$0.2302	- 374,253	\$86,153 \$44,105,729
TI Service and Facility Charge	\$127.00	1,978	\$251,206
Specific Facility Revenue	Ψ127.00	1,570	\$61,444
Transportation Commodity Charge (Per Dth.)	\$0.3539	17,186,718	\$6,082,380
ON-PEAK SERVICE			
On-Peak Demand Charge (Per Dth.)	\$8.73	216	\$1,886
Backup Supply Sales Charge (Per Dth.)	\$0.2302	74,758	<u>\$17,209</u>
TOTAL TI REVENUE			\$6,414,124
	TOTAL T	EST-YEAR REVENUE	\$473,804,189
PROCEEDIN	IG 17AL-0363G REVEN ADD: I	IUE REQUIREMENTS PSIA IN BASE RATES	\$474,187,044 \$4,263,980

LESS: CHARGES FOR RENDERING SERVICE

TOTAL - CCOSS

DIFFERENCE

^{*}The rates above include applicable transport adder, but do not include GAP adder

Public Service Company of Colorado Gas Department Settled Phase 2 Bill Impacts

Customer Class	as	tes Effective of 5/31/2019 ing Date	1	Settled Phase 2 ase Rates	Av	onthly erage sage	lonthly xisting Bill	lonthly oposed Bill	lonthly fference \$	Difference %
Residential Gas - Schedule RG										
Service and Facility Charge	\$	11.15	\$	12.15			\$ 11.15	\$ 12.15	\$ 1.00	
Usage Charge	\$	0.08440 /Therm	\$	0.13268 /Therm	64	Therms	5.40	8.48	\$ 3.08	
Base Rate Subtotal (S&F plus Usage Charges)							\$ 16 55	\$ 20.63	\$ 4.08	24.65%
DSMCA - S&F Charge		5.31%		5 31%			\$ 0 59	\$ 0.65	\$ 0.06	
DSMCA - Usage Charge		5.31%		5 31%			\$ 0 29	\$ 0.45	\$ 0.16	
DSMCA - Total							\$ 0 88	\$ 1.10	\$ 0.22	
GRSA		24.19%		0 00%			\$ 4 00	\$ -	\$ (4.00)	
Adjusted Base Rate Amount							\$ 21.43	\$ 21.73	\$ 0.30	1.40%
PSIA	\$	0.04528 /Therm	\$	0 04528 /Therm			\$ 2 90	\$ 2.90		
GCA - Second Quarter 2019	\$	0.3084 /Therm	\$	0.3084 /Therm			\$ 19.72	\$ 19.72	\$ -	
Non-Base Rate Subtotal							\$ 22 62	\$ 22.62	\$ -	
Total Bill							\$ 44 05	\$ 44.35	\$ 0.30	0.68%
Commercial Gas - Schedule CSG	1									
Service and Facility Charge	\$	32 08	\$	43.58			\$ 32 08	\$ 43.58	\$ 11.50	
Usage Charge	\$	0.11676 /Therm	\$	0.11585 /Therm	27	6 Therms	32 23	31.97	(0.26)	
Base Rate Subtotal (S&F plus Usage Charges)							\$ 64 31	\$ 75.55	\$ 11.24	17.48%
DSMCA - S&F Charge		5.20%		5 20%			\$ 1 67	\$ 2.27	\$ 0.60	
DSMCA - Usage		5.20%		5 20%			\$ 1 68	\$ 1.66	\$ (0.02)	
DSMCA - Total							\$ 3 35	\$ 3.93	\$ 0.58	
GRSA		24.19%		0 00%			15 56	-	(15.56)	
Adjusted Base Rate Amount							\$ 83 22	\$ 79.48	\$ (3.74)	-4.49%
PSIA	\$	0.04528 /Therm	\$	0 04528 /Therm			\$ 12 50	\$ 12.50		
GCA - Second Quarter 2019	\$	0.3058 /Therm	\$	0.3058 /Therm			\$ 84.40	\$ 84.40	\$ -	
Non-Base Rate Subtotal							\$ 96 90	\$ 96.90	\$ -	
Total Bill							\$ 180.12	\$ 176 38	\$ (3.74)	-2.08%

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 4 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 1

Tariff Sheet	Description	Change (excluding formatting/punctuation)
3	Table of Contents	• Typo
14	Schedule RG	• Rates
16	Schedule CSG	Rates
17	Schedule CLG	Rates
17A, 17B	Schedule CLG	Changed PDQ to MDQ
19	Schedule IG	Rates
29	Schedule TFS	Deleted Receipt Pool
29A	Schedule TFS	Rates
		Unauthorized Overrun Penalty
		Communication Line Correction Period
29D	Schedule TFS	Monthly Imbalance Resolution
29E	Schedule TFS	Notice of Termination
29F	Schedule TFS	Text moved from Sheet 29E
30	Schedule TFL	Deleted Receipt Pool
30A	Schedule TFL	Unauthorized Overrun Penalty
		Communication Line Correction Period
30E	Schedule TFL	Monthly Imbalance Resolution
30F	Schedule TFL	Notice of Termination
30G	Schedule TFL	Text moved from Sheet 30F
31	Schedule TI	Deleted Receipt Pool
31A	Schedule TI	Unauthorized Overrun Penalty
		Communication Line Correction Period
31D	Schedule TI	Monthly Imbalance Resolution
31E	Schedule TI	Notice of Termination
34D	Gas Affordability	 Redline of current tariff sheet to add
(Added Sheet)	Program	transportation schedules to program funding
34E	Gas Affordability	New sheet with table showing agreed GAP
(Added and	Program	charges included in the S&F Charges
New Sheet)		g g
48	GRSA	Redline based on 24.19% GRSA in effect as of
(Added		May 31, 2019, which will also be back in effect
Sheet)		as of the rate effective date, showing a
D04 D044	Ota - I - I	reduction of the GRSA to 0.00%
R24, R24A	Standards	Changed abbreviation
R49	Customer's	Correction – PDQ to MDQ
	Reinforcements	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 4 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 2

Tariff Sheet	Description	Change (excluding formatting/punctuation)
T2	Transport T&Cs	Align Index
T5, T10,	Transport T&Cs	Remove Receipt Pools
T11, T12,		
T14, T15,		
T31, T35,		
T38, T39,		
T40, T60,		
T63, T64,		
T70, T73		
T22	Transport T&Cs	Communication Line Correction Period
T24	Transport T&Cs	Notice of Termination
T43, T52,	Transport T&Cs	Aggregate Balancing
T74, T75		 Sheet T75 – moved text from T74
T44, T44A	Transport T&Cs	Monthly Imbalances and Monthly Cashout
(Added and		
New Sheet)		
T51, T68	Transport T&Cs	• Typo
T57	Transport T&Cs	Added "Transportation Info" in red font
T59	Transport T&Cs	Added "Transportation Info" in red font
T71	Transport T&Cs	Liability

ommercial Gas - Schedule CLG Service and Facility Charge		65.12	\$	101.12		\$	65.12	\$	101.12	\$	36.00	
Usage Charge	\$	0.1854 /DTH	\$	0.2302 /DTH	674 DTH	Ψ	125 02	Ψ	155 24	Ψ	30.22	
Capacity Charge	\$ \$	6.75 /DTH	φ \$		80 PDQ		541 53					
		6.75 /DIH	Ф	8.73 /DTH	80 PDQ		541 53		700 38		158 85	
Base Rate Subtotal (S&F plus Capacity plus Usage Charges)						\$	731 67	\$	956.74	\$	225.07	30.7
DOMON COST OF ANY		5.000/		5.000/		•	0.00	•	5.00	•	4.07	
DSMCA - S&F Charge		5.20%		5 20%		\$	3 39	\$	5.26	\$	1.87	
DSMCA - Usage		5.20%		5 20%		\$	6 50	\$	8.07	\$	1.57	
DSMCA - Capacity		5.20%		5 20%		\$	28.16	\$	36.42	\$	8.26	
DSMCA - Total						\$	38 05	\$	49.75	\$	11.70	
GRSA		24.19%		0 00%			176 99		-		(176.99)	
Adjusted Base Rate Amount						\$	946.71	\$	1,006.49	\$	59.78	6.
PSIA	\$	0.4528 /DTH	\$	0.4528 /DTH		\$	305 31	\$	305.31			
GCA - Second Quarter 2019	\$	2.961 /DTH	\$	2 961 /DTH		\$	1,996.76	\$	1,996.76	\$	-	
Non-Base Rate Subtotal	<u> </u>					\$	2,302 07	\$	2,302 07	\$	-	
Total Bill						\$	3,248.78	\$	3,308 56	\$	59.78	1.
	_					·		Ť	-,	*		
erruptible Gas - Schedule IG Service and Facility Charge		38 90	\$	41.00		\$	38 90	\$	41.00	\$	2.10	
Usage Charge		0.30070 /DTH			2 OFC DTU	э \$	36 90 918 95		1,062 28	\$ \$	143.33	
			\$	0.3476 /DTH	3,056 DTH			\$,			
On-Peak Demand Charge	\$	6.75 /DTH	\$	8.73 /DTH	1 PDQ	\$	5.47	\$	7.07	\$	1.60	
Base Rate Subtotal (S&F plus Usage Charges)						\$	963 32	\$	1,110 35	\$	147.03	15.
DSMCA - S&F Charge		5.20%		5 20%		\$	2 02	\$	2.13	\$	0.11	
DSMCA - Usage		5.20%		5 20%		\$	47.79	\$	55.24	\$	7.45	
DSMCA - On-Peak Demand		5.20%		5 20%		\$	0 28	\$	0.37	\$	0.09	
DSMCA - Total		0.2070		0 2070		\$	50 09	\$	57.74	\$	7.65	
GRSA		24.19%		0 00%		Ψ	233 03	Ψ	51.14	\$	(233.03)	
Adjusted Base Rate Amount		24.1370		0 0070		\$	1,246.44	\$	1,168 09	\$	(78.35)	-6.
PSIA	\$	0.4528 /DTH	\$	0.4528 /DTH		\$	1,383 62	\$	1,383 62			
	φ \$		φ \$			Ф \$		Ф \$		•		
GCA - Second Quarter 2019 Non-Base Rate Subtotal	Ф	2.840 /DTH	Ф	2 840 /DTH		\$	8,679.15 10,062.77	\$	8,679.15 10,062.77	<u>\$</u> \$	-	
T											(=0.05)	
Total Bill						\$	11,309.21	\$	11,230 86	\$	(78.35)	-0.
m Gas Transportation - Schedule TFS												
Service and Facility Charge	\$	43 50	\$	58.58		\$	43 50	\$	58.58	\$	15.08	
Usage Charge	\$	1.1676 /DTH	\$	1.1585 /DTH	146 DTH	•	170.42	·	169 09	\$	(1.33)	
Base Rate Subtotal (S&F plus Usage Charges)						\$	213 92	\$	227.67	\$	13.75	6
DSMCA - S&F Charge		0.00%		0 00%		\$	_	\$	_	\ \$	_	
DSMCA - Usage		0.00%		0 00%		\$	_	\$	_	\$	_	
DSMCA - Usage DSMCA - Backup Sales Charge		0.00%		0 00%		\$	_	\$	_	\$		
DSMCA - Total		0.0070		0 00 /0		\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	
GRSA		24.19%		0 00%		Ф \$	- 51.75	\$	-	\$ \$	- (51.75)	
		24.1970		0 00%		\$ \$	265 67	\$	227 67	<u>\$</u>	(38.00)	1.4
Adjusted Base Rate Amount						Þ	200 07	Ф	221 01	Ф	(30.00)	-14
PSIA		0.4528 /DTH	\$	0.4528 /DTH		\$	66 08	\$	66.08			
GCA - Second Quarter 2019	\$ (0.04200 /DTH	\$	0 04200 /DTH		\$	6.13	\$	6.13	\$	-	
Non-Base Rate Subtotal						\$	72 21	\$	72.21	\$	-	
Total Bill						\$	337 88	\$	299.88	\$	(38.00)	-11.
n-PSCo Gas Costs		3.06		3.06	145.9581 DTH	\$	446.63	\$	446.63			
I Impact from Customer Perspective						Ś	784.51	\$	746.51	\$	(38.00)	-4.

Impact from Customer Perspective						\$	5,550	\$	5,624	\$	73.42	1.32
n-PSCo Gas Costs		2.96		2.96	1,176 DTH	\$	3,480	\$	3,480			
Total Bill						\$	2,070 83	\$	2,144 25	\$	73.42	3.5
NOTI-DASE RATE SUDICIAL						Ф	50159	Ф	581.59	Ф	-	
GCA - Second Quarter 2019 Non-Base Rate Subtotal	•	0.042 /DTH	Ф	0 042 /DTH	1,176 DTH	<u>\$</u>	49 37 581 59	φ	49.37	Φ.		
PSIA	\$	0.4528 /DTH	\$	0.4528 /DTH	4.470 DTU	\$	532 22	\$	532.22			
Adjusted Base Rate Amount						\$	1,489 24	\$	1,562 66	\$	73.42	4.
GRSA		24.19%		0 00%			290 08		-	\$	(290.08)	
DSMCA - Total		0.00%		0 00%		\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	
DSMCA - Usage		0.00%		0 00%		\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	
DSMCA - Firm Capacity Reservation Charge		0.00%		0 00%		\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	
DSMCA - S&F Charge		0.00%		0 00%		\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	
Base Rate Subtotal						\$	1,199.16	\$	1,562 66	\$	363.50	30.3
Usage Charge	\$	0.1854 /DTH	\$	0.2302 /DTH	1,176 DTH		217 94		270 61	\$	52.67	
Firm Capacity Reservation Charge	\$	6.75 /DTH	\$	8.73 /DTH	135 PDQ		909 22		1,175 93	\$	266.71	
Service and Facility Charge	\$	72 00	\$	116.12		\$	72 00	\$	116.12	\$	44.12	

Interruptible Gas Transportation - Schedule TI							
Service and Facility Charge	\$ 72 00	\$ 134.00		\$ 72 00	\$ 134 00	\$ 62.00	
Usage Charge	\$ 0.3072 /DTH	\$ 0.3539 /DTH	6,721 DTH	2,064 68	2,378 55	\$ 313.87	
Base Rate Subtotal (S&F plus Usage and Backup							
Charges)				\$ 2,136 68	\$ 2,512 55	\$ 375.87	17.59%
DSMCA - S&F Charge	0.00%	0 00%		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	
DSMCA - Usage	0.00%	0 00%		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	
DSMCA - Total	0.00%	0 00%		\$ -	\$ -	\$ -	
GRSA	24.19%	0 00%		516 86	-	\$ (516.86)	
Adjusted Base Rate Amount				\$ 2,653 54	\$ 2,512 55	\$ (140.99)	-5.31%
PSIA	\$ 0.4528 /DTH	\$ 0.4528 /DTH		\$ 3,042 92	\$ 3,042 92		
GCA - Second Quarter 2019	\$ 0.042 /DTH	\$ 0 042 /DTH	6,721 DTH	\$ 282 28	\$ 282.28	-	
Non-Base Rate Subtotal				\$ 282 28	\$ 282.28	\$ -	
Total Bill				\$ 2,935 82	\$ 2,794 83	\$ (140.99)	-4.80%
Non-PSCo Gas Costs	2.84	2.84	6,721 DTH	\$ 19,088	\$ 19,088		
Bill Impact from Customer Perspective				\$ 22,023	\$ 21,882	\$ (140.99)	-0.64%

The above rates include the GAP and transport adders as applicable

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 1

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

Cancels
Sheet No.

o PUC E-Filings System	
Colorado PU	

NUMBER DECISION NUMBER

	illeet No
TABLE OF CONTENTS	
	Sheet No.
Title Page	1
Notice	2
Table of Contents	3
Territory Served	4-9
Map	10
NATURAL GAS SALES AND TRANSPORTATION RATES	
Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service	. 12
Schedule of Therm Conversion Factors	
RETAIL SALES SERVICE RATES	
Residential Gas Service - Schedule RG	. 14
Residential Gas Outdoor Lighting Service - Schedule RGL	
Commercial - Small Gas Service - Schedule CSG	
Commercial - Large Gas Service - Schedule CLG	
Commercial Gas Outdoor Lighting Service - Schedule CGL.	
Interruptible Industrial Gas Service - Schedule IG	
	. 19
Front Range Pipeline Firm Gas Transportation Service -	2.0
Schedule TF-FRP Surcharge	. 32
Front Range Pipeline Firm Interruptible Gas	2.2
Transportation Service - Schedule TI-FRP Surcharge	. 33
NATURAL GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE RATES	
Firm Gas Transportation Service - Small - Schedule TFS	
Firm Gas Transportation Service - Large - Schedule TFL	
Interruptible Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TI.	31
OPTIONAL SERVICE RATES	2.4
Gas Affordability Program - Schedule GAP	34
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENTS	
Franchise Fee Surcharge	
Occupation Tax Surcharge	
Demand Side Management Cost Adjustment (DSMCA)	42
Pipeline System Integrity Adjustment (PSIA)	47
General Rate Schedule Adjustment (GRSA)	
Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA)	50
FLEXIBLE PRICING POLICY	
Flexible Pricing Policy	60
QUALITY OF SERVICE PLAN	
Quality of Service Plan (QSP)	70
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE	

	DATE
VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE
Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 2

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

		Sheet No.	14
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No	
NATURAL	GAS RATES		RATE
RESIDENTIAL	GAS SERVICE		
SCHEDUI	LE RG		
APPLICABILITY Applicable to Residential resale service.	service. Not applicable	to	
	, per customer per Therm		
MONTHLY MINIMUM		\$1	<u>2</u> 4.15
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject commencing on Sheet No. 40.	ect to the Gas Rate Adjustmen	ts	
GAS COST ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject commencing on Sheet No. 50.	ect to the Gas Cost Adjustme	nt	
PAYMENT AND LATE PAYMENT CHARGE Bills for gas service are of (14) business days from date purposes under this Payment and all non-holiday weekdays. Holid Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. I Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Independence Day, and Christmas have the option of selecting a Date") for paying their bill. To a maximum of thirty (30) can due date of the current bill. Due Date will remain on the selection of the selection of the selection of the payment charge of 1.0% per mode billed balances for Commission of the payment charge of a late payment charge for on frequently than once in any twell request. The late payment charge	Late Payment Charge section lays are defined as New Year Day, Presidents' Day, Memori y, Columbus Day, Veterans Days Day. Residential custome modified due date ("Custom Day	or is 's al y', rs ue up ed om ot te ll re he nt re 's	
security deposit, or in insta error is involved, or where comp institutions in processing paym customer, or where a customer i arrangement.	nces where a Company billi plications arise with financi ents that are no fault of t	ng al he	
	Sheet No. 14A)		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	ISSUE DATE		
DECISION FINANCIAL PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE Rates & Regulatory Affairs DATE		

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 3

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sh	eet No.	16	
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		ncels eet No		
NATURAL GAS RATES			RATE	
COMMERCIAL - SMALL GAS SERVICE				
SCHEDULE CSG				
APPLICABILITY Applicable to Commercial customers whose annual consumption is less than 50,000 therms. Not applicabl resale service.	_			
MONTHLY RATE Service and Facility Charge, per customer				585
MONTHLY MINIMUM		\$ 4 <u>3</u>	5 .58	
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Rate Adjustr commencing on Sheet No. 40.	nents			
GAS COST ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Cost Adjust commencing on Sheet No. 50.	ment			
PAYMENT AND LATE PAYMENT CHARGE Bills for gas service are due and payable within four (14) business days from date of bill. Any amounts in exof fifty dollars (\$50.00) not paid on or before three busidays after the due date of the bill shall be subject to a payment charge of 1.5% per month. A business day for pury under this Payment and Late Payment Charge section is all holiday weekdays. Holidays are defined as New Year's Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents' Day, Memorial Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day.	cess iness late poses non- Day,			
SERVICE PERIOD All service under this schedule shall be for a min period of twelve consecutive months and shall contithereafter unless terminated by customer on not less three (3) days' notice to Company. If customer's annual unquantities are 50,000 therms or more in any consecutively-month period ending March 31, the customer is no leeligible for service under this Schedule and the Company shill customer under Schedule CLG, beginning with the full monthly billing period after May 1 of the same year.	tinue than usage utive onger shall			
(Continued on Sheet No. 16A)				
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE				
DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE NUMBER Rates & Regulatory Affairs DATE				

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 4

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

		Sheet No	17
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No	
NAT	URAL GAS RATES	R/	ATE
COMMERCIAL	- LARGE GAS SERVICE		
SC.	HEDULE CLG		
1	service for customers with 5,0 annual usage. Not applicable		
Capacity Charge, per Max	arge, per customer	8.	
MONTHLY MINIMUM The Service and Facility	Charge plus the Capacity Charge		
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is s commencing on Sheet No. 40.	ubject to the Gas Rate Adjustmen	ts	
GAS COST ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is s commencing on Sheet No. 50.	ubject to the Gas Cost Adjustme	nt	
(14) business days from date of fifty dollars (\$50.00) nor days after the due date of the payment charge of 1.5% per mounder this Payment and Late holiday weekdays. Holidays Martin Luther King, Jr. Day	re due and payable within fourte of bill. Any amounts in excet paid on or before three busine he bill shall be subject to a latenth. A business day for purpos Payment Charge section is all not are defined as New Year's Day, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Da	ss ss te es n- y,	
period of twelve consecut thereafter unless terminate three (3) days' notice to received service for the m schedule and customer requ	schedule shall be for a minim ive months and shall contined by customer on not less the Company. If the customer had inimum service period under the ests service under another ralle TFL, customer shall providays written notice.	ue an as is te	
(Continued	on Sheet No. 17A)		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	ISSUE DATE		
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE Rates & Regulatory Affairs DATE		

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	17A
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

NATURAL GAS RATES RATE

COMMERCIAL - LARGE GAS SERVICE

SCHEDULE CLG

SERVICE PERIOD - Cont'd

If the customer has received service for the minimum service period under this schedule and customer's annual usage quantities are less than 5,000 Dth for thirty-six consecutive months, customer may request service under Schedule CSG. Such service will be billed beginning with the first full monthly billing period after the Company determines that the customer is eligible. Upon beginning service on Schedule CSG, customer shall remain on such schedule for the minimum service period.

MAXIMUMPEAK DAILY QUANTITY

The MDQ shall be established by meter measurement at a level that is no less than the customer's maximum daily usage at each Point of Delivery. Where actual peak daily meter data is not available, Company shall use the customer's annual consumption and an average load factor to estimate the MDQ. The Company shall increase Customer's MDQ effective May 1 of each year based on the highest usage for any day occurring during the previous three years (May 1 through April 30). MDQ for customers converting from a firm gas transportation rate schedule (the former TF or TFL rate schedule) to the CLG rate schedule shall equal the MDQ established under the applicable transportation rate schedule.

In the event that customer reduces its usage in any year and customer desires to reduce its MDQ, the customer may request in writing that Company consider a reduction in the customer's MDQ and grant a reset of the established MDQ. Upon receipt of such request, Company may grant a reset of the previously established MDQ under Schedule CLG or authorize a change to the customer's service eligibility under Schedule CSG for the following situations only:

- 1. Company determines in its sole discretion that customer has physically and permanently removed gas consuming appliances or equipment as physically verified by Company that results in a reduction in MDQ In which case, Company shall determine the appropriate MDQ.
- 2. Company determines in its sole discretion that customer has installed Gas Demand-Side Management equipment as a part of a Company-sponsored Gas Demand-Side Management program that results in a reduction in MDQ, in which case Company shall determine the appropriate MDQ.

(Continued on Sheet No. 17B)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	17B
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Cancels Sheet No	

NATURAL GAS RATES RATE

COMMERCIAL - LARGE GAS SERVICE

SCHEDULE CLG

MAXIMUMPEAK DAILY QUANTITY - Cont'd

3. Company determines in its sole discretion that the customer used substantial amounts of gas due to an unforeseen force majeure event such that temporary gas consuming devices are used to mitigate such event and that such devices are not required for any permanent service requirement and further that Receiving Party will continue to use gas quantities up to the MDQ.

COMMUNICATION LINE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE

Except as otherwise provided below, customer shall be responsible for installation and maintenance costs associated with communication equipment compatible with Company's communication equipment as may be required by Company for electronic reporting of measurement data. Customer shall provide such communication equipment prior to initiation of service as directed by Company. Customer shall coordinate installation of communication equipment with Company. Company shall be responsible for installation and maintenance costs associated with advanced communication equipment required for operational and billing purposes.

Customer will maintain the communication equipment in good working order and cause any interruption in service over the communication line to be repaired as soon as possible. If the Company is required to make site trip(s) in addition to the initial trip made by Company to confirm the communication line outage and the final trip to synchronize the meter with the communication line, Company shall charge the customer for Trip Charges and other related charges that may be applicable as provided under the Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service in Company's tariff.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Service supplied under this schedule is subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Company's Rules and Regulations on file with The Public Utilities Commission of the State of Colorado and the following special conditions:

- 1. Customer may be required to install an adequate pulsation chamber ahead of a gas engine.
- 2. For service to gas engine driven irrigation pumps the Point of Delivery and location of meter shall be determined by Company. Except in unusual situations, such point and meter location shall be at the customer's property line nearest the Company's source of natural gas. All piping beyond Point of Delivery shall be installed, owned and maintained by customer.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	She	et No	19
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		icels et No	
NATURAL GAS RATES		F	RATE
INTERRUPTIBLE INDUSTRIAL GAS SERVICE			
SCHEDULE IG			
APPLICABILITY Applicable to Commercial and Industrial customers service where Company has available a supply of gas in excof that required for service under higher priority schedul Not applicable to resale service.	cess		
MONTHLY RATE Service and Facility Charge, per customer On-Peak Demand Charge, for the maximum Daily On-Peak ga contracted for, per Dth Usage Charge, all gas used per Dth In calculating bills for gas service, the quantity of as registered on the meter shall be adjusted to a quant based on sixty degrees Fahrenheit (60°F) and at a pressure six ounces per square inch above average atmospheric pressure.	s gas tity e of		.00 .73 176 0
MONTHLY MINIMUM The Monthly Minimum will be the Service and Facil Charge plus the On-Peak Demand Charge.	lity		
UNAUTHORIZED OVERRUN GAS If, on any day when curtailment or interruption of usage has been ordered by Company, customer fails to curt or shut off the use of gas when and as directed by Compand/or the total quantity of On-Peak gas taken by customer exceeds the amount contracted for, then all such gas taken customer is directed by Company to curtail use of and until such time customer is authorized by Company resume full use of gas shall constitute Unauthorized Over Gas. Customer shall pay \$25.00 per Dth for all such time customer to the Commodity Charge.	tail pany omer aken gas to rrun such		
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Rate Adjustment commencing on Sheet No. 40.	ents		
GAS COST ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Cost Adjustment commencing on Sheet No. 50.	nent		
(Continued on Sheet No. 19A)			
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE			

NUMBER		DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 61 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO			95
		Sheet No	29
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No	
NATURAL CAC	DATEO		RATE
NATURAL GAS	RATES		IVATE

FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - SMALL

SCHEDULE TFS

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to Shippers having acquired by separate agreement supplies of Natural Gas (Shipper's Gas), as well as an agreement with Company for Firm Gas Transportation Service, where Company (also referred to as Transporter for purposes of transportation service) has available System capacity in excess of that presently required for service to existing firm gas sales Customers and firm Shippers. Service under this Schedule is applicable to firm transportation of Shipper's Gas from Company's Receipt Point(s) / Pool(s) to the Delivery Point(s) through Company's System for only those Delivery Points where Receiving Party's annual usage is less than Dekatherms (Dth). Firm capacity and firm Backup Sales Service option quantities reserved under this Schedule shall be designated for Receiving Party(s) specific at Delivery Point(s).

Service supplied under this Schedule is subject to and provided in accordance with the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement (Service Agreement) between Company and Shipper, as well as this Gas tariff, including Company's Rules and Regulations Applicable to all Natural Gas Services and the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

Notwithstanding any provision in this Schedule to the contrary, the terms and service available to an existing LDC Customer under this Schedule TFS shall be strictly subject to the terms of the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement between Company and the LDC Customer or any amendment thereto, and otherwise may be denied by Company in its sole discretion.

(Continued on Sheet No. 29A)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 9

Sheet No. _

29A

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No
NATURAL GAS RATES	RATE
FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - SMALL	_
SCHEDULE TFS	
FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE CHARGES Monthly Service and Facility Charge per service meter: Usage Charge: Applicable to all of Shipper's Gas transported by Company: Standard Rate, per Dth *Minimum Rate, per Dth.	
*The minimum Usage Charge shall be \$.01, but in instance will it be less than the variable costs providing service.	
Unauthorized Overrun Penalty, per Dth: Maximum Rate, per Dth: \$25.00 unless CIG calls Critical Condition, in which case the maxim rate is the greater of \$25.00 or the CIG Rate Schedule TF-1 Daily Unauthorized Overrun Rate per the CIG FERC Gas Tariff. Higher of \$25.00 or 5x Platts Gas Daily CIG Rockies Spendice	te er
Minimum Rate, per Dth	. 1.15850993
BACKUP SALES SERVICE OPTION CHARGES: Backup Sales Service Reservation Charge, per Dth up to Backup Reservation Quantity Backup Sales Supply Charge, per Dth	
Interruptible TFS SALES CHARGE: In the event of communication line interruption, and in accordance with the Transportation Terms and Conditions, the Company will treat all Gas delivered subsequent to the thirty (30) daytwo (2) week correction period specified in Company's written notification as sales Gas and subject to potential interruption. All sales Gas volumes delivered will be subject to the Standard TFS Usage Charge and treated as being in excess of the Backup Reservation Quantity for purposes of calculating the applicable GCA TFS Commodity charge. (Continued on Sheet No. 29B)	
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE	
DECISION VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE NUMBER Rates & Regulatory Affairs DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 10

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No.	29D
	Cancels Sheet No	

	Sheet No.	
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE
FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - SMALL		
SCHEDULE TFS		
UNAUTHORIZED OVERRUN PENALTY		
For firm transportation customers, in the event of Operational Flow Order (OFO), Shipper shall be subject to t Unauthorized Overrun Penalty if deliveries exceed the O Tolerance Level specified in the OFO notice. This Unauthoriz Overrun Penalty shall be in addition to all other applicab charges. The Company shall charge all Shippers simil penalties in all Unauthorized Overrun Penalty cases, provid that the circumstances surrounding the overrun are simila Additional terms and conditions governing OFOs and t Unauthorized Overrun Penalty are set forth in the G Transportation Terms and Conditions.	he FO ed le ar ed r.	
IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT As set forth in the Company's Gas Transportation Term and Conditions, the Company offers two (2) daily Imbalanc Management options: Transporter Balancing and Shipper Dail Balancing. Unless otherwise selected and approved by th Company, a Shipper will be subject to the Transporte Balancing Option. In addition to all other applicable charges, all volum of Shipper's Gas subject to the Transporter Balancing Opti will be subject to the GCA TFS Transportation Charge, as sforth under the Gas Cost Adjustment section above. All volum of Shipper's Gas subject to the Shipper Daily Balancing Opti are subject to a Daily Imbalance Charge, in addition to a other applicable charges. Additional terms and conditions on Imbalance Management as well as details on the Daily Imbalance Charge, are set for in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.	e y e r nes on set nes on all	
MONTHLY IMBALANCE RESOLUTION Monthly Imbalance resolution is required consistent withe Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. Monthly Cashocharges shall be determined based on the end-of-Monthly Cashocharges shall be	out	
cumulative imbalance quantity and a Monthly Cashout Priconsistent with the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.		
(Continued on Sheet No. 29E)		

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	29E
Cancels	
Chast Na	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

NATURAL GAS RATES RATE

FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - SMALL

SCHEDULE TFS

CONVERSION OF SERVICE

Annually, Company will evaluate Receiving Party's total delivered quantities of gas at each Delivery Point for the previous twelve (12) months ending March 31. If the annual quantity of gas at any Delivery Point is equal to or greater than 5,000 Dekatherms, service hereunder shall be terminated and shall be converted to service under Schedule TFL, unless Shipper provides notice it intends to convert to sales service under Schedule CLG. Such conversion shall be effective May 1 following such determination by Company. If service is converted to Schedule TFL, the Shipper or Receiving Party, as applicable, shall remain on Schedule TFL for at least one Contract Year. If service is converted to Schedule CLG, Customer shall remain on Schedule CLG for the minimum Service Period provided therein.

the event Receiving Party has received hereunder for the minimum Service Agreement term and desires to receive service under Schedule CLG or Schedule CSG, Shipper or Receiving Party shall provide Company written notice—with no less than fifteen (15) thirty (30) days' prior written notice, - to the date such conversion is to be effectivewith the change to be effective on the first of a Month. Receiving Party's Agent, if any, is required to notify the Receiving Party of the change. The Shipper or Receiving Party shall provide Transporter with responsible party information, if known. Company shall evaluate whether it has sufficient Natural Gas and related resources to provide service under the applicable rate schedule. Company may agree to a notice period of less than fifteen (15) thirty (30) days if determines that sufficient time to effectuate the necessary changes has been provided.

The Receiving Party will not be eligible to return to transportation service hereunder until one (1) year after its conversion to Company's firm sales service. Upon the expiration of such one year period, the Receiving Party may return to gas transportation service through submission of a Request for Transportation in accordance with the Company's Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

DISTRIBUTION EXTENSION REQUIREMENT

In the event that the Customer elects service hereunder as initial service that requires a distribution extension and the Construction Allowance applicable under Schedule TFS exceeds the Construction Allowance that would otherwise be applicable under Schedule TFL, the minimum Service Agreement term shall be three (3) years, or other term as mutually agreed upon by the parties. Such three-year minimum service

ADMICE CETTERS hall not apply to a customer under this is surchedule.

NUMBER sting sorvice under Schodule CSC. DATE

DATE

DECISION (Continued on SheetvicをPRES節的所)

NUMBER ______ Rates & Regulatory Affairs

EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 12

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	4 NI-	29F
P.O. Box 840	eet No. ncels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840 Sh	eet No.	
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE
FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - SMALL		
SCHEDULE TFS		
DISTRIBUTION EXTENSION REQUIREMENT CONT'D: applicable under Schedule TFL, the minimum Service Agreement term shall be three (3) years, or other term as mutually agreed upon by the parties. Such three-year minimum service period shall not apply to a customer under this schedule requesting service under Schedule CSG. The required term of the Service Agreement shall begin on the date the meter is set. Prior to the Company's construction of a Distribution Main Extension or Reinforcement to serve an LDC Customer under this rate schedule, the LDC Customer shall first have entered into a Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement with the Company for a minimum term of five (5) years, or other term as mutually agreed upon by the parties.		
SPECIAL CONDITIONS Service supplied under this schedule is subject to the following special conditions: 1. Customer may be required to install an adequate pulsation chamber ahead of a gas engine. 2. For service to gas engine driven irrigation pumps the point of delivery and location of meter shall be determined by Company. Except in unusual situations, such point and meter location shall be at the customer's property line nearest the Company's source of Natural Gas. All piping beyond the Point of Delivery shall be installed, owned, and maintained by customer.		
(Continued on Sheet No. 29G)		
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE		
DECISION VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE NUMBER Rates & Regulatory Affairs DATE		

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 66 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	30
Cancels	

	Sheet No	30
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Cancels Sheet No. —	

NATURAL GAS RATES

RATE

FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE

SCHEDULE TFL

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to Shippers having acquired by separate agreement supplies of Natural Gas (Shipper's Gas), as well as an agreement with Company for Firm Gas Transportation Service, where Company (also referred to as Transporter for purposes of transportation service) has available System capacity in excess of that presently required for service to existing firm gas sales Customers and firm transport Shippers. Service under this Schedule is applicable to firm transportation of Shipper's Gas from Company's Receipt Point(s) / Pool(s) to the Delivery Point(s) through Company's System for only those Delivery Points where the Receiving Party's annual usage is 5,000 Dekatherms (Dth) or more. Firm capacity and Backup Sales Service Option quantities reserved under this Schedule shall be specific designated for Receiving Party(s) Delivery at Point(s).

Service supplied under this Schedule is subject to and provided in accordance with the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement (Service Agreement) between Company and Shipper, as well as this Gas tariff, including Company's Rules and Regulations Applicable to all Natural Gas Services and the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

Notwithstanding any provision in this Schedule to the contrary, the terms and service available to an existing LDC Customer under this TFL Rate Schedule shall be strictly subject to the terms of the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement between Company and the LDC Customer or any amendment thereto, and otherwise may be denied by Company in its sole discretion.

(Continued on Sheet No. 30A)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 67 of 287

P O Box 840

NUMBER

DECISION NUMBER COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	30A
	Cancels	

DATE

DATE

EFFECTIVE

Denver, CO 80201-0840 RATE NATURAL GAS RATES FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE SCHEDULE TFL FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE CHARGES Monthly Service and Facility Charge per service meter:.. \$ 116.12 Firm Capacity Reservation Charge, per Dth - MDQ: Standard Rate, per Dth - MDQ..... 8.73 Minimum Rate, per Dth - MDQ..... 0.60 Usage Charge: Applicable to all of Shipper's Gas transported by Company: Standard Rate, per Dth 0.2302 *Minimum Rate, per Dth..... 0.010 *The minimum Usage Charge shall be \$.01, but in no instance will it be less than the variable costs of providing service. Authorized Overrun Charge, per Dth:.... 0.3539 Unauthorized Overrun Penalty, per Dth: Maximum Rate, per Dth: \$25.00 unless CIG calls a Critical Condition, in which case the maximum rate is the greater of \$25.00 or the CIG Rate Schedule TF-1 Daily Unauthorized Overrun Rate per the CIG FERC Gas Tariff.-0.2302 Minimum Rate, per Dth BACKUP SALES SERVICE OPTION CHARGES: Backup Sales Service Reservation Charge, per Dth up to Backup Reservation Quantity..... \$0 Backup Sales Supply Charge, per Dth..... 0.2302 INTERRUPTIBLE nterruptible TFL SALES CHARGE In the event of communication line interruption, and in accordance with the Transportation Terms and Conditions, the Company will treat all Gas delivered subsequent to the thirty (30) daytwo (2) week correction period specified in Company's written notification as sales Gas and subject to potential interruption. All sales Gas volumes delivered will be subject to the Standard TFL Usage Charge and treated as being in excess of the Backup Reservation Quantity for purposes of calculating the applicable GCA TFL Commodity charge. (Continued on Sheet No. 30B) ADVICE LETTER ISSUE

REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	30E
	Cancels	

	Cancels
	Sheet No.

NATURAL GAS RATES

RATE

FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE

SCHEDULE TFL

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

As set forth in the Company's Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, the Company offers two (2) daily Imbalance Management options: Transporter Balancing and Shipper Daily Balancing. Unless otherwise selected and approved by the Company, a Shipper will be subject to the Transporter Balancing Option.

In addition to all other applicable charges, all volumes of Shipper's Gas subject to the Transporter Balancing Option will be subject to the GCA TFL Transportation Charge, as set forth under the Gas Cost Adjustment section above. All volumes of Shipper's Gas subject to the Shipper Daily Balancing Option are subject to a Daily Imbalance Charge, in addition to all other applicable charges.

Additional terms and conditions on Imbalance Management, as well as details on the Daily Imbalance Charge, are set forth in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

MONTHLY IMBALANCE RESOLUTION

Monthly Imbalance resolution is required consistent with the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. Monthly Cashout charges shall be determined based on the quantity and a Monthly consistent with the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

DISTRIBUTION EXTENSION REQUIREMENT

Prior to the Company's construction of a Distribution Main Extension or Reinforcement to serve an LDC Customer under this rate schedule, the LDC Customer shall enter into a Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement that has a term of at least five (5) years, or other term as mutually agreed upon by the parties.

CONVERSION OF SERVICE

If Receiving Party has received service for the minimum service period and annual usage quantities are less than 5,000 Dth for thirty-six (36) consecutive Months, Shipper may submit a Request for Service under Schedule TFS or CSG. After the Company determines that the customer is eligible, such service will be billed beginning with the first full Monthly billing period. Upon beginning service on Schedule TFS or CSG, customer shall remain on such schedule for the minimum service period.

(Continued on Sheet No. 30F)

NOVICE LETTER IUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
IUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	30F
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

RATE NATURAL GAS RATES

FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE

SCHEDULE TFL

Shipper may request and Company may either grant a reset of the previously-established MDQ, or authorize eligibility under Schedule TFS, with fewer than thirty-six (36) Months consecutive service when the Company determines in its sole discretion that:

- 1. Shipper has physically and permanently removed consuming appliances or equipment as physically verified by Company that results in a reduction in MDQ, in which case, Company shall determine the appropriate MDQ.
- 2. Shipper used substantial amounts of Gas unforeseen force majeure event such that temporary gas consuming devices are used to mitigate such event and that such devices are not required for any permanent service requirement and further that Shipper continue to use gas quantities up to the MDQ.

TERMINATION

Service shall be terminated in accordance with the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions or Shipper's Service Agreement with the Company.

In the event that (i) Shipper or Receiving Party gives fifteen (15)thirty (30) days' prior written notice of its intention to cancel Firm Gas Transportation Service for any or all Delivery Points prior to the end of the term of the Service Agreement or any subsequent Contract Year as provided for in said Service Agreement or amendments thereto, or (ii) Firm Gas Transportation Service is suspended, terminated, or revoked

prior to the end of the Service Agreement as set forth in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, then Shipper shall be obligated to pay the Company a termination charge equal to the Firm Capacity Reservation Charge and the Backup Sales Service Reservation Charge, if applicable, multiplied by the MDQ and Backup Reservation Quantity respectively, as described in the Service Agreement, for every Month remaining in the term of the Service Agreement. The Company may agree to a notice period of less than fifteen (15)thirty (30) days determines that sufficient time to effectuate the necessary changes has been provided. Receiving Party's Agent, if any, required to notify the Receiving Party of the change. Shipper or Receiving Party shall provide Transporter responsible party information, if known. If the Receiving

ADVICE LETTER **ISSUE** DATE

(Continued on Sheet No. 30G) REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, DECISION NUMBER Rates & Regulatory Affairs

EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 70 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

RATE

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No.	30G
Cancels	
Shoot No	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

NATURAL GAS RATES

FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE

SCHEDULE TFL

Party subscribes to Company's firm sales service or firm transportation service under a different Service Agreement in place of such terminated service, the termination charge will not apply. In addition, all costs incurred by Company relating to any specific facility charges specified in Service Agreement or other written agreement shall become immediately due and payable to Company unless otherwise agreed in writing.

If the Backup Sales Service Option has not been purchased for a Receiving Party for a quantity equal to Receiving Party's MDQ in the applicable Service Agreement, then conversion to firm sales shall be contingent upon Company's determination that firm supply is available for sale to Receiving Party. All such conversions from transportation to sales service shall be effective at the beginning of a Month.

The Receiving Party will not be eligible to return to transportation service hereunder until one (1) year after its conversion to Company's firm sales service. Upon the expiration of such one (1) year period, the Receiving Party may return to gas transportation service through submission of a Request for Transportation in accordance with the Company's Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Service supplied under this schedule is subject to the following special conditions:

- 1. Customer may be required to install an adequate pulsation chamber ahead of a gas engine.
- 2. For service to gas engine driven irrigation pumps the point of delivery and location of meter shall be determined by Company. Except in unusual situations, such point and meter location shall be at the customer's property line nearest the Company's source of Natural Gas. All piping beyond the Point of Delivery shall be installed, owned, and maintained by customer.

ADVICE LETTER 949

DECISION NUMBER

DECISION Regional VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs

Regional VICE PRESIDENT, DATE

DATE

May 31, 2019

July 1, 2019

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 71 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	31
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

RATE NATURAL GAS RATES

INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

SCHEDULE TI

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to Shippers having acquired by separate agreement supplies of Natural Gas (Shipper's Gas), as well as agreement with the Company for Interruptible Gas Transportation Service, where Company (also referred to as Transporter for purposes of transportation service) has available interruptible System capacity in excess of that presently required for service to existing firm gas sales Customers and Firm Transportation Shippers. Service under this Schedule is applicable to interruptible transportation of Shipper's Gas from Company's Receipt Point(s) / Pool(s) to Shipper's Delivery Point(s) through Company's System.

Service provided hereunder shall be in accordance with Interruptible Gas Transportation Service Agreement (Service Agreement) between Company and Shipper, as well as this Gas tariff, including Company's Rules and Regulations all Natural Gas Services Applicable to and Transportation Terms and Conditions.

Notwithstanding any provision in this Schedule to the contrary, the terms and service available to an existing LDC Customer under this TI Rate Schedule shall be strictly subject to the terms of the Interruptible Gas Transportation Service Agreement between Company and the LDC Customer or any amendment thereto, and otherwise may be denied by Company in its sole discretion.

NDVICE LETTER IUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
IUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 19

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	31A
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Cancels Sheet No	

NATURAL GAS RATES	RATE
INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE	
SCHEDULE TI	
INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE CHARGES Monthly Service and Facility Charge per service meter. Usage Charge: Applicable to all of Shipper's Gas transported by Company:	\$ 134.00
Standard Rate, per Dth* *Minimum Rate, per Dth*	0.3539 0.010
*The minimum Usage Charge shall be \$.01, but in no instance will it be less than the variable costs of providing service.	
Unauthorized Overrun Penalty, per Dth over On Peak Demand Quantity: Maximum Rate, per Dth: \$25.00 unless CIG calls a Critical Condition, in which case the maximum rate is the greater of \$25.00 or the CIG Rate Schedule TF-1 Daily Unauthorized Overrun Rate per the CIG FERC Gas Tariff. Higher of \$25.00 or The CIG FERC Gas Tariff. Higher of \$25.00 or The CIG FERC Gas Daily CIG Rockies Spot Price Unauthorized Overrun Penalty, per Dth over On Peak Demand Quantity, cont.:	
Minimum Rate, per Dth	0.3539
ON PEAK DEMAND QUANTITY CHARGE Monthly On Peak Demand Quantity Charge, per Dth	\$ 8.73
INTERRUPTIBLE TI SALES CHARGE In the event of communication line interruption, and in accordance with the Transportation Terms and Conditions, the Company will treat all Gas delivered subsequent to the thirty (30) day two (2) week correction period specified in Company's written notification as sales Gas and subject to potential interruption. All sales Gas volumes delivered will be subject	
to the Standard TI Usage Charge and the GCA TI Commodity Charge.	

ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
NUMBER		DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No.	31D
Cancels Sheet No.	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

NATURAL GAS RATES	RATE

INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

SCHEDULE TI

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT

As set forth in the Company's Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, the Company offers two (2) daily Imbalance Management options: Transporter Balancing and Shipper Daily Balancing. Unless otherwise selected and approved by the Company, a Shipper will be subject to the Transporter Balancing Option.

In addition to all other applicable charges, all volumes of Shipper's Gas subject to the Transporter Balancing Option will be subject to the GCA TI Transportation Charge, as set forth under the Gas Cost Adjustment section above.

All volumes of Shipper's Gas subject to the Shipper Daily Balancing Option are subject to a Daily Imbalance Charge, in addition to all other applicable charges.

Additional terms and conditions on Imbalance Management, as well as details on the Daily Imbalance Charge, are set forth in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

MONTHLY IMBALANCE RESOLUTION

Monthly Imbalance resolution is required consistent with the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. Monthly Cashout charges shall be determined based on the end-of-Month cumulative imbalance quantity and a Monthly Cashout Price consistent with the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

DISTRIBUTION EXTENSION REQUIREMENT

Prior to the Company's construction of a Distribution Main Extension or Reinforcement to serve an LDC Customer under this rate schedule, the LDC Customer shall enter into an Interruptible Gas Transportation Service Agreement that has a term of at least five (5) years, or other term as mutually agreed upon by the parties.

TERMINATION

Service shall be terminated in accordance with the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions or Shipper's Service Agreement with the Company.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	31E
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	

NATURAL GAS RATES RATE

INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

SCHEDULE TI

TERMINATION - Cont'd

In the event that (i) Shipper or Receiving Party gives fifteen (15) thirty (30) days' written notice of its intention to cancel Interruptible Gas Transportation Service for any or all Delivery Points prior to the end of the initial term of the Service Agreement or any subsequent Contract Year as provided for in said Service Agreement or amendments thereto, or (ii) Interruptible Gas Transportation Service is suspended, terminated, or revoked prior to the end of the term of the Service Agreement as set forth in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, then all costs incurred by Company relating to any facility charges specified in the Service Agreement or otherwise agreed to in writing shall become immediately due and payable to Company upon such termination. The Company may agree to a notice period of less than fifteen (15) thirty (30) days if it determines that sufficient time to effectuate the necessary changes has been provided. Receiving Party's Agent, if any, is required to notify the Receiving Party of the change. The Shipper or Receiving Party shall provide Transporter with responsible party information, if known. If the Receiving Party subscribes to Company's firm sales service or firm transportation service under a different Service Agreement in place of such terminated service, then Shipper will continue to pay any remaining facility charges as agreed by Shipper and the Company.

The Receiving Party will not be eligible to return to transportation service hereunder until one (1) year after its conversion to Company's firm sales service. Upon the expiration of such one (1) year period, the Receiving Party may return to gas transportation service through submission of a Request for Transportation in accordance with the Company's Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Service supplied under this schedule is subject to the following special conditions:

- 1. Customer may be required to install an adequate pulsation chamber ahead of a gas engine.
- 2. For service to gas engine driven irrigation pumps the point of delivery and location of meter shall be determined by Company. Except in unusual situations, such point and meter location shall be at the customer's property line nearest the Company's source of Natural Gas. All piping beyond the Point of Delivery shall be installed, owned, and maintained by customer.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 75 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No.	34D
Cancels Shoot No	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

NATURAL GAS RATES

GAS AFFORDABILITY PROGRAM ("GAP")

Customer Request for Removal from Program

In the event a Qualified Customer desires to be removed from the Program, the Qualified Customer must make such request to the Company in writing. Upon receipt of a written request from a Qualified Customer, the Company will remove the customer as of the date of the request. Once a customer is removed from the Program, such customer may not re-enter the Program for one year after the date of the removal request.

Company Program Funding

- a) Program costs shall not exceed the annual Hard Budget Cap. However, if there is an over-recovered balance in the Tracker Account at the end of a year, the over-recovered balance may be rolled over to the subsequent year and can be used to supplement benefits in the subsequent year unless the Commission orders otherwise.
- b) Company shall recover Program costs as part of the Service and Facilities Charge applicable to all customers receiving service under the following natural gas sales—schedules, including: Residential Sales Service, Schedule RG; Small Commercial Sales Service, Schedule Large Firm Commercial Sales Service, Schedule CLG; IG; Firm Interruptible Industrial Sales Service, Schedule Transportation Service - Small, Schedule TFS; Firm Gas Transportation Service - Large, Schedule TFL; and Interruptible Gas Transportation Service, Schedule TI. Said amount shall be sufficient to recover the costs associated with the Program and will be approved by the Commission.
- c) A permanent tracking mechanism (Tracker Account) will be established to provide for tracking the amounts recovered to fund the program as compared to the actual program expenditures. The Tracker Account balance (positive or negative) shall be provided to the Commission on an annual basis. The Company may petition the Commission to adjust its Service and Facilities Charges in order to adjust the Tracker Account balance as part of a Phase II rate case proceeding or by filing a verified application.

(Continued on Sheet No. 34E)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 23

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	34E
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Cancels Sheet No	

NATURAL GAS RATES

GAS AFFORDABILITY PROGRAM ("GAP")

GAP Charge per month included within Monthly S&F Charge, by Rate Schedule:

Rate Schedule	GAP Charge
	(\$/month)
Schedule RG	\$0.15
Schedule CSG	\$0.58
Schedule CLG	\$5.12
Schedule IG	\$7.00
Schedule TFS	\$0.58
Schedule TFL	\$5.12
Schedule TI	\$7.00

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 77 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 24

48

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO _____ Sheet No. _

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.
	NATURAL GAS RATES GENERAL RATE SCHEDULE ADJU	JSTMENT
schedules shall be inc	creased adjusted by the pe hall not apply to charges	r Company's gas base rate rcentage listed below. Said determined by the Gas Cost
	24.19 0.00%	
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	R24
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

STANDARDS

BILLING ERRORS - Cont'd

- c. Under this Billing Errors section:
 - i. In the event of an over-billing, the Customer may elect to receive the refund as a credit to future billings or as a one-time payment. If the Customer elects a one-time payment, the Company shall make the refund within thirty (30) days. Such over-billings shall not be subject to interest.
 - ii. In the event of under-billing, the Customer may elect to enter into a payment arrangement on the under-billed amount. The payment arrangement shall be equal in length to the time period covered by the under-billed amount. Such under-billings shall not be subject to interest.
 - iii. The time period limitations for collection of under-billed amounts shall not apply in the event of energy diversion or subterfuge.

GAS PROPERTY DETERMINATION

Gas Properties which may be required for volume measurement or energy determination will be determined by appropriate industry standards or practices, or for gas received onto the system by any other methods as agreed upon. Appropriate industry standards include but are not limited to those referenced herein, and the Company may adopt any subsequent amendments to the standards in the exercise of its reasonable judgment.

Heating Value (HV♥) and Specific Gravity

The HV and specific gravity may be determined by the use of an on-line instrument, a continuous gas sampling device, a spot sample device, or for gas received onto the Company's system by any other method as agreed upon. On-line instruments include a calorimeter, gravitometer, chromatograph, and any similar device. H $\underline{V}\underline{V}$ and specific gravity determination by calculation from gas composition will comply with GPA Standard 2172-2014, with physical constants per GPA Standard 2145-93.

Determination of compressibility factors for use in H \underline{V} $\stackrel{\checkmark}{\bullet}$ and specific gravity calculations may be done in accordance with GPA Standard 2172-2014, or by any other means consistent with appropriate industry standards or practices.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 79 of 287	Hea COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas	ring Exhibit 105, . Proceeding No.	
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO		•	Page 26
20 Pay 940		_ Sheet No	R24A
Heating Value (HvHV) and Specific Gravity - Cont'd For the purpose of calculating the HVv from the gas as receipts, the gas will be assumed dry if the actual was less than 7 lb. water per MMcf. The Company may account atter vapor content in the gas if the content is in excessor MMcf. HV and specific gravity determination will be done ound necessary in the exercise of the Company's reasonables delivered, intervals shall not exceed 12 months. For the Company's system, intervals shall not exceed 12 months therwise agreed upon or required. The Company may apply pecific gravity as determined at some upstream or representations.	Cancels Sheet No		
RULES AN	D REGULATIONS		
NATURAL	GAS SERVICE		
ST	ANDARDS		
For the purpose of calculating gas receipts, the gas will be assumed is less than 7 lb. water per MMcf. Twater vapor content in the gas if the per MMcf.	the HV+ from the gas dry if the actual wat he Company may account content is in excess	er vapor t for the s of 7 lb	content actual . water
found necessary in the exercise of the gas delivered, intervals shall not except the Company's system, intervals shall otherwise agreed upon or required. To specific gravity as determined at some in the Company's system. For HV and specific gravity determined in conjunction with electronicand specific gravity signal shall be personable.	e Company's reasonable eed 12 months. For go not exceed 12 month the Company may apply e upstream or represedermination by on-line c volume measurement, rocessed by the computary applied to voperties applied to vo	e judgment as receive s and may a known I ntative l instrume the HV cer. ous sample colume or	t. For ed onto be as HV+ and ocation signal e, spot energy
otherwise agreed upon for gas received For HV and specific gravity dete in conjunction with conventional cha arithmetic average of HV and specific	ermination by chart re rt measurement for g	ecording as volume	applied
Determination of Compressibility Compressibility factors for volume accordance with an industry standard in the Company's exercise of its reastly methods as agreed upon. Appropri 2017 Edition of the AGA Transmission M The required gas composition valuation found necessary in the exercise of the gas delivered, intervals shall not existence intervals shall not exceed 12 months arequired. The Company may apply known appropriate to compressibility factor determination of the company may applied propriate and recording chart, applied propriate and propriate and agreed upon for gas received.	me calculation shall here or practice as considered on able judgment, or for ate methods include Accessive will be determined as a company's reasonable acceds 12 months. For and may be as otherwise own properties as determination by continuor operties may be	ered appror gas regan NX-19 and interest gas regan regander agreed agree	opriate ceived, and the 8. vals as ceived, upon or at some
DVICE LETTER	ISSUE		

NUMBER		DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 80 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No.	R49
Cancels	
Shoot No	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

SERVICE LATERAL EXTENSION AND DISTRIBUTION MAIN EXTENSION POLICY

EXTENSIONS FOR A LOCAL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY CUSTOMER - Cont'd

CUSTOMER'S REINFORCEMENTS

Any required Reinforcement other than for an LDC Customer shall generally recognize the Construction Cost, Construction Allowance and customer Construction Payment provisions of this Extension Policy in accordance with individual agreements between Applicant and Company based upon the amount, character and permanency of the load. Where gas distribution system reinforcement is required for serving an existing customer's gas service from Company, Company shall make such Reinforcement of the distribution system as follows: for a Residential or small Commercial customer that receives service under a rate schedule for which the Distribution Portion of the Construction Allowance is not based on the Peak Maximum Daily Quantity (MDQ), related to the customer's total load requirements, Company will make such Reinforcements at its expense. all customers that receive service under a rate schedule for which the Distribution Portion of the Construction Allowance is based on MDQ, such reinforcement shall be a Distribution Extension where the Construction Cost shall include the Company's cost to reinforce the system, as well as the cost of new distribution facilities necessary to serve the customer's total load, less the applicable Construction Allowance amount for the added load.

For purposes of this section, all reinforcement for new Residential or Commercial development shall be considered non-residential and the developer shall be responsible for Reinforcement costs. All Reinforcements for LDC Customers shall be subject to the provisions of the Extensions for Local Distribution Company Customer section of this Extension Policy.

COMPRESSOR STATIONS

In the event that the Company determines that an LDC Customer requires either a new Compressor Station owned by the Company or increased pressure at an existing Compressor Station that requires the installation of one or more additional compressor(s), such incremental Compressor Station costs attributable to the LDC Customer may be included in the Distribution Main Extension or Reinforcement.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 28

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	T2
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS	
INDEX	
TINDEM	Sheet No.
Gas Quality for Gas Transportation Service	T28-T30
Prior Approval of Gas Quality Facilities	Т28
Gas Quality Testing	T28
Processing and Blending	T28
Waiver of Quality Specifications	T29
Failure to Meet Quality Specifications	T29
Gas Interchangeability	T29
	T30
Odorization	T30
Gas Quality Liability	
Nomination and Confirmations	T30-T39
Nominations and Priority of Service Nominations and Scheduling Procedures of Receipts and	T31-T32
Deliveries	T32-T33
Nomination and Confirmation Deadlines	T34
Capacity Allocation Procedure Determination of Quantities Transported and Related	Т35
Allocations at Points	T35-T36
Capacity Interruption and Priority of Service	T36-T37
Confirmation	Т37-Т38
	m20 m20
Delivery Point Underperformance	T38-T39
Operational Balancing Agreements (OBAS)	T40
Imbalance Management	T40-T45
Transporter Balancing Option	T41
Shipper Daily Balancing Option	T41
Daily Imbalance Charges Under Shipper Daily Balancing Option.	T42
Shipper Daily Balancing Option Imbalance Report	T42
Monthly Imbalance Resolution and Corrective Action	T42-T43
Aggregate Balancing	<u>T43</u>
	Cumulative
Daily Imbalance Quantities	T44 <u>-T44A</u>
Imbalance Due to Prior Period Adjustment	T45
Operational Flow Order	T46
Billing and Payment	T46-T48
Statements	T46
Monthly Billing	T46
Payment and Late Payment Charge	Т47
Verification of Statements	Т47
Volume Adjustments	T47-T48
Billing Errors	T48-T49
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE	

NUMBER	
DECISION	REC

ISSUE
DATE

EFFECTIVE

DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 82 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	Т5
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SHIPPER, RECEIVING PARTY AND AGENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

All parties taking Gas Transportation Service from Transporter, including Shipper, Receiving Party and Agent, acknowledge the foregoing General Statement, as well as the following:

- 1) All Gas Transportation Service provided to Shipper and the Receiving Party by Transporter is for the benefit of the Receiving Party, and in the event that timely payment is not made for any service, or any rule or regulation of Transporter or the Commission is violated by Shipper, Receiving Party or Agent, all service provided shall be subject to suspension or termination in accordance with Transporter's Gas tariff;
- 2) Shipper is responsible for obtaining Shipper's Gas for tender to Transporter at the Receipt Points/Receipt Pools, making payment of all costs of such gas from sources other than Transporter, nominating quantities at Receipt Points/Receipt Pools and Delivery Points, managing Imbalances of Gas, and otherwise complying with its Service Agreement and Transporter's Gas tariff. If Shipper fails to comply with the terms of its Service Agreement, these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, and other Gas tariff obligations or agreements with Transporter, Transporter shall not be required to provide Transportation Service.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUEDATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 83 of 287

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5
COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

Seventh Revised	Sheet No	T10
	Cancels Sheet No.	T10

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd

Maximum Daily Quantity or MDQ - The maximum daily quantity of Gas that Transporter agrees to deliver at each Delivery Point as agreed by the parties. The Maximum Daily Quantity shall be established at a level intended to represent no less than the Receiving Party's actual daily usage requirements at each Delivery Point. This term is used interchangeably with Peak Day Quantity, or PDQ, as well as Maximum Daily Transportation Quantity, or MDTQ.

<u>Master Point List</u> - A listing of all currently available Receipt Points as provided on Transporter's EBB. <u>All Receipt Points included in each available Receipt Pool will also be listed.</u>

<u>Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure or MAOP</u> - The maximum pressure under which Transporter's System may operate on any segment or at any point.

Mountain Clock Time or MCT - Mountain Standard Time except for that period when daylight savings time is in effect. During this daylight savings time period, MCT shall mean Mountain Daylight Time.

Measurement Error - An error caused by a defect or malfunction in gas measurement communication instrumentation or an unintentional human error in the retrieval, entry, processing, calculation, posting or transcribing of volumetric data, resulting in the posting/billing by Transporter of an incorrect quantity of gas delivered to a Shipper.

Month - The period beginning at 8:00 a.m. Mountain Clock Time (9:00 AM CCT) on the first day of a calendar month and ending at 7:59 a.m. Mountain Clock Time (8:59 AM CCT) on the same day of the following calendar month.

 $\underline{\text{NAESB}}$ Standards or NAESB WGQ Standards – The business practices and electronic communication practices, protocols and processes promulgated by the North American Energy Standards Board (also known as the Wholesale Gas Quadrant or the Gas Industry Standards Board).

<u>Nominations</u> - The physical quantity of gas that a Shipper requests to transport on Transporter's System for a specific Gas Day. Nominations are to be adjusted to include FL&U and shall be made on a Dekatherm basis.

ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
NUMBER	_	DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Policy Development	DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 8

Hearing Exhibit 105. Attachment 5

Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 84 of 287		Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO		Page 31
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Sheet No. T11 Cancels Sheet No. T11
GAS TRANSPORTATION	TERMS AND CONDITIONS	
DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd		
OFO Tolerance Level - The question transportation quantity specified in under- or over-delivered to an Operational Flow Order wi	an Operational Flow Ord Itional Area by a Ship	der that can be per during the
On Peak Demand Quantity - The Shipper with an Interruptible Gas purchase from Transporter, with the in Shipper's Service Agreement or amen	Transportation Service applicable maximum quar	Agreement may
Operational Area - Regional area of pipeline facilities that receive commingled and interchanged with othe in that Operational Area. Operation EBB. Receiving Parties under a Servi specific Operational Area based on the Points shall determine the Operati Agreement shall be grouped.	and deliver Gas that r gas supplies received al Areas are posted or ce Agreement shall be deir location. The locat	t is regularly dand delivered name Transporter's grouped under a ion of Delivery
Operational Balancing Agreemen Transporter and the Interconnecting Delivery Point that specifies the balancing and/or Delivery Point variances at an	Party at a Receipt Poi procedures to manage	nt or Delivery
Operational Flow Order or OFO allowed by this tariff to alleviate threaten the safe operation or intermaintain operations required to prove Transportation Service, which is issued Gas Day(s) and covering either a designated Shipper or group of Shippe Transporter reasonably believes are captured of the company of the com	e conditions that thre grity of Transporter's ride efficient and rel ed for all or a specific designated Operationa ers within an Operation	eaten or could System or to iable Firm Gas ic portion of a l Area, or a mal Area, that
Operator - The party that cont Interconnect.	rols the movement of	gas through an
Primary Receipt Point(s) or Primor Receipt Pool(s) specified in tagreement or amendments thereto as Pri Point(s) or Primary Receipt Pool(s) Party is entitled to Firm Gas Transporter's System.	he Firm Gas Transpor mary Receipt Hohere Receiving	
ADVICE LETTER	ISSUE	

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 8

Hearing Exhibit 105. Attachment 5

		Page 32
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	Sheet No	m1 O
P.O. Box 840	Cancels Sheet No	
GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS		
DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd		
Prior Period Adjustment - A retroactive correction quantities received, transported, delivered and/or used accounted-for and reported by Transporter, necessitating a Transporter's transportation service billing for a period o (1) Month, but not to exceed twenty-four (24) Months.	as i correc	nitially ction of
Receipt Point(s) - The Interconnect wherein Transported tendered by or for the account of Shipper for transporter's System. Receipt Points are specified in Agreement or amendments thereto and/or in the Master Transporter's EBB. A Receipt Point may be included in a Receipt	nsporta n the Point	tion on Service List on
Receipt Pool(s) - A group of Receipt Points aggregated	toget l	her on a
Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement.		
Receiving Party(ies) - The party or parties that tall Natural Gas from Transporter at the Delivery Point(s). Party(ies)/end-use customer and the Shipper may be one and the Scheduled Quantity(ies) - The quantity of Natural Gas (parties Shipper nominates, the Operator confirms for Transporter verifies with upstream and downstream parties receive at the Receipt Point(s)/Pool(s), and/or the quantity	The Resame. plus FLansporte for Shat	eceiving &U) that er, and ipper to ural Gas
that Transporter delivers to Shipper (or for Shipper's ac Delivery Point(s) for a specific Gas Day.	ccount)	at the
Secondary Delivery Point(s) - Authorized Delivery Point considered as a Primary Delivery Point(s).	(s) tha	t is not
Secondary Receipt Point(s) or Secondary Receipt Pool(secondary Recei		
Service Agreement - The agreement entered into between the Shipper providing for firm or interruptible transportation the Receipt Point(s) or Receipt Pool(s) through Transporter's System to the Delivery Point(s).		

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 86 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

TOBERO SERVICE SOMM / IVI OF SOCIOTURES		
	Sheet	NoT14
P.O. Box 840	Cancel	ls
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet	No

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TRANSPORTATION SERVICE OPTIONS

Firm Transportation Service

Firm Transportation Service consists of the reservation of firm capacity on Transporter's System and the transportation of Shipper's Gas on Transporter's System from a Shipper's Receipt Point(s) / Pool(s) to its Delivery Point(s) on a firm basis. The terms of Firm Transportation Service provided to a Shipper, as well as any Backup Sales Service provided to Shipper, shall be as set forth in the Shipper's Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement or amendments thereto and Transporter's Gas tariff.

Backup Sales Service Option

The Backup Sales Service option, if selected by Shipper and approved by Transporter, allows a Shipper taking Transporter's Firm Transportation Service to pay a reservation charge giving Shipper rights to purchase sales gas up to Shipper's Backup Reservation Quantity. The Backup Sales Service option shall be made available to Shipper for and on behalf of the Receiving Party only.

A Shipper requesting to enter into or revise a Service Agreement to add the Backup Sales Service option shall submit either a Request for Transportation Service or a Request to Amend/Change Transportation Service Agreement, specifying the requested Backup Reservation Quantity. The Backup Reservation Quantity shall not be greater than the MDQ requested by the Shipper and approved by Transporter for Firm Transportation Service.

In general, it is preferable that requests for the Backup Sales Service option be submitted with sufficient time to begin such service on May 1. Transporter will review Requests for the Backup Sales Service option on a first-come, first-served basis, based upon the date of receipt of the request. Requests for the Backup Sales Service option, and the associated requested Backup Reservation Quantity, shall be approved or denied by Transporter in writing, at its sole discretion, within sixty (60) days of the receipt thereof. Transporter approval will specify the form of security required, if any, consistent with the Security for Gas Transportation section of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
NUMBER		DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Policy Development	DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 87 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

1 05210 02111102 001111 71111 01 002011120		
	Sheet No	T15
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TRANSPORTATION SERVICE OPTIONS - Cont'd

Backup Sales Service Option - Cont'd

The agreed Backup Reservation Quantity shall be set forth in Shipper's Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement or amendments thereto. Transporter will commence the Backup Sales Service option after it determines that sufficient supplies are available, but no earlier than the first Gas Day of the following Month.

In order to purchase Natural Gas from Transporter under the Backup Sales Service option, Shipper must nominate requested quantities for the Month in accordance with Transporter's Nomination procedures. Shippers may only nominate Backup Sales Service gas quantities up to Shipper's Backup Reservation Quantity.

By approving a request for the Backup Sales Service option, Transporter will not be obligated to stand ready to provide Backup Sales Service at a level above the Backup Reservation Quantity reserved. The availability of the Backup Sales Service option to any Shipper, including LDC Customers, shall be strictly subject to the terms of the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement between Transporter and the Shipper or any amendment thereto, and otherwise may be denied by Transporter in its sole discretion.

Interruptible Transportation Service

Interruptible Transportation Service consists of the transportation of gas on Transporter's System from a Shipper's Receipt Point(s) /Pool(s) to its Delivery Point(s) on an interruptible basis. Interruptible Transportation Service is subject to availability of System capacity in Transporter's System. Should Transporter, in its sole judgment, determine that adequate System capacity is unavailable, then Shipper is subject to immediate Interruption of Transportation Service. The terms of Interruptible Transportation Service provided to a Shipper, as well as any On Peak Demand Quantity provided to Shipper, shall be as set forth in the Shipper's Interruptible Gas Transportation Service Agreement or amendments thereto and Transporter's Gas tariff.

Transportation service under this schedule is interruptible and is subject to immediate discontinuance to Shipper by Transporter in accordance with the Service Agreement. Whenever circumstances reasonably permit, Transporter will endeavor to give Shipper advance notice of Interruption of Transportation Service, and Shipper shall ensure that each Receiving Party shall immediately discontinue the use of Gas as directed by Transporter.

ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
NUMBER		DATE _	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Policy Development	DATE _	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 88 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No.	Т22
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

COMMUNICATION LINE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE - Cont'd

In the event the communication line is out of service for a period of more than five (5) days, and Transporter determines that such out-of-service condition is the result of a communication line failure, Transporter shall notify Shipper in writing that the communication line is inoperative and Shipper shall take the necessary measures to ensure the communication line is reactivated and operational within a thirty (30) day two (2) week correction period identified by Transporter in its written notification. The grant of the thirty (30) day two (2) week correction period does not affect the Shipper's requirement to comply with an OFO. During the period from the date when the communication line became inoperative to the end of the thirty (30) day two (2) week correction period specified in Transporter's written notification to Shipper, Shipper shall continue to be responsible for making transportation Nominations in accordance with Transporter's Nomination procedures.

Shipper will be charged Trip Charges and other related charges that may be applicable as provided under the Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service for each site trip by Transporter relating to a communication line failure, unless otherwise agreed in writing by Transporter. Consumption during the period of the communication line failure will be prorated on a daily basis. If the communication line is not made operative within the period designated in Transporter's written notification, then Transporter shall treat all Gas delivered subsequent to the thirty (30) daytwo (2) week correction period specified in Transporter's written notification as sales Gas subject to the Interruptible TI Sales Charge for Interruptible Transportation Service, and to the Interruptible TFS or TFL Sales Charge for Firm Transportation Service, in addition to all other applicable charges under the Gas tariff. Such treatment shall end on the date Customer's communication line is operative. For the time period Shipper is on the Interruptible TI Sales Charge or the Interruptible TFL or TFS Sales Charge, Transporter will not accept transportation Nominations for the affected Receiving Party.

AGENTS

A Receiving Party or Shipper may enter into an Agency Agreement	
which a designated Agent will manage Gas Transportation Service on bel	nalf
of and for the benefit of the Receiving Party and/or Shipper, consist	ent
with the requirements of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions	and
the Agency Agreement.	
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE	

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE _ DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 89 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

-	Sheet No	Т24
	Cancels	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

AGENTS - Cont'd

Denver, CO 80201-0840

P.O. Box 840

Term of Agency and Change in Agent - Cont'd

Transporter will assume such Agency Agreement remains in effect until it has been notified that the Agency Agreement is terminated or until the Agency Agreement is otherwise terminated or revoked in accordance with these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

Unless otherwise agreed by Transporter, a Receiving Party may switch its agent with four (4) business days' advance notice, with any change taking place on the first day of the next calendar month, at which time the prior Agency Agreement will be deemed terminated by Transporter. Where Receiving Party wishes to terminate an Agency Agreement in order to transition to holding its own Service Agreement or to transfer to sales service, Shipper or Receiving Party shall provide Transporter no less than fifteen (15) thirty (30) days' advance written notice, with such termination to be effective upon the first day of the calendar Month immediately following such fifteen (15) thirty (30) day notice period, unless otherwise agreed by Transporter. Receiving Party's Agent, if any, is required to notify the Receiving Party of the change. The Shipper or Receiving Party shall provide Transporter with responsible party information, if known.

Responsibilities of Agent

Agent shall act on Receiving Party's or Shipper's behalf in obtaining and managing Transporter's Gas Transportation Services, and all rights and obligations of Receiving Party are delegated to Agent unless otherwise specified in the Agency Agreement. Transporter may make available to Agent, without further notice to Receiving Party, the Receiving Party's daily transportation quantities, historical Natural Gas utilization information, and other Transportation Service-related information of Receiving Party, unless otherwise specified in the Agency Agreement. Agent shall continue to act for Receiving Party in obtaining and managing Gas Transportation Services as allowed by the Agency Agreement for so long as the Agency Agreement remains in effect.

Agent Communications and Actions

Transporter shall have the right to rely on communications and actions of the Agent. All communications and actions by Agent shall be deemed communications with or actions by the Shipper and/or Receiving Party.

Agency Liability

Notwithstanding any other liability provisions of the Gas tariff, Shipper and/or Receiving Party shall indemnify and hold Transporter harmless from suits, actions, costs, losses and expenses (including—attorney fees) arising from claims associated with Transporter's reliance on communications and actions of Agent.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 90 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	Т31
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd

Shipper shall make all necessary arrangements with Interconnect Operators and other parties to allow gas receipt into Transporter's System and gas delivery from Transporter's System. Such arrangements shall be compatible with Transporter's System operations.

Nominations and Priority of Service

- All nominating Shippers and parties, and confirming Shippers a) parties, are responsible for maintaining electronic equipment sufficient to communicate with the nomination and scheduling business processes contained on Transporter's EBB to nominate and schedule Transportation Service and to make other transactions as needed.
- shall quantity b) Shipper nominate to Transporter daily requirements requested to be transported through Transporter's System. These Nominations shall be in accordance with Transporter's nomination and scheduling business processes and Transporter's EBB, and shall procedures on include quantities tendered identification of from the Receipt Point(s) / Pool(s) to Transporter by the Interconnecting Party that are requested for delivery to each Operational Area under the Service Agreement.
- Daily Nominations will be accepted, confirmed, and scheduled C) in the following order:
 - Transportation Firm Service at Primary Receipt Point(s) $\frac{\text{Pool}(s)}{\text{Pool}(s)}$.
 - 2) Firm Transportation Service at Secondary Receipt Point(s) $\frac{\text{Pool}(s)}{\text{Pool}(s)}$.
 - Backup Sales Service and On Peak Demand Quantity. 3)
 - Interruptible Transportation Service at Category One Receipt Points.
 - Interruptible Transportation Service at 5) Category Two Receipt Points.
 - 6) Imbalance Resolution Gas for the current Month.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5
s Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No.	Т35
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd

Capacity Allocation Procedure

If, on any Gas Day, Transporter determines that the capacity of its System, or any portion of such System, is insufficient to serve all requests for transportation for that nomination cycle, then Transporter will schedule transportation in accordance with the following sequencing procedures until all available capacity at the constrained location is allocated.

All firm requirements shall be served first. Point rights for Firm Gas Transportation Service will be allocated and scheduled in the following order:

- 1) Primary Receipt Points/Pools.
- 2) Primary Delivery Points.
- 3) Secondary Receipt Points/Pools.
- 4) Secondary Delivery Points.

After allocation of firm requirements, Point rights will be allocated and scheduled in the following order:

- 1) Interruptible Capacity;
- 2) Imbalance Resolution Gas.

If Transporter determines that its available capacity is reduced due to Force Majeure or required maintenance, Transporter shall allocate all available capacity as follows: Firm Gas Transportation Services shall use MDQ for pro-rata allocations and Interruptible Gas Transportation Services shall use Confirmed Quantities for pro-rata allocations.

Determination of Quantities Transported and Related Allocations at Points Quantity determinations shall be done in accordance with OBAs, where applicable, at an Interconnect, and in accordance with these Transportation Terms and Conditions, and quantities will be apportioned in Gas Day increments. Subject to a bona fide dispute in writing, Shipper agrees to accept the accounting by Transporter of daily quantities of Shipper's Gas received by Transporter.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, including through an OBA, allocation to the Shipper's account of the total Gas quantities at the Receipt Point(s), after reduction for FL&U, will be based on the lower of (a) Nominations to Transporter; (b) confirmed Nominations; or (c) identified allocated quantities by Shipper provided by the Interconnecting Party.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

P.O. Box 840

NUMBER

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	T38
	Cancels	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd

Confirmation - Cont'd

With respect to the processing of requests for decreases during the Intraday Nomination/confirmation process, in the absence of agreement to the contrary, the lesser of the confirmation quantities will be the new Confirmed Quantity, but in no event, no less than the elapsed-prorated-scheduled-quantity as defined in this section of the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. If there is no response to a request for confirmation or an unsolicited confirmation response, the greater of the Confirmed Quantity or the elapsed-prorated-scheduled-quantity will be the new Confirmed Quantity.

If there is no response to a request for confirmation or if there is an unsolicited confirmation response, Transporter shall provide the Shipper with one or more of the following explanations as to why the Nomination failed:

- a) The Transporter did not conduct the confirmation.
- b) The upstream confirming party did not conduct the confirmation.
- c) The upstream service requester did not have the Gas or submit the Nomination.
- d) The downstream confirming party did not conduct the confirmation.
- e) The downstream service provider/requester did not have the market or submit the Nomination.
- f) Other.

Adjustments to Confirmations due to Receipt Point/Pool or Delivery Point Underperformance

If, on any Gas Day, Transporter determines in its reasonable discretion that under-delivery of Natural Gas from a Receipt Point/Pool into Transporter's System (receipt underperformance) or undertakes of Natural Gas at a Delivery Point on Transporter's System (delivery underperformance), if allowed to continue, could adversely affect system integrity, Transporter shall have the right, after providing advance notice if feasible, to make adjustments at such point to Operators' confirmations to reflect more accurately such Operators' previous actual flows into or out of Transporter's System. Such adjustments shall apply either until the underperformance is eliminated or until the threat to System integrity no longer exists. Transporter may also elect to issue an OFO.

	Transporter	may	also	elect	to	ıssue	an	OFO.				
VICE LE JMBER	ETTER					_			ISSUE DATE			
CISION					PEGIC	NIAL VICE D	DESIDI	ENIT	— EEEECT	I\/E		

Policy Development

DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	Т39
	Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd

Adjustments to Confirmations due to Receipt Point/Pool or Delivery Point Underperformance - Cont'd

Transporter shall identify potential threats to System integrity by utilizing criteria such as: weather forecast for the market area production area; system conditions, including maintenance, equipment availability, and linepack; overall projected pressures and system loads at various locations and meters; and other conditions.

When underperformance occurs and the source underperformance is immediately identifiable, Transporter shall make adjustments to that Operator's Confirmed Quantities. Those quantities that are independently verifiable by Transporter and that match the Operator's confirmation shall not be subject to the provisions of this Section. When the source of underperformance is not immediately identifiable, the smallest affected area shall be identified and these procedures will apply only to that portion of the system.

The following procedures shall be used to adjust an Operator's Confirmed Quantities of Natural Gas in the event of underperformance.

- Interconnects shall be monitored by Transporter on a daily basis where real time data is available.
 - actual receipts (A) are less than Quantities and the shortfall in receipts threatens the integrity of Transporter's System, Transporter shall notify the Operator and request the Operator to increase deliveries or reduce Confirmed Quantities prospectively.
 - When actual takes at a Delivery Point are less than Confirmed Quantities and such action threatens the integrity of Transporter's System, Transporter shall notify the Operator and request the Operator to increase takes or decrease Confirmed Quantities.
- ii) In the event an Operator fails to make adjustments, Transporter shall limit, on a pro rata basis, prospective Confirmed Quantities to actual flow on the Gas Day in Higher confirmations shall prospectively only when the Operator increases quantities of Gas into or out of Transporter's System to correct the applicable underperformance.

Should multiple simultaneous events occur requiring Transporter allocate available capacity, Transporter will schedule available capacity to first resolve the most constrained point (defined the as largest difference between confirmed Nominations further operational available capacity). Ιf are necessary, allocations Transporter continue to resolve the most constrained point until all constraints are resolved.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE _ DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 94 of 287

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5
Gas Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	T40
Cancels	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

OPERATIONAL BALANCING AGREEMENTS (OBAS)

Transporter will make reasonable efforts to operate its System in a manner that will discourage and limit any instances in which the actions of one (1) or more Shippers result in degraded service or adverse operational conditions for other Shippers (e.g. excess or deficient tenders of Gas at Receipt Points, excess or deficient usage of Gas at Delivery Points or similarly disruptive imbalances for Gas that is nominated, confirmed, scheduled and transported for Shipper's account(s)). Transporter will attempt to mitigate adverse operating conditions by entering into an OBA at one (1) or more Interconnects with mutually agreeable third-parties that will aggregate the receipt or delivery quantities for two or more Shippers. Such OBAs shall specify the custody transfer procedures to be followed at the Interconnect by Transporter and the OBA party.

Transporter shall have the option, but shall have no obligation, to enter into an OBA with any party that (a) does not have a twenty-four (24) hour per day, seven (7) day a week gas control center; (b) does not have electronic gas measurement providing real-time information about the interconnection activity; (c) requires additional flow control; and/or (d) does not commit to timely and final determination of Imbalance activity.

Transporter shall maintain records of quantities and amounts paid or received pursuant to the OBAs in effect for Transporter's System. Such records shall be available for review by the OBA party and/or by impacted shippers.

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT

At no time shall Transporter be required to receive quantities at the Receipt Point(s) for Shipper's account in excess of the quantities Shipper will accept at the Delivery Point(s) on a concurrent basis. At no time shall Transporter be required to deliver quantities at the Delivery Point(s) for Shipper's account in excess of the quantities Shipper causes to be received by Transporter at the Receipt Point(s)/Pool(s) on a concurrent basis, less adjustments for FL&U and Backup Sales Service gas to be provided to Shipper. If Shipper fails to modify Nominations as directed by Transporter to reduce an operational Imbalance, Transporter may, among other remedies, suspend or terminate service.

Transporter offers two (2) daily Imbalance Management options:
Transporter Balancing and Shipper Daily Balancing. A Service Agreement may only specify one (1) of these options. Unless otherwise selected, a Shipper will be subject to the Transporter Balancing Option. The availability of Shipper Daily Balancing shall be subject to Transporter approval and mutual designation in the applicable
Service Agreement. Availability may further depend on the terms of the agreement between Shipper and Transporter.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 95 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Sheet N	Ю.	T43
Cancel		

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT - Cont'd

Monthly Imbalance Resolution and Corrective Action - Cont'd

Shipper may resolve or mitigate an end-of-Month Imbalance within the Month by nominating Imbalance Resolution Gas, subject to confirmation and scheduling. Any such Imbalance Resolution Gas so scheduled shall be deducted from the current Month Imbalance quantities to determine the Monthly Cashout requirements.

Shipper may resolve or mitigate an end-of Month Imbalance, no later than the fifth Business Day of the following Month, by agreeing to Imbalance trades among Shippers in the same Operational Area as agreed to in writing by both trading Shippers and by the Transporter. The trading of Imbalances will be subject to approval by Transporter. Transporter shall not be responsible for any liabilities incurred by Shipper(s) as a result of the Transporter performing the trade in accordance with the written notice of the involved Shippers. Any change of fact, including but not limited to Prior Period Adjustments, which affect the beginning Imbalance quantity before the trade shall not rescind or otherwise modify any trade arrangement that the Shippers have asked the Transporter to perform.

Aggregate Balancing.

Imbalances attributable to Service Agreements held by Shipper and for which Shipper has been authorized through an Agency Agreement (in either of the two (2) Agency forms provided herein) to aggregate Imbalances on behalf of other Receiving Parties shall be automatically combined and netted among all such Service Agreements for each Operational Area for purposes of determining Monthly Imbalances and Monthly Cashout. Aggregate Balancing does not apply to the Shipper Daily Balancing Option. In addition, discounted Service Agreements are not eligible for Aggregate Balancing.

In the event an Agency Agreement is revoked or terminated and any Imbalance incurred pursuant to the terms hereof remain outstanding and Shipper's Agent fails to resolve such Imbalance, such outstanding Imbalance shall be allocated on a pro rata basis to all Service Agreements for which Shipper's Agent was authorized through an Agency Agreement to aggregate Imbalances, based upon the total usage quantities under such Service Agreement during the period in which such Imbalance occurred. In the event any invoiced amounts due by Shipper's Agent for charges, cashouts or penalties incurred as a

result of Shipper's Agent responsibilities
hereunder remain unpaid, such outstanding charges
and penalties shall be allocated among such Service
Agreements on the same pro rata basis as provided
herein for allocating Imbalance quantities.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 96 of 287

P O Box 840

Denver. CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 43

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

002014120	 Sheet No	T44
	Cancels	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT - Cont'd

Monthly Imbalances and Monthly Cashout of End-of-Month Cumulative Daily Imbalance Quantities

Shipper shall make every effort to manage daily receipts of Shipper's Gas and deliveries to the Receiving Party(s) so that the Imbalance(s) at the end of each Month, including any Imbalance(s) carried forward from the previous Month, are as close to zero as practicable. Determination of such Imbalance(s) will be made after adjusting for Fuel Reimbursement. Unless another means of resolution of the remaining end-of-Month cumulative daily Imbalance quantities has been agreed in writing, all remaining end-of-Month cumulative daily Imbalance quantities shall be subject to the following Monthly Cashout procedures.

Effective March 1, 2020 through March 31, 2020: If at the end of March 2020 the cumulative Imbalance is in excess of twenty percent (20%) (inclusive of any amounts carried over from prior Months), except the extent such excess was caused by a Measurement Error, then the Imbalance will be cashed out effective on March 31, 2020 to zero percent (0%) when the Shipper is billed by the Company for March 2020. Shippers exceeding the twenty percent (20%) Imbalance threshold are prohibited from decreasing the amount of the Imbalance by trading Imbalances or nominating Imbalance Resolution Gas during April 2020. Shippers having Imbalances of twenty percent (20%) or less at the end of March 2020 shall endeavor to bring such Imbalance to zero percent (0%) of actual usage within April 2020. Any Imbalance remaining from March 2020 shall be carried forward into April 2020. As of April 1, 2020, the provisions "Effective beginning April 1, 2020" apply, including the requirement that the cumulative Imbalance as of April 30, 2020 be five percent (5%) or less to avoid Monthly Cashout to zero percent (0%). If a Monthly Cashout is required pursuant to these provisions, then Shipper shall be subject to the Monthly Cashout provisions below. The Company may enter separate Imbalance Agreement(s) with Shipper that take consideration special unique circumstances.

Effective beginning April 1, 2020: If at the end of any Month the cumulative Imbalance is in excess of five percent (5%) (inclusive of any amounts carried over from prior Months), except to the extent such excess was caused by a Measurement Error, then the Imbalance will be cashed out effective on the last day of such Month to zero percent (0%) when the Shipper is billed by the Company for the Month in which such Imbalance occurred. Shippers exceeding the five

such Imbalance occurred. Shippers exceeding the five percent (5%) Imbalance threshold are prohibited from decreasing the amount of the

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE _ DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 44

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	<u>T44A</u>
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT - Cont'd

Monthly Imbalances and Monthly Cashout - Cont'd

Imbalance by trading Imbalances or nominating Imbalance Resolution Gas during the succeeding Month. Shippers having Imbalances which are five percent (5%) or less at the end of any Month shall endeavor to bring such Imbalance to zero percent (0%) of actual usage within the subsequent billing period. Any Imbalance remaining at the end of a Month that has not been cashed out shall be carried forward into the following Month. If a Monthly Cashout is required pursuant to these provisions, then Shipper shall be subject to the Monthly below. Company enter into separate Imbalance may Agreement(s) with Shipper that take into consideration special unique circumstances.

Monthly Cashout of Over- and Under- Deliveries of Shipper's Gas Supplies. In the event of Imbalances less than or greater than twenty percent (20%) at the end of March 2020, or less than or greater than five percent (5%) at the end of any Month thereafter, then Company will correct the Imbalance to zero percent (0%) by purchasing from selling to the Shipper, as applicable, the amount of gas necessary bring the Imbalance to zero percent (0%). These purchases and sales shall be made at the rates below:

cumulative Imbalances will not be carried forward to the next calendar Month, resulting in reduction of the end-of-Month Imbalance

Monthly end-of-Month Price One plus the CIG TI Transportation Rate or Index Price vary based on the level of and the direction of the Transporter, owed Shipper), as set forth below:

Monthly Cashout Price			
Under-delivery - SHORT	125% of Index Price One plus		
	CIG TI Transportation Rate		
Over-delivery - LONG	75% of Index Price Two		

These purchases or sales will be applied as a credit or debit, applicable, on the Shipper's succeeding Monthly statement. Notwithstanding the Monthly Cashout provisions contained "Monthly Imbalances and Monthly Cashout" section of the tariff, sales or purchases shall not be required to be made by the Company the Imbalance quantities aggregated for each Operational Area under the Service Agreement(s) held by Shipper, or controlled by Shipper through an Agency Agreement, as permitted by this tariff, are five (5) Dth or less. An Imbalance created by a Prior Period Adjustment shall be cashed out immediately pursuant to the section entitled Imbalance

ADVICE LE I	шe	LO	Prior	Perioa	Aa i	ustment.
NUMBER =						

ISSUE DATE

DECISION NUMBER

Appendix A, Decision Proceeding No. 19AL-	No. R20-0046 0309G, Page 98 of 287	Hearing Exhibit 105, Att COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas Proceeding No. 19	achment 5 AL-0309G
PUBLIC SERVICE	E COMPANY OF COLORADO		Page 45
	Tolerance Band	Monthly Cashout Price Sheet No.	1
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-08	40 0 - 5%	Flat to Index Price One Cancels Sheet No	<u> </u>
	> 5 - 15%	105% of Index Price One plus	
	N 150	CIG TI Transportation Rate 125% of Index Price One plus	-
	> 15%	125% of Index Price One plus CIG TI Transportation Rate	
		*	1
	<u>01</u>	ver-delivery - LONG	1
	:	Index Price Two	1
	Tolerance Band	Monthly Cashout Price	1
	0 - 5%	Flat to Index Price Two	1
	> 5 - 15%	95% of Index Price Two	1
	> 15 %	75% of Index Price Two	1
]

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 99 of 287

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Shee	et No	Т51
Cano		

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - Cont'd

Effect of Agency Agreement on Termination, Suspension, Revocation

In the event a suspension or termination of service or revocation of agency involves a Service Agreement in which the defaulting Shipper was authorized as Agent for one (1) or more Receiving Party(ies), then Transporter shall notify each Receiving Party(ies) of such suspension, revocation, or termination at least two (2) Business Days before the effective date thereof. If such suspension or termination of service is as a result of Shipper's failure to make payment, Receiving Party shall not be entitled to continued service, regardless of whether Receiving Party has made payment to Shipper, until Transporter receives full and complete payment. Agent, Shipper and Receiving Party shall be jointly and severally liable for all payments due and owing Transporter for all services provided.

Subject to the foregoing, said Receiving Parties shall be entitled to continue receiving Gas Transportation Service under the suspended or terminated Service Agreement under the Transporter Balancing Option and to purchase Imbalance gas supplies provided by Transporter for an interim period of up to three (3) full consecutive calendar months following such suspension, revocation or termination, pending Receiving Party obtaining alternative gas supply arrangements.

During such interim period, Transporter shall not interrupt firm Gas Transportation Service to the Receiving Party or assess penalties for gas use during an OFO or other system emergency, provided that Transporter has adequate resources to provide such continued service during such periods. Transporter shall invoice said Receiving Parties directly for such interim gas transportation service and associated Imbalance gas supplies. The Imbalance gas supplies sold to Receiving Parties during such interim period shall be at a price equal to Index Price One plus the CIG TI Transportation Rate.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUEDATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 100 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Shee	et No	T52
Cano		

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - Cont'd

Balancing Upon Termination of Service Agreement

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, upon termination of the Service Agreement at any time during a Month, Shipper and Transporter shall be responsible for reconciling all applicable outstanding Imbalances and associated charges.

In the event the Service Agreement between Shipper and Transporter is suspended or terminated during the term of the applicable Agency Agreement, any Imbalance incurred by Shipper that remains outstanding and is not resolved by Shipper in accordance with Transporter's Gas tariff shall be allocated on a pro rata basis to all Receiving Parties for which Agent was authorized to aggregate Imbalancesunder a Shipper's Service Agreement, based upon the total usage quantities of such Receiving Parties during the period in which such Imbalance occurs in the Month the termination occurs. In the event any invoiced amounts due by Shipper for charges, cashouts, or penalties incurred as a result of Shipper's responsibilities hereunder remain unpaid, such outstanding charges and penalties shall be allocated to the Receiving Parties on the same pro rata basis.

Return to Service

Upon satisfaction of any Imbalance quantities and/or applicable charges due to termination, revocation, or suspension of service, any Receiving Party may transfer to a new Service Agreement or transfer to an existing Service Agreement, in accordance with Transporter's requirements, by submitting a completed Request for Service and Agency Agreement, if applicable. A Receiving Party desiring to return to Transporter's applicable sales service may transfer to such service, if available and allowed under Transporter's Gas tariff, upon the first day of the Month following Transporter's receipt of a written request from customer.

If neither a request for transportation nor sales service has been received by Transporter within four (4) Business Days prior to the end of the third full calendar Month following a suspension, revocation, or termination, service will automatically be converted to applicable sales service effective the first day of the Month following the third full calendar Month of interim service.

ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
NUMBER		DATE	 _
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Policy Development	DATE	_

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	Т57
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENTS

Form of Requ	est for Gas Transpor	tation Service	e Cont	z'd	
Xcell PUBLIC SER	Energy* EVICE COMPANY FORM OF REQU GAS TRANSPORTATI				
9	uested Date of Service to Commence: uested Date of Service to Terminate:				
1	Firm Transportation Primary Receipt I needed for Interruptible Transportatio		I	irm Receipt Point Daily antity (Dth)*	
* Firm Receipt Point	-Quantity should not include FL&U %, and I MDQ.	otal Quantity cannot exceed	Total		
Nominating Agent: Mailing Address: Contact Name: Emergency Contac Business Hours: After Hours:	ts During:	Email:			
Billing Agent: Mailing Address: Contact Name: Phone:		Email:			
Submitted By (Signature):* Printed Name: Title: Date: * Must be signed by	an authorized representative	.h.			
Approved: Date: Name: Title: Transport Rep:		Agency Designation Receiv Meter Request Completed: Imbalance transfer letter sul Credit/Security Required:		Date: th request (y/n)	
I ransport Kep:		Credit/Security Required:		1	

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 49

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	Т59
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENTS

TO Anticipated Date Anticipated Date	COMPANY UEST FOR AM GAS TRANSP of Service to Comme of Service to Term ansportation Prima for Interruptible To	ORTATION mence: ninate: ary Receipt Po ransportation 1	Requests) Quantity cannot exceed MDQ.	MENT	Firm Receipt Point Daily Quantity (Dth)*
* Firm Receipt Point - Quantity sh Nominating Agent: *	e of Service to Term ansportation Prima for Interruptible Tr	ninate: ary Receipt Portansportation 1 ansportation 2	Requests) Quantity cannot exceed MDQ.	Total	Point Daily
* Firm Receipt Point-Quantity sh Nominating Agent:*	for Interruptible Tr	Transportation I	Requests) Quantity cannot exceed MDQ.	Total	Point Daily
Nominating Agent:*				Total	
Nominating Agent:*				Total	
Agent:*					
Mailing Address:					
Contact Name:			Phone: Email:		
Energency Contacts During:			Eman.		
Business Hours:			Phone:		
After Hours:			Phone:		
Dilling					
Billing Agent:					
Mailing Address:					
Contact Name:					
Phone:			Email:		
Submitted By					
(Signature):*					
Printed Name:					
Title:					
Date:					
* Must be signed by an authori	zed representative	DCC- V C	_1		
		PSCo Use O			
Approval Of This Re	equest Will Ame	end Shipper'	's Gas Transportation	Service A	greement
Approved:					Date
Name:			Agency Designation Rece		
Title:			Meter Request Completed		
Date: Transport Rep:			Imbalance transfer letter s	ubmitted wit	th request (v/n):
Transport Kep.			Credit/Security Required:		
			- January and an ear		

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 103 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 50

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Sheet NoT60 Cancels Sheet No
	Document	No
FIRM GA	S TRANSPORTATION SERVICE	AGREEMENT
and entered into as of Company of Colorado ("	, 20, by ar Transporter"), a Col er"), a corpo:	ration. Transporter and
The parties agree to Shipper's Gas from the Repelivery Point(s), as specificapacity basis. In additional Backup Sales Service in according	eceipt Point(s) and/or lfied in writing between tion, if applicable, T	n the parties, on a firm Transporter will provide
The specified Receipt may be amended from time to specified in writing or on reference into this Service	time by the parties. Transporter's EBB, and	
For daily balancing, S	hipper selects (select o	one):
Transporter Balan	cing Option	
Shipper Daily Bal	ancing Option	
Shipper acknowledges a provided hereunder, as well rates, charges, terms, an tariff on file and in effe State of Colorado ("Commi conditions are incorporated")	as any Backup Sales Send conditions of Transect with the Public Utission"), and such rate	porter's applicable Gas lities Commission of the es, charges, terms, and
This Agreement, and a set out in this Agreement a are incorporated into this subject to modification by and a finding of good cause Agreement requests the Commodification in the condition written notice to the other the Commission.	nd as set out in the Gas Agreement by reference order of the Commission therefore. In the ever mission to take any act ions of this agreement,	, shall at all times be upon notice and hearing at that any party to this tion which could cause a the party shall provide
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 104 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

	;	Sheet No. T63
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No
	Document Effective Date	
	Effective Da	te <u>o</u> of Exhibit
	HIBIT	
TO THE FIRM GAS	TRANSPORTATION SERVICE AGREEMEN BETWEEN	NT
	(Shipper)	
PUBLIC SERVICE (COMPANY OF COLORADO (Transporte:	r)
. PRIMARY RECEIPT(S)		
Primary Receipt Point o	Receipt Quantity Dth/Day (excluding FL&U)	
2. SECONDARY RECEIPT(S) (if app	olicable)	
Secondary Receipt Point		\neg
Secondary Receipt Pool		
		_
DVICE LETTER	ISSUE	
UMBER ECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, DATE REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE	
IUMBER	Policy Development DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 105 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

						Sheet No	164
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840						Cancels Sheet No	
3. DELIVERY POINT(S)						
Receiving Party & Service Address	Load Point	Receipt Point(s)	MDQ (Dth)	Rate Schedule	Rate	Specific Facility Chg.	Term of Rate
Total Firm Gas Tra	l nsportat	l ion Servic	e MDQ:	Dth	/Day.		
4. BACKUP SALES SE	RVICE OF	PTION					
Total Backup Reserva	tion Qua	ntity as of			:	Dth/Day	y •
Other Backup Reserva	tion Qua	ntity Desigr	nations:				
or written Request approved by Transporter's EBB.	porter.						
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER					SSUE ATE		
DECISION NUMBER			AL VICE PRESII	DENT, E	FFECTIVE ATE _		

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 53

.O. Box 840 enver, CO 80201-0840					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Cancels	
		Effe Effe	ective Date	: o⊖ i A∘	Document greement xhibit:	:	
	EXHI			_			
TO THE INTER		GAS TF			VICE AGR	EEMEN	Γ
			AND (S				
PUBLIC S . RECEIPT POINT(S)	SERVICE	COMPANY	OF COLORA	DO (Tra	ansporte	r)	
Receipt Point			ntity Dth/ ing FL&U)	Day			
. DELIVERY POINT(S)					_		
Receiving Party & Service Address	Load Point	MDQ (Dth)	On Peak Demand Qty. (Dth)	Rate	Specif Facili Chg.	ty	Term of Rate
						1 /-	
otal Interruptible Gas	Transpo	ortation	n Service N	טעז <u>:</u>	Dt	h/Day	
OVICE LETTER				ISS DA			
JMBER ECISION JMBER	<u> </u>		VICE PRESIDENT, Development		ECTIVE		

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 107 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 54

Sheet No	T70
Cancels	

		Sheet No.
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No
FOR PUBLIC SERVICE	AGREEMENT COMPANY OF COLORADO RTATION SERVICE EXECUTED SERVICE AGREEM	ENT)
·	address of by designates r), having a mailing, as i alf in obtaining and Public Service Compan or the transportation Point(s) or, if appli	ts agent, with managing Gas y of Colorado of Natural Gas cable, Receipt
Possiving Party authorizes Chin	oor to agt on its boba	lf in managing
Receiving Party authorizes Shipping gas transportation on Transporter's Scontracting for Gas Transportation approving, installing, and maintain associated equipment for Gas Transportery of Gas quantities to Transportery of Gas quantities to Transportery including submitting Gas transportation Imbalances incur receiving invoices from Transporter, Gas Transportation Service provided the above Delivery Point(s), including Imbalance cashouts or any natural gas Transporter's Gas tariff. Receiving has not entered into a Gas Transporter Agreement) with Transporter for deliving but instead is hereby designating Ship Transporter for that purpose on its be	ystem, including, but reaches service provided by ning communications ortation Service; arrasporter's Receipt Point all Nominations there and paying all applicate by Transporter to Receipt, but not limited to, as sold by Transporter of Party represents and was cortation Service Agreements to the above Delipper to enter into such	ot limited to, Transporter, lines or any nging for the t(s)/Pools for fore, managing ceiving Party, ale charges for iving Party at any charges for consistent with trants that it ement (Service very Point(s),
ADVICE LETTER	ISSLIE	

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 108 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	Т71
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	

Shipper and Receiving Party acknowledge that all service provided by Transporter is for the benefit of Receiving Party. Receiving Party and Shipper are subject to the Transporter's Gas tariff, and other tariff obligations or agreements with Transporter. In the event that Shipper or Receiving Party fails to make timely payment for service provided by Transporter, or otherwise is in default under the provisions of Transporter's Gas tariff, this Agency Agreement may be revoked Transporter and all service provided shall be subject to suspension or termination in accordance with Transporter's Gas tariff. suspension or termination of service is as a result of Shipper's failure to make payment, Receiving Party shall not be entitled to continued service, regardless of whether Receiving Party has made payment to Shipper, until Transporter receives full and complete payment. Shipper and Receiving Party shall be jointly and severally liable for all of Receiving Party's payments due and owing Transporter for all services provided.

Shipper shall nominate to Transporter, on Receiving Party's behalf for each of the Delivery Point(s) specified above, and otherwise schedule Gas to meet Receiving Party's daily volume requirements and to resolve any and all Gas transportation Imbalances in accordance with the Transporter's Gas tariff on file and in effect from time to time with the Commission. Shipper authorizes personnel from its organization to make binding nominations for this purpose.

If Receiving Party provides Transporter with a subsequent Agency Agreement covering the same Delivery Point(s), this Agreement will be deemed terminated and will no longer be honored by Transporter.

All obligations of Shipper and Receiving Party to Transporter with respect to Gas Transportation Service provided by Transporter shall survive termination of this Agency Agreement.

This	Agency	Agreement	S.	naıı	become	eiiect	live as	ΟĪ
			and	shall	continue	until	terminated	in
accordance	with the	Transporter'	s Gas	tarif	f.			

ADVICE LETTER ISSUE	
NUMBER DATE	
DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER Policy Development DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 109 of 287

NUMBER

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	Т73
	Cancels Sheet No.	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840 AGENCY AGREEMENT FOR PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (FOR USE WHEN RECEIVING PARTY HAS EXECUTED SERVICE AGREEMENT) The undersigned, by and behalf (Shipper), having a mailing , hereby address of (Agent), designates having a mailing address of its agent, with full authority to act on its behalf in performing certain of Shipper's responsibilities, as specified below, under the Gas , by and between Public Transportation Service Agreement dated Service Company of Colorado (Transporter) and Shipper, Document No. (Service Agreement), providing for the transportation of gas supplies by Transporter from Transporter's Receipt Points to the Delivery Point(s) specified in the Service Agreement. Shipper represents and warrants to Agent and Transporter that, during the term of this Agency Agreement, Shipper is and shall remain the only end-use customer eliqible to receive physical deliveries of gas from Transporter under the Service Agreement. As of the effective date set forth below, Agent shall be authorized, in the following manner, to act on Shipper's behalf in managing Gas Transportation Service provided by Transporter under the Service Agreement: Access to Load Data. Shipper acknowledges and agrees that, in order for Agent to carry out its responsibilities hereunder, Agent shall have access to daily transportation quantities for all Receipt Point(s) / Pool(s) and Delivery Point(s) specified in the Service Agreement (or amendments In addition, Agent shall be authorized to obtain from Transporter information pertaining to Shipper's historical natural gas utilization at the Delivery Point(s) specified in the Service Agreement. Nomination and Scheduling. Agent shall be authorized to nominate to Transporter, on Shipper's behalf for each of the Delivery Point(s) specified in the Service Agreement, and otherwise schedule Gas to meet Shipper's daily volume requirements and to resolve any and all gas transportation imbalances under the Service Agreement in accordance with the Transporter's Gas tariff on file and in effect from time to time with the Commission. Agent authorizes personnel from its organization to make binding nominations for this purpose. ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, **EFFECTIVE**

Policy Development

DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 110 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 57

Sheet No. _

T74

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.
Upon termination of this Agency Agreement, the arrangements to resume nominations to ensure appropriated and scheduled under the Service Agreement.	
Balancing Option. Agent shall effectuate and caselection (Transporter Balancing Option or Shipper Daidentified in the Service Agreement.	
Aggregate Balancing. In addition to the nomination and scheduling and balancing set forth ab of determining Monthly Imbalances and Monthly Cas Balancing does not apply to the Shipper Daily Balan hereby authorizes Agent to resolve gas transportation incurred under the Service Agreement on Shipper's balancing as allowed by Transporter's Gas Tariff. A Transporter's Gas Tariff, this will be done by a Monthly Imbalances on an Operational Area bas transportation service agreements with Transporter designated for purposes of managing gas transportation Shipper acknowledges and agrees that Transporter transportation Monthly Imbalances for the Service reflect Shipper's share of the gas transportation Into Shipper's Agent on an aggregate basis.	cove, and for purposes shout only [Aggregate cing Option], Shipper on Monthly Imbalances behalf using Aggregate as further provided in combining and netting is among other gas where Agent has been on Monthly Imbalances. 's reporting of gas a Agreement will not
Authorized by Accepted by Shipper: Shipper's Agen	
Billing and Payment. Shipper hereby authorized by Billing and Payment. Shipper hereby authorized by Billing and Payment. Shipper hereby authorized by Shipper hereby authorized by Shipper hereby authorized by Shipper hereby authorized by	er's regular invoices ransportation Service
Shipper: Shipper's Agen	nt:
Agent shall continue to act for Shipper in performing responsibilities for so long as this Agency Agreement	
Agent and Shipper are subject to the Transporter's Castariff obligations or agreements with Transporter. In	n the event that Agent,
as authorized for Billing and Payment, and Shipper fa	
for service provided by Transporter, or otherwise is in services of Transporter's tariff, this Agency Agreement	
Transporter and the Shipper Service Agreement shall be	e subject to suspensio r
or termination in accordance with Transporter's tarifi	
shall be jointly and severally liable for all payments Fransporter for all services provided.	s aue ana owing
If Shipper provides Transporter with a subsec	quent Agency Agreement
covering the same Delivery Point(s), this Agree	ement will be deeme d
terminated and will no longer be honored by Transporte	
ADVICE LETTER ADVICE LETTER STATE OF AGENT AND SHIPPER TO Transportation Service provided by Transportation	porter with respect to SUE MODETER Shall survive
JEGISMONI NATION OF THIS AGENCY AGENCY AGENTAL VICE PRESIDENT, EF	FFECTIVE ATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 5 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 111 of 287 COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO: shall become effective as Page 58 , and shall continue until the the train P.O. Box 840 Cancels Sheet No. $\frac{T75}{}$ Denver. CO 80201-0840 Agent and Shipper are subject to the Transporter's Gas tariff, and other tariff obligations or agreements with Transporter. In the event that Agent, as authorized for Billing and Payment, and Shipper fail to make timely payment for service provided by Transporter, or otherwise is in default under the provisions of Transporter's tariff, this Agency Agreement may be revoked by Transporter and the Shipper Service Agreement shall be subject to suspension or termination in accordance with Transporter's tariff. Shipper and Agent shall be jointly and severally liable for all payments due and owing Transporter for all services provided. If Shipper provides Transporter with a subsequent Agency Agreement covering the same Delivery Point(s), this Agreement will be deemed terminated and will no longer be honored by Transporter. All obligations of Agent and Shipper to Transporter with respect to Gas Transportation Service provided by Transporter shall survive termination of this Agency Agreement. This Agency Agreement shall become effective as of , and shall continue until terminated in accordance with the Transporter's Gas tariff. Each individual signing this Agency Agreement on behalf of the Shipper represents and warrants that he or she possesses the requisite authority to bind Shipper to this Agreement, and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Transporter from any claim that such authority did not exist. This Agency Agreement is made and entered into this day of , 20 . SIGNED: (Shipper) (Agent) (print name) (print name) Title: ____ Title: _____ Date: _____ Date:

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER			
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Sheet No	3

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

Sheet No	J
Cancels	
Shoot No	

TABLE OF CONTENTS Title Page		
Title Page.	TABLE OF CONTENTS	
Notice. 2 Table of Contents. 3 Territory Served. 4-9 Map. 10 NATURAL GAS SALES AND TRANSPORTATION RATES 10 Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service. 12 Schedule of Therm Conversion Factors. 13 RETAIL SALES SERVICE RATES 14 Residential Gas Service - Schedule RG. 14 Residential Gas Outdoor Lighting Service - Schedule RGL. 15 Commercial - Small Gas Service - Schedule CLG. 17 Commercial Gas Outdoor Lighting Service - Schedule CLG. 18 Interruptible Industrial Gas Service - Schedule CLG. 19 Front Range Pipeline Firm Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TG. 19 Front Range Pipeline Firm Interruptible Gas 19 Transportation Service - Schedule TI-FRP Surcharge. 32 Firm Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TFS Prim Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TFS Prim Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TFL Solution Service S		
Table of Contents	Title Page	1
Territory Served	Notice	2
Territory Served		
Map		-
NATURAL GAS SALES AND TRANSPORTATION RATES Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service		
Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service	Map	10
Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service	NATURAL CAS SALES AND TRANSPORTATION RATES	
RETAIL SALES SERVICE RATES Residential Gas Service - Schedule RG		12
RETAIL SALES SERVICE RATES Residential Gas Service - Schedule RG		• +4
Residential Gas Service - Schedule RG	Schedule of Therm Conversion Factors	. 13
Residential Gas Service - Schedule RG	RETAIL SALES SERVICE RATES	
Residential Gas Outdoor Lighting Service - Schedule RGL. 15 Commercial - Small Gas Service - Schedule CSG		1.4
Commercial - Small Gas Service - Schedule CSG		
Commercial - Large Gas Service - Schedule CLG		
Commercial Gas Outdoor Lighting Service - Schedule CGL 18 Interruptible Industrial Gas Service - Schedule IG 19 Front Range Pipeline Firm Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TF-FRP Surcharge	Commercial - Small Gas Service - Schedule CSG	16
Commercial Gas Outdoor Lighting Service - Schedule CGL 18 Interruptible Industrial Gas Service - Schedule IG 19 Front Range Pipeline Firm Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TF-FRP Surcharge	Commercial - Large Gas Service - Schedule CLG	17
Interruptible Industrial Gas Service - Schedule IG		
Front Range Pipeline Firm Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TF-FRP Surcharge		
Schedule TF-FRP Surcharge		19
Front Range Pipeline Firm Interruptible Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TI-FRP Surcharge		
Transportation Service - Schedule TI-FRP Surcharge	Schedule TF-FRP Surcharge	32
Transportation Service - Schedule TI-FRP Surcharge	Front Range Pipeline Firm Interruptible Gas	
NATURAL GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE RATES Firm Gas Transportation Service - Small - Schedule TFS 29 Firm Gas Transportation Service - Large - Schedule TFL 30 Interruptible Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TI. 31 OPTIONAL SERVICE RATES Gas Affordability Program - Schedule GAP. 34 GAS RATE ADJUSTMENTS Franchise Fee Surcharge. 40 Occupation Tax Surcharge. 41 Demand Side Management Cost Adjustment (DSMCA) 42 Pipeline System Integrity Adjustment (PSIA) 47 General Rate Schedule Adjustment (GRSA) 48 Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA) 50 FLEXIBLE PRICING POLICY Flexible Pricing Policy 60 QUALITY OF SERVICE PLAN		33
Firm Gas Transportation Service - Small - Schedule TFS 29 Firm Gas Transportation Service - Large - Schedule TFL 30 Interruptible Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TI. 31 OPTIONAL SERVICE RATES Gas Affordability Program - Schedule GAP. 34 GAS RATE ADJUSTMENTS Franchise Fee Surcharge. 40 Occupation Tax Surcharge. 41 Demand Side Management Cost Adjustment (DSMCA) 42 Pipeline System Integrity Adjustment (PSIA) 47 General Rate Schedule Adjustment (GRSA) 48 Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA) 50 FLEXIBLE PRICING POLICY Flexible Pricing Policy 60 QUALITY OF SERVICE PLAN	Transportation dervices constants in the suremarget	
Firm Gas Transportation Service - Large - Schedule TFL 30 Interruptible Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TI. 31 OPTIONAL SERVICE RATES Gas Affordability Program - Schedule GAP. 34 GAS RATE ADJUSTMENTS Franchise Fee Surcharge. 40 Occupation Tax Surcharge. 41 Demand Side Management Cost Adjustment (DSMCA) 42 Pipeline System Integrity Adjustment (PSIA) 47 General Rate Schedule Adjustment (GRSA) 48 Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA) 50 FLEXIBLE PRICING POLICY Flexible Pricing Policy. 60	NATURAL GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE RATES	
Firm Gas Transportation Service - Large - Schedule TFL 30 Interruptible Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TI. 31 OPTIONAL SERVICE RATES Gas Affordability Program - Schedule GAP. 34 GAS RATE ADJUSTMENTS Franchise Fee Surcharge. 40 Occupation Tax Surcharge. 41 Demand Side Management Cost Adjustment (DSMCA) 42 Pipeline System Integrity Adjustment (PSIA) 47 General Rate Schedule Adjustment (GRSA) 48 Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA) 50 FLEXIBLE PRICING POLICY Flexible Pricing Policy. 60		s 29
Interruptible Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TI. 31 OPTIONAL SERVICE RATES Gas Affordability Program - Schedule GAP. 34 GAS RATE ADJUSTMENTS Franchise Fee Surcharge. 40 Occupation Tax Surcharge. 41 Demand Side Management Cost Adjustment (DSMCA) 42 Pipeline System Integrity Adjustment (PSIA) 47 General Rate Schedule Adjustment (GRSA) 48 Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA) 50 FLEXIBLE PRICING POLICY Flexible Pricing Policy. 60 QUALITY OF SERVICE PLAN		
OPTIONAL SERVICE RATES Gas Affordability Program - Schedule GAP. 34 GAS RATE ADJUSTMENTS Franchise Fee Surcharge. 40 Occupation Tax Surcharge. 41 Demand Side Management Cost Adjustment (DSMCA) 42 Pipeline System Integrity Adjustment (PSIA) 47 General Rate Schedule Adjustment (GRSA) 48 Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA) 50 FLEXIBLE PRICING POLICY Flexible Pricing Policy. 60		
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENTS Franchise Fee Surcharge	Interruptible Gas Transportation Service - Schedule Ti	. 31
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENTS Franchise Fee Surcharge	OPTIONAL SERVICE RATES	
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENTS Franchise Fee Surcharge		2.4
Franchise Fee Surcharge	Gas Allordability Program - Schedule GAP	. 34
Franchise Fee Surcharge	CAS PATE ADJUSTMENTS	
Occupation Tax Surcharge		4.0
Demand Side Management Cost Adjustment (DSMCA)		
Pipeline System Integrity Adjustment (PSIA)		•
General Rate Schedule Adjustment (GRSA)	Demand Side Management Cost Adjustment (DSMCA)	. 42
General Rate Schedule Adjustment (GRSA)	Pipeline System Integrity Adjustment (PSIA)	. 47
Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA)		
FLEXIBLE PRICING POLICY Flexible Pricing Policy	_	
Flexible Pricing Policy	Gas Cost Adjustment (GCA)	. 50
Flexible Pricing Policy	FLEXIBLE PRICING POLICY	
QUALITY OF SERVICE PLAN		60
	riexible Fricing Policy	. 00
	OHALTTY OF SERVICE PLAN	
Quality of Service Plan (QSP) 70		70
	Quality of Service Plan (QSP)	• /0

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 2

Sheet No. __

ЗА

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 802	201-0840					Cancels Sheet No	
		T	ABLE OF CONT	ENTS - Cont'	d	Sheet No) <u>.</u>
RULES AN	D REGU	LATIONS APPLICA	ABLE TO ALL	NATURAL GAS	SERVICES	- INDEX.	R1
		AND CONDITIONS - INDEX					S1
		TION TERMS AND -INDEX					Т1
Key to S	ymbols	of Revised Tar	riff Sheets				
	Key to	symbols direc effecti	tly below ar ve prior to			ff sheets	
I	_	indicates an	increase				
R	-	indicates a					
Т	-		_		nge in ra	te	
N	_			_			
С	-				- b b	L \	
S D	_					L)	
A	_					of the G	$C\Delta$
Sub.		indicates su	_	1011 111 01	porcions	OI CHC O	CA
	Key to	o symbols direc effectiv	tly below ar ve commencin			ff sheets	
I	-	indicates a					
R	-	indicates a		-			
Т	_		rges, terms,	or condition	ons.	_	
N	_	indicates ne terms, or	w material, conditions.	including ne	ew produc	ts, rates	,
С	_	indicates ch or conditi	ange in text on, which do		_	gulation,	term,
M	-	indicates ma utility's		from or to	another]	part of the	he
D	_	indicates di	scontinued s	ervice or de	eleted ma	terial	
A	-	indicates ro rates	ll-in to or	roll-out fro	om adjusti	ments to 1	base
Sub.	-	indicates su the same s not effect	heet previou	_	I		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER					ISSUE		
DECISION NUMBER			VICE PRES Rates & Regula		EFFECTIVE DATE		

NUMBER

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 3

_	Sheet No	12A
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	

GAS RATES	RATE
GAS SERVICE	
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES FOR RENDERING SERVICE	
An overtime rate will be applicable to non-gratuitous labor for service work performed before and after normal working hours of 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Saturday. The overtime rate shall be, per man hour Minimum Charge, one hour	108.00 108.00 130.00 130.00
To process a check from a customer that is returned to the Company by the bank as not payable	\$ 15.00
To achieve payment from a Customer who chooses to pay his/her monthly natural gas bill with a commercial credit or debit card, a per transaction convenience fee of \$29.95 shall be charged for any credit or debit card payment by the Company's third party vendor that processes credit card payments.	T
To achieve payment from a Customer who chooses to pay his/her monthly natural gas bill with a non-commercial credit or debit card, a per transaction convenience fee of \$2.90 shall be charged for any credit or debit card payment by the Company's third party vendor that processes credit card payments.	T
For a customer with a combined gas and electric bill, the per transaction convenience fee shall be assessed only once when a customer pays his/her combined gas and electric monthly bill as a single credit or debit card transaction.	
(Continued on Sheet 12B)	
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE	
VICE PRESIDENT, DECISION Rates & Regulatory Affairs EFFECTIVE NUMBER DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 115 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 4

O. Box 840 enver, CO 80201-0840 ———————————————————————————————————	Cancels Sheet No.	12B	<i>-</i>
GAS RATES		RATE	7
GAS SERVICE			
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES FOR RENDERING SERVICE			
Commercial credit or debit card - a card issued by a bar and primarily used to pay for business expenditure that typically comprise purchasing, commercial fleet and employee business travel and entertainment. The card often includes a 'Corporate' or 'Business designation directly on the card. There is a bar identifier number (BIN) on credit cards the differentiates commercial credit card vs a non commercial credit card. The BIN is the first 6-8 digit of the card which identifies the issuing bank and the card product.	es t, ne s' nk at n-		
Non-commercial credit or debit card - a general purpose card used for expenditures related to consume purchases.			
To produce a Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report a set forth in the Requests for Customer Data section of the Rules and Regulations Applicable to All Natural Ga Services of the Company's Gas Tariff:	ne]
Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report Charge, per repo	ort: \$	291.00	1
To produce a Non-Standard Aggregated Data Report as seforth in the Requests for Customer Data section of the Rules and Regulations Applicable to All Natural Gaservices of the Company's Gas Tariff:			
Non-Standard Aggregated Data Report Charge, per hour:	\$	65.00	1
			-
DVICE LETTER ISSUE			

VICE PRESIDENT, DECISION NUMBER EFFECTIVE DATE Rates & Regulatory Affairs

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 116 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 5

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No14
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No
NATURAL GAS RATES	RATE
RESIDENTIAL GAS SERVICE	
SCHEDULE RG	
APPLICABILITY Applicable to Residential service. Not applicable resale service.	to
MONTHLY RATE Service and Facility Charge, per customer Usage Charge, all gas used per Therm	
MONTHLY MINIMUM	. \$12.15
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Rate Adjustment commencing on Sheet No. 40.	ıts
GAS COST ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Cost Adjustme commencing on Sheet No. 50.	ent
PAYMENT AND LATE PAYMENT CHARGE Bills for gas service are due and payable within fourte (14) business days from date of bill. A business day f purposes under this Payment and Late Payment Charge section all non-holiday weekdays. Holidays are defined as New Year Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents' Day, Memori Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day. Residential custome have the option of selecting a modified due date ("Custom Date") for paying their bill. The due date can be extended to a maximum of thirty (30) calendar days from the schedul due date of the current bill. Customers selecting a Cust Due Date will remain on the selected due date for a period n less than twelve (12) consecutive months. A maximum la payment charge of 1.0% per month shall be applied to a billed balances for Commission jurisdictional charges that a not paid by the billing date shown on the next bill unless to balance is \$50 or less. The Company will remove the assessme of a late payment charge for one billing period, but not mo frequently than once in any twelve-month period, at customer request. The late payment charge will not apply to a bill security deposit, or in instances where a Company billi	for is c's cal ay, ers oue up ced com not ate all are che ent ore c's ced
error is involved, or where complications arise with financi institutions in processing payments that are no fault of t customer, or where a customer is current on an active payme arrangement.	al Che
(Continued on Sheet No. 14A)	
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE	
DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE NUMBER Rates & Regulatory Affairs DATE	

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 6

Ι

Ι

	Sheet No15
P.O. Box 840	Cancels Sheet No
NATURAL GAS RATES	RATE
RESIDENTIAL GAS OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICE	
SCHEDULE RGL	-
APPLICABILITY Applicable only to Residential service, customer-owne gas luminaires of the mantle type where the natural gas fo such luminaires does not pass through the meter measurin customer's other gas consumption and the luminaire wa installed prior to April 1, 1976. Not applicable to resal service.	r g s
MONTHLY RATE Charge for one or two mantle fixture, per fixture Charge for each additional mantle over two mantles, per mantle per fixture	\$ 15.50 7.75
MONTHLY MINIMUM Minimum charge shall be the billing under this schedule.	
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Rate Adjustment commencing on Sheet No. 40. GAS COST ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Cost Adjustmen commencing on Sheet No. 50.	
PAYMENT AND LATE PAYMENT CHARGE Bills for gas service are due and payable within fourtee (14) business days from date of bill. A business day fo purposes under this Payment and Late Payment Charge section i all non-holiday weekdays. Holidays are defined as New Year' Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents' Day, Memoria Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day. Residential customer have the option of selecting a modified due date ("Custom Du Date") for paying their bill. The due date can be extended up to the contract of th	r s s 1 , s e
to a maximum of thirty (30) calendar days from the schedule due date of the current bill. Customers selecting a Custom Du Date will remain on the selected due date for a period not les than twelve (12) consecutive months. A maximum late paymen charge of 1.0% per month shall be applied to all bille balances for Commission jurisdictional charges that are no paid by the billing date shown on the next bill unless th balance is \$50 or less. The Company will remove the assessmen of a late payment charge for one billing period, but not mor frequently than once in any twelve-month period, at customer' request. (Continued on Sheet No. 15A)	d e s t d t e
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE	
DECISION VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE NUMBER Bates & Regulatory Affairs DATE	

DECISION NUMBER COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

> I R

> > I

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	16
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE
COMMERCIAL - SMALL GAS SERVICE		
SCHEDULE CSG		
APPLICABILITY Applicable to Commercial customers whose annual g consumption is less than 50,000 therms. Not applicable resale service.	as to	
MONTHLY RATE Service and Facility Charge, per customer Usage Charge, all gas used per Therm		13.58 0.11585
MONTHLY MINIMUM	\$ 4	13.58
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Rate Adjustmen commencing on Sheet No. 40.	ts	
GAS COST ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Cost Adjustme commencing on Sheet No. 50.	nt	
PAYMENT AND LATE PAYMENT CHARGE Bills for gas service are due and payable within fourte (14) business days from date of bill. Any amounts in exce of fifty dollars (\$50.00) not paid on or before three busine days after the due date of the bill shall be subject to a la payment charge of 1.5% per month. A business day for purpos under this Payment and Late Payment Charge section is all no holiday weekdays. Holidays are defined as New Year's Da Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents' Day, Memorial Da Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Da Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day.	ss ss te es n- y,	
SERVICE PERIOD All service under this schedule shall be for a minim period of twelve consecutive months and shall contin thereafter unless terminated by customer on not less th three (3) days' notice to Company. If customer's annual usa quantities are 50,000 therms or more in any consecutitwelve-month period ending March 31, the customer is no long eligible for service under this Schedule and the Company shabill customer under Schedule CLG, beginning with the fir full monthly billing period after May 1 of the same year.	ue an ge ve er 11	
(Continued on Sheet No. 16A)		
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE		

REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs

EFFECTIVE DATE

NUMBER

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 8

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	_ Sheet No.	17_	
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.		
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE	
COMMERCIAL - LARGE GAS SERVICE			
SCHEDULE CLG			
APPLICABILITY Applicable to Commercial service for customers with 5, or more Dekatherms (Dth) of annual usage. Not applicable resale service.			
MONTHLY RATE Service and Facility Charge, per customer		1.12 8.73).2302	I IC I
MONTHLY MINIMUM The Service and Facility Charge plus the Capacity Charge	e.		
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Rate Adjustment commencing on Sheet No. 40.	nts		
GAS COST ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Cost Adjustme commencing on Sheet No. 50.	ent		
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day	ess ess ate ses		
SERVICE PERIOD All service under this schedule shall be for a minimum period of twelve consecutive months and shall continue thereafter unless terminated by customer on not less that three (3) days' notice to Company. If the customer is received service for the minimum service period under the schedule and customer requests service under another reschedule, including Schedule TFL, customer shall provide company at least thirty (30) days written notice.	nue han has his ate		
(Continued on Sheet No. 17A)			
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE			
DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE		_	_

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	17A
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Cancels Sheet No	

RATE **NATURAL GAS RATES** COMMERCIAL - LARGE GAS SERVICE SCHEDULE CLG SERVICE PERIOD - Cont'd If the customer has received service for the minimum service period under this schedule and customer's annual usage quantities are less than 5,000 Dth for thirty-six consecutive months, customer may request service under Schedule CSG. Such service will be billed beginning with the first full monthly billing period after the Company determines that the customer is eligible. Upon beginning service on Schedule CSG, customer shall remain on such schedule for the minimum service period. MAXIMUM DAILY QUANTITY The MDQ shall be established by meter measurement at a level that is no less than the customer's maximum daily usage at each Point of Delivery. Where actual peak daily meter data is not available, Company shall use the customer's annual consumption and an average load factor to estimate the MDQ. The Company shall increase Customer's MDQ effective May 1 of each year based on the highest usage for any day occurring during the previous three years (May 1 through April 30). MDQ for customers converting from a firm gas transportation rate schedule (the former TF or TFL rate schedule) to the CLG rate schedule shall equal the MDQ established under the applicable Τ transportation rate schedule. In the event that customer reduces its usage in any year and customer desires to reduce its MDQ, the customer may request in writing that Company consider a reduction in the TTcustomer's MDQ and grant a reset of the established MDQ. Upon receipt of such request, Company may grant a reset of the previously established MDQ under Schedule CLG or authorize a change to the customer's service eligibility under Schedule CSG for the following situations only: determines 1. Company in its sole discretion customer has physically and permanently removed gas physically appliances or equipment as consuming verified by Company that results in a reduction in MDQ Т In which case, Company shall determine the appropriate MDO. 2. Company determines in its sole discretion customer has installed Gas Demand-Side Management equipment as a part of a Company-sponsored Gas Demand-Side Management program that results in a reduction in which case Company shall determine the MDQ, in Т appropriate MDQ. Т (Continued on Sheet No. 17B)

ADVICE LETTER ISSUE
NUMBER _____ DATE ____

DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, NUMBER _____ Rates & Regulatory Affairs

EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

Т

Τ

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No.	17B
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels	
201101, 00 00201 0010	 Sheet No	

NATURAL GAS RATES RATE

COMMERCIAL - LARGE GAS SERVICE SCHEDULE CLG

MAXIMUM DAILY QUANTITY - Cont'd

3. Company determines in its sole discretion that the customer used substantial amounts of gas due to an unforeseen force majeure event such that temporary gas consuming devices are used to mitigate such event and that such devices are not required for any permanent service requirement and further that Receiving Party will continue to use gas quantities up to the MDQ.

COMMUNICATION LINE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE

Except as otherwise provided below, customer shall be responsible for installation and maintenance costs associated with communication equipment compatible with Company's communication equipment as may be required by Company for electronic reporting of measurement data. Customer shall provide such communication equipment prior to initiation of service as directed by Company. Customer shall coordinate installation of communication equipment with Company. Company shall be responsible for installation and maintenance costs associated with advanced communication equipment required for operational and billing purposes.

Customer will maintain the communication equipment in good working order and cause any interruption in service over the communication line to be repaired as soon as possible. If the Company is required to make site trip(s) in addition to the initial trip made by Company to confirm the communication line outage and the final trip to synchronize the meter with the communication line, Company shall charge the customer for Trip Charges and other related charges that may be applicable as provided under the Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service in Company's tariff.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

Service supplied under this schedule is subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Company's Rules and Regulations on file with The Public Utilities Commission of the State of Colorado and the following special conditions:

- 1. Customer may be required to install an adequate pulsation chamber ahead of a gas engine.
- 2. For service to gas engine driven irrigation pumps the Point of Delivery and location of meter shall be determined by Company. Except in unusual situations, such point and meter location shall be at the customer's property line nearest the Company's source of natural gas. All piping beyond Point of Delivery shall be installed, owned and maintained by customer.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 11

		Shee	et No18
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cand Shee	cels et No
NATURAL	GAS RATES		RATE
COMMERCIAL GAS OUTDO	OOR LIGHTING SERVICE		
SCHEDU	LE CGL		
APPLICABILITY Applicable only to custome mantle type where the natural gap pass through the meter meast consumption and the luminaire was 1976. Said applicability is fully 1979, for Commercial and I December 31, 1981, for Municipa only to locations for which dexemption, by order of the Publ State of Colorado, to the prohlighting. Not applicable to res	s for such luminaries suring customer's as installed prior to arther limited, after adustrial customers and customers, to be customer has been of customer on use of o	es does not other gas o April 1, er November and after applicable granted an ion of the	
MONTHLY RATE Charge for one or two mantl Charge for each additional per mantle per fixture	mantle over two mant	les,	\$15.50 7.75
MONTHLY MINIMUM Minimum charge shall be the	billing under this	schedule.	
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subjection commencing on Sheet No. 40.	ect to the Gas Rate $\it F$	Adjustments	
GAS COST ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subj commencing on Sheet No. 50.	ect to the Gas Cost	Adjustment	
PAYMENT AND LATE PAYMENT CHARGE Bills for gas service are with the Payment and Late Payr general service schedule under service. In the event that a con-	ment Charge provision which the custome	ons of the receives	
service separate from a general Late Payment Charge provisions un Service shall be applicable.	service schedule, E	Payment and	
(Continued on S	heet No. 18A)		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE DATE	

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	Cheet No		Page 12 19
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No Cancels Sheet No		
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE	
INTERRUPTIBLE INDUSTRIAL GAS SERVICE			
SCHEDULE IG			
APPLICABILITY Applicable to Commercial and Industrial customers for service where Company has available a supply of gas in except of that required for service under higher priority schedules. Not applicable to resale service.			
MONTHLY RATE Service and Facility Charge, per customer On-Peak Demand Charge, for the maximum Daily On-Peak gas contracted for, per Dth Usage Charge, all gas used per Dth In calculating bills for gas service, the quantity of gas registered on the meter shall be adjusted to a quantity based on sixty degrees Fahrenheit (60°F) and at a pressure six ounces per square inch above average atmospheric pressure	0. as ty of	8.73 3476	I
MONTHLY MINIMUM The Monthly Minimum will be the Service and Facilian Charge plus the On-Peak Demand Charge.	ty		
UNAUTHORIZED OVERRUN GAS If, on any day when curtailment or interruption of gausage has been ordered by Company, customer fails to curtain or shut off the use of gas when and as directed by Company and/or the total quantity of On-Peak gas taken by custome exceeds the amount contracted for, then all such gas take after customer is directed by Company to curtail use of gand until such time customer is authorized by Company resume full use of gas shall constitute Unauthorized Overragas. Customer shall pay \$25.00 per Dth for all such unauthorized Overrun Gas in addition to the Commodity Charge.	il ny er en as to un ch		
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Rate Adjustment commencing on Sheet No. 40.	ts		
GAS COST ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Cost Adjustment commencing on Sheet No. 50.	nt		
(Continued on Sheet No. 19A)			

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 124 of 287

NUMBER

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 13

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Sheet No	29
Cancels Sheet No	

Applicable to Shippers having acquired by separate greement supplies of Natural Gas (Shipper's Gas), as well as an agreement with Company for Firm Gas Transportation Service, where Company (also referred to as Transporter for purposes of transportation service) has available System capacity in excess of that presently required for service to existing firm gas males Customers and firm Shippers. Service under this Schedule is applicable to firm transportation of Shipper's Gas from company's Receipt Point(s) to the Delivery Points where the ecciving Party's annual usage is less than 5,000 Dekatherms Dth). Firm capacity and firm Backup Sales Service option quantities reserved under this Schedule shall be designated for ecciving Party(s) at specific Delivery Point(s). Service supplied under this Schedule is subject to and provided in accordance with the Firm Gas Transportation Service greenent (Service Agreement) between Company and Shipper, as well as this Gas tariff, including Company's Rules and tegulations Applicable to all Natural Gas Services and the Gas transportation Terms and Conditions. Notwithstanding any provision in this Schedule to the contrary, the terms and service available to an existing LDC fustomer under this Schedule TFS shall be strictly subject to the terms of the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement the tween Company and the LDC Customer or any amendment thereto, and otherwise may be denied by Company in its sole discretion.	Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No
SCHEDULE TFS APPLICABILITY Applicable to Shippers having acquired by separate greement supplies of Natural Gas (Shipper's Gas), as well as in agreement with Company for Firm Gas Transportation Service, there Company (also referred to as Transporter for purposes of transportation service) has available System capacity in excess if that presently required for service to existing firm gas alles Customers and firm Shippers. Service under this Schedule is applicable to firm transportation of Shipper's Gas from company's Receipt Point(s) to the Delivery Point(s) through company's Receipt Point(s) to the Delivery Points where the deceiving Party's annual usage is less than 5,000 Dekatherms Dth). Firm capacity and firm Backup Sales Service option quantities reserved under this Schedule shall be designated for deceiving Party(s) at specific Delivery Point(s). Service supplied under this Schedule is subject to and provided in accordance with the Firm Gas Transportation Service and provided in accordance with the Firm Gas Transportation Service and the Gas transportation Terms and Conditions. Notwithstanding any provision in this Schedule to the contrary, the terms and conditions. Notwithstanding any provision in this Schedule to the contrary, the terms and service available to an existing LDC customer under this Schedule TFS shall be strictly subject to the terms of the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement between Company and the LDC Customer or any amendment thereto, and otherwise may be denied by Company in its sole discretion.	NATURAL GAS RATES	RATE
Applicable to Shippers having acquired by separate greenment supplies of Natural Gas (Shipper's Gas), as well as m agreenment with Company for Firm Gas Transportation Service, there Company (also referred to as Transporter for purposes of transportation service) has available System capacity in excess of that presently required for service to existing firm gas males Customers and firm Shippers. Service under this Schedule sa applicable to firm transportation of Shipper's Gas from company's Receipt Point(s) to the Delivery Points where the teceiving Party's annual usage is less than 5,000 Dekatherms (Dth). Firm capacity and firm Backup Sales Service option quantities reserved under this Schedule shall be designated for teceiving Party(s) at specific Delivery Point(s). Service supplied under this Schedule is subject to and provided in accordance with the Firm Gas Transportation Service greenent (Service Agreement) between Company and Shipper, as real as this Gas tariff, including Company's Rules and tegulations Applicable to all Natural Gas Services and the Gas transportation Terms and Conditions. Notwithstanding any provision in this Schedule to the contrary, the terms and service available to an existing LDC contrary, the terms and service available to an existing LDC contrary, the terms and service available to an existing LDC contrary, the terms and service available to a Rule of the Erim Gas Transportation Service Agreement between Company and the LDC Customer or any amendment thereto, and otherwise may be denied by Company in its sole discretion.	FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - SMALL	
Applicable to Shippers having acquired by separate greement supplies of Natural Gas (Shipper's Gas), as well as an agreement with Company for Firm Gas Transportation Service, where Company (also referred to as Transporter for purposes of transportation service) has available System capacity in excess of that presently required for service to existing firm gas males Customers and firm Shippers. Service under this Schedule is applicable to firm transportation of Shipper's Gas from company's Receipt Point(s) to the Delivery Points where the ecciving Party's annual usage is less than 5,000 Dekatherms Dth). Firm capacity and firm Backup Sales Service option quantities reserved under this Schedule shall be designated for ecciving Party(s) at specific Delivery Point(s). Service supplied under this Schedule is subject to and provided in accordance with the Firm Gas Transportation Service greenent (Service Agreement) between Company and Shipper, as well as this Gas tariff, including Company's Rules and tegulations Applicable to all Natural Gas Services and the Gas transportation Terms and Conditions. Notwithstanding any provision in this Schedule to the contrary, the terms and service available to an existing LDC fustomer under this Schedule TFS shall be strictly subject to the terms of the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement the tween Company and the LDC Customer or any amendment thereto, and otherwise may be denied by Company in its sole discretion.	SCHEDULE TFS	
greement supplies of Natural Gas (Shipper's Gas), as well as in agreement with Company for Firm Gas Transportation Service, where Company (also referred to as Transporter for purposes of transportation service) has available System capacity in excess if that presently required for service to existing firm gas ales Customers and firm Shippers. Service under this Schedule is applicable to firm transportation of Shipper's Gas from sompany's Receipt Point(s) to the Delivery Point(s) through sompany's System for only those Delivery Points where the seceiving Party's annual usage is less than 5,000 Dekatherms Dth). Firm capacity and firm Backup Sales Service option puntities reserved under this Schedule shall be designated for seceiving Party(s) at specific Delivery Point(s). Service supplied under this Schedule is subject to and sovided in accordance with the Firm Gas Transportation Service agreement (Service Agreement) between Company and Shipper, as reall as this Gas tariff, including Company's Rules and segulations Applicable to all Natural Gas Services and the Gas transportation Terms and Conditions. Notwithstanding any provision in this Schedule to the contrary, the terms and service available to an existing LDC substomer under this Schedule TFS shall be strictly subject to the terms of the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement setween Company and the LDC Customer or any amendment thereto, and otherwise may be denied by Company in its sole discretion.	APPLICABILITY	
DVICE LETTER ISSUE UMBER DATE	Applicable to Shippers having acquired by separa agreement supplies of Natural Gas (Shipper's Gas), as well an agreement with Company for Firm Gas Transportation Service where Company (also referred to as Transporter for purposes transportation service) has available System capacity in exce of that presently required for service to existing firm gasles Customers and firm Shippers. Service under this Schedu is applicable to firm transportation of Shipper's Gas from Company's Receipt Point(s) to the Delivery Point(s) throw Company's System for only those Delivery Points where the Receiving Party's annual usage is less than 5,000 Dekather (Dth). Firm capacity and firm Backup Sales Service optiquantities reserved under this Schedule shall be designated for Receiving Party(s) at specific Delivery Point(s). Service supplied under this Schedule is subject to approvided in accordance with the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement (Service Agreement) between Company and Shipper, well as this Gas tariff, including Company's Rules and Regulations Applicable to all Natural Gas Services and the Company and Specific Delivery, the terms and Conditions. Notwithstanding any provision in this Schedule to the contrary, the terms and service available to an existing I Customer under this Schedule TFS shall be strictly subject the terms of the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement between Company and the LDC Customer or any amendment therether the company and the LDC Customer or any amendment therether the company and the LDC Customer or any amendment therether the company and the LDC Customer or any amendment therether the company and the LDC Customer or any amendment therether the company and the LDC Customer or any amendment therether the company and the LDC Customer or any amendment therether the company and the LDC Customer or any amendment therether the company and the LDC Customer or any amendment therether the company and the LDC Customer or any amendment therether the company and the LDC Customer or any amendment	ate as ce, of ess gas ale com agh che cms ion for and ice as and Gas che CDC to ent co,
UMBER DATE	(Continued on Sheet No. 29A)	
ECISION VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE		

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 125 of 287

DECISION

NUMBER

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 14

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

FUBLIC SERVICE COMPAINT OF COLORADO	Sheet No.	29A	
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.		_
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE	
FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - SMALL			
SCHEDULE TFS			
FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE CHARGES Monthly Service and Facility Charge per service meter:	\$	58.58	I
Usage Charge: Applicable to all of Shipper's Gas transported by Company:			
Standard Rate, per Dth		1.1585	R
*The minimum Usage Charge shall be \$.01, but in instance will it be less than the variable costs of providing service.			
Unauthorized Overrun Penalty, per Dth: Maximum Rate, per Dth: \$25.00 unless CIG calls Critical Condition, in which case the maximorate is the greater of \$25.00 or the CIG Rasside Schedule TF-1 Daily Unauthorized Overrun Rate per the CIG FERC Gas Tariff.	um te		
Minimum Rate, per Dth	. 1	L.1585	R
BACKUP SALES SERVICE OPTION CHARGES:			
Backup Sales Service Reservation Charge, per Dth up to Backup Reservation Quantity Backup Sales Supply Charge, per Dth		\$0 L.1585	R
INTERRUPTIBLE TFS SALES CHARGE:			
In the event of communication line interruption, and in accordance with the Transportation Terms and Conditions, the Company will treat all Gas delivered subsequent to the thirty (30) day correction period specified in Company's written notification as sales Gas and subject to potential interruption. All sales Gas volumes delivered will be subject to the Standard TFS Usage Charge and treated as being in excess of the Backup Reservation Quantity for purposes of calculating the applicable GCA TFS Commodity			
charge. (Continued on Sheet No. 29B)			
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE			
NUMBER DATE			

VICE PRESIDENT,

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

EFFECTIVE

DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO			Page 15
		Sheet No	29B
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No	
NATURAL GA	S RATES		RATE
FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION	SERVICE - SMALL		

MONTHLY MINIMUM CHARGES

The Monthly Minimum shall be the sum of a) the Service and Facility Charges, b) the Backup Sales Service Reservation Charge (if the Backup Sales Service Option is selected), and c) any applicable monthly charges for new or additional facilities necessary to provide Gas Transportation Service to the Shipper.

SCHEDULE TFS

In the event that Company is required to make any payments including, but not limited to, franchise fees, sales taxes, occupancy taxes, or other miscellaneous facility charges as a result of the transportation service being rendered to Shipper by Company, these charges will be included in billing from Company to Shipper.

GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT

This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Rate Adjustments commencing on Sheet No. 40.

GAS COST ADJUSTMENT (GCA)

This rate schedule is subject to the GCA commencing on Sheet No. 50, as follows:

All Shipper's Gas volumes transported by the Company are subject to the GCA TFS Transportation charge on Sheet No. 50H, unless the Shipper receives the Shipper Daily Balancing Option as described in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions;

Customers selecting the Backup Sales Service Option are also subject to the GCA TFS Supply charge for the Backup Reservation Quantity elected by the Shipper.

All Natural Gas volumes supplied by the Company through the Backup Sales Service Option is subject to the GCA TFS Commodity Charge, which is calculated as set forth on Sheet No. All such Natural Gas volumes are also subject to the GCA TFS Transportation charge on Sheet No. 50H.

All Natural Gas volumes subject to the Interruptible TFS Sales Charge are also subject to the GCA TFS Commodity Charge calculated as being in excess of the Backup Reservation Quantity, as set forth on Sheet No. 50H. All such Natural Gas volumes are also subject to the GCA TFS Transportation charge on Sheet No. 50H.

(Continued on Sheet No. 29C)

ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Sheet No	29C
Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

NATURAL GAS RATES RATE

FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - SMALL

SCHEDULE TFS

FUEL, LOST AND UNACCOUNTED-FOR GAS (FL&U)PERCENTAGE

Shippers receiving Firm Transportation Service shall include additional gas for lost and unaccounted for volumes to the quantity of gas delivered to Company. Unless otherwise specified, the FL&U Percentage for Firm Gas Transportation Service is 0.86 percent. Annually, on or before September 1, the Company will file an advice letter to update the FL&U Percentage for the twelve (12) months ending June 30, to be effective January 1 of the following year.

FIRM TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

Firm Transportation Service is required for those Shippers desiring to receive and/or utilize firm capacity on the Company's System. Shippers desiring Firm Transportation Service for or on behalf of Receiving Party(ies)are required to submit to Company a request for Transportation Service for each Delivery Point, which contains the Maximum Daily Quantity for which Shipper desires Company to provide firm capacity from its System. Firm capacity is made available to Shipper for and on behalf of Receiving Party only. Additional terms of Firm Transportation Service shall be as set forth in the applicable Service Agreement, as well as this Gas tariff, including the Company's Rules and Regulations Applicable to all Natural Gas Services and the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

BACKUP SALES SERVICE OPTION

An option that, if selected by Shipper, allows a Shipper taking firm transportation service to pay a reservation charge giving Shipper rights to purchase sales Gas up to Shipper's Backup Reservation Quantity. Under this service option, Shipper shall be billed the monthly Backup Sales Service Reservation Charge and applicable GCA charge, per Dth, for the Backup Reservation Quantity, in accordance with this Schedule TFS.

For all sales Gas that Company supplies to Shipper, Shipper shall be billed the Backup Sales Supply Charge and applicable GCA charge(s), in accordance with this Schedule TFS.

Additional terms and conditions governing the Backup Sales Service Option are set forth in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

(Continued on Sheet No. 29D)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No.	Page 1729D
	Cancels Sheet No.	
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE
FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - SMALL		
SCHEDULE TFS		
UNAUTHORIZED OVERRUN PENALTY		
For firm transportation customers, in the event of Operational Flow Order (OFO), Shipper shall be subject to the Unauthorized Overrun Penalty if deliveries exceed the Office and Level specified in the OFO notice. This Unauthorized Overrun Penalty shall be in addition to all other applicable charges. The Company shall charge all Shippers similar penalties in all Unauthorized Overrun Penalty cases, provide that the circumstances surrounding the overrun are similar Additional terms and conditions governing OFOs and the Unauthorized Overrun Penalty are set forth in the Gransportation Terms and Conditions.	ne FO ed le ar ed	
As set forth in the Company's Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, the Company offers two (2) daily Imbalance Management options: Transporter Balancing and Shipper Daily Balancing. Unless otherwise selected and approved by the Company, a Shipper will be subject to the Transporter Balancing Option. In addition to all other applicable charges, all volum of Shipper's Gas subject to the Transporter Balancing Opti will be subject to the GCA TFS Transportation Charge, as s forth under the Gas Cost Adjustment section above. All volum of Shipper's Gas subject to the Shipper Daily Balancing Opti are subject to a Daily Imbalance Charge, in addition to a other applicable charges. Additional terms and conditions on Imbalance Managemen as well as details on the Daily Imbalance Charge, are set for in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.	es es on et es on 11	
MONTHLY IMBALANCE RESOLUTION Monthly Imbalance resolution is required consistent wi the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. Monthly Casho charges shall be determined consistent with the G Transportation Terms and Conditions.	th ut as	
(Continued on Sheet No. 29E)		

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 129 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 18

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	29E
10	Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No
NATURAL GAS RATES	RATE
FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - SMALL	
SCHEDULE TFS	
Transportation in accordance with the Company's (Transportation Terms and Conditions.	he al er ed ss ce 1 is as ne G, ce ce es G, de en a fy th er de ee it ry to its on
(Continued on Sheet No. 29F)	

ADVICE LETTER
NUMBER

DECISION
NUMBER

NUMBER

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

NUMBER

NUM

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No.	29F
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

RATE NATURAL GAS RATES

FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - SMALL

SCHEDULE TFS

DISTRIBUTION EXTENSION REQUIREMENT

In the event that the Customer elects service hereunder as initial service that requires a distribution extension and the Construction Allowance applicable under Schedule TFS exceeds the Construction Allowance that would otherwise be applicable under Schedule TFL, the minimum Service Agreement term shall be three (3) years, or other term as mutually agreed upon by the parties. Such three-year minimum service period shall not apply to a customer under this schedule requesting service under Schedule CSG.

The required term of the Service Agreement shall begin on the date the meter is set.

Prior to the Company's construction of a Distribution Main Extension or Reinforcement to serve an LDC Customer under this rate schedule, the LDC Customer shall first have entered into a Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement with the Company for a minimum term of five (5) years, or other term as mutually agreed upon by the parties.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Service supplied under this schedule is subject to the following special conditions:

- Customer may be required to install an adequate pulsation chamber ahead of a gas engine.
- 2. For service to gas engine driven irrigation pumps the point of delivery and location of meter shall be determined by Company. Except in situations, such point and meter location shall be the customer's property line nearest Company's source of Natural Gas. All piping beyond the Point of Delivery shall be installed, owned, and maintained by customer.

(Continued on Sheet No. 29G)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 131 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 20

		Sheet No.	29G
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels	
NATURA	L GAS RATES		RATE
RESERVED FOR	FUTURE FILING		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 132 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 21

		Sheet No.	29н
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.	
	NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE
RESERV	VED FOR FUTURE FILING		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 133 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 22

		Sheet No.	29I
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.	
	NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE D
RESER'	VED FOR FUTURE FILING		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 134 of 287

NUMBER

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 23

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	Sheet No.	30
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE
FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE		
SCHEDULE TFL		
APPLICABILITY Applicable to Shippers having acquired by separa agreement supplies of Natural Gas (Shipper's Gas), as well an agreement with Company for Firm Gas Transportation Service where Company (also referred to as Transporter for purposes transportation service) has available System capacity in exce of that presently required for service to existing firm g sales Customers and firm transport Shippers. Service und this Schedule is applicable to firm transportation of Shipper Gas from Company's Receipt Point(s) to the Delivery Point(through Company's System for only those Delivery Points whee the Receiving Party's annual usage is 5,000 Dekatherms (Dth) more. Firm capacity and Backup Sales Service Option quantiti reserved under this Schedule shall be designated for Receivi Party(s) at specific Delivery Point(s). Service supplied under this Schedule is subject to a provided in accordance with the Firm Gas Transportation Servi Agreement (Service Agreement) between Company and Shipper, well as this Gas tariff, including Company's Rules a Regulations Applicable to all Natural Gas Services and the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. Notwithstanding any provision in this Schedule to tontrary, the terms and service available to an existing L Customer under this TFL Rate Schedule shall be strictly subje to the terms of the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreeme between Company and the LDC Customer or any amendment theret and otherwise may be denied by Company in its sole discretion (Continued on Sheet No. 30A)	as e, of ssaser's) erores or desandas heCctnto,	
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE		
NUMBER DATE DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE		

REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs

EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 135 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

Ι

Ι

Ι

Ι

Т

Ι

Τ

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	30A
	Cancels	
	Chaot No	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840 RATE NATURAL GAS RATES FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE SCHEDULE TFL FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE CHARGES Monthly Service and Facility Charge per service meter:.. \$ 116.12 Firm Capacity Reservation Charge, per Dth - MDQ: Standard Rate, per Dth - MDQ..... 8.73 Minimum Rate, per Dth - MDQ..... 0.60 Usage Charge: Applicable to all of Shipper's Gas transported by Company: Standard Rate, per Dth 0.2302 *Minimum Rate, per Dth..... 0.010 *The minimum Usage Charge shall be \$.01, but in no instance will it be less than the variable costs of providing service. Authorized Overrun Charge, per Dth:.... 0.3539 Unauthorized Overrun Penalty, per Dth: Maximum Rate, per Dth: \$25.00 unless CIG calls a Critical Condition, in which case the maximum rate is the greater of \$25.00 or the CIG Rate Schedule TF-1 Daily Unauthorized Overrun Rate per the CIG FERC Gas Tariff. 0.2302 Minimum Rate, per Dth BACKUP SALES SERVICE OPTION CHARGES: Backup Sales Service Reservation Charge, per Dth up to Backup Reservation Quantity..... \$0 0.2302 Backup Sales Supply Charge, per Dth..... INTERRUPTIBLE TFL SALES CHARGE In the event of communication line interruption, and in accordance with the Transportation Terms and Conditions, the Company will treat all Gas delivered subsequent to the thirty (30) day correction period specified in Company's written subject notification as sales Gas and to potential interruption. All sales Gas volumes delivered will be subject to the Standard TFL Usage Charge and treated as being in excess of the Backup Reservation Quantity for purposes of calculating the applicable GCA TFL Commodity charge. (Continued on Sheet No. 30B)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas	Proceeding N	No. 19AL-0309G	
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	_ Sheet No.	Page 25 30B	
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.		
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE	
FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE			
SCHEDULE TFL MONTHLY MINIMUM CHARGES The Monthly Minimum shall be the sum of a) the Servand Facility Charges, b) the transportation Firm Capaca Reservation Charge, c) the Backup Sales Service Reservationary applicable monthly charges for new or additional facility necessary to provide Gas Transportation Service to the Shipper In the event that Company is required to make a payments including, but not limited to, franchise fees, sale axes, occupancy taxes, or other miscellaneous facility charges a result of the transportation service being rendered Shipper by Company, these charges will be included in bills from Company to Shipper.	ity ion d) ies er. any les ges to		С
GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Rate Adjustment of the Gas Rate Adjustme	nts		
This rate schedule is subject to the GCA commencing Sheet No. 50, as follows: All Shipper's Gas volumes transported by the Company Subject to the GCA TFL Transportation Charge on Sheet No. 50 and the Shipper receives the Shipper Daily Balancing Option as described in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions; Customers selecting the Backup Sales Service Option also subject to the GCA TFL Supply Charge for the Backeservation Quantity elected by the Shipper. All Natural Gas volumes supplied by the Company through the Backup Sales Service Option is subject to the GCA Commodity Charge, which is calculated as set forth on Sheet 150H. All such Natural Gas volumes are also subject to the GCA TFL Transportation charge on Sheet No. 50H. All Natural Gas volumes subject to the Interruptible of Sales Charge are also subject to the GCA TFL Commodity Charge and the State of the Backup Reservation Charge are also subject to the GCA TFL Commodity Charge and the State of the Backup Reservation Charge are also subject to the GCA TFL Transportation Charge on Sheet No. 50H. All such Natural Columns are also subject to the GCA TFL Transportation Charge on Sheet No. 50H. All such Natural Columns are also subject to the GCA TFL Transportation Charge on Sheet No. 50H.	are OH, ion are kup ugh IFL No. GCA IFL rge ion Gas		
(Continued on Sheet No. 30C)			
			1

ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO		Page 26
P.O. Box 840	Sheet No. Cancels	30C
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No.	
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE
FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE		
SCHEDULE TFL		
FUEL, LOST AND UNACCOUNTED-FOR GAS (FL&U) PERCENTAGE Shippers receiving Firm Transportation Service sha include additional gas for lost and unaccounted for volumes the quantity of gas delivered to Company. Unless otherwispecified, the FL&U Percentage for Firm Gas Transportation Service is 0.86 percent. Annually, on or before September the Company will file an advice letter to update the FL Percentage for the twelve (12) Months ending June 30, to effective January 1 of the following year.	to se on 1, &U	C
FIRM TRANSPORTATION SERVICE Firm Transportation Service is required for the Shippers desiring to receive and/or utilize firm capacity the Company's System. Shippers desiring Firm Transportati Service for or on behalf of Receiving Party(ies) are required submit to Company a request for Transportation Service for ea Delivery Point, which contains the Maximum Daily Quantity f which Shipper desires Company to provide firm capacity from i System. Firm capacity is made available to Shipper for and on behalf of Receiving Party only. Additional terms of Fi Transportation Service shall be as set forth in the applicab Service Agreement, as well as this Gas tariff, including the Company's Rules and Regulations Applicable to all Natural General Services and the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.	on on to ch or ts rm le he	
MAXIMUM DAILY QUANTITY The Shipper's MDQ shall be established at a level intended to represent no less than the Shipper's actual dail usage at each delivery point. Where actual peak daily meter data is not available, the Company shall use the annual consumption to estimate the MDQ. Except for LDC Customers, Shipper shall be responsible to ensure the MDQ is sufficient to meet the maximum quantity	-y er al	
Receiving Party will use at its individual Delivery Point(s). (Continued on Sheet No. 30D)		
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE		

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No.	30D
Box 840 er, CO 80201-0840	Cancels	
er, CO 60201-0640	Sheet No. —	

POF Denve RATE NATURAL GAS RATES FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE SCHEDULE TFL MAXIMUM DAILY QUANTITY CONT'D The Company shall evaluate Shipper's MDQ at the end of any Month in which the customer exceeded its established MDQ during that prior Month. If Shipper's MDQ at any Delivery Point is overrun in a given Month and a Backup Reservation Quantity was not previously specified in Shipper's Service Agreement, the Company reserves the right to charge the Authorized Overrun Charge or increase such MDQ for that Month. The Company will then have the option to increase the Shipper's MDQ going forward, as communicated to the Shipper. If Shipper's Service Agreement specifies the Backup Sales Service Option and a Backup Reservation Quantity, the Backup Sales Service Option provisions shall govern Shipper's capacity usage above its specified MDQ. BACKUP SALES SERVICE OPTION An option that, if selected by Shipper, allows a Shipper taking firm transportation service to pay a reservation charge giving Shipper rights to purchase sales Gas up to Shipper's Backup Reservation Quantity. Under this service option, Shipper shall be billed the monthly Backup Sales Service Reservation Charge and applicable GCA charge, per Dth, for the Backup Reservation Quantity, in accordance with this Schedule TFL. For all sales Gas that Company supplies to Shipper, Shipper shall be billed the Backup Sales Supply Charge and applicable GCA charge(s), in accordance with this Schedule TFL. Additional terms and conditions governing the Backup Sales Service Option are set forth in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. UNAUTHORIZED OVERRUN PENALTY For firm transportation customers, in the event of an Operational Flow Order (OFO), Shipper shall be subject to the Unauthorized Overrun Penalty if deliveries exceed the OFO Tolerance Level specified in the OFO notice. This Unauthorized Overrun Penalty shall be in addition to all other applicable Company shall charge all Shippers similar penalties in all Unauthorized Overrun Penalty cases, provided that the circumstances surrounding the overrun are similar. Additional terms and conditions governing OFOs and the Unauthorized Overrun Penalty are set forth in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. (Continued on Sheet No. 30E)

ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE **DECISION** REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, **EFFECTIVE** Rates & Regulatory Affairs NUMBER DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	30E
D. Box 840 nver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels	
11ver, CO 00201-0040	 Sheet No	

P.C Der RATE NATURAL GAS RATES

SCHEDULE TFL

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT

As set forth in the Company's Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, the Company offers two (2) daily Imbalance Management options: Transporter Balancing and Shipper Daily Unless otherwise selected and approved by the Balancing. Company, a Shipper will be subject to the Transporter Balancing Option.

FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE

In addition to all other applicable charges, all volumes of Shipper's Gas subject to the Transporter Balancing Option will be subject to the GCA TFL Transportation Charge, as set forth under the Gas Cost Adjustment section above. All volumes of Shipper's Gas subject to the Shipper Daily Balancing Option are subject to a Daily Imbalance Charge, in addition to all other applicable charges.

Additional terms and conditions on Imbalance Management, as well as details on the Daily Imbalance Charge, are set forth in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

MONTHLY IMBALANCE RESOLUTION

Monthly Imbalance resolution is required consistent with the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. Monthly Cashout consistent shall be determined with the Transportation Terms and Conditions.

DISTRIBUTION EXTENSION REQUIREMENT

Prior to the Company's construction of a Distribution Main Extension or Reinforcement to serve an LDC Customer under this rate schedule, the LDC Customer shall enter into a Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement that has a term of at least five (5) years, or other term as mutually agreed upon by the parties.

CONVERSION OF SERVICE

If Receiving Party has received service for the minimum service period and annual usage quantities are less than 5,000 Dth for thirty-six (36) consecutive Months, Shipper may submit a Request for Service under Schedule TFS or CSG. After the Company determines that the customer is eligible, such service will be billed beginning with the first full Monthly billing period. Upon beginning service on Schedule TFS or CSG, customer shall remain on such schedule for the minimum service period.

(Continued on Sheet No. 30F)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	30F
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

NATURAL GAS RATES RATE

FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE

SCHEDULE TFL

CONVERSION OF SERVICE CONT'D

Shipper may request and Company may either grant a reset of the previously-established MDQ, or authorize eligibility under Schedule TFS, with fewer than thirty-six (36) Months consecutive service when the Company determines in its sole discretion that:

- 1. Shipper has physically and permanently removed gas consuming appliances or equipment as physically verified by Company that results in a reduction in MDQ, in which case, Company shall determine the appropriate MDQ.
- 2. Shipper used substantial amounts of Gas due to an unforeseen force majeure event such that temporary gas consuming devices are used to mitigate such event and that such devices are not required for any permanent service requirement and further that Shipper will continue to use gas quantities up to the MDQ.

TERMINATION

Service shall be terminated in accordance with the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions or Shipper's Service Agreement with the Company.

In the event that (i) Receiving Party or Receiving Party's Agent gives fifteen (15) days' prior written notice of its intention to cancel Firm Gas Transportation Service for any or all Delivery Points prior to the end of the term of the Service Agreement or any subsequent Contract Year as provided for in said Service Agreement or amendments thereto, or (ii) Firm Gas Transportation Service is suspended, terminated, or revoked prior to the end of the Service Agreement as set forth in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, then Shipper shall be obligated to pay the Company a termination charge equal to the Firm Capacity Reservation Charge and the Backup Sales Service Reservation Charge, if applicable, multiplied by the MDQ and Backup Reservation Quantity respectively, described in the Service Agreement, for every Month remaining in the term of the Service Agreement. The Company may agree to a notice period of less than fifteen (15) days if it determines that sufficient time to effectuate the necessary changes has been provided. Receiving Party's Agent, if any, is required to notify the Receiving Party of the service change and provide Company with responsible party information. If the Receiving

(Continued on Sheet No. 30G)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

,

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	30G
O. Box 840 nver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	

De RATE NATURAL GAS RATES

FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - LARGE

SCHEDULE TFL

TERMINATION CONT'D

arty subscribes to Company's firm sales service or transportation service under a different Service Agreement in place of such terminated service, the termination charge will not apply. In addition, all costs incurred by Company relating to any specific facility charges specified in Service Agreement or other written agreement shall become immediately due and payable to Company unless otherwise agreed in writing.

If the Backup Sales Service Option has not been purchased for a Receiving Party for a quantity equal to Receiving Party's MDO in the applicable Service Agreement, then conversion to firm sales shall be contingent upon Company's determination that firm supply is available for sale to Receiving Party. All such conversions from transportation to sales service shall be effective at the beginning of a Month.

The Receiving Party will not be eligible to return to transportation service hereunder until one (1) year after its conversion to Company's firm sales service. Upon the expiration of such one (1) year period, the Receiving Party may return to gas transportation service through submission of a Request for Transportation in accordance with the Company's Transportation Terms and Conditions.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Service supplied under this schedule is subject to the following special conditions:

- Customer may be required to install an adequate pulsation chamber ahead of a gas engine.
- 2. For service to gas engine driven irrigation pumps the point of delivery and location of meter shall be determined by Company. Except situations, such point and meter location shall be the customer's property line nearest Company's source of Natural Gas. All piping beyond the Point of Delivery shall be installed, owned, and maintained by customer.

ISSUE ADVICE LETTER NUMBER DATE DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, **EFFECTIVE** NUMBER Rates & Regulatory Affairs DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 142 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 31

			S	heet No.	30H	
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	_		C	ancels heet No.		
	NATURAL GAS RATES				RATE	
RESER	VED FOR FUTURE FI	LING				
						\dashv
ADVICE LETTER			ISSUE			
NUMBER DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE Rates & Regula	PRESIDENT,	DATE EFFECTIVE DATE			_

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 143 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 32

	Sheet No	30I	
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No		
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE	
RESERVED FOR FUTURE FILI	NG		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	ISSUE DATE		
DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRE NUMBER Rates & Regulatory			

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 144 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 33

		Sheet No	30J	
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No		
NATURAL G	AS RATES		RATE	
RESERVED FOR FU	TURE FILING			
ADVICE LETTER		SSUE		
NUMBER RE		DATE EFFECTIVE DATE		
NUMBER F	асеь & кедигаюту Апаігs	UAIE		

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 145 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 34

		Sheet No	o30K
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No	
NAT	TURAL GAS RATES		RATE
RESERVED F	OR FUTURE FILING		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 146 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 35

				Sheet No.	30L	<u> </u>
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840			C	Cancels Sheet No.		
	NATURAL GAS RAT	ES			RATE	D
RESERVE	ED FOR FUTURE	FILING				
						_
ADVICE LETTER			ISSUE			
NUMBER			DATE			
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL Rates & F	/ICE PRESIDENT, egulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE			

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 147 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

RATE

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	31
Cancels	
Observa No.	

P O Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840 Sheet No.

NATURAL GAS RATES

INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

SCHEDULE TI

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to Shippers having acquired by separate agreement supplies of Natural Gas (Shipper's Gas), as well as agreement with the Company for Interruptible Gas Transportation Service, where Company (also referred to as Transporter for purposes of transportation service) has available interruptible System capacity in excess of that presently required for service to existing firm gas sales Customers and Firm Transportation Shippers. Service under this Schedule is applicable to interruptible transportation of Shipper's Gas from Company's Receipt Point(s) to Shipper's Delivery Point(s) through Company's System.

Service provided hereunder shall be in accordance with Interruptible Gas Transportation Service Agreement (Service Agreement) between Company and Shipper, as well as this Gas tariff, including Company's Rules and Regulations to all Natural Gas Services Applicable and Transportation Terms and Conditions.

Notwithstanding any provision in this Schedule to the contrary, the terms and service available to an existing LDC Customer under this TI Rate Schedule shall be strictly subject to the terms of the Interruptible Gas Transportation Service Agreement between Company and the LDC Customer or any amendment thereto, and otherwise may be denied by Company in its sole discretion.

ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE DECISION VICE PRESIDENT, **EFFECTIVE** NUMBER Rates & Regulatory Affairs DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 148 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 37

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO		217
	Sheet No	o31A
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	D
NATURAL GAS RA	ES	RATE

Denver, CO 80201-0840 Sh	eet No	
NATURAL GAS RATES	RATE	
INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE		
SCHEDULE TI		
INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE CHARGES		
Monthly Service and Facility Charge per service meter. Usage Charge: Applicable to all of Shipper's Gas transported by Company:	\$ 134.00	I
Standard Rate, per Dth* *Minimum Rate, per Dth*	0.3539 0.010	I
*The minimum Usage Charge shall be \$.01, but in no instance will it be less than the variable costs of providing service.		
Unauthorized Overrun Penalty, per Dth over On Peak Demand Quantity:		
Maximum Rate, per Dth: \$25.00 unless CIG calls a Critical Condition, in which case the maximum rate is the greater of \$25.00 or the CIG Rate Schedule TF-1 Daily Unauthorized Overrun Rate per the CIG FERC Gas Tariff.		Т
Minimum Rate, per Dth	0.3539	I
ON PEAK DEMAND QUANTITY CHARGE Monthly On Peak Demand Quantity Charge, per Dth	\$ 8.73	I
INTERRUPTIBLE TI SALES CHARGE In the event of communication line interruption, and in accordance with the Transportation Terms and Conditions, the Company will treat all Gas delivered subsequent to the thirty (30) day correction period specified in Company's written notification as sales Gas and subject to potential interruption. All sales Gas volumes delivered will be subject to the Standard TI Usage Charge and the GCA TI Commodity Charge.		Т
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE		

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	31B
Cancels	
Shoot No	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

NATURAL GAS RATES RATE

INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

SCHEDULE TI

MONTHLY MINIMUM CHARGES

The Monthly Minimum shall be the sum of a) the Service and Facility Charge(s), b) the On-Peak Demand Charge (if applicable), and c) any applicable monthly charges for new or additional facilities necessary to provide Gas Transportation Service to the Shipper.

In the event that Company is required to make any payments including, but not limited to, franchise fees, sales taxes, occupancy taxes, or other miscellaneous facility charges as a result of the transportation service being rendered to Shipper by Company, these charges will be included in billing from Company to Shipper.

GAS RATE ADJUSTMENT

This rate schedule is subject to the Gas Rate Adjustments commencing on Sheet No. 40.

GAS COST ADJUSTMENT (GCA)

This rate schedule is subject to the GCA commencing on Sheet No. 50, as follows:

All Shipper's Gas volumes transported by the Company are subject to the GCA TI Transportation Charge on Sheet No. 50H, unless the Shipper receives the Shipper Daily Balancing Option as described in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions;

Customers having an On Peak Demand Quantity are also subject to the GCA TI On-Peak Demand Charge for the On Peak Demand Quantity elected by the Shipper.

All Natural Gas volumes subject to the Interruptible TI Sales Charge are also subject to the GCA TI Commodity Charge. All such Natural Gas volumes are also subject to the GCA TI Transportation Charge on Sheet No. $50\mathrm{H}$.

FUEL REIMBURSEMENT PERCENTAGE

Shippers receiving Interruptible Transportation Service shall include additional gas for lost and unaccounted for volumes to the quantity of gas delivered to Company. Unless otherwise specified, the FL&U Percentage for Interruptible Transportation Service is 0.86 percent. Annually, on or before September 1, the Company will file an advice letter to update the FL&U Percentage for the twelve (12) Months ending June 30, to be effective January 1 of the following year.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	ER		
DECISION JUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	31C
Cancels	
Sheet No. —	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

NATURAL GAS RATES RATE

INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

SCHEDULE TI

INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

Interruptible Transportation Service is required for those Shippers desiring to utilize interruptible capacity on the Company's System. Transportation service hereunder is subject to availability of System capacity in Company's System. Should Company, in its sole judgment, determine that adequate System capacity is unavailable, then Shipper is subject to immediate Capacity Interruption of transportation service.

Shippers desiring Interruptible Transportation Service for or on behalf of Receiving Party(ies) are required to submit to Company a request for Transportation Service for each Delivery Point which contains the Maximum Daily Quantity for which Shipper desires Company to provide interruptible capacity from its System, as well as, if applicable and approved by the Company, the On Peak Demand Quantity for which Shipper desires Company to provide firm capacity from its System Additional terms of Interruptible Transportation Service shall be as set forth in the applicable Service Agreement, as well as this Gas tariff, including the Company's Rules and Regulations Applicable to all Natural Gas Services and the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

UNAUTHORIZED OVERRUN PENALTIES

In the event of an OFO, Shipper shall be subject to the Unauthorized Overrun Penalty if deliveries exceed the OFO Tolerance Level specified in the OFO notice. In addition, during an Interruption a Shipper transporting Gas above its On Peak Demand Quantity, if any, shall be subject to Unauthorized Overrun Penalties. This Unauthorized Overrun Penalty shall be in addition to all other applicable charges.

ON PEAK DEMAND QUANTITY OPTION

Under the On Peak Demand Quantity Option, Shipper may purchase from Transporter maximum daily firm capacity, referred to as On Peak Demand Quantity, subject to approval by Transporter. Such On Peak Demand Quantity will be set forth in Shipper's Service Agreement or amendments thereto. Additional terms applicable to On Peak Demand Quantity are set forth in the Company's Transportation Terms and Conditions.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	31D
D. Box 840 nver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	

P.C Dei RATE NATURAL GAS RATES INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE SCHEDULE TI С IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT As set forth in the Company's Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, the Company offers two (2) daily Imbalance Management options: Transporter Balancing and Shipper Daily Balancing. Unless otherwise selected and approved by the Company, a Shipper will be subject to the Transporter Balancing Option. In addition to all other applicable charges, all volumes of Shipper's Gas subject to the Transporter Balancing Option will be subject to the GCA TI Transportation Charge, as set forth under the Gas Cost Adjustment section above. All volumes of Shipper's Gas subject to the Shipper Daily Balancing Option are subject to a Daily Imbalance Charge, in addition to all other applicable charges. Additional terms and conditions on Imbalance Management, as well as details on the Daily Imbalance Charge, are set forth in the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. MONTHLY IMBALANCE RESOLUTION Monthly Imbalance resolution is required consistent with the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. Monthly Cashout be charges shall determined consistent with the Transportation Terms and Conditions. DISTRIBUTION EXTENSION REQUIREMENT Prior to the Company's construction of a Distribution Main Extension or Reinforcement to serve an LDC Customer under this rate schedule, the LDC Customer shall enter into Interruptible Gas Transportation Service Agreement that has a term of at least five (5) years, or other term as mutually agreed upon by the parties. TERMINATION Service shall be terminated in accordance with the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions or Shipper's Service Agreement with the Company.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	31E	
Cancels		

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

NATURAL GAS RATES RATE

INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

SCHEDULE TI

TERMINATION - Cont'd

the event that (i) Receiving Party or Receiving Party's Agent gives fifteen (15) days' written notice of its intention to cancel Interruptible Gas Transportation Service for any or all Delivery Points prior to the end of the initial term of the Service Agreement or any subsequent Contract Year as provided for in said Service Agreement or amendments thereto, or (ii) Interruptible Gas Transportation Service is suspended, terminated, or revoked prior to the end of the term Agreement as forth the Service set in the Transportation Terms and Conditions, then all costs incurred by Company relating to any facility charges specified in the Service Agreement or otherwise agreed to in writing become immediately due and payable to Company upon such termination. The Company may agree to a notice period of less than fifteen (15) days if it determines that sufficient time to effectuate the necessary changes has been provided. Receiving Party's Agent, if any, is required to notify the Receiving Party of the service change and provide Company with responsible party information. If the Receiving firm to Company's subscribes sales service or firm transportation service under a different Service Agreement in place of such terminated service, then Shipper will continue to pay any remaining facility charges as agreed by Shipper and the Company.

The Receiving Party will not be eligible to return to transportation service hereunder until one (1) year after its conversion to Company's firm sales service. Upon the expiration of such one (1) year period, the Receiving Party may return to gas transportation service through submission of a Request for Transportation in accordance with the Company's Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Service supplied under this schedule is subject to the following special conditions:

- 1. Customer may be required to install an adequate pulsation chamber ahead of a gas engine.
- 2. For service to gas engine driven irrigation pumps the point of delivery and location of meter shall be determined by Company. Except in unusual situations, such point and meter location shall be at the customer's property line nearest the Company's source of Natural Gas. All piping beyond the Point of Delivery shall be installed, owned, and maintained by customer.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION	VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 153 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 42

		Sheet N	lo31F
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels	
NATURAL GAS	RATES		RATE
RESERVED FOR FUT	URE FILING		
ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
NUMBER DECISION NUMBER Rati	VICE PRESIDENT, es & Regulatory Affairs	DATE EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 154 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 43

		Sheet No	o31G
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No	D
	NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE
			I
RESERVEI	O FOR FUTURE FILING		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 155 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	32
	Cancels	

	 Sneet No	52
	_	
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

NATURAL GAS RATES

RATE

FRONT RANGE PIPELINE FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

SCHEDULE TF-FRP SURCHARGE

APPLICABILITY

Applicable to Shippers requesting firm Gas Transportation utilizing the Company's Front Range including (1) Shippers served under the Company's Firm Gas Transportation Service rate schedules that elect to use the Company's Chalk Bluffs Hub at an interconnecting Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) pipeline (Chalk Bluffs Hub) and (2) other Shippers who have executed a Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement providing for service exclusively over the Front Range Pipeline. The Company's Front Range Pipeline extends south from the Company's Chalk Bluffs Hub to the Fort St. Vrain Valve Set Interconnection Shippers desiring service hereunder shall be billed the Firm Capacity Reservation Surcharge as set forth below for all gas transported by Company through the Front Range Shippers desiring to utilize the Front Range Pipeline. Pipeline to transport gas in excess of the contracted capacity billed the Authorized Overrun Transportation Commodity Surcharge as set forth below. Service hereunder is subject to the availability of capacity in excess of that presently required for service to existing firm Shippers utilizing the Front Range Pipeline, and shall be in accordance with the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement between Company and Shipper, the applicable requirements of the Firm Gas Transportation Service rate schedule provisions, and the Company's Gas tariff.

(Continued on Sheet No. 32A)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 156 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 45

	SI	heet No	32A
P.O. Box 840	C	ancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	SI	heet No	

enver, CO 60201-0040	sheet No
NATURAL GAS RATES	RATE
FRONT RANGE PIPELINE FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE	_
SCHEDULE TF-FRP SURCHARGE	-
MONTHLY RATE - FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE SURCHARGES The following surcharges shall be in addition to those charges applicable for service to Shippers under the Company's Firm or Interruptible Gas Transportation Service:	
Firm Capacity Reservation Surcharge for each Dth o capacity contracted at Chalk Bluffs Hub	
Primary Transportation Commodity Surcharge: Applicable to all of Shipper's Gas transported by Company utilizing the Front Range Pipeline up to the Contracted Primary Receipt Point Capacity	g
Standard Rate, per Dth	\$0.000
Secondary Transportation Commodity Surcharge: Applicable to all of Shipper's Gas transported by Company utilizing Chalk Bluffs Hub as a Secondary Receipt Point	
Standard Rate, per Dth	
Authorized Overrun Transportation Commodity Surcharge Applicable to all of Shipper's Gas transported by Company utilizing Chalk Bluffs Hub which is in excess of the Contracted Primary Receipt Point Capacity	У
Standard Rate, per Dth	
Unless otherwise agreed to by Company, the Secondary Transportation Commodity Surcharge and Authorized Overrun Transportation Service Surcharge shall be as set forth from time-to-time on the Company's Electronic	d c
Bulletin Board for such service, and such surcharges shall not exceed the Standard Rate as set forth above.	5
(Continued on Sheet No. 32B)	
VICE LETTER ISSUE	

	(Continued on Sheet 1	No. 32B)	
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISS DAT	
DECISION NUMBER		/ICE PRESIDENT, EFF egulatory Affairs DAT	EECTIVE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO		Page 46
	Sheet No.	32B
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE
FRONT RANGE PIPELINE FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE		
SCHEDULE TF-FRP SURCHARGE		
 MONTHLY MINIMUM CHARGES		
The Monthly Minimum for all Firm Gas Transportati Service utilizing the Front Range Pipeline as a Prima Receipt Point shall be the Firm Capacity Reservation Surchar as set forth herein. In the event that Company is required make any payments including but not limited to franchise fe or payments, sales taxes, occupancy taxes or the like, as result of the transportation service being rendered to Shipp	ry ge to es a	ı
by Company, these charges will be included in billings fr Company to Shipper.		
AUTHORIZED OVERRUN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE In the event Shipper desires Company to receive Shipper		
Gas in excess of the Contracted Firm Capacity at the Cha Bluffs Hub Primary Receipt Point, or utilize the Chalk Bluf Hub as a Secondary Receipt Point, Company may, at its so discretion, provide such Authorized Overrun Transportati	fs le	ľ
Service on an interruptible basis, provided Company h sufficient capacity in the Front Range Pipeline and receiv Shipper's Gas at the Receipt Point(s).]
INITIAL ALLOCATION OF FRONT RANGE PIPELINE PRIMARY RECEIPOINT CAPACITY Shippers desiring to utilize the Chalk Bluffs Hub as Primary Receipt Point shall submit a request to Company, writing, pursuant to the Gas Transportation Terms a Conditions. Such requests will be date-stamped upon receipand available capacity shall be allocated to Shippers on first-come first-served basis.	a in nd pt	ı
PRIORITY OF SERVICE Priority of service shall be as specified in t Nominations and Priority of Service section of the G Transportation Terms and Conditions, with the exception th	as	ŗ
firm Shippers utilizing the Chalk Bluffs Hub as a Seconda Receipt Point shall have the same priority of service as tho	ry se	ŗ
Shippers receiving interruptible transportation service at t Chalk Bluffs Hub Receipt Point.	he	r
/g		
(Continued on Sheet No. 32C)		
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE		

DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, **EFFECTIVE** NUMBER Rates & Regulatory Affairs DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 158 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 47

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No.	32C
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE
FRONT RANGE PIPELINE FIRM GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE		
SCHEDULE TF-FRP SURCHARGE		
TERM FOR USE OF CHALK BLUFFS HUB AS A PRIMARY RECEIPT POINT Service hereunder shall be available on an annual bas Shippers requesting annual service shall continue from yeto-year until terminated upon thirty (30) days' written not to Company, prior to the end of any annual term.	sis. ear-	T
TERMINATION CHARGE In the event Shipper gives thirty (30) days' write notice of its intention to cancel service hereunder a Primary Receipt Point effective prior to the end of any and term, Shipper shall be obligated to pay Company a terminate charge equal to the Firm Capacity Reservation Surchamultiplied by the capacity contracted at the Chalk Bluffs and the number of months remaining in the term maintaining Chalk Bluffs Hub as a Primary Receipt Point.	s a nual cion arge Hub	D
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE DATE DATE		
DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE NUMBER Rates & Regulatory Affairs DATE		

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 48

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Shee	et No33
P.O. Box 840 Canc Denver, CO 80201-0840	cels et No
NATURAL GAS RATES	RATE
FRONT RANGE PIPELINE INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE	
SCHEDULE TI-FRP SURCHARGE	
APPLICABILITY Applicable to Shippers requesting interruptible Gas Transportation Service utilizing the Company's Front Range Pipeline, including (1) existing Shippers served under the Company's Interruptible Gas Transportation Service rate schedule that elect to use the Company's Chalk Bluffs Hub at an interconnecting Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) pipeline (Chalk Bluffs Hub) as a Category One or Category Two Receipt Point and (2) other Shippers who have executed an Interruptible Gas Transportation Service Agreement providing for service exclusively over the Front Range Pipeline. The Company's Front Range Pipeline extends south from the Company's Chalk Bluffs Hub to the Fort St. Vrain Valve Set Interconnection Point. Service hereunder is subject to the availability of capacity in excess of that presently required for service to existing firm Shippers utilizing the Front Range Pipeline, and shall be in accordance with the Interruptible Gas Transportation Service between Company and Shipper, the applicable requirements of the Interruptible Gas Transportation Service rate schedule provisions, and the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions of the Company's Gas tariff.	
MONTHLY RATE - INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE SURCHARGES The following charges shall be in addition to those charges applicable for service under the Company's Interruptible Gas Transportation Service - Schedule TI. Transportation Commodity Surcharge: Applicable to all of Shipper's Gas transported by Company utilizing the Front Range Pipeline	
Standard Rate, per Dth	\$ 0.015 0.010
Unless otherwise agreed to by Company, the Transportation Commodity Surcharge shall be as set forth from time-to-time on the Company's Electronic Bulletin Board for such service, and such surcharge shall not exceed the Standard Rate as set forth above.	
(Continued on Sheet No. 33A)	
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE	
DECISION VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE NUMBER DATE	

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 160 of 287

DECISION

NUMBER

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 49

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	Sheet No.	33A
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	
NATURAL GAS RATES		RATE
FRONT RANGE PIPELINE INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE		
SCHEDULE TI-FRP SURCHARGE		
MONTHLY MINIMUM CHARGES There shall be no Monthly Minimum Charge. In the eventhat Company is required to make any payments including by not limited to franchise fees or payments, sales taxes occupancy taxes or the like, as a result of the transportation service being rendered to Shipper by Company, these charge will be included in billings from Company to Shipper.	ıt S, on	
PRIORITY OF SERVICE Priority of service shall be as specified in the Nominations and Priority of Service section of the Gamma Transportation Terms and Conditions, with the exception the Shippers receiving interruptible transportation service at the Chalk Bluffs Hub Receipt Point shall have the same priority service as firm Shippers utilizing the Chalk Bluffs Hub as Secondary Receipt Point. Shipper requesting service at the Chalk Bluffs Hub may contract and nominate for such service a daily basis.	as at ne of a ne	ר ר ת ת
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE		

VICE PRESIDENT,

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

EFFECTIVE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Sheet	No	34D
Cance		

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

NATURAL GAS RATES

GAS AFFORDABILITY PROGRAM ("GAP")

Customer Request for Removal from Program

In the event a Qualified Customer desires to be removed from the Program, the Qualified Customer must make such request to the Company in writing. Upon receipt of a written request from a Qualified Customer, the Company will remove the customer as of the date of the request. Once a customer is removed from the Program, such customer may not re-enter the Program for one year after the date of the removal request.

Company Program Funding

NUMBER

- a) Program costs shall not exceed the annual Hard Budget Cap. However, if there is an over-recovered balance in the Tracker Account at the end of a year, the over-recovered balance may be rolled over to the subsequent year and can be used to supplement benefits in the subsequent year unless the Commission orders otherwise.
- b) Company shall recover Program costs as part of the Service and Facilities Charge applicable to all customers receiving service under the following natural gas schedules, including: Residential Sales Service, Schedule RG; Small Commercial Sales Service, Schedule CSG; Large Firm Commercial Sales Service, Schedule CLG; Interruptible Industrial Sales Service, Schedule IG; Firm Gas Transportation Service Small, Schedule TFS; Firm Gas Transportation Service Large, T Schedule TFL; and Interruptible Gas Transportation Service, Schedule TI. Said amount shall be sufficient to recover the costs associated with the Program and will be approved by the Commission.
- c) A permanent tracking mechanism (Tracker Account) will be established to provide for tracking the amounts recovered to fund the program as compared to the actual program expenditures. The Tracker Account balance (positive or negative) shall be provided to the Commission on an annual basis. The Company may petition the Commission to adjust its Service and Facilities Charges in order to adjust the Tracker Account balance as part of a Phase II rate case proceeding or by filing a verified application.

(Continued on Sheet No. 34E)

ADVICE LETTER
NUMBER
DECISION

VICE PRESIDENT.

T

VICE PRESIDENT.

SSUE
DATE

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 51

Ν

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	34E
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No.	

NATURAL GAS RATES

GAS AFFORDABILITY PROGRAM ("GAP")

GAP Charge per month included within Monthly S&F Charge, by Rate Schedule:

Rate Schedule	GAP Charge (\$/month)
Schedule RG	\$0.15
Schedule CSG	\$0.58
Schedule CLG	\$5.12
Schedule IG	\$7.00
Schedule TFS	\$0.58
Schedule TFL	\$5.12
Schedule TI	\$7.00

DVICE LETTER IUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION JUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 163 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 52

48

		Sheet No.	48
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.	
	NATURAL GAS RATES		
GENER	AL RATE SCHEDULE ADJUS	TMENT	
The charge for gas serves schedules shall be adjust adjustment shall not apply provision on Sheet No. 50.	sted by the percent	age listed below	. Said
	0.00%		
ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
NUMBER	VIOE PRESIDENT	DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 164 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	50
 Cancels Sheet No. —	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

NATURAL GAS RATES GAS COST ADJUSTMENT

APPLICABILITY

Rate schedules for natural gas service are subject to a Gas Cost Adjustment C ("GCA"). The GCA includes the following costs: 1) cost of gas purchased C from the Company's suppliers; 2) costs to deliver that same gas to the Company's pipeline system, and 3) the recovery of the revenue requirement associated with the Company's investment in its gas storage inventory. The GCA rate will be subject to one annual and three regular quarterly changes to be effective on the first day of each calendar quarter and interim changes, if justified by the Company, to be effective on the first day of any other month. The GCA for all applicable rate schedules is as set forth on Sheet Nos. 50H and 50I, and will be added to the Company's Base Rates for C billing purposes.

DEFINITIONS

Account No. 191. An account under the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission System of Accounts, as required by Rule 4005(c) of the Commission's Rules Regulating Gas Utilities and Pipeline Operators, used to accumulate actual gas supply costs, and corresponding actual revenues in a given period.

The amount recorded as Well Head Purchases in Account Actual Gas Cost. 1800, Field Line Purchases - 1801, Gasoline Outlet Purchases - 1802, Transmission Line Purchases - 1803, City Gas Purchases - 1804, Exchange Gas - 1806, Kansas Storage Taxes in Account 1807-51, Gas Price Management Costs in Account 1807-54*, Gas Withdrawn from and Delivered to Storage - 1808, Gas Used for Products Extraction - 1811, Take/Pay Buy-out payments in Account 1813-12, and Storage Gas Lost and Unaccounted in Account 1823. accordance with the authorizations granted in Docket Nos. 99S-293G and 12A-240G, Gas Price Management Costs recorded in Account 1807-54 shall include only those premiums or settlement costs incurred by the Company in connection with its use of the following financial instruments as part of its most-recently filed Gas Price Volatility Mitigation Plan: fixed-forfloat swaps (a financial fixed price agreement for deliveries at a location other than the Henry Hub), New York Mercantile Exchange ("NYMEX") futures contracts in conjunction with market basis (between Colorado Interstate Gas Company, Northwest Pipeline Company, Henry Hub, or other monthly indices in the areas where the Company regularly procures its natural gas supplies), call options, put options and costless collars.

(Continued on Sheet 50A)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	50A
Cancels Shoot No.	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

NATURAL GAS RATES GAS COST ADJUSTMENT

DEFINITIONS - Cont'd

* - Pursuant to Commission Decision Nos. R99-1094, C02-910, C04-1112, C09-0596, R13-0121 C14-0889, and C18-0738, Gas Price Management Costs, except those specific Gas Price Management Costs incurred by the Company in execution of the long-term portion of a Commission-approved Gas Volatility Mitigation Plan, shall be excluded from the definition of Actual Gas Costs effective July 1, 2022, unless the Commission by subsequent order approves the continued inclusion of these costs.

Average Gas Storage Inventory Balance. The annual average of the forecasted monthly average gas storage inventory balances for the GCA Effective Period.

Base Rate(s). The Company's currently effective rates for sales gas and gas transportation service as authorized by the Commission in the Company's last general rate case.

Current Gas Cost. A rate component of the GCA, expressed in mils per dekatherm (\$0.001 per Dth), which is the sum of the Gas Commodity Cost, Upstream Service Cost and the Gas Storage Inventory Cost projected to be incurred by the Company during the GCA Effective Period divided by the applicable Forecasted Sales Gas Quantity.

Deferred Gas Cost. Gas costs accumulated in the Company's Account No. 191, which can be over- or under-recoveries, calculated by subtracting Recovered Gas Cost from Actual Gas Cost, as of the end of the month that is one month prior to the effective date of the GCA, adjusted for unbilled revenues, and including: (1) storage adjustments; (2) other costs authorized by the Public Utilities Commission; (3) Interest on Account No. 191 Balance, as authorized cby the Public Utilities Commission; (4) the net Daily Imbalance Charges from \mid N transportation customers under the Shipper Daily Balancing Option; and (5) $|_{
m N}$ the net Monthly Cashouts from transportation customers.

Forecasted Sales Gas Quantity. The quantity of gas commodity projected to be sold by the Company during the applicable GCA Effective Period, based upon the historic quantity of gas commodity sales, adjusted to reflect normal historic temperature based on National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration data and anticipated changes, except that for the Deferred

Gas Cost rate component calculation, the Forecasted Sales Gas Quantity shall be the gas commodity projected to be sold during the 12-month period applicable to the Company's annual GCA application effective October 1.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 166 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

Ρ

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	Page 55
P.O. Box 840	Sheet No. 50B Cancels
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No.
NATURAL GAS RATES GAS COST ADJUSTMENT	
DEFINITIONS - Cont'd	
Gas Commodity Cost. The total cost of the nat includes each of the following costs, as determined the GCA Effective Period: (1) the NYMEX Settlement business day of the month prior to the GCA Effect the basis differentials between the monthly NYMEX Set based upon deliveries at the Henry Hub, and applicable to the various areas where the Commodity supplies, multiplied by the purchase volumes for within the GCA Effective Period; (2) the monthly recharges payable to gas sellers for making firm quant for sale to Company irrespective of the commodity of (gas demand costs); (3) the physical fixed price pradjustments for storage gas injections and withdeprice management costs.	ed for each month within the Price as of the first ive Period, adjusted for ettlement Price, which is the respective indexes apany purchases its gas each corresponding month eservation fees or demand antities of gas available plume actually delivered archases; (4) appropriate
Gas Cost Adjustment ("GCA"). The tariff mechanism adjusted on an expedited basis to reflect increas components, such as the Deferred Gas Cost, Gas (Service Cost and Gas Storage Inventory Cost.	ses or decreases in rate
GCA Effective Period. The period of time that intended to be in effect. The GCA Effective Period Cost and Deferred Gas Cost components of the GCA calendar quarter, except that for purposes of a Effective Period for the Gas Commodity Cost is emonth, depending on the number of months remaining Period for the next regular quarterly GCA. The GCA Upstream Service Cost and Gas Storage Inventory Corate is typically twelve months, from October 1 that for purposes of a regular quarterly GCA, the the Upstream Service Cost and Gas Storage Inventor GCA rate is the remainder of such twelve-month period	od for the Gas Commodity rate is the three-month in interim GCA, the GCA either two months or one before the GCA Effective Effective Period for the st components of the GCA ough September 30, except GCA Effective Period for by Cost components of the
(Continued on Sheet 50C)	
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	ISSUE
NUMBER DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, NUMBER Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6

Ы

Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 167 of 287	COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	Page 56
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No. 50C Cancels Sheet No. ————
NATURAL GAS GAS COST ADJU	
DEFINITIONS - Cont'd	
Gas Storage Inventory Cost. A rate compore dekatherm (\$0.001 per Dth) which is the Average Gas Storage Inventory Balar Gas Quantity. The return on rate base Inventory Balance shall be based on the and actual cost of long-term debt as refinancial statements available at the and the return on equity approved by the Company's most recent gas rate case. adjusted for income taxes before bei Storage Inventory.	the return on rate base applied to nce divided by the Forecasted Sales applied to the Average Gas Storage Company's actual capital structure flected in its most recent quarterly time the GCA application is filed, a Commission in a final order in the The return on rate base will be
Interest on Account No. 191 Balance. interest rate paid on customer deposits and Conditions will be applied to the Balance on an average monthly basis. Thover- or under-recovered gas costs sha Public Utilities Commission in Docket No.	Account No. 191 Deferred Gas Cost ne disposition of any net interest on ll be as directed by orders of the
Recovered Gas Cost. The gas costs recocalculated by applying the GCA rate to the period the GCA rate was in effect.	
Upstream Service Cost. The total cost compression, balancing, treating, properformed by others under contract wi effectuating delivery of gas commodit natural gas facilities.	cessing storage and like services th the Company for the purpose of
CURRENT GAS COST RATE DETERMINATION	
Current Gas Cost shall be calculated to the following formula:	the nearest mil per Dth according
Current Gas Cost = A + B + C	
A = Gas Commodity Cost B = Upstream Service Cost C = Gas Storage Inventory Cos	t
(Continued on Sheet 50D	
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	ISSUE DATE

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 168 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No.	50E
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No.	

NATURAL GAS RATES GAS COST ADJUSTMENT

GAS COST ADJUSTMENT

The following formula is used to determine the GCA amount.

GCA = A + B + C + D

A = Gas Commodity Cost (part of the Current Gas Cost)

B = Upstream Service Cost (part of the Current Gas Cost)

C = Deferred Gas Cost

D = Gas Storage Inventory Cost (part of the Current Gas Cost)

The GCA will be subject to four regular quarterly changes to be effective on $\! oldsymbol{\mathsf{C}} \!$ the first day of each calendar quarter by the Company filing an annual GCA application for GCA changes to be effective October 1, and three quarterly GCA applications for GCA changes to be effective January 1, April 1 and July The GCA rate will also be subject to interim GCA changes by the Company filing an interim GCA application, subject to the Company justifying the need for such interim GCA change consistent with Commission Decision No. C09-0596; such interim GCA changes may become effective on the first day of any calendar month other than the beginning of a calendar quarter and continue through the end of the calendar quarter in which it is filed. four GCA rate components (Gas Commodity Cost, Upstream Service Cost, Gas Storage Inventory Cost and Deferred Gas Cost) shall be subject to regularly scheduled revision each quarter by the Company filing an annual GCA application or quarterly GCA application, while only the Gas Commodity Cost rate component shall be subject to revision by the Company filing an interim GCA application. In each case, the revised Gas Commodity Cost, Upstream Service Cost, Gas Storage Inventory Cost and Deferred Gas Cost components shall replace the corresponding Gas Commodity Cost, Upstream Service Cost, Gas Storage Inventory Cost and Deferred Gas Cost components previously in Annual, quarterly and interim GCA applications shall be filed on effect. less than thirty (30) days' notice in accordance with applicable Colorado statues, Commission Rules and Commission decisions, but on not less than fourteen (14) days' notice prior to the proposed effective date.

(Continued on Sheet 50F)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 169 of 287

P.O. Box 840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	_ Sheet No	50F
	Cancels Sheet No	

Denver, CO 80201-0840

NATURAL GAS RATES

RELATIONSHIP TO GCA RULES 4 CCR 723-8

The Company's GCA as set forth above incorporates by reference the entire C Public Utilities Commission of the State of Colorado GCA Rules, Rules 4600 through 4609 of the Commission's Rules Regulating Gas Utilities and Pipeline C Operators, except as to terms specifically defined in this GCA Tariff. In the event that there is any conflict between the GCA Tariff, as set forth herein, or any Commission order or error with respect to the GCA Rules and GCA Rules definitions of terms not defined in this GCA Tariff, the intent is that the GCA Rules shall prevail, except to the extent that the Commission has approved a waiver of the GCA Rules.

GAS COST ADJUSTMENT

TREATMENT OF REFUND

Application shall be made to The Public Utilities Commission of the State of Colorado for approval of a refund plan for the disposition of each refund received by the Company from an upstream service provider, including the interest received thereon; provided, however, that in certain instances in which a refund plan may not be appropriate or feasible, the Company may fulfill its responsibility by submitting alternative methods or plans for the disposition of such refund dollars, subject to Commission approval.

GAS COST ADJUSTMENT APPLICATION

The purpose of the GCA application is to enable the Company, on an expedited basis, to reflect increases or decreases in gas costs to be recovered by the Company, such as Gas Commodity Costs, Upstream Service Costs, Deferred Gas Costs and Gas Storage Inventory Costs. Except to the extent the Public Utilities Commission has granted the Company a waiver, the contents of the GCA application and its exhibits are as prescribed in the Public Utilities Commission's GCA Rules, Rules 4600 through 4609 of the Commission's Rules Regulating Gas Utilities and Pipeline Operators.

(Continued on Sheet 50G)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 170 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

Ы

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	3	Page 59
	Sheet No	50G
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No. —	
NATURAL GAS RATES GAS COST ADJUSTMENT		
GAS PURCHASE PLAN		
The Gas Purchase Plan ("GPP") is a submittal with support describes the Company's plan for purchases of gas communities to be used to meet sales gas demand during the The GPP is scheduled to be filed annually on or before Gas Purchase Year beginning July 1. The contents coexhibits are as prescribed in Rules 4605 and 4606 of the Commission's Rules Regulating Gas Utilities and Pipeline Operations.	modity and U Gas Purchas June 1 for t f the GPP a he Public Ut	pstream C e Year. C he next C and its C
GAS PURCHASE REPORT		
The Gas Purchase Report ("GPR") is a report to be filed that contains exhibits that describe the Company's actual commodity and Upstream Services in order to meet sales the Gas Purchase Year. The GPR is scheduled to be file as the annual GCA Application. The contents of the GPR are as prescribed in Rules 4607 and 4608 of the Commission's Rules Regulating Gas Utilities and Pipeline	al purchases gas demand ed at the san PR and its ex Public Uta	of gas C during C ne time Khibits C
(Continued on Sheet 50H)		
ADVICE LETTER 1991 F		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT EFFECT		

DECISION NUMBER Rates & Regulatory Affairs

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 60

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	50H
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Cancels Sheet No. —	

						Sheet No.
			NATURAL (GAS COST A			
ate chedule	Sheet No.	Billing Units	Type Of Charge	Current Gas Cost	Deferred Gas Cost	Gas Cost Adjustment
RG	14	Therm	Commodity	\$0.29810	\$0.01030	0.30840
RGL	15	Therm	Commodity	\$0.27370	\$0.01030	0.28400
CSG	16	Therm	Commodity	\$0.29550	\$0.01030	0.30580
CLG	17	DTH	Commodity	\$2.85800	\$0.10300	2.96100
CGL	18	Therm	Commodity	\$0.27370	\$0.01030	0.28400
IG	19	DTH DTH	On-Peak Demar Commodity		\$0.10300	1.80800 2.84000
TFS	29	DTH DTH DTH	Transportation Supply Commodity		 \$0.10300	0.04200 1.80800
TFL	30	DTH DTH DTH	Transportation Supply Commodity	on 0.04200 1.80800 (1)	\$0.10300	0.04200 1.80800
TI	31	DTH DTH DTH	Transportation On-Peak Demar Commodity	nd 1.80800	\$0.10300	0.04200 1.80800
]]	For each Day up to 100° Terms defined Dth of excess to 125°	ch Dth of to the B % of Inde and Cond d in the Backup of any B % of Index	E Backup Sales ackup Reservat ex Price One, itions, plus Gas Transporta Sales Service ackup Reservat	Service q ion Quantit as defined the CIG T ation Terms quantities ion Quantit lus the CIG	ty, the rate in the Gas F Transport and Condit: purchased by, the rate TI Transpor	nth as follows archased on any shall be equal ation Rate, as ions. For each on any Day in shall be equal station Rate, as as.
		/ C = + -!	ued on Sheet N	~ E \ T \	l	

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

DATE **EFFECTIVE**

DATE

DECISION NUMBER

REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 172 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 61

		Sheet No. 501
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.
	NATURAL GAS RATES GAS COST ADJUSTMENT	
each Dth of sales G Sales Charge, the r	as volumes that are subjected at a shall be equal to 12 ortation Rate, as defined	each month as follows: For sect to the Interruptible TI 5% of Index Price One, plus in the Gas Transportation
DVICE LETTER JMBER		ISSUE DATE
ECISION UMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

DC

DC

DC

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	60
	Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS SERVICE

FLEXIBLE PRICING POLICY

The following rules and regulations set forth the Company's policy regarding the development of flexibly priced gas sales and transportation service in accordance with the provisions of §40-3-104.3, C.R.S., and the Rules of the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Colorado ("Commission") found at 4 CCR 723-10.

Applicability

Except as specified in more detail below, this policy shall be applicable to any residential, commercial, industrial and resale gas sales service customer or potential sales customer, and to any firm or interruptible gas transportation service customer or potential transportation customer of the Company to whom the Company offers a contract with flexible pricing. The services not eligible for flexible pricing are: Residential and Commercial Gas Outdoor Lighting Service sales tariffs, the following gas transportation service charges: Backup Sales Service Reservation Charge, and On-Peak Demand Quantity Charge. Under no circumstances will the Company offer discounts on embedded gas cost. The Company shall retain discretion as to which customers or potential customers shall be offered flexible pricing, but similarly situated customers will be offered the same discounts in accordance with Colorado Statutes and Rules and the Company's Gas tariff.

Requirements for Flexible Pricing

In order for flexible pricing to be considered for a specific gas sales or transportation customer or potential gas sales or transportation customer, the following facts must first be demonstrated by the Company:

- 1. The customer has the ability to provide its own service or has competitive alternatives available from other providers of the same or substitutable service, except from another public utility providing or proposing to provide the same type of service.
- 2. The customer will discontinue using the services of the Company if the applicable rates are not flexibly priced.

(Continued on Sheet No. 60A)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	MANAGER, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	60A
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

GAS SERVICE

FLEXIBLE PRICING POLICY

Requirements for Flexible Pricing - Cont'd

- 3. The approval of the flexible price rate will not adversely affect the remaining customers of the Company. The Company will not offer any flexible price rate which is lower than the embedded minimum transportation Accounting records will be maintained and available for inspection by Staff of the Commission and the Office of Consumer Counsel indicating the disposition of all costs associated with each flexibly priced contract and the conformance of this policy to the requirements of §40-3-104.3, If the discounted price is below the applicable embedded gas cost, the Company will maintain separate accounting records for those sales and will remove revenues of those sales and associated costs from the Gas Cost Adjustment clause.
- 4. The price of any such service is not less than the marginal cost of the service to the Company. The marginal cost to the Company will be computed based on the annual cost of the facilities required to provide service to the customer. The annual cost will be derived by applying the approved Revenue Requirement Factors from the most recent rate review to the estimated cost of the facilities required to provide service. Revenue Requirement Factors include operating and maintenance expenses, depreciation expenses, income taxes and earnings applicable to facilities required to provide service.
- 5. The approval of the flexibly priced rate is in the public interest.

Regulatory Approval

Upon determination that the Company desires to offer a customer or potential customer a flexibly priced contract, that the above requirements apply, and that the annual revenue to be derived from the proposed flexibly priced rate is not less than the marginal cost as determined in accordance with the requirements herein, the Company may file an application with the Commission for approval of such flexibly priced rate. When the Company seeks such regulatory approval, the Company and customer shall have discretion to execute a gas service contract and place the rate into effect prior to and subject to obtaining regulatory approval, or to execute the gas service contract and place the rate into effect after receiving regulatory approval.

Confidentiality Requirement

The rates, terms and conditions of the flexibly priced contract shall be confidential to Company and customer. Breach of the confidentiality requirement by customer may result, at the option of Company, in the immediate termination of the flexibly priced contract.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	MANAGER, Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 64

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Shee	et No	KI
Cand	cels et No	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

DECISION

NUMBER

RULES AND REGULATIONS APPLICABLE TO ALL NATURAL GAS SERVICES INDEX		
<u>:</u>	Shee	t No.
INDEX		R1
GENERAL STATEMENT		R1B
GENERAL - Applicable to All Natural Gas Service: Definitions of Terms. Benefit of Service. Choice of Rates. Charges for Rendering Service. Monthly Bills. Credit or Debit Card Payment Option. Temporary or Intermittent Service. Possession of Gas. Customer's Installations. Protection of Subsurface Facilities. Liability. Indemnity to Company. Priority of Service. Diversion of Natural Gas. Gas Lights and Atmospheric Flares. Easements. Access for Company's Employees. Resale of Natural Gas. Complaints. STANDARDS - Applicable to All Natural Gas Service:		R10 R10 R10 R10-R11 R12 R12 R13 R13
System Operation and Maintenance Pressure Measurement of Service. New Measurement Techniques. Measurement Equipment and Testing. Gas Billing. Volume Adjustments. Billing Errors Gas Property Determination. Gas Quality Specifications. Therm Conversion.		R24-R24B R24B-R25
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE		

REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT

Rates & Regulatory Affairs

EFFECTIVE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO		Page 65
	Sheet No.	R1A
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels	
RULES AND REGULATIONS APPLICABLE TO ALL NATURAL GAS SERVICES INDEX		
	<u>S</u>	heet No.
SERVICE LATERAL EXTENSION AND DISTRIBUTION MAIN EXTENSION POI General Provisions		R36-R39 R40 R41 R41-R44 R42-R43 R43 R44 R45-R48 R45-R46 R46-R47 R47-R48 R49-R50 R50 R50 R51 R52
TEMPORARY GAS ATTACHMENT SCHEDULING Applications for New or Additional Service Validation Charge Significantly Increased Service Transfer of Gas Extension Policy Conditions Continuation of Service. Special Conditions		R55-R56 R56-R57 R57
EXCESS FLOW VALVE		R59 R60-R66

E C	Significantly Increased Service		R57 R57-R58 R58 R58 R58	Т
	S FLOW VALVESTS FOR CUSTOMER DATA		R59 R60-R66	N
ADVICE LETT NUMBER	TER ISSUE DATE			
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT EFFEC Rates & Regulatory Affairs DATE	ETIVE		

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6

Т

Ν N Ν

Ν Ν Ν

Ν

Ρ

PUBLIC OFFICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas	Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 66
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO		_ Sheet NoR2
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.
RULES AND R	EGULATIONS	
NATURAL (GAS SERVICE	
GEN	JERAL	
DEFINITION OF TERMS		
Billing Unit - A quantity of gas depending on the rate class. determined in dekatherms (Dths).		
British Thermal Unit (Btu) - (International Table), which is 1,055.056 Joule, as specifie Publication 2145-93 ("Table of Hydrocarbons and other Componer amendments as may be adopted by tone million (1,000,000) Btu.	the amount of energ d in Gas Processo f Physical Constant nts of Natural Gas")	y equivalent to rs Association s of Paraffin or subsequent
BTU Adjusted Area - The portion blended with air or inert gas specifications.		
BTU Non-Adjusted Area The portino additional requirement for gasin order to meet the Wobbe delive	s to be blended with a	
Business Day - All non-Holiday we	ekdays.	
Commission - "Commission" shall of the State of Colorado.	mean the Public Utili	ities Commission
Company - "Company" shall mean Pu	blic Service Company o	of Colorado.
Contract Demand - "Contract Demar of gas which the Company agrees agrees to pay.		
Contract Year - "Contract Year" ending April 30 of each year exce Agreement or contract between Cus	ept as otherwise stated	
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	ISSUE DATE	

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE _ DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6

Ρ

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas	Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 67
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO		_ Sheet NoR3
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.
RULES AND	REGULATIONS	
NATURAL (GAS SERVICE	
GE	NERAL	
DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd		
Cubic Foot of Gas (cf) - a) For the purpose of gas pof gas shall mean one "station is the volume of water-free cubic foot at standard cond	ndard cubic foot" (scf ee gas occupying a sp) of gas, which
	nt of gas which occup	ies a volume of Mer: Ature; or,
c) For the purpose of gas reporting), suitable corre shall be applied to the det	ection factors for e	ncing, billing, ach rate class
d) Ccf means one hundred Mcf means one thousand MMcf means one millior		et.
Curtailable Obligation - "Curta interruptible gas quantities who any Resale or Interruptible Custo	ich Company has agree	d to deliver to
Curtailable Requirement - "Curta estimated gas quantities for inte		hall mean those
estimated gas quantifor a Contract Year with interruptible cuapproved tariff.	tailable Requirement" s ty requirements of a which are to be resolo astomers as classified tailable Requirement" s	Resale Customer to d in Customer's
estimated interruptib requirements of an In Customer.	le gas quantity	
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	ISSUE DATE	

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PO.Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840 RULES AND REGULATIONS NATURAL GAS SERVICE GENERAL DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd End User - The party or parties that ultimately consume(s) the supply of natural gas. Energy - The energy content of a given quantity of gas, expressed in units of Btu, Therm or Dekatherm. Firm Requirement - "Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements for firm use. (a) Resale - "Resale Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements of a Resale Customer for a Contract Year which are to be resold by Customer to its firm customers as classified in Customer's approved tariff and shall also include quantities which constitute Customer's lost and unaccounted for gas and gas which Customer consumes in rendering service. (b) Direct - "Direct Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated firm gas quantity requirements of a Direct Customer for a Contract Year. Gas or Natural Gas - Any mixture of hydrocarbons consisting essentially of methane. These terms need not be capitalized to have this meaning. Heating Value - The higher (gross) heating value of the gas expressed	PUBLIC SERVICE COM	PANY OF COLORADO	0020.1 00 10.0	Froceeding No	Page 68
RULES AND REGULATIONS NATURAL GAS SERVICE GENERAL DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd End User - The party or parties that ultimately consume(s) the supply of natural gas. Energy - The energy content of a given quantity of gas, expressed in units of Btu, Therm or Dekatherm. Firm Requirement - "Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements for firm use. (a) Resale - "Resale Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements of a Resale Customer for a Contract Year which are to be resold by Customer to its firm customers as classified in Customer's approved tariff and shall also include quantities which constitute Customer's lost and unaccounted for gas and gas which Customer consumes in rendering service. (b) Direct - "Direct Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated firm gas quantity requirements of a Direct Customer for a Contract Year. Gas or Natural Gas - Any mixture of hydrocarbons consisting Nessentially of methane. These terms need not be capitalized to have this meaning.		-		Sheet No	R5
NATURAL GAS SERVICE GENERAL DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd End User - The party or parties that ultimately consume(s) the supply of natural gas. Energy - The energy content of a given quantity of gas, expressed in units of Btu, Therm or Dekatherm. Firm Requirement - "Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements for firm use. (a) Resale - "Resale Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements of a Resale Customer for a Contract Year which are to be resold by Customer to its firm customers as classified in Customer's approved tariff and shall also include quantities which constitute Customer's lost and unaccounted for gas and gas which Customer consumes in rendering service. (b) Direct - "Direct Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated firm gas quantity requirements of a Direct Customer for a Contract Year. Gas or Natural Gas - Any mixture of hydrocarbons consisting Neessentially of methane. These terms need not be capitalized to have this meaning.		-		÷	
End User - The party or parties that ultimately consume(s) the supply of natural gas. Energy - The energy content of a given quantity of gas, expressed in units of Btu, Therm or Dekatherm. Firm Requirement - "Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements for firm use. (a) Resale - "Resale Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements as classified in Customer's approved tariff and shall also include quantities which constitute Customer's lost and unaccounted for gas and gas which customer consumes in rendering service. (b) Direct - "Direct Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated firm gas quantity requirements of a Direct Customer for a Contract Year. Gas or Natural Gas - Any mixture of hydrocarbons consisting Nessentially of methane. These terms need not be capitalized to have this meaning.		RULES AND	REGULATIONS		
DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd End User - The party or parties that ultimately consume(s) the supply of natural gas. Energy - The energy content of a given quantity of gas, expressed in units of Btu, Therm or Dekatherm. Firm Requirement - "Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements for firm use. (a) Resale - "Resale Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements of a Resale Customer for a Contract Year which are to be resold by Customer to its firm customers as classified in Customer's approved tariff and shall also include quantities which constitute Customer's lost and unaccounted for gas and gas which Customer consumes in rendering service. (b) Direct - "Direct Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated firm gas quantity requirements of a Direct Customer for a Contract Year. Gas or Natural Gas - Any mixture of hydrocarbons consisting essentially of methane. These terms need not be capitalized to have this meaning.		NATURAL (GAS SERVICE		
End User - The party or parties that ultimately consume(s) the supply of natural gas. Energy - The energy content of a given quantity of gas, expressed in units of Btu, Therm or Dekatherm. Firm Requirement - "Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements for firm use. (a) Resale - "Resale Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements of a Resale Customer for a Contract Year which are to be resold by Customer to its firm customers as classified in Customer's approved tariff and shall also include quantities which constitute Customer's lost and unaccounted for gas and gas which Customer consumes in rendering service. (b) Direct - "Direct Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated firm gas quantity requirements of a Direct Customer for a Contract Year. Gas or Natural Gas - Any mixture of hydrocarbons consisting Nessentially of methane. These terms need not be capitalized to have this meaning.		GEN	NERAL		
of natural gas. Energy - The energy content of a given quantity of gas, expressed in units of Btu, Therm or Dekatherm. Firm Requirement - "Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements for firm use. (a) Resale - "Resale Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements of a Resale Customer for a Contract Year which are to be resold by Customer to its firm customers as classified in Customer's approved tariff and shall also include quantities which constitute Customer's lost and unaccounted for gas and gas which Customer consumes in rendering service. (b) Direct - "Direct Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated firm gas quantity requirements of a Direct Customer for a Contract Year. Gas or Natural Gas - Any mixture of hydrocarbons consisting Nessentially of methane. These terms need not be capitalized to have this meaning.	DEFINITION OF TE	RMS - Cont'd			
units of Btu, Therm or Dekatherm. Firm Requirement - "Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements for firm use. (a) Resale - "Resale Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements of a Resale Customer for a Contract Year which are to be resold by Customer to its firm customers as classified in Customer's approved tariff and shall also include quantities which constitute Customer's lost and unaccounted for gas and gas which Customer consumes in rendering service. (b) Direct - "Direct Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated firm gas quantity requirements of a Direct Customer for a Contract Year. Gas or Natural Gas - Any mixture of hydrocarbons consisting Nessentially of methane. These terms need not be capitalized to have this meaning.			that ultimately	consume(s) the	e supply M
quantity requirements for firm use. (a) Resale - "Resale Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated gas quantity requirements of a Resale Customer for a Contract Year which are to be resold by Customer to its firm customers as classified in Customer's approved tariff and shall also include quantities which constitute Customer's lost and unaccounted for gas and gas which Customer consumes in rendering service. (b) Direct - "Direct Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated firm gas quantity requirements of a Direct Customer for a Contract Year. Gas or Natural Gas - Any mixture of hydrocarbons consisting essentially of methane. These terms need not be capitalized to have this meaning.				of gas, expre	essed in
estimated gas quantity requirements of a Resale Customer for a Contract Year which are to be resold by Customer to its firm customers as classified in Customer's approved tariff and shall also include quantities which constitute Customer's lost and unaccounted for gas and gas which Customer consumes in rendering service. (b) Direct - "Direct Firm Requirement" shall mean those estimated firm gas quantity requirements of a Direct Customer for a Contract Year. Gas or Natural Gas - Any mixture of hydrocarbons consisting Ressentially of methane. These terms need not be capitalized to have this meaning.				those estima	ted gas
essentially of methane. These terms need not be capitalized to have this meaning.		estimated gas quantite for a Contract Year with firm customers attacked and shall also customer's lost and customer consumes in Education of the customer consumes in Education of the customer gas attacked firm gas	ty requirements of which are to be a second in the control of the	of a Resale Cresold by Cust Customer's acties which corgas and gas	Customer to approved astitute s which
Heating Value - The higher (gross) heating value of the gas expressed	essentially	y of methane. These t			
in Btu/scf, and shall be on a dry basis except as otherwise specified herein.	in Btu/scf,				
Hazardous Substance - A form or component of natural gas that is hazardous to people, property, or the environment, may cause damage to pipeline facilities, or may be a limit to marketability. Hazardous substances include toxic substances, carcinogenic substances, reproductive toxins or other compounds and materials identified under hazardous materials laws and regulations.	hazardous t pipeline f substances reproductiv	to people, property, or acilities, or may be include toxic sulve toxins or other com	the environment a limit to mar bstances, carci pounds and maters	, may cause da ketability. Ha nogenic subs	amage to N azardous N stances, N
Jr. Day, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans	Jr. Day, Independend	Presidents' Day, ce Day, Labor Day, Colu	Memorial Dag umbus Day, Vetera	- ·	N N
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE					
NUMBER DATE DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT EFFECTIVE NUMBER Rates & Regulatory Affairs DATE	DECISION		ICE PRESIDENT EFFE	ECTIVE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6

М М М

> М М М

Μ М

Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 180 of 287	COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas	Proceeding No. 19AL-03090 Page 6
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO		Sheet No. R6
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.
RULES AND F	REGULATIONS	
NATURAL GA	AS SERVICE	
GENE	ERAL	
DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd		
Interruptible Sales Curtailment - as a result of the inability of Cothe the lack of availability of Compan	ompany to provide suc	h service due to
Local Pressure Base - "Local Pre average atmospheric pressure as pressure of one-quarter pound per	determined by the	Company plus a
Normal Service Pressure - The atm six inches water column, plus or m		_
Point of Delivery - Point where the connected to the gas facilities of Point of Delivery will be determined at an arm of practice.	f the customer. The	location of the
<u>Psia</u> - "Psia" shall mean pressure	in pounds per square	inch absolute.
Psig - "Psig" shall mean pressure	in pounds per square	inch gauge.
Receipt Point(s) - The point(s) facilities of the Company and the Company receives gas, or any supplies.	interconnecting part	y(s) wherein the
Receiving Party(s) - The party Company at the Delivery Point(s).	or parties that re	eceive gas from
Standard Conditions - A standard standard pressure base of 14.73 ps		of 60° F and a
System - The pipelines, compre- meters, gas processing facilities by Company and utilized in p services.	and other related	facilities owned
ADVICE LETTER	ISSUE	

NUMBER		DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 181 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Sheet No	R7
Cancels Sheet No.	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

RULES AND REGULATIONS NATURAL GAS SERVICE GENERAL

DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd

purchases gas.

Ν Total Annual Quantity - "Total Annual Quantity" shall mean the maximum M quantity of natural gas Company is obligated to deliver to Customer M and Customer is entitled to receive from Company during each Contract M Year under all executed Service Agreements under which Customer M

BENEFIT OF SERVICE

An application for natural gas service may be made at any office of the Company. The Company may require any applicant to sign an Application Contract before service is supplied. However, the use of natural gas service constitutes an agreement under which the user receives natural gas service and agrees to pay the Company therefore in accordance with the applicable rate schedules, rules and regulations. Each person of full legal age who resides at the premises to which service is delivered shall be deemed to receive benefit of service supplied and shall be liable to the Company for payment, subject to conditions hereinafter stated, whether or not service is listed in his/her name. The primary obligor for payment is the applicant or user in whose name service with the Company is listed ("customer of record"). The Company is obligated to pursue reasonable and timely efforts to effect payment by or collections from the customer of record. In the event such efforts are unavailing, and it is necessary for the Company to effect payment by or collection from a user who is not the customer of record by transfer of an account or otherwise, the Company shall give prior written notice to said user that he/she may factually dispute the applicability of the benefit of service rule stated in this paragraph to his/her specific situation by making written complaint to the Commission. The benefits and obligations of the agreement for service may not be assigned without written consent of the Company. agreement will be made for each class of service at each separate location.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

M

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	R7A
Cancels Shoot No.	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

GENERAL

BENEFIT OF SERVICE - Cont'd

Where rental properties are concerned, the Company will not charge M landlords or property owners for natural gas service during a period of vacancy, unless the landlord or property owner has become the Company's customer of record as described immediately below. During a period of vacancy in rental properties, the landlord or property owner may contact the Company verbally or in writing to have natural gas service transferred to his/her name. Upon application by the landlord or property owner to transfer service into his/her name, the landlord or property owner becomes the customer of record and service will be provided in the name of the landlord or property owner. The Company reserves the option to discontinue service in accordance with the Discontinuance of Service By Company section of these Rules and Regulations in the event the landlord or property owner does not elect to transfer service during a period of vacancy. In the event that the Company has on file a signed Billing of Vacant Rental Property Agreement for the landlord or property owner at the time of the landlord's or property owner's request to transfer service from the prior customer of record to the landlord or property owner, the Company will not charge for the transfer of service fee as shown on the Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service.

CHOICE OF RATES

The Schedule of Rates is on file at the offices of the Company and available to applicant for service. Applicant shall elect under which rate schedule service shall be supplied subject to the terms and conditions of the individual rate schedule. When there are two or more rate schedules applicable to any class of service Company will, upon request of applicant, explain the conditions, character of installation or use of service governing the several rate schedules and assist in the selection of the rate schedule most suitable for applicant's requirements. Applicant, however, shall be responsible for the final selection of said rate schedule and Company assumes no liability therefore.

			ļ
ADVICE LETTER IUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT	EFFECTIVE	
IUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

P O Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	R8
	Cancels	

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

GENERAL

CHARGES FOR RENDERING SERVICE

Appropriate charges to customers will be made at the time service is instituted or reinstituted, or in the event that service at a specific location is transferred from one customer to another. Charges will also be made to customers for all service work performed for customers on customer's premises except for gratuitous services provided by Company. Service work performed at other than regular working hours shall be subject to overtime rates. Charges are set forth on the tariff sheet entitled Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service. These charges are to offset Company's costs for such service work and transactions and are in addition to all other customer charges for utility service, for customer deposits and for required charges under Company's filed extension policy.

Gratuitous services to customers by the Company will not be charged to the customer. Such gratuitous services are limited to the following:

- 1. All emergency calls where permanent materials and facility replacement is not performed.
- 2. Bill investigations.
- Customer service complaint investigations.
- 4. Changing customer's equipment due to changes in service characteristics.
- 5. Routine maintenance of Company facilities.
- 6. Relight pilots and perform other services resulting from outages on Company's system.
- 7. Provide to the Customer or a Third Party Standard Customer Data $^{
 m N}$ Reports and Standard Aggregated Data Reports, as set forth in $^{
 m N}$ the Requests for Customer Data section of these Rules and Regulations.

To compensate Company for the cost of processing bad checks, the Company will make a charge to any customer whose check for payment to the Company is returned by the bank as not payable. The amount of the charge is stated on the tariff sheet entitled Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service.

	stated vice.	on	tne	tariii	sneet	entitled	Schedule	OI	Charges	ior	Renderin	ıg
DVIC UMBI	E LETTER ER							ISS DA	SUE TE			
ECIS UMBI						REGIONAL VICE P		EFI DA	FECTIVE TE			

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 184 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

OI OOLOIVADO	Sheet No	R12
	Cancels Sheet No	

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

GENERAL

PROTECTION OF SUBSURFACE FACILITIES

Customer shall consult Company regarding necessity of changing location of gas service before building any improvement, addition or structure over the gas service pipe or in the vicinity of Company's Customer shall notify Company before undertaking any type of excavation or change in surface grade of customer's property, or operating or permitting the operation of any power excavating or ditching equipment in the proximity of Company's underground gas service on customer's premises.

LIABILITY

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

All mains, services, apparatus, instruments, meters, regulators and materials supplied by Company at its expense or under its standard policies will be and remain the property of the Company. Company's property shall not be worked upon or interfered with by customer or other unauthorized

The customer shall be responsible for any damage to or loss of Company's property located on customer's premises, caused by or arising out of the acts, omissions or negligence of customer or others, or the misuse or unauthorized use of Company's property by customer or others. of making good such loss and/or repairing such damage shall be paid by the customer. Customer shall be held responsible for injury to Company's employees if caused by customer's acts, omissions or negligence.

The customer shall be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to property occasioned or caused by the acts, omissions or negligence of the customer or any of customer's agents, employees or licensees, installing, maintaining, operating or using any of the customer's piping, equipment, machinery or apparatus, and for injury and damage caused by defects in the same.

	e liable for injury to per F business caused by accid		
	breakdown of equipment,		
	causes and contingencies k	_	
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 ;	Sheet No	R17
	Cancels Sheet No	

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

STANDARDS

SYSTEM OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

The Company will construct, operate and maintain its natural gas systems in such manner as to furnish good, safe, adequate and continuous natural gas service in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Colorado.

- a. The Company will exercise reasonable diligence and care to furnish and deliver a continuous and sufficient supply of natural gas and to avoid any shortage of same and, excepting interruptible service, interruption of same. However, Company will not be liable for interruption, shortage, or insufficiency in the supply of natural gas, or for any injury, loss, or damage occasioned thereby, if same is due to causes or contingencies beyond the control of the Company including but not limited to accidents, breakdown of equipment, acts of God, authority and orders of government, flood, storms, fires, strikes, riots, or war.
- b. The Company, whenever it shall find it necessary for the purpose of making repairs or improvements to its systems, will have the right to temporarily suspend the delivery of natural gas.
- c. Interruptions of service, however, will not relieve customer from any charges for service actually supplied, nor will accidents to customer's equipment or machinery, or failure of customer's installation, not due to fault of Company, relieve customer of payment of minimum charges under the rate schedule or contract applicable.

PRESSURE

practicable.

For service at normal delivery pressure the gas will be delivered at a pressure of six inches water column, plus or minus two inches water column. Gas may be delivered at higher pressure where operating conditions are such that the Company deems a higher pressure necessary, or where requested by Ncustomer subject to Company approval. However, Company shall not be N responsible for the selection, installation, operation or maintenance of N any and all natural gas piping and equipment on the customer's side of the N Point of Delivery utilized to take and use gas service at such higher N pressure, nor for Customer's use of gas received at pressures higher than N normal delivery pressure. Notwithstanding any other provisions in these N Rules and Regulations, the Company shall have no liability for injury or N damage to persons or property resulting from the foregoing. Company N reserves the right to specify the pressure to be carried at the Point of Delivery. The Company will maintain the gas pressure at the outlet of the meter with as little variation as

DVICE LETTER UMBER		ISSUE DATE
ECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT	EFFECTIVE
UMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	R18
Cancels Shoot No.	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

STANDARDS

MEASUREMENT OF SERVICE

Volume Determination

Gas volume determination shall be done by metering which conforms to appropriate industry standards or practices, or for gas received, by methods as agreed upon. Appropriate industry standards shall include but not be limited to the 1981 edition of AGA Report No. 7, Measurement of Fuel Gas by Turbine Meters, and the Third Edition of AGA Report No. 3 (ANSI/API 2530), Orifice Metering of Natural Gas. The Company may adopt any subsequent amendments in the exercise of its reasonable judgment.

The Company intends to adopt the Third Edition of AGA Report No. 3 for quantity determination by orifice measurement. Orifice metering equipment (to include the meter tube, orifice fitting and orifice plate) installed prior to the date when Company has adopted the Third Edition need not conform to the Third Edition of AGA Report No. 3, but shall comply with the appropriate standard in effect at the time of installation.

Gas volume shall be corrected for deviation from the ideal gas law by application of appropriate compressibility factors. Company may assume compressibility factors equal to 1.0 for residential and commercial The Company shall, determine the location for, install, own, and maintain suitable metering and other equipment necessary for measuring the natural gas supplied in accordance with Company's Gas Standards Manual. Each class of natural gas service supplied will be metered and billed separately. All service to a customer under one applicable rate schedule shall be at a single point of delivery provide by Company and will be measured by a single meter and meter readings will not be combined for billing purposes. Adjoining properties may be combined on a single meter at the customer's expense, and served as a single customer where such properties are controlled, occupied, and used for commercial purposes by a single enterprise engaged in the pursuit of a single business. the same person at different premises will be considered as service to separate customers.

New Measurement Techniques	
If, at any time during the term hereof, a new standard meth	od or
technique is developed in the gas industry for gas measurement o	r the
determination of the factors used in such measurement,	
the Company may substitute such new method or technique	
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE	

ADVICE LET	IER
NUMBER	

DECISION

NUMBER

REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs

DATE

EFFECTIVE
DATE

M M

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 187 of 287	Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachmer COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas Proceeding No. 19AL-030	
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	Page	
	Sheet No R19	_
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	_
RULES AT	ND REGULATIONS	
NATURAI	L GAS SERVICE	
ST	ANDARDS	
may be necessary to comply with the Utilities Commission of the State of such equipment with standard method	Colorado. The Company shall operats in general use in the natural gase reasonable means to determine ar	ic te
Measurement Equipment The Company will install, mainstalled, maintained, and operated, meters and/or other necessary meterin billing unit of gas received or delarceipts onto the Company's system tupon.	g and measuring equipment by which thivered shall be determined. For ga	ow ne
the general accuracy of all natural of tested for accuracy of adjustment an	d registration before installation ar he test schedule hereinafter set fort	nd th
Selective Testing Program The Public Utilities Comm	ll be tested in accordance with the on file or as amended and filed wit ission of the State of Colorado. It is shall be adjusted to register within	ch If

All diaphragm meters shall be tested in accordance with the Selective Testing Program on file or as amended and filed with The Public Utilities Commission of the State of Colorado. If inaccuracy is found, meters shall be adjusted to register within one percent of accuracy when passing gas at twenty percent of the meter's rated capacity at a differential pressure of one-half inch water column, as soon as practicable.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

WIL AIVT OF GOLOTADO	 Sheet No	R20
	 Cancels Sheet No	

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

STANDARDS

MEASUREMENT EQUIPMENT AND TESTING - Cont'd

Accuracy and Routine Testing - Cont'd

- b: Rotary Displacement Type Meters
 - (1) Meters having a rated capacity of 5,000 cubic feet or less M per hour at one-half inch water column differential shall M be tested at least once in five years.
 - (2) Meters having a rated capacity of more than 5,000 cubic M feet per hour at a differential pressure not to exceed two M inches water column shall be tested at least once every six months.
- c: Orifice metering equipment shall be tested at least once each year.
- d: Turbine type meters shall be tested at least once each year.

Testing upon Request

The Company, at any time, may test any of its meters. Upon written request of a customer, the Company will test the accuracy of the delivery meter installed at customer's premises free of charge if said meter has not been tested within the 12-month period just prior to such request. Any meter so tested will be considered accurate if the average accuracy of the meter is within 2% plus or minus. Upon request of the customer to said Commission, a representative of said Commission will be present when such test is made.

Inaccuracy of Registration, Meter Failure and Estimation

If, upon any test, any measuring equipment is found to be inaccurate, such equipment shall be adjusted to measure accurately. In the event any measuring equipment is out of service or is found registering inaccurately and the error is not determinable by test, or by previous recording, receipts or deliveries through such equipment shall be estimated based upon the first of the following methods which is feasible:

- (a) By using the registration of any check meter or meters, if installed and accurately registering, or, in the absence of (a);
- (b) By correcting the error if the percentage of error is ascertainable by calibration, special test, or mathematical calculation, or, in the absence of (a) and (b);
- (c) By estimating the quantity of gas received or delivered based on receipts or deliveries during preceding periods under similar conditions when the measuring equipment was registering accurately.

NDVICE LETTER IUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT	EFFECTIVE	
IUMBER	Rates & Regulatory Affairs	DATE	

Т

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 189 of 287	Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	Page 78
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No. R21 Cancels Sheet No.
RULES AN	REGULATIONS
NATURAL	GAS SERVICE
ST	ANDARDS
GAS BILLING For the purpose of billing gas, used:	the following billing units shall be
determining Therms for these rate	, CLG and CGL. For the purpose of classes, the metered volumes will be version procedure set forth herein.
Dekatherms for these rate classe pressure, temperature, and ot	ons and then multiplied by the
VOLUME ADJUSTMENTS If, upon any test, the meter is tolerance levels allowed under Commit amount inaccurately determined shall herein. Volume adjustments for transthe Transportation Terms and Condition	be made pursuant to the provisions portation customers are addressed in
running fast, the Company shall reexcess charge for the period da	f any meter so tested is found to be fefund to the Customer one-half of the sing from the discovery of the meter test, with such period not to exceed
running fast, the Company shall charge for the period dating fr	f any meter so tested is found to be refund to the Customer the excess om the discovery of the meter error t, with such period not to exceed

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER ____ DECISION NUMBER

REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs

ISSUE DATE EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 190 of 287	Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 79
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	Sheet No. R22
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.
RULES AN	ID REGULATIONS
NATURAI	GAS SERVICE
SI	'ANDARDS
VOLUME ADJUSTMENTS - Cont'd	
running slow, the Company may ch amount for the period dating fi	if any meter so tested is found to be a row one-half of the under-billed com the discovery of the meter error, with such period not to exceed six
running slow, the Company may control the period dating from the disc	if any meter so tested is found to be harge for the under-billed amount for overy of the meter error back to the period not to exceed twenty-four (24)
or to partially register for any the gas service used but not amounts estimated as provided in Failure and Estimation section Company charges the estimated and section are the company charges the company ch	nount shall not exceed six (6) Months onty-four (24) Months for Schedules CLG
 i. In the event of an ove receive the refund as a time payment. If the Cu Company shall make the over-billings shall not ii. In the event of under-bi into a payment arrangem payment arrangement shaperiod covered by the un shall not be subject to iii. The time period limitate 	r-billing, the Customer may elect to credit to future billings or as a one-stomer elects a one-time payment, the refund within thirty (30) days. Such be subject to interest. lling, the Customer may elect to enter ment on the under-billed amount. The labeled amount. The labeled amount. Such under-billings

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AI -0309G

Ρ

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	Page 80
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No. R23 Cancels Sheet No.
RULES AND	REGULATIONS
NATURAL	GAS SERVICE
STA	ANDARDS
BILLING ERRORS As set forth hereunder, in the even shall refund to Customer the amount therefrom and, likewise, shall have the amount of any resulting undercharge. A resulting in Volume Adjustments as section above, but includes other er limited to, an incorrect multiplier and Billing Errors for transportation Transportation Terms and Conditions.	e right to collect from Customer the A Billing Error excludes meter errors et forth in the Volume Adjustments rors in billing, such as, but not /or an incorrect billing calculation.
and collect for the period during determined from the date the Bills	under-billings, the Company may bill which the Billing Error occurred, ing Error was discovered, with such for Schedules RG, RGL, CGL, and CSG, Schedules CLG and IG.
CSG, CLG, IG, RGL, and CGL, the Comduring which the over-billing occu	in over-billings under Schedules RG, pany will refund for the time period arred, determined from the date the such period limited to twenty-four
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	ISSUE DATE

DECISION NUMBER

REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs

EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

N

Μ

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	R24
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Cancels Sheet No	

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

STANDARDS

BILLING ERRORS - Cont'd

- Under this Billing Errors section:
 - In the event of an over-billing, the Customer may elect to Nreceive the refund as a credit to future billings or as a one-N time payment. If the Customer elects a one-time payment, the N Company shall make the refund within thirty (30) days. Such N over-billings shall not be subject to interest.
 - In the event of under-billing, the Customer may elect to enter N ii. into a payment arrangement on the under-billed amount. The N payment arrangement shall be equal in length to the time |N|period covered by the under-billed amount. Such under-billings N shall not be subject to interest.
 - The time period limitations for collection of under-billed |N|iii. amounts shall not apply in the event of energy diversion or |N>subterfuge.

GAS PROPERTY DETERMINATION

Gas Properties which may be required for volume measurement or energy M determination will be determined by appropriate industry standards or Mpractices, or for gas received onto the system by any other methods as Magreed upon. Appropriate industry standards include but are not limited to M those referenced herein, and the Company may adopt any subsequent Mamendments to the standards in the exercise of its reasonable judgment.

Heating Value (HV) and Specific Gravity

The HV and specific gravity may be determined by the use of an on-line T instrument, a continuous gas sampling device, a spot sample device, or for gas received onto the Company's system by any other method as agreed upon. On-line instruments include a calorimeter, gravitometer, chromatograph, and any similar device. HV and specific gravity determination by calculation T from gas composition will comply with GPA Standard 2172-2014, with physical |T|

consta	nts pe	r GPA	Standa	ara 214:	5-93.									
	eterm:	inatic	n of	compres	sibili	Lty fa	actors	for	use	in :	HV .	and	speci	fic
gravit	y calc	ulati	ons mag	y be do	ne in	acco	rdance	with	GPA	Star	ndar	d 21	172-20	14, T
or by	any o	other	means	consis	tent	with	approp	oriate	e inc	dust	ry :	stan	dards	or
practi	ces.													
ADVICE LETT	ER								ISSUE					
NUMBER									DATE					
DECISION					REGION	AL VICE P	RESIDENT		EFFECT	IVE				
NUMBER					Rates	& Regulato	ry Affairs		DATE	_				

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLO	DRADO	Page 82
2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	<u> </u>	Sheet No. R24A
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No
	RULES AND REGULATION	S
	NATURAL GAS SERVICE	
	STANDARDS	
GAS PROPERTY DETERMINATION	- Contid	
Heating Value (HV) and	d Specific Gravity - Cor	
For the purpose of calreceipts, the gas will be less than 7 lb. water per water vapor content in the per MMcf.	assumed dry if the actu MMcf. The Company ma	y account for the actual
HV and specific grav found necessary in the exe gas delivered, intervals sh	rcise of the Company's nall not exceed 12 month	s. For gas received onto
the Company's system, inte otherwise agreed upon or r specific gravity as determ in the Company's system.	required. The Company	may apply a known HV and $^{\mathrm{T}}$
	th electronic volume me	
For HV and specific of sample, and recording charactermination may be based	gravity determination brt, the properties appolen on historical data.	y continuous sample, spot $^{ m T}$ lied to volume or energy $^{ m T}$
otherwise agreed upon for g For HV and specific of in conjunction with conversarithmetic average of HV and	gravity determination b ntional chart measureme	
Determination of Comp	ressibility Factors	
accordance with an industring the Company's exercise by methods as agreed upon. 2017 Edition of the AGA Tra	y standard or practice of its reasonable judgm Appropriate methods Insmission Measurement C	ent, or for gas received, include AGA NX-19 and the
found necessary in the exe gas delivered, intervals sintervals shall not exceed required. The Company ma upstream or representative For compressibility for continuous sample, spot samplied properties may be	rcise of the Company's shall not exceed 12 mo 12 months and may be as y apply known properti location in the Company actor determination by sample, and recording based on historical	reasonable judgment. For nths. For gas received, so otherwise agreed upon or es as determined at some 's system.
Practice may be as otherwis agreed upon for gas receive		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

r obelo delivide dollin / livi di docorii lo	 Sheet No	R24B
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Cancels Sheet No. —	

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

STANDARDS

GAS PROPERTY DETERMINATION - Cont'd

Determination of Temperature

If temperature compensation is applied in conjunction with conventional chart measurement for gas volumes, the temperature of the gas shall be determined by means of a recording thermometer. The arithmetic average of temperatures for each day shall be used in computing the temperature of the gas during such day.

Determination of Atmospheric Pressure

When the atmospheric pressure is required for volume or energy determination, it shall be determined by appropriate industry standards or practices, or for gas received, by methods as agreed upon.

GAS QUALITY SPECIFICATIONS

Minimum Heating Value

The minimum monthly average heating value of natural gas delivered by the Company at standard conditions 14.73 psia and 60° Fahrenheit) shall T be:

- a. 950 Btu/scf in the Denver, North Metro, Boulder, Pueblo, San T Luis Valley, Mountain and Sterling areas.
- b. 950 Btu/scf in the Northern (including the Northern Portion of T Boulder), High Plains (except Sterling) and Rifle areas.
- c. 850 Btu/scf in the Grand Junction, Meeker, Craig, Hayden, and T Steamboat areas.

Standards for Gas Tendered to Company

The provisions set forth below shall apply to all Gas tendered to the Company's System, unless otherwise agreed in writing. The provisions below have been determined at a pressure of 14.73 psia and a temperature of 60° Fahrenheit. The Company has no obligation to accept tendered Gas of a lesser quality than that set forth below, but the Company may, in its sole judgement, agree to accept lesser quality Gas when its operations so allow.

- a. Minimum Heating Value for Gas Deliveries The minimum heating N value of Natural Gas delivered from the Company to the Receiving Party at the Delivery Point shall be 950 BTU/scf.
- b. Maximum Heating Value for Gas Deliveries All Gas shall have a total heating value of not more than 1100 Btu/scf in the BTU Adjusted Area and 1131 Btu/scf in the BTU Non-Adjusted Area.

DVICE LETTER IUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION IUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

N

M

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLO	ORADO	Page 84
P.O. Box 840		Sheet No. R24C Cancels
Denver, CO 80201-0840		Sheet No
	RULES AND REGULATION	NS
	NATURAL GAS SERVIC	Ξ
	STANDARDS	
GAS QUALITY SPECIFICATIONS Standards for Gas Ten	Cont'd dered to Company- Cont'	d N
commercially free (a Company's System)	from objectionable og any other substance th	at - All Gas shall be and temperature in the dors, dust, hydrocarbon, at might become separated
	re than one-fourth $(1/4)$	re than five (5) grains of $^{ m N}$) of one grain of hydrogen
more than two-tenths volume and Customer s free of oxygen. All	of one percent (0.2%) hall make every reasona	ted Area shall not contain by quantity of oxygen by ble effort to keep the Gas ed Area shall not contain ygen by volume.
	he flowing Gas tempera n degrees Fahrenheit (1	ture of all Gas shall not $^{ m N}$
exceed fifteen degree hundred (100) psia an composition or as c	es Fahrenheit (15°F) at d one thousand (1000) p otherwise determined b	rbon dew point shall not not any pressure between one sia as calculated from Gas y dew-point apparatus in lected by the Company on a
shall not contain mor	All Gas shall have been e than five (5) pounds the Standard Condition	
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLO		FUC NO. 6 Gas	Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 85
TOBLIC SERVICE COMPART OF COLO			Sheet NoR24D_
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840			Cancels Sheet No
	RULES AND REGULATI	ONS	
	NATURAL GAS SERVI	CE	
	STANDARDS		
GAS QUALITY SPECIFICATIONS	Cont'd dered to Company- Cont	. / d	
			N
i. <u>Total Carbon Dic</u> percent (3%) by volum	oxide - All Gas shall e of carbon dioxide.	not contain	more than three N
not exceed fourteen a	stible <u>Gas</u> - Total mand three tenths perceive percent (5%) by w	nt (14.3%) }	oy volume in BTU N
received by the Comp merchantable in qual Company's System or including but not l pathogens, dust, di: liquid or solid matte at the temperature as Company, which might	ostances and Objection any at Receipt Point of the Merchantabilicimited to polychlorist, gum-forming consider or water and hydrocand pressure at which interfere with its manage with the operation of the standard of the sta	s) shall be substances ty of Gas nated biphe tituents, warbons in lithe Gas is exectability	commercial and N harmful to the or Gas service, enyls, bacteria, vater and other quid or gas form received by the or cause harm or
the Receipt Point(s) Hazardous Substances of the Gas, would pre Natural Gas, be injur and/or safety hazard	tances - All Natural and the component part at concentration leve event or unduly impact ious to Company's Systo employees, customes e government standards	ts thereof s ls, which in the merchantem, would p ts, and/or t	hall not contain N the normal use ntability of the present a health
will not be purchase gas supplier can biomethane gas suppli	Landfills - Gas from d, accepted or transpinterconnect with the demonstrate landfill that is or	ported. Before Company' that the bid	ore a biomethane N s System, the omethane gas was
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

Ρ

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	3	Page 86
	Sheet No	R25
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	
RULES AND REGULATIONS		
NATURAL GAS SERVICE		
STANDARDS GAS QUALITY SPECIFICATIONS - Cont'd		I N
Gas Quality Liability Notwithstanding any other liability provisions of the Company shall not be liable for any damages incurred Company's refusal to receive Gas that does not specifications. The party tendering Gas to Company's indemnify, save and hold harmless Company for any injury or liability arising from or out of the tender to Conforming Gas.	as a res meet System Y, damag	sult of quality shall e, loss
THERM CONVERSION The following is a description of the methodology up Company for the purpose of converting metered volumes to The The actual calculations used to convert metered volumes Dekatherms will be accomplished in the Company's Custome System and will be based on the product of metered volumes the Multiplier as follows:	rm equiv to The er Info	alents. rms or rmation
Therms (Th) = Metered Volumes (Ccf) x Therm Mult Dekatherms (Dth) = Metered Volumes (Mcf) x Therm Mult		
Fractional Therms will not be used. Standard rounding criapplied. The Therm Multiplier is the product of three factor		
Therm Multiplier = F_P x F_T x F_E		
Where F_P = Altitude Factor F_T = Temperature Factor F_E = Energy Factor		
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE		

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	R49
Cancels	
Shoot No	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

SERVICE LATERAL EXTENSION AND DISTRIBUTION MAIN EXTENSION POLICY

EXTENSIONS FOR A LOCAL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY CUSTOMER - Cont'd

CUSTOMER'S REINFORCEMENTS

Any required Reinforcement other than for an LDC Customer shall generally recognize the Construction Cost, Construction Allowance and customer Construction Payment provisions of this Extension Policy in accordance with individual agreements between Applicant and Company based upon the amount, character and permanency of the load. Where gas distribution system reinforcement is required for serving an existing customer's gas service from Company, Company shall make such Reinforcement of the distribution system as follows: for a Residential or small Commercial customer that receives service under a rate schedule for which the Distribution Portion of the Construction Allowance is not based on the Maximum Daily Quantity (MDQ), related to the customer's total load $^{\mid T \mid}$ requirements, Company will make such Reinforcements at its expense. all customers that receive service under a rate schedule for which the Distribution Portion of the Construction Allowance is based on MDQ, such reinforcement shall be a Distribution Extension where the Construction Cost shall include the Company's cost to reinforce the system, as well as the cost of new distribution facilities necessary to serve the customer's total load, less the applicable Construction Allowance amount for the added load.

For purposes of this section, all reinforcement for new Residential or Commercial development shall be considered non-residential and the developer shall be responsible for Reinforcement costs. All Reinforcements for LDC Customers shall be subject to the provisions of the Extensions for Local Distribution Company Customer section of this Extension Policy.

COMPRESSOR STATIONS

In the event that the Company determines that an LDC Customer requires either a new Compressor Station owned by the Company or increased pressure at an existing Compressor Station that requires the installation of one or more additional compressor(s), such incremental Compressor Station costs attributable to the LDC Customer may be included in the Distribution Main Extension or Reinforcement.

attributable Extension or		may	be	included	in	the	Distribution	Main	
D. 405 1 5555									
DVICE LETTER UMBER						SUE TE			
ECISION UMBER		GIONAL V ates & Re		RESIDENT ry Affairs		FECTIVE TE			

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	R60
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Cancels Sheet No	

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

REQUESTS FOR CUSTOMER DATA

The Company will not disclose Customer Data to a Third Party, except as necessary to provide regulated utility services to Customers; as otherwise permitted or required by law or Commission rule; or pursuant to the authorization given by the Customer in accordance with Commission Rules and the provisions set forth herein. Nothing herein limits a Customer's right to obtain their own data or the right of such Customer to provide their own data to anyone. The Company provides Customers with online self-service options for obtaining their own Customer Data.

DEFINITION OF TERMS

Business Day as used in this Request for Customer Data section shall include weekdays except for Holidays.

Customer Consent Form a form required for Customers to authorize the Company to provide Customer Data to a Third Party. Customer Consent Forms are available on the Commission's website, as well as the Company's website.

Customer Data has the meaning as set forth in the Commission's Rules.

Third Party has the meaning as set forth in the Commission's Rules.

CUSTOMER DATA AVAILABLE TO CUSTOMERS AND THIRD PARTIES

Customer Consent Forms Process

A completed and executed Customer Consent Form is required for Customers to authorize the Company to provide to a Third Party a Standard Customer Data Report or a Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report, as defined herein. The Company shall not provide any of the foregoing Reports to any Third Party unless the Company has received a valid Customer Consent Form signed by the relevant Customer(s), and the Customer Consent Form(s) are accepted through the Company's validation processes. Customer Consent Form(s) may also be required in connection with a Whole Building Energy Use Data Report, as set forth herein.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

Ν

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	R61
Cancels Sheet No.	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

REQUESTS FOR CUSTOMER DATA

CUSTOMER DATA AVAILABLE TO CUSTOMERS AND THIRD PARTIES - Cont'd

Customer Consent Form Process - Cont'd

Completed Customer Consent Forms must be emailed to datarequest@xcelenergy.com, mailed to P.O. Box 8 Eau Claire, WI, 54702, or faxed to 866-208-8732. The Company shall reject any Customer Consent Form that is non-compliant with the Commission's Rules or that is not accepted through the Company's validation processes. The Company will require five (5) Business Days to validate a Customer Consent Form. If the Company deems the Customer Consent Form invalid, the Company will notify the requestor, in writing.

Standard Customer Data Report

A Standard Customer Data Report is a report provided at no charge to either a Customer or a Third Party that contains Customer Data for a single Customer. The Company will provide a Standard Customer Data Report to a Third Party if a valid Customer Consent Form is on file. The available types and amounts of Customer Data included in the Standard Customer Data Report will vary and change from time to time, based upon changes in the availability of such data from the Company's electronic data systems, as well as changes in the meter type and network technology used to provide gas service and to bill a specific Customer for such service. At a minimum, a Standard Customer Data Report will contain: Customer Number, Premise Number, Service Address, Meter Number, Meter Read Date, and Total Usage.

A Customer or Third Party may request that the Company provide a Standard Customer Data Report that includes all of the applicable standard Customer Data. The request must be for a specific time period, not to exceed thirty-six (36) Months or such other time period specifically permitted by the Customer Consent Form. A Customer or Third Party may also request that the Company provide a Standard Customer Data Report on an on-going basis. Ongoing reports will be provided until such time that the Customer requests, in writing, that the reporting be terminated, or so long as the consent is valid.

	Frequency of Customer Data Updates and Transmi	ttal		
	The frequency of Customer Data updates	and	transmittal	for
	Standard Customer Data Reports will be when requested by the Customer or Third Party, no more frequently than Monthly.			
VICE LETTER	ISSUE			

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

N

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	R62
Cancels	
Sheet No.	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

REQUESTS FOR CUSTOMER DATA

CUSTOMER DATA AVAILABLE TO CUSTOMERS AND THIRD PARTIES- Cont'd

Standard Customer Data Report - Cont'd

Method of Transmittal

At the election of the requesting party, such reports can be provided either via: 1) a secure electronic format that ensures adequate protections for the Company's system security and the continued privacy of the Customer during transmission; 2) facsimile; or 3) paper sent through the United States Postal Service. The requestor is responsible for providing to the Company an accurate email or postal mail address.

Timeframe for Processing Request

The Company requires ten (10) Business Days to provide a Standard Customer Data Report after validating the Customer Consent Form.

Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report

A Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report is a report provided to either a Customer or a Third Party that contains Customer Data for The Company will provide a Non-Standard more than one Customer. Batched Customer Data Report to a Third Party if valid Customer Consent Forms are on file for all Customers to whom the data pertains and the Customer Consent Forms are accepted through the Company's validation processes. The available types and amounts of Customer Data included in the Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report will vary and change from time to time, based upon changes in the availability of such data from the Company's electronic data systems, as well as changes in the meter type and network technology used to provide gas service and to bill a specific Customer for such service. At a minimum, a Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report will Customer Number, Premise Number, Service Address, Meter contain: Number, Meter Read Date, and Total Usage.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

Ν

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No.	R63
Cancels	
Sheet No.	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

REQUESTS FOR CUSTOMER DATA

CUSTOMER DATA AVAILABLE TO CUSTOMERS AND THIRD PARTIES- Cont'd

Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report - Cont'd

A Customer or Third Party may request that the Company provide a Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report that includes all of the applicable Customer Data for a specific group of Customers. The request must be for a specific time period (not to exceed six (6) Years) as specified in the Customer Consent Form, and the same time period must be applicable to all Customers included in the Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report. A Customer or Third Party may also request that the Company provide a Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report on an on-going basis. Ongoing data reports will be provided until such time that the Customer or Third Party requests, in writing, that the reporting be terminated.

Frequency of Customer Data Updates and Transmittal

The frequency of Customer Data updates and transmittal for Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Reports will be when requested by the Customer or Third Party.

Method of Transmittal

Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Reports will be provided via a secure electronic format that ensures adequate protections for the utility's system security and the continued privacy of the Customer during transmission.

Timeframe for Processing Requests

The Company requires ten (10) business days to provide a Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report after validating the Customer Consent Forms.

Charge

The Non-Standard Batched Customer Data Report is provided for a charge per report, as set forth in the Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service.

DVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
UMBER		_ DATE	
ECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT	EFFECTIVE	
LIMPED	Potos & Pogulatory Affairs	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

s	Sheet No	R64
C	Cancels	
c	Shoot No	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

REQUESTS FOR CUSTOMER DATA

AGGREGATED DATA REPORT

An Aggregated Data Report is a report that provides Aggregated Data and that meets the 15/15 aggregation requirement under the Commission's Rules. "Aggregated Data" means Customer Data, alone or in combination with non-Customer Data, resulting from processing (e.g., average of a group of customers) and/or the compilation of Customer Data of one or more Customers from which all unique identifiers and personal information has been removed. Customer Consent Forms are not required in order to obtain an Aggregated Data Report.

Standard Aggregated Data Reports

A Standard Aggregated Data Report contains Aggregated Data such as usage, revenue, and program participation, and can be generated by the Company using its standard reporting system, as outlined by the Company's geographical data boundaries. The available types and amounts of aggregated data included in the Standard Aggregated Data Report will vary and change from time to time, based upon changes in the availability of such aggregated data from the Company's electronic data systems, as well as changes in the meter type and network technology used to provide gas service and to bill Customers.

- Frequency of Data Collection: Limited to up to thirty-six (36) Months of data, one report annually.
- Method of Transmittal: Standard Aggregated Data Reports will be provided via a secure electronic format.
- Charge: There is no charge for a Standard Aggregated Data Report.
- Timeframe for Processing Requests. The Company requires ten (10) business days to provide a Standard Aggregated Data Report.
- Form: Standard Aggregated Data Reports can be requested by contacting the Company at the following link: https://www.xcelenergy.com/customersupport/contactusform. The request must include the name of the requester, requester's company name (if applicable), contact name, address, phone number, and email. The request shall also include a description of the requested Standard Aggregated Data Report which at a minimum includes the requested geographic, time, and aggregated data parameters.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	R65
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Cancels Sheet No	

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

REQUESTS FOR CUSTOMER DATA

AGGREGATED DATA REPORT - Cont'd

Non-Standard Aggregated Data Reports

A Non-Standard Aggregated Data Report (a) contains Aggregated Data in addition to that available under a Standard Aggregated Data Report that cannot be generated by the Company using its standard reporting system; and/or (b) a Standard Aggregated Data Report for which subsequent ongoing Monthly updates are requested.

- Frequency of Data Collection: Limited to up to thirty-six (36) Months of data, no more frequently than Monthly.
- Method of Transmittal: Non-Standard Aggregated Data Reports will be provided via a secure electronic format.
- Charge. The Non-Standard Aggregated Data Report is compiled based on an hourly charge per report, as set forth in the Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service.
- Timeframe for Processing Requests: The Company requires more than ten (10) business days to provide a Non-Standard Aggregated Data Report, and the timing is dependent on the nature of the request.
- Form: Non-Standard Aggregated Data Reports can be requested by contacting the Company at the following link: https://www.xcelenergy.com/customer_support/contact_us_form. The report request must include the name of the requester, requester's company name (if applicable), contact name, address, phone number, and email. The request shall also include a description of the requested Non-Standard Aggregated Data Report which at a minimum includes the requested geographic, time, and aggregated data parameters.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	_	ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

N

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	R66
	Cancels	

RULES AND REGULATIONS

NATURAL GAS SERVICE

REQUESTS FOR CUSTOMER DATA

WHOLE BUILDING ENERGY USE DATA REPORT

If requested by a property owner or its authorized agent, the Company will provide a Whole Building Energy Use Data Report containing only whole building energy use data to the property owner or its authorized agent as required by rule 4034. Whole building energy use data is limited to the sum of the Monthly gas use for either all service connections at a building on a parcel of real property or all buildings on a parcel of real property, and that meets the 4/50 aggregation requirement under the Commission's Rules. The property owner and its authorized agent are not allowed to disclose the whole building energy use data except for the purposes of building benchmarking, identifying energy efficiency projects, and energy management. If the 4/50 aggregation requirement is met, Customer Consent Forms are not required for a Whole Building Energy Use Data Report. additional requirements for requesting a Whole Building Energy Use Data and associated forms can be found at the following www.xcelenergy.com/energybenchmarking.

In the event the 4/50 aggregation requirement is not met, a Whole Building Energy Use Data Report may still be obtained if valid Customer Consent Forms, which have been accepted through the Company's validation processes, are on file for all Customers to whom the data pertains.

The Company may charge a property owner or its authorized agent for the development of a Whole Building Energy Use Data Report. Such rate shall be determined in the tariff as a Non-Standard Aggregated Data Report. Alternatively, the Company need not charge if the cost to charge a property owner or its authorized agent is greater than the cost to develop a Whole Building Energy Use Data Report.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
	·		
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Rates & Regulatory Affairs	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 95

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	T1
	Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.
GAS TRANSPORTATIO	N TERMS AND CONDITIONS	
IN	IDEX	
		Sheet No.
- ,		
Index		T1-T3
General Statement		T4
Shipper, Receiving Party and Agent Acknowledge	_	T5
Definition of Terms		T6-T13
Transportation Service Options		T14-T16
Firm Transportation Service		T14
Backup Sales Service Option		T14-T15
Interruptible Transportation Servi		T15-T16
On Peak Demand Quantity		T16
Initiating and Amending Gas Transportati		T16-T19
Request for Transportation Service		T16-T18
Amending Transportation Service		T18-T19
Security for Gas Transportation Service.		T19-T20
New or Additional Facilities		T20
Communication Line Installation and Mair		T21-T22
Agents		T22-T25
Agent Where Receiving Party Has Si	=	Т23
Agent Where Receiving Party Delega		-00
Agreement		T23
Agent for Multiple Receiving Partic		T23
Term of Agency and Change in Agent		T23-T24
Responsibilities of Agent		T24
Agent Communications and Actions .		T24
Agency Liability		T24
Receiving Party Contact List		T25
Failure to Act		T25
Transporter Right to Revoke Agency	-	T25
Survival		T25
Electronic Bulletin Board		T26
Accuracy of EBB Information		T26
Confidential Information		T26
Continued availability of EBB		T26
Transportation Operating Conditions Incl		T27
Pressure at Receipt Point(s)		T27
Pressure at Delivery Point(s)		T27
Hourly Receipt and Delivery Quanti	ties	T27
Open Season	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	T27
ADVICE LETTER	ISSUE	
NUMBER	DATE	
	L VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE y Development DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 207 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 96

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

				Sheet No	T1A_
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840				Cancels Sheet No	
					D
	RESERVED FOR 1	FUTURE FILING			
	KEGEKVED TOK				
ADVICE LETTER			100115		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		/ICE DDESIDENT	ISSUE DATE		
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL \ Policy	/ICE PRESIDENT, Development	EFFECTIVE DATE		

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 97

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No.	Т2
	Cancels Sheet No	

00 00004 0040	Cancels Sheet No
GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS	
INDEX	
	Sheet No.
Gas Quality for Gas Transportation Service	T28-T30
Prior Approval of Gas Quality Facilities	T28
Gas Quality Testing	T28
Processing and Blending	T28
Waiver of Quality Specifications	T29
Failure to Meet Quality Specifications	T29
Gas Interchangeability	T29
Odorization	Т30
Gas Quality Liability	T30
Nomination and Confirmations	T30-T39
Nominations and Priority of Service Nominations and Scheduling Procedures of Receipts and	T31-T32
Deliveries	T32-T33
Nomination and Confirmation Deadlines	Т34
Capacity Allocation Procedure Determination of Quantities Transported and Related	Т35
Allocations at Points	T35-T36
Capacity Interruption and Priority of Service	T36-T37
Confirmation	T37-T38
Adjustments to Confirmations due to Receipt Point or	
Delivery Point Underperformance	T38-T39
Operational Balancing Agreements (OBAS)	T40
mbalance Management	T40-T45
Transporter Balancing Option	T41
Shipper Daily Balancing Option	T41
Daily Imbalance Charges Under Shipper Daily Balancing Option.	T42
Shipper Daily Balancing Option Imbalance Report	T42
Monthly Imbalance Resolution and Corrective Action	T42-T43
Aggregate Balancing	T43
Monthly Imbalances and Monthly Cashout	T44-T44A
Imbalance Due to Prior Period Adjustment	T45
perational Flow Order	T46 T46-T48
Billing and Payment Statements	T46-146
	T46
Monthly Billing Payment and Late Payment Charge	T47
Verification of Statements	T47
Volume Adjustments	T47-T48
Billing Errors	T48-T49
	140 149
VICE LETTER ISSUE UMBER DATE	

DECISION

NUMBER

Policy Development

EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 98

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	Т3
840 O 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	

00.0004.0040	Cancels Sheet No
GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS	
INDEX	
Suspension or Termination of Gas Transportation Service Termination of Service Upon 30-Day Notice Cause for Suspension, Termination, or Revocation Effect of Agency Agreement on Termination, Suspension, Revocation Balancing Upon Termination of Service Agreement Return to Service Force Majeure. System Operation. Notices Liability. Warranty. Waivers Transportation Agreements Form of Request For Gas Transportation Service Form of Request for Amendment/Change Notification to Gas Transportation Service. Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement Interruptible Gas Transportation Service Agreement Agency Agreement (For use when Agent Has Executed Service Agreement). Agency Agreement (For use when Receiving Party Has Executed Service Agreement).	Sheet No. T49-T52 T49 T50 T51 T52 T52 T53 T54 T54 T55 T55 T55 T55 T56-T75 T56-T77 T58-T59 T60-T64 T65-T69 T70-T72 T73-T75
DVICE LETTER ISSUE	
DVICE LETTER ISSUE UMBER DATE	

NUMBER	EK	
DECISION NUMBER		

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 210 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	14
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GENERAL STATEMENT

Gas Transportation Service is subject to the rates, charges, terms, and conditions of Transporter's Gas tariff on file and in effect with the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Colorado (Commission), including these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, all of which are subject to termination, change, or modification, in whole or in part, at any time as provided by the rules of the Commission. The following Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, filed with the Commission as part of Public Service Company of Colorado's (Transporter's) Gas tariff, set forth the terms and conditions under which Gas Transportation Service is provided and govern all classes of such service, and the related transportation rate schedules, in all territory served by Transporter. Gas Transportation Service furnished by Transporter is also subject to the Commission's Rules Regulating Gas Utilities and Pipeline Operators and other applicable provisions of Transporter's Gas tariff.

Capitalized terms other than proper names not defined in these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions shall have the definition set forth in the Rules and Regulations Applicable to All Natural Gas Services section of the Company's Gas tariff. In the event conflict exists between these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions and the Rules and Regulations Applicable to All Natural Gas Services, the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions shall control for purposes of Gas Transportation Service.

These Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions are applicable to all existing and new Shippers and Receiving Parties taking delivery from Transporter of Gas Transportation Service.

Any waiver at any time of Transporter's rights or privileges under these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions or under any individual Service Agreement entered into pursuant to this tariff shall not be deemed a waiver as to any right or privilege in any other circumstance or matter.

ADVICE LETTER ISSUE	
NUMBER DATE DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development DATE Policy Development DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 211 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

C

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No.	T5
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SHIPPER, RECEIVING PARTY AND AGENT ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

All parties taking Gas Transportation Service from Transporter, including Shipper, Receiving Party and Agent, acknowledge the foregoing General Statement, as well as the following:

- 1) All Gas Transportation Service provided to Shipper and the Receiving Party by Transporter is for the benefit of the Receiving Party, and in the event that timely payment is not made for any service, or any rule or regulation of Transporter or the Commission is violated by Shipper, Receiving Party or Agent, all service provided shall be subject to suspension or termination in accordance with Transporter's Gas tariff;
- 2) Shipper is responsible for obtaining Shipper's Gas for tender to Transporter at the Receipt Points, making payment of all costs of such gas from sources other than Transporter, nominating quantities at Receipt Points and Delivery Points, managing Imbalances of Gas, and otherwise complying with its Service Agreement and Transporter's Gas tariff. If Shipper fails to comply with the terms of its Service Agreement, these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, and other Gas tariff obligations or agreements with Transporter, Transporter shall not be required to provide Transportation Service.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	_	ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

TOBERO DETENTOE GOINT /INT OF GOEGIN ABO	Sheet No.	Т6
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITION OF TERMS

 $\underline{\text{Agent}}$ - A third party who has the authority under a duly executed Agency Agreement to exercise certain or all rights and/or perform certain or all obligations set forth in the Service Agreement for the benefit of the Shipper(s) and/or for the benefit of the Receiving Party(ies). The Agent and the Shipper may be one and the same.

Agency Agreement - An agreement between a Shipper and its Agent and/or between a Receiving Party and its Agent.

 $\underline{\text{Allocation}(s)}$ - The determination of gas quantities at Receipt Point(s) and Delivery Point(s).

Backup Reservation Quantity - The maximum daily quantity of Backup Sales Service Natural Gas that a Shipper, with a Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement, may purchase from Transporter. The applicable maximum quantities will be set forth in Shipper's Service Agreement or amendments thereto.

Balancing - Shipper's obligation, whether or not delegated to an Agent, to match physical quantities of Shipper's Gas with the Scheduled Quantities at the Receipt Point(s) and Delivery Point(s) and to balance (or make equal) monthly and daily receipt and delivery quantities, as required under this tariff.

<u>Capacity Interruption or Interruption</u> - The discontinuance of Transportation Service due to Transporter's inability to provide such service due to capacity constraints on Transporter's System or other operational reasons.

Category One Receipt Point List - A designation contained on the Master Point List (found in Transporter's EBB) indicating those point(s) available for Shippers to tender Gas to Transporter on an interruptible basis.

Category Two Receipt Point List - A designation contained on the Master Point List (found in Transporter's EBB) indicating those unique point(s) available for Shippers to tender gas to Transporter on an interruptible basis that may be available from time-to-time. These points may require Transporter to provide Transportation Service by displacement and, therefore, must be approved in advance by Transporter.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 213 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 102

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

				Sheet No	T6A
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840				Cancels Sheet No	
	RESERVED FOR	R FUTURE FILIN	1G		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER			ISSUE DATE _		
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONA Polic	L VICE PRESIDENT, cy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE _		

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANT OF COLORADO	Sheet No	т7
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Cancels Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd

CIG TF Transportation Rate - The maximum transportation commodity rate (per Dth), including applicable charges for fuel, lost and unaccounted for gas, and all other applicable surcharges and fees in effect from time to time for firm transportation service under Rate Schedule TF-1, or successor rate schedule, of Colorado Interstate Gas Company's (CIG) Federal Energy Regulatory Commission gas tariff.

<u>CIG TI Transportation Rate</u> - The maximum transportation commodity rate (per Dth), including applicable charges for fuel, lost and unaccounted for gas, and all other applicable surcharges and fees in effect from time to time for interruptible transportation service under Rate Schedule TI-1, or successor rate schedule, of Colorado Interstate Gas Company's (CIG) Federal Energy Regulatory Commission gas tariff.

<u>Confirmed Quantity(ies)</u> - The quantity of gas that has been nominated by a Shipper and, in whole or in part, been approved by the Interconnecting Party or Transporter for transportation on Transporter's System for a specific Gas Day.

 $\frac{\text{Contract Year}}{30}$ - The annual period from May 1 through the following April $\frac{1}{30}$, or such other period as specified by Transporter in the Service Agreement.

 $\underline{\text{Default Imbalance}}$ - An unresolved cumulative under-delivery Imbalance for the current Month that exceeds 50% of the current Month deliveries as of any Gas Day after the tenth Day of the Month.

 $\underline{\text{Delivery}}$ - Transporter's action of delivering Gas from Transporter's System to the Shipper and/or the Receiving Party at the Interconnect between Transporter's System and the facilities of the Shipper and/or the Receiving Party.

 $\underline{\text{Delivery Point(s)}}$ - The point(s) where Transporter delivers Gas to the Receiving Party for Shipper's account.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

TOBER DETATION OF THE TOTAL OF	Sheet No.	Т8
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd

Electronic Bulletin Board or EBB - Transporter's Electronic Bulletin Board available on Transporter's designated interactive internet website that contains data and informational elements, including those as described in these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

Fuel, Lost and Unaccounted-For Gas or FL&U - A quantity of gas equal to that lost and unaccounted for in Transporter's System, stated in terms of a percentage of the quantities received into Transporter's System, computed and adjusted annually for each calendar year as set forth in the applicable Transportation Rate Schedule.

<u>FL&U Percentage</u> - Transporter's total system fuel and loss quantities adjusted for Transporter-owned storage, plant fuel, and gas shrinkage for the twelve (12) months ending June 30.

 $\underline{\text{Gas}}$ or Natural $\underline{\text{Gas}}$ - Any mixture of hydrocarbons consisting essentially of methane. These terms need not be capitalized to have this meaning.

 $\underline{\text{Gas Day}}$ - A period of twenty-four (24) consecutive-hours beginning and ending at 9:00 a.m. CCT. The reference date for any Gas Day shall be the date at the beginning of such 24-hour period.

 $\underline{\mbox{Gas}}$ Transportation Service or Transportation Service – Any services related to the transportation of gas provided by Transporter to a Shipper or Receiving Party pursuant to Transporter's Gas tariff and the applicable Service Agreement.

Imbalance - The difference between the quantity of Shipper's Gas tendered by Shipper at the Receipt Point(s) (less FL&U) and the quantity of Shipper's Gas delivered by Transporter at the Delivery Point(s) to Shipper or for Shipper's account to the Receiving Party.

Imbalance Resolution Gas - The quantity of Gas necessary to correct a current Month Imbalance between Shipper and Transporter.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 216 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No.	Т9
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd

Index Price One - A gas commodity market index price equal to the highest reported "Weekly Weighted Average Price" for CIG Rocky Mountains, as published by Platts Gas Daily on the first Business Day of each week of a four-week period, where the first applicable "Weekly Weighted Average Price" for each such four-week period includes the fourth (4th) calendar day of the Month. Should Platts Gas Daily become unavailable, Transporter shall determine the highest weekly average index price based on information posted in a similar publication.

Index Price Two - A gas commodity market index price equal to the lowest reported "Weekly Weighted Average Price" for CIG Rocky Mountains, as published by Platts Gas Daily on the first Business Day of each week of a four-week period, where the first applicable "Weekly Weighted Average Price" for each such four-week period includes the fourth (4th) calendar day of the Month. Should Platts Gas Daily become unavailable, Transporter shall determine the lowest weekly average index price based on information posted in a similar publication.

Interconnect - A point at which any non-Transporter owned facility, including, but not limited to, third-party-owned pipelines, plants, and gathering systems, connects with Transporter's System.

Interconnection Agreement - An agreement between Transporter and a third party that contemplates construction, payment for construction, ongoing operation and maintenance, and other obligations between the parties at an Interconnect.

Interconnecting Party(ies) - The Operator of the non-Transporter owned facilities at the Interconnect.

than an interstate pipeline or an intrastate transmission pipeline, and is engaged in the sale and distribution of Gas for end-user consumption. LDC may also perform transportation services for its end use customers, and/or for another LDC and/or its end use customers, as authorized under its effective Colorado jurisdictional tariffs.

ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
NUMBER	_	DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	
NOWIDEIX		DATE	

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

· · · · ·	Sheet No	T10
	Cancels Shoot No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd

Maximum Daily Quantity or MDQ - The maximum daily quantity of Gas that Transporter agrees to deliver at each Delivery Point as agreed by the parties. The Maximum Daily Quantity shall be established at a level intended to represent no less than the Receiving Party's actual daily usage requirements at each Delivery Point. This term is used interchangeably with Peak Day Quantity, or PDQ, as well as Maximum Daily Transportation Quantity, or MDTQ.

Master Point List - A listing of all currently available Receipt Points as provided on Transporter's EBB.

 $\frac{\text{Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure or MAOP}}{\text{which Transporter's System may operate on any segment or at any point.}} - The maximum pressure$

 $\underline{\text{Mountain Clock Time or MCT}}$ - Mountain Standard Time except for that period when daylight savings time is in effect. During this daylight savings time period, MCT shall mean Mountain Daylight Time.

Measurement Error - An error caused by a defect or malfunction in gas measurement communication instrumentation or an unintentional human error in the retrieval, entry, processing, calculation, posting or transcribing of volumetric data, resulting in the posting/billing by Transporter of an incorrect quantity of gas delivered to a Shipper.

 $\underline{\text{Month}}$ - The period beginning at 8:00 a.m. Mountain Clock Time (9:00 AM CCT) on the first day of a calendar month and ending at 7:59 a.m. Mountain Clock Time (8:59 AM CCT) on the same day of the following calendar month.

 $\underline{\text{NAESB}}$ Standards or NAESB WGQ Standards – The business practices and electronic communication practices, protocols and processes promulgated by the North American Energy Standards Board (also known as the Wholesale Gas Quadrant or the Gas Industry Standards Board).

 $\underline{\text{Nominations}}$ - The physical quantity of gas that a Shipper requests to transport on Transporter's System for a specific Gas Day. Nominations are to be adjusted to include FL&U and shall be made on a Dekatherm basis.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE
	, ,	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 218 of 287 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	Hea COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas	ring Exhibit 105, Proceeding No.	
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO		Sheet No.	T11
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.	
GAS TRANSPORTATION	TERMS AND CONDITIONS		
DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd			
OFO Tolerance Level - The quantity specified in under- or over-delivered to an Operaperiod of an Operational Flow Order with	an Operational Flow Or ational Area by a Ship	der that pper duri	can be ng the
On Peak Demand Quantity - The Shipper with an Interruptible Gas purchase from Transporter, with the in Shipper's Service Agreement or amer	Transportation Service applicable maximum qua	Agreeme	nt may
Operational Area - Regional are of pipeline facilities that receive commingled and interchanged with othe in that Operational Area. Operation EBB. Receiving Parties under a Servi specific Operational Area based on the Points shall determine the Operati Agreement shall be grouped.	and deliver Gas that gas supplies received al Areas are posted of the control of	t is reg d and del n Transpo grouped u tion of De	gularly livered orter's under a elivery
Operational Balancing Agreement Transporter and the Interconnecting Point that specifies the balancing and/or Delivery Point variances at an	Party at a Receipt Po procedures to manage	int or De	elivery
Operational Flow Order or OFO allowed by this tariff to alleviate threaten the safe operation or intermaintain operations required to prove Transportation Service, which is issued as Day(s) and covering either a designated Shipper or group of Shipper Transporter reasonably believes are captured to prove the same of t	e conditions that the grity of Transporter' dide efficient and rel ed for all or a specif designated Operation ders within an Operation	eaten or s System liable Fi ic portical Area, onal Area	could or to rm Gas on of a or a , that
Operator - The party that cont Interconnect.	rols the movement of	gas thro	ugh an
Primary Receipt Point(s) - Recei	pt Point(s) specified	in the Fi	rm Gas

Transportation Service Agreement or amendments thereto as Primary Receipt
Point(s) where Receiving Party is entitled to Firm Gas
Transportation Service on Transporter's System.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 219 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No.	T12
Cancels Short No.	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd

<u>Prior Period Adjustment</u> - A retroactive correction of the Gas quantities received, transported, delivered and/or used as initially accounted-for and reported by Transporter, necessitating a correction of Transporter's transportation service billing for a period of at least one (1) Month, but not to exceed twenty-four (24) Months.

Receipt Point(s) - The Interconnect wherein Transporter receives Gas tendered by or for the account of Shipper for transportation on Transporter's System. Receipt Points are specified in the Service Agreement or amendments thereto and/or in the Master Point List on Transporter's EBB.

Receiving Party(ies) - The party or parties that take delivery of Natural Gas from Transporter at the Delivery Point(s). The Receiving Party(ies)/end-use customer and the Shipper may be one and the same.

Scheduled Quantity(ies) - The quantity of Natural Gas (plus FL&U) that the Shipper nominates, the Operator confirms for Transporter, and Transporter verifies with upstream and downstream parties for Shipper to receive at the Receipt Point(s), and/or the quantity of Natural Gas that Transporter delivers to Shipper (or for Shipper's account) at the Delivery Point(s) for a specific Gas Day.

 $\underline{\text{Secondary Delivery Point(s)}} \ - \ \text{Authorized Delivery Point(s)} \ \ \text{that is} \\ \text{not considered as a Primary Delivery Point(s).}$

 $\underline{\text{Secondary Receipt Point(s)}} \ - \ \text{Authorized Receipt Point(s)} \ \text{that are not} \\ \text{on the Master Point List as Primary Receipt Point(s).}$

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 220 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 109

С

FUBLIC SERVICE COMPANT OF COLORADO	Sheet No T13
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.
GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS	S AND CONDITIONS
DEFINITION OF TERMS - Cont'd	
Shipper - A party who takes G Transporter's System, on either a firm addition, an Agent, Shipper, and/or Receisame.	or interruptible basis. In
Shipper's Gas - Gas for which title Receiving Party.	is held by the Shipper or the
System - The pipelines, compressor meters, gas processing facilities and oth Transporter utilized in providing Transport	her related facilities owned by
<u>Transporter</u> - Public Service Companies referred to as the Company.	ny of Colorado, also sometimes
Unauthorized Overrun Penalty - An amorevent a Shipper's deliveries exceed an Interruptible Transportation Shipper transpersand Quantity in the event of an Interrup	OFO Tolerance Level and to an sporting Gas above its On Peal
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	ISSUE DATE
DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRES NUMBER Policy Developmer	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 221 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 110

				Sheet No	T13A
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840				Cancels Sheet No	
	RESERVED FOR	R FUTURE FIL	ING		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER			ISSUE DATE		
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL Policy	VICE PRESIDENT, Development	EFFECTIVE DATE		

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 222 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 as Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 111

			Sheet No	T13B
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840			Cancels Sheet No.	
				Ι
	RESERVED FOR FUTURE I	TILING		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE		
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE		

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 223 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

C

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

,,,	Sheet No	T14
	Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TRANSPORTATION SERVICE OPTIONS

Firm Transportation Service

Firm Transportation Service consists of the reservation of firm capacity on Transporter's System and the transportation of Shipper's Gas on Transporter's System from a Shipper's Receipt Point(s) to its Delivery Point(s) on a firm basis. The terms of Firm Transportation Service provided to a Shipper, as well as any Backup Sales Service provided to Shipper, shall be as set forth in the Shipper's Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement or amendments thereto and Transporter's Gas tariff.

Backup Sales Service Option

The Backup Sales Service option, if selected by Shipper and approved by Transporter, allows a Shipper taking Transporter's Firm Transportation Service to pay a reservation charge giving Shipper rights to purchase sales gas up to Shipper's Backup Reservation Quantity. The Backup Sales Service option shall be made available to Shipper for and on behalf of the Receiving Party only.

A Shipper requesting to enter into or revise a Service Agreement to add the Backup Sales Service option shall submit either a Request for Transportation Service or a Request to Amend/Change Transportation Service Agreement, specifying the requested Backup Reservation Quantity. The Backup Reservation Quantity shall not be greater than the MDQ requested by the Shipper and approved by Transporter for Firm Transportation Service.

In general, it is preferable that requests for the Backup Sales Service option be submitted with sufficient time to begin such service on May 1. Transporter will review Requests for the Backup Sales Service option on a first-come, first-served basis, based upon the date of receipt of the request. Requests for the Backup Sales Service option, and the associated requested Backup Reservation Quantity, shall be approved or denied by Transporter in writing, at its sole discretion, within sixty (60) days of the receipt thereof. Transporter approval will specify the form of security required, if any, consistent with the Security for Gas Transportation section of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
NUMBER		_ DATE _	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Policy Development	DATE _	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 224 of 287

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

_	Sheet No	T15
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TRANSPORTATION SERVICE OPTIONS - Cont'd

Backup Sales Service Option - Cont'd

The agreed Backup Reservation Quantity shall be set forth in Shipper's Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement or amendments thereto. Transporter will commence the Backup Sales Service option after it determines that sufficient supplies are available, but no earlier than the first Gas Day of the following Month.

In order to purchase Natural Gas from Transporter under the Backup Sales Service option, Shipper must nominate requested quantities for the Month in accordance with Transporter's Nomination procedures. Shippers may only nominate Backup Sales Service gas quantities up to Shipper's Backup Reservation Quantity.

By approving a request for the Backup Sales Service option, Transporter will not be obligated to stand ready to provide Backup Sales Service at a level above the Backup Reservation Quantity reserved. availability of the Backup Sales Service option to any Shipper, including LDC Customers, shall be strictly subject to the terms of the Firm Gas Transportation Service Agreement between Transporter and the Shipper or any amendment thereto, and otherwise may be denied by Transporter in its sole discretion.

Interruptible Transportation Service

Interruptible Transportation Service consists of the transportation of gas on Transporter's System from a Shipper's Receipt Point(s) to its Delivery Point(s) on an interruptible basis. Interruptible Transportation Service is subject to availability of System capacity in Transporter's System. Should Transporter, in its sole judgment, determine that adequate System capacity is unavailable, then Shipper is subject to immediate Interruption of Transportation Service. The terms of Interruptible Transportation Service provided to a Shipper, as well as any On Peak Demand Quantity provided to Shipper, shall be as set forth in the Shipper's Interruptible Gas Transportation Service Agreement or amendments thereto and Transporter's Gas tariff.

Transportation service under this schedule is interruptible and is subject to immediate discontinuance to Shipper by Transporter in accordance with the Service Agreement. Whenever circumstances

notice of ensure tha	Interruptio	ansporter will n of Transpor ving Party sh Transporter.	tation Se	rvice, ar	nd Shipper	shall
	_					
ADVICE LETTER				ISSUE		
NUMBER				_ DATE		
DECISION NUMBER		REGIONAL VICI Policy Dev		EFFECTIVE DATE		

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 225 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 114

T15A

			Sheet No	T15A	
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840			Cancels Sheet No		
					D
					ע
	RESERVED FOR FUTURE FILI:	NG			
1					
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE			
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE			

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	T16
	Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TRANSPORTATION SERVICE OPTIONS - Cont'd

Interruptible Transportation Service - Cont'd

If the Receiving Party fails to discontinue the use of Gas as provided herein, Transporter may discontinue service to the Receiving Party by physically shutting off the gas supply. In addition, during an Interruption a Shipper transporting Gas above its On Peak Demand Quantity (as set forth below) shall be subject to Unauthorized Overrun Penalties. Authorized representatives of Transporter shall have at all times the right of ingress and egress to Receiving Party's premises. Upon determination by Transporter that the necessity for Interruption has ceased, Gas Transportation Service shall be resumed.

On Peak Demand Quantity

Shippers receiving Interruptible Transportation Service have the option to contract, on behalf of a Receiving Party, for firm capacity that is not subject to Interruption. Shippers entering into or amending Interruptible Gas Transportation Service Agreements may request an On Peak Demand Quantity. Commitments for an On Peak Demand Quantity shall be at the option of Transporter, dependent upon the sufficiency of pipeline and System capacity with respect to the requirements of Transporter's other firm gas sales Customers and firm Shippers. Such quantities shall be requested and approved in accordance with the Initiating and Amending Gas Transportation Service section of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. The maximum daily On Peak Demand Quantity to be supplied to each Receiving Party for any Delivery Point shall be as specified in the Service Agreement or amendments thereto.

Upon approval of the On Peak Demand Quantity, Shipper may nominate firm capacity up to the On Peak Demand Quantity specified in Shipper's Service Agreement or amendments thereto. Such Nominations shall be made in accordance with Transporter's Nomination procedures.

Transporter may accept or reject Nominations in excess of the On Peak Demand Quantity at its discretion. Accepted Nominations in excess of the On Peak Demand Quantity shall be made available on an interruptible basis.

INITIATING AND AMENDING GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

Initiating or amending Gas Transportation Service with Transporter shall be subject to all of the following requirements:

Request for Transportation Service

Shipper shall submit to Transporter a fully completed (i) Request for Gas Transportation Service in the form attached to these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions and (ii) Gas Transportation Credit Application found on Transporter's EBB.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

. 022.0 02.111.02 001111 / 1111 01 0020111.20		
	Sheet No	Т17
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

INITIATING AND AMENDING GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - Cont'd

Request for Transportation Service - Cont'd

To determine whether capacity is available on Transporter's System to provide the requested Gas Transportation Service, Transporter will consider the existing and proposed methods of delivering and receiving gas through its System, the requirements of Rule 4206 of the Commission's Rules Regulating Gas Utilities and Pipeline Operators, and the overall needs of existing customers on Transporter's System.

The request will either be approved or denied by Transporter in writing within thirty (30) days of the receipt thereof and of all required documents and information from Shipper in the timeframes set forth herein. If, however, Shipper is requesting the Backup Sales Service option, the request will either be approved or denied by Transporter in writing within sixty (60) days of the receipt thereof.

Transporter approval will also specify the form of security required, consistent with the Security for Gas Transportation section of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

If Transporter provides notice that additional facilities to provide service to Shipper are required as a condition for approval, Transporter will provide the information specified in the New or Additional Facilities section of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. Where not otherwise governed by an agreement under Transporter's Distribution Extension Policy (Gas), the Shipper's or Receiving Party's terms of construction will be set forth in the Service Agreement, Interconnect Agreement, or other written agreement with Transporter.

Upon Transporter approval of a Request for Gas Transportation Service, Transporter shall tender to Shipper or Receiving Party an executable Service Agreement. A Service Agreement can only cover the Transporter Balancing Option or the Shipper Daily Balancing Option, but not both. Unless otherwise agreed, Gas Transportation Service is only available for a minimum period of one (1) year commencing on an effective date set forth in the applicable Service Agreement, and continuing from year to year thereafter, until canceled in accordance with the Service Agreement, the applicable rate schedule and Transporter's Gas tariff, including these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

Within thirty (30) days of Shipper's receipt of an executable Service Agreement from Transporter, Shipper shall execute and deliver to Transporter such Service Agreement. Shipper must also, within that same timeframe, establish and maintain sufficient security as set forth in the

Security for Gas Transportation Service section of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. If Transporter has not received an executed Service Agreement within the required time, Transporter has the right to withdraw or reject the Service Agreement.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

С

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No.	T18
Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

INITIATING AND AMENDING GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - Cont'd

Request for Transportation Service - Cont'd

Transporter shall endeavor to establish and provide service within the time specified in the Request for Gas Transportation Service, but shall not be obligated to do so.

If a Request for Gas Transportation Service is denied, written notification will be provided to Shipper detailing the reasons for denial, as well as an explanation of what changes would be necessary to make the Request for Gas Transportation Service acceptable. Transporter will retain records of the rejection notice for two (2) years.

If a party tenders Gas onto the System without a corresponding Service Agreement, and the Gas meets Gas Quality specifications in Transporter's Gas tariff, such party is subject to Transporter's Gas tariff then in effect upon Transporter's receipt of such Gas. All such Gas received onto Transporter's System shall become the property of Transporter immediately.

Amending Transportation Service

To amend its Transportation Service, Shipper shall submit to Transporter a fully completed Request for Amendment/Change Notification to Gas Transportation Service Agreement in the form attached to these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions and available on Transporter's EBB. The request will either be approved or denied by Transporter in writing within thirty (30) days of the receipt thereof and of all required documents and information from Shipper in the timeframes set forth herein, except where Shipper is requesting the Backup Sales Service option as set forth in the Backup Sales Service Option section of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. Transporter approval will also specify the form of security required, consistent with the Security for Gas Transportation section of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

If Transporter provides notice that additional facilities to provide service to Shipper are required as a condition for approval, Transporter will provide the information specified in the New or Additional Facilities section of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. Where not otherwise governed by an agreement under Transporter's Distribution Extension Policy (Gas), the Shipper's or Receiving Party's terms of construction will be set forth in the Service Agreement, Interconnect Agreement, or other written agreement with Transporter.

Upon Transporter's approval of an amendment, and receipt of any additional required Security, the changes requested by the amendment will be reflected on the EBB and will be considered to be part of the Service Agreement. Transporter shall endeavor to establish and provide service within the requested timeframe, but shall not be obligated to do so.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 229 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 118

T18A

D

			Sheet	NoT18A
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840			Cance Sheet	els No
RESERVED FO	OR FUTURE	FILING		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSU DATE	 E E	
	AL VICE PRESIDEN		CTIVE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No.	T19
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

INITIATING AND AMENDING GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - Cont'd

Amending Transportation Service - Cont'd

If a requested amendment is denied, written notification will be provided to Shipper detailing the reasons for denial, as well as an explanation of what changes would be necessary to make the requested amendment acceptable. Transporter will retain records of the rejection notice for two (2) years.

SECURITY FOR GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

Except to the extent Transporter agrees to accept unsecured credit, any Shipper requesting or receiving Gas Transportation Service shall be required to post security as a condition of service in an amount and form that is acceptable to Transporter.

Eligible security may include cash deposits, an irrevocable standby letter of credit, or parental guaranty in a form and from an issuing entity acceptable to Transporter, or other security acceptable to Transporter. Any unsecured credit offered to Shipper will be based on Transporter's review of Shipper's financial statements, senior unsecured long-term debt (un-enhanced by third party support), any third party credit ratings (e.g., Moody's, Standard & Poor's/S&P, or Fitch), recent payment history, and/or other information relating to Shipper's creditworthiness.

Shipper grants to Transporter a first priority, continuing security interest in, lien on and right of set-off against all security provided hereunder. Any security required hereunder shall not be considered as advance payment or partial payment of any bill for service, but as a prerequisite for service, or continued service, and shall not be transferable to another Shipper. Transporter may apply the security against unpaid Shipper bills for service received only in the event service for the account on which the security was being held is discontinued or otherwise terminated.

The amount of security required as a condition of service shall not exceed the sum of the applicable Gas Transportation charges for the highest three (3) months of estimated usage. However, in instances where such service requires the development of new facilities or expansion of the system, Transporter may require additional credit assurance based on the projected cost of such new facilities or expansion capacity. Additional security may also be required from an existing Shipper if Transporter reasonably determines that changes in the Shipper's financial condition or an increase in Shipper's gas transportation business with Transporter warrants such increase.

Refunds to Shippers of service deposits will be made when (i) service ends and all outstanding bills have been paid; or (ii) Shipper establishes an alternate form of security in a form and amount acceptable to Transporter, whichever is earlier.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 231 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
as Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	Т20
	Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SECURITY FOR GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - Cont'd

Interest will be paid on cash deposits at a rate equal to the effective customer deposit interest rate established by the Commission. The interest rate is subject to change January 1st of each year in accordance with the rules of the Public Utilities Commission of the State of Colorado. Interest will be paid either upon refund of the prepayment or once annually as requested in writing by the Shipper.

NEW OR ADDITIONAL FACILITIES

The parties must mutually agree to install any new or additional facilities that may be required to accomplish Gas Transportation Service hereunder. Transporter will install necessary extension facilities and provide cost information and associated extension facility agreement(s) in accordance with the Gas Distribution Extension Policy set forth in the Gas tariff's Rules and Regulations Applicable to All Natural Gas Services.

Where additional facilities are needed beyond those addressed in the Distribution Extension Policy (Gas), Transporter will inform Shipper of the full installation cost to be borne by the Shipper, security required consistent with the Security for Gas Transportation Service section of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, and any related monthly specific charges or other miscellaneous charges associated with said facilities.

Shipper shall have sixty (60) days from the date of said notification in which to approve the expenditure for such facilities in writing. Should Shipper decide not to approve the installation of said new or additional facilities, Transporter shall have the right to withdraw or terminate the Service Agreement or Interconnection Agreement, or requested amendment, as applicable.

If Shipper approves the installation of new or additional facilities in writing, Shipper shall compensate Transporter as agreed. All facilities installed by Transporter shall continue to be owned, operated, and maintained by Transporter unless otherwise agreed in writing between the parties.

_

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 232 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No.	T21
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

COMMUNICATION LINE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE

Except as otherwise provided below, Shipper shall be responsible for installation and maintenance costs associated with communication equipment Transporter's communication equipment required compatible with Transporter for electronic reporting of measurement data. Shipper shall provide such communication equipment prior to initiation of Transportation Service by Transporter. Shipper shall coordinate installation of the communication equipment with Transporter. Communication equipment will not be required for deliveries through meters owned by an LDC Customer for subsequent distribution within the LDC Customer's service area, except in situations where Transporter requires that the LDC Customer install communication equipment. Transporter shall be responsible for installation and maintenance costs associated with gas measurement communication instrumentation required for operational and billing purposes.

Shipper will provide and maintain a communication line to the meter via conduit that is compatible with Transporter's electronic instruments, suitable underground cable, or properly mounted outdoor grade wire of sufficient length to extend to the meter index, plus an additional five (5) feet for wiring of the instruments prior to initiation of service by Transporter.

Transportation Services, the For Firm Gas measurement gas communication instrumentation must be able to dial out to Transporter when in alarm condition without any potential of interruption from internal customer non-transportation communications equipment, such as fax machines, shared switching devices, digital packets, voice mail, or computer modems.

For Interruptible Gas Transportation Service, Shipper shall provide a dedicated communication line to the meter. The gas measurement communication instrumentation must allow dial in/out to Transporter when in alarm condition without any potential of interruption from internal customer non-transportation communications equipment, such as fax machines, shared switching devices, digital packets, voice mail, or computer modems.

Communication wire installation will be subject to National Electric þ.

in good working order an over the communication li notify Transporter in adv	d Shipper shall cause ar ne to be repaired as soon	ny interrupt n as possible	ion in service
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 233 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	T22
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

COMMUNICATION LINE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE - Cont'd

In the event the communication line is out of service for a period of more than five (5) days, and Transporter determines that such out-of-service condition is the result of a communication line failure, Transporter shall notify Shipper in writing that the communication line is inoperative and Shipper shall take the necessary measures to ensure the communication line is reactivated and operational within a thirty (30) day correction period identified by Transporter in its written notification. The grant of the thirty (30) day correction period does not affect the Shipper's requirement to comply with an OFO. During the period from the date when the communication line became inoperative to the end of the thirty (30) day correction period specified in Transporter's written notification to Shipper, Shipper shall continue to be responsible for making transportation Nominations in accordance with Transporter's Nomination procedures.

Shipper will be charged Trip Charges and other related charges that may be applicable as provided under the Schedule of Charges for Rendering Service for each site trip by Transporter relating to a communication line failure, unless otherwise agreed in writing by Transporter. Consumption during the period of the communication line failure will be prorated on a daily basis. If the communication line is not made operative within the period designated in Transporter's written notification, then Transporter shall treat all Gas delivered subsequent to the thirty (30) day correction period specified in Transporter's written notification as sales Gas subject to the Interruptible TI Sales Charge for Interruptible Transportation Service, and to the Interruptible TFS or TFL Sales Charge for Firm Transportation Service, in addition to all other applicable charges under the Gas tariff. Such treatment shall end on the date Customer's communication line is operative. For the time period Shipper is on the Interruptible TI Sales Charge or the Interruptible TFL or TFS Sales Charge, Transporter will not accept transportation Nominations for the affected Receiving Party.

AGENTS

A Receiving Party or Shipper may enter into an Agency Agreement by which a designated Agent will manage Gas Transportation Service on behalf of and for the benefit of the Receiving Party and/or Shipper, consistent with the requirements of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions and the Agency Agreement.

			1 m
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Policy Development	DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 234 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Sheet No.	T23
Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

AGENTS - Cont'd

Agent Where Receiving Party Has Signed Service Agreement

Where a Receiving Party has executed its own Service Agreement with Transporter, and therefore becomes a Shipper, said Shipper may delegate to a third party, the Agent, authority to exercise certain or all rights and/or perform certain or all obligations of Receiving Party as related to Gas Transportation Service by providing an executed Agency Agreement to Transporter. Such agency shall be effectuated by providing an executed Agency Agreement to Transporter in the form provided herein "for use when Receiving Party has executed Service Agreement."

Agent Where Receiving Party Delegates Signing of Service Agreement

A Receiving Party may delegate to a third party, the Agent, authority to exercise all rights and to perform all obligations of Receiving Party as related to Gas Transportation Service by providing an executed Agency Agreement to Transporter. Such agency shall be effectuated by providing an executed Agency Agreement to Transporter in the form provided herein "for use when Agent has executed Service Agreement." The Receiving Party's Agent may enter into the Service Agreement, thereby becoming the Shipper for purposes of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. Receiving Party shall be bound by the terms and conditions of the Service Agreement as if Receiving Party had signed said agreement directly.

Agent for Multiple Receiving Parties

A Shipper may simultaneously act as Agent for multiple Receiving Parties. However, a Receiving Party may not delegate to more than one (1) Agent the same rights and/or obligations at the same time for the same Delivery Points.

Term of Agency and Change in Agent

day of a calendar month.

The first time a Receiving Party delegates to an Agent under a Service Agreement:

- (a) Where the Receiving Party has signed the Service Agreement, any designation of an Agent via an Agency Agreement shall be for a minimum term of one (1) calendar month and must start on the first day of a calendar month and, when terminated, must end on the last day of a calendar month.
- (b) Where the Agent has signed the Service Agreement as authorized by the Receiving Party, the designation of an Agent via an Agency Agreement shall be for a minimum term of one (1) calendar month and can start on any day of a calendar month and, when terminated, must end on the last

NDVICE LETTER IUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION JUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 235 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	Т24
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

AGENTS - Cont'd

Term of Agency and Change in Agent - Cont'd

Transporter will assume such Agency Agreement remains in effect until it has been notified that the Agency Agreement is terminated or until the Agency Agreement is otherwise terminated or revoked in accordance with these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

Unless otherwise agreed by Transporter, a Receiving Party may switch its agent with four (4) business days' advance notice, with any change taking place on the first day of the next calendar month, at which time the prior Agency Agreement will be deemed terminated by Transporter. Where Receiving Party wishes to terminate an Agency Agreement in order to transition to holding its own Service Agreement or to transfer to sales service, Shipper or Receiving Party shall provide Transporter no less than fifteen (15) days' advance written notice, with such termination to be effective upon the first day of the calendar Month immediately following such fifteen (15) day notice period, unless otherwise agreed by Transporter. Receiving Party's Agent, if any, is required to notify the Receiving Party of the change. The Shipper or Receiving Party shall provide Transporter with responsible party information, if known.

Responsibilities of Agent

Agent shall act on Receiving Party's or Shipper's behalf in obtaining and managing Transporter's Gas Transportation Services, and all rights and obligations of Receiving Party are delegated to Agent unless otherwise specified in the Agency Agreement. Transporter may make available to Agent, without further notice to Receiving Party, the Receiving Party's daily transportation quantities, historical Natural Gas utilization information, and other Transportation Service-related information of Receiving Party, unless otherwise specified in the Agency Agreement. Agent shall continue to act for Receiving Party in obtaining and managing Gas Transportation Services as allowed by the Agency Agreement for so long as the Agency Agreement remains in effect.

Agent Communications and Actions

Transporter shall have the right to rely on communications and actions of the Agent. All communications and actions by Agent shall be deemed communications with or actions by the Shipper and/or Receiving Party.

Agency Liability

Notwithstanding any other liability provisions of the Gas tariff, Shipper and/or Receiving Party shall indemnify and hold Transporter harmless from suits, actions, costs, losses and expenses (including attorney fees) arising from claims associated with Transporter's reliance on communications and actions of Agent.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 236 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

. 052.0 02.11.02 00.11.1 0. 0020.11.50		
	Sheet No	T25
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

AGENTS - Cont'd

Receiving Party Contact List

As requested by Transporter, each party holding a Service Agreement shall provide Transporter an updated list identifying the current contact person, telephone number, email address, and mailing address for that party and for each Receiving Party for whom the holder of the Service Agreement is an Agent under that Service Agreement. This list shall allow Transporter to provide periodic notices to and facilitate communications with Shippers and Receiving Parties as needed.

Failure to Act

Should the Agent fail to act and meet the rights and obligations of the Shipper and/or Receiving Party under the Service Agreement as required by the Agency Agreement, the Shipper and/or Receiving Party, as applicable, shall remain responsible for all their rights and obligations under the Service Agreement, these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, and other Gas tariff obligations or agreements with Transporter.

Transporter Right to Revoke Agency Agreement

An Agency Agreement may be revoked by Transporter in the event of Agent's suspension or termination for cause as set forth in these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

Survival

All obligations of Shipper and Receiving Party to Transporter with respect to Gas Transportation Service provided by Transporter under an ongoing Service Agreement shall survive suspension, termination or revocation of a related Agency Agreement.

	ISSUE DATE	
REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	
		DATE REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No.	T26
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ELECTRONIC BULLETIN BOARD

Transporter has established an EBB interactive internet website to provide information concerning its Gas Transportation Service, tariff, rates, Service Agreements and Imbalance measurement. Transporter's EBB is available for use by the public, if the user has compatible equipment for electronic transmission of data. Certain data accessible through Transporter's EBB for Shipper use may be secured, confidential data that is not generally available for public use. Transporter's EBB shall contain at a minimum the following information:

- a) The Master Point List including certain data related thereto.
- b) Any Open Season information for expansion projects.
- c) Critical operational notices, including required OFO actions.
- d) Imbalance trade information, when available.
- f) Access, limited by Shipper, to Transporter's nomination and scheduling system.
- g) Other informational postings.

Accuracy of EBB Information

Transporter shall use reasonable efforts to ensure the accuracy of the information presented on the EBB. However, Transporter makes no representation or warranty of any kind to any person concerning the use of the EBB including, without limitation, the accuracy of any posted information and, notwithstanding any other liability provision of the Gas tariff, shall not be liable to any person for damages including, without limitation, any special incidental, or consequential damages which may arise in connection with Transporter's or any third-party's posting of information on the EBB or as a result of any person's use, abuse or misuse of Transporter's EBB. Transporter will correct its own data errors upon receipt of notice and confirmation of such errors.

Confidential Information

Certain information contained on Transporter's EBB may be confidential. Any person accessing the EBB shall not reproduce, disclose or otherwise make available to any individual, Transporter, corporation, partnership or other third party confidential information relating to any other person, unless authorized. Transporter makes no representation or warranty of any kind in the event a user of the EBB discloses such confidential information, and has no liability for any such disclosure.

Continued availability of EBB

Transporter reserves the right to add, modify or terminate the EBB website functions at any time.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 as Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

,	Sheet No.	Т27
	Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

TRANSPORTATION OPERATING CONDITIONS INCLUDING PRESSURE

Transporter shall only be responsible for the maintenance and operation of its System and shall not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of any other third party-owned equipment, properties, or facilities that are connected to Transporter's System.

Pressure at Receipt Point(s)

Shipper shall tender or cause Gas to be tendered to Transporter at the Receipt Point(s) at a pressure sufficient to allow the Gas to enter Transporter's System. Transporter may, at its election, publish segment or point MAOP on the EBB.

Pressure at Delivery Point(s)

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, Transporter shall cause the Gas to be delivered at each Delivery Point(s) at such pressure as may prevail from time to time in Transporter's System. If mutually agreed in writing, Transporter may, but is not required to, commit to a minimum and/or maximum delivery pressure.

Hourly Receipt and Delivery Quantities

Shipper shall cause Gas to be tendered to Transporter by the Interconnecting Party(ies) at the Receipt Point(s) at a constant hourly rate throughout the day equal to a flow rate of 1/24 of the daily Scheduled Quantity. If Gas is tendered to Transporter at the Receipt Point(s) by the Interconnecting Party(ies) at an inconsistent, variable rate and Transporter's operations are negatively affected, Transporter shall have the authority to restrict Shipper's receipt quantities and/or to adjust and/or restrict the Confirmed and Scheduled Delivery Quantities at the Delivery Point for the Shipper's account to a daily amount equal to the rate of gas tendered at the Receipt Point(s) by the Interconnecting Party.

Upon request of Transporter, Shipper may be required to provide estimates of hourly, daily, Monthly and annual quantities of Gas to be transported, including peak hour and peak day expected requirements.

Open Season

At its election, Transporter may undertake construction activities to expand its System. Transporter may, but is not required to, hold an Open Season to support such System expansion. If Transporter elects to hold an Open Season, Transporter will solicit bids (binding or non-binding). Bids accepted under an Open Season must adhere to Transporter's minimum bid criteria, which will be provided during the

Open Season process. Bids will be awarded to a bidder who offers the highest economic value and who has established sufficient creditworthiness.

DVICE LETTER IUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION IUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 239 of 287

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	T28
Cancels Shoot No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GAS QUALITY FOR GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

Prior Approval of Gas Quality Facilities

Transporter may request to approve the design and construction of any facilities to be installed by any party, in order to comply with the Gas quality specifications in the Natural Gas Standards section of the Rules and Regulations Applicable to All Natural Gas Services portion of the Gas tariff, prior to such facilities being placed into service. Such approvals shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Gas Quality Testing

Tests to confirm pipeline quality Gas and to determine the heating value, specific gravity, sulphur, hydrogen sulfide, oxygen, carbon dioxide, water, nitrogen and the content of other constituents in the Gas shall be made using standard and reasonable methods in general use in the Gas pipeline industry.

Processing and Blending

Transporter may, at its reasonable judgment, extract or permit extraction of moisture, inerts, natural gasoline, butane, propane or other hydrocarbons (excluding methane) from said Natural Gas and may retain any substance extracted from it. Transporter, in order to conserve and utilize other available gases, may blend such gases with said Natural Gas. Transporter may subject or permit the subjection of said Natural Gas to compression, liquids removal, dehydration, air blending or other process to such an extent as may be required in its transportation from the Interconnecting Party(ies) to the Delivery Point. Transporter may, at its reasonable discretion, require that some or all of the Gas transported be processed to remove liquid and liquefiable hydrocarbons prior to tender to Transporter at the Receipt Point(s) or may require evidence that satisfactory arrangements have been made for the removal of liquid and liquefiable hydrocarbons at a separation and dehydration and/or processing facility on Transporter's System. In the event of separation, dehydration and processing, Transporter and the Shipper shall determine a mutually agreeable charge for the transportation of liquefiable hydrocarbons. Transporter may, at its election, accept Gas that contains liquids and liquefiable hydrocarbons if such Gas can be blended to meet Transporter's operational requirements.

ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
NUMBER		_ DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Policy Development	DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	Т29
Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GAS QUALITY FOR GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - Cont'd

Waiver of Quality Specifications

Transporter may waive one or more of its gas quality specifications at any Receipt Point to accept Gas that does not conform to the required Gas quality specifications, if Transporter determines that such acceptance will not interfere with Transporter's ability to: (1) maintain prudent and safe operation of Transporter's System; (2) ensure that such Gas does not adversely affect Transporter's ability to provide service to others; and (3) ensure that such Gas does not adversely affect Transporter's ability to tender Gas for delivery to a downstream pipeline or end user.

Failure to Meet Quality Specifications

In the event that Gas tendered hereunder fails to meet the specifications in this section and Transporter has not agreed to accept Gas, the measuring party shall notify the other party of such failure. Transporter may refuse to accept such Gas. Notwithstanding any other liability provisions of the Gas tariff, the Interconnecting Party that is delivering such gas hereunder shall indemnify Transporter for any injury, damage, loss, or liability caused by such Gas, except to the extent Transporter knowingly and willingly accepts such Gas.

Gas Interchangeability

Gas received by Transporter must be interchangeable from a gas deliverability, merchantability and a gas utilization basis with other gas supplies on Transporter's System. Gas tendered to Transporter at the Receipt Point(s) by the Shipper or for Shipper's account for transportation shall comply with the gas quality provisions of the Gas tariff, including these Gas Transportation General Terms and Conditions and the Rules and Regulations Applicable to All Natural Gas Services, and shall also comply with any additional blending as required by the BTU requirements applicable to the location of the interconnection (i.e., BTU Adjusted or BTU Non-Adjusted Areas). These BTU requirements will be detailed in the Interconnection or other written agreement that relates to the Receipt of Gas into Transporter's System. Because the Gas composition must be known to determine if a gas supply is interchangeable, Transporter reserves the right in all instances to evaluate the composition of Shipper's Gas to determine compatibility and interchangeability with Transporter's System and to have the information necessary to take the action to refuse any Gas which is unacceptable.

	ISSUE DATE		
REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE		
	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	Т30
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GAS QUALITY FOR GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - Cont'd

Odorization

Transporter odorizes Natural Gas on its System to meet the requirements of the Department of Transportation, (DOT), as stated in the Transportation of Natural and Other Gas by Pipeline, Minimum Safety Standards, 49 C.F.R. Section 192.625. Transporter assumes no responsibility for odorization of the Natural Gas after delivery to the Shipper or for Shipper's account. If Shipper or Receiving Party itself has a requirement or obligation to odorize Natural Gas, such Shipper or Receiving Party shall not rely on Transporter's odorization of the Natural Gas to meet any such requirement or obligation.

Gas Quality Liability

Notwithstanding any other liability provisions of the Gas tariff, Transporter shall not be liable to Shipper or a third-party for any damages incurred as a result of Transporter's refusal to receive Gas that does not meet quality specifications. The Shipper tendering Gas to Transporter's System shall indemnify, save and hold harmless Transporter for any injury, damage, loss or liability arising from or out of Shipper's tender to Transporter of non-conforming Gas.

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS

This Section sets forth the procedures for nomination and scheduling of receipts and deliveries, and allocation of pipeline system capacity or any portion thereof, among Shippers receiving Gas Transportation Service from Transporter under executed Service Agreements pursuant to this Tariff and transportation arrangements included in Transporter's Gas tariff. These procedures apply regardless of which daily Imbalance management option is chosen by the Shipper.

Subject to prior approval of Transporter, Shipper may request to shift Firm capacity from Primary Receipt Point(s) to Secondary Receipt Point(s) for the period of time designated by Transporter. Shipper forfeits the equal amount of capacity at the Primary Receipt Point(s) that was shifted to the Secondary Receipt Point(s) for the period of time designated by Transporter.

All Nominations must include Shipper-defined begin and end dates, receipt and delivery location, if applicable, quantity adjusted for FL&U, transaction type, and other mandatory data elements included in the NAESB Standards, as well as other business-conditional or mutually agreed-upon data elements. Additionally, the upstream and/or downstream contract

information and ranking must be provided for a Nomination to be valid. Transporter shall support a seven-day-a-week, 5-cycle a day Nomination process. Transporter's EBB shall contain documentation about the Nomination process.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

С

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No.	Т31
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd

Shipper shall make all necessary arrangements with Interconnect Operators and other parties to allow gas receipt into Transporter's System and gas delivery from Transporter's System. Such arrangements shall be compatible with Transporter's System operations.

Nominations and Priority of Service

- All nominating Shippers and parties, and confirming Shippers a) and parties, are responsible for maintaining electronic equipment sufficient to communicate with the nomination and scheduling business processes contained on Transporter's EBB to nominate and schedule Transportation Service and to make other transactions as needed.
- b) Shipper shall nominate Transporter daily to requirements requested to be transported through Transporter's System. These Nominations shall be in accordance with Transporter's nomination and scheduling business processes and EBB, shall procedures on Transporter's and include identification of quantities tendered from the Receipt Point(s) to Transporter by the Interconnecting Party that are requested for delivery to each Operational Area under the Service Agreement.
- Daily Nominations will be accepted, confirmed, and scheduled C) in the following order:
 - 1) Firm Transportation Service at Primary Receipt Point(s).
 - 2) Firm Transportation Service at Secondary Point(s).
 - 3) Backup Sales Service and On Peak Demand Quantity.
 - Interruptible Transportation Service at Category 4) One Receipt Points.
 - 5) Interruptible Transportation Service at Category Two Receipt Points.
 - Imbalance Resolution Gas for the current Month. 6)

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

P O Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No.	Т32
Cancels	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd

Nominations and Priority of Service - Cont'd

- d) Nominations are subject to approval of Transporter within the nomination and scheduling business processes of Transporter's EBB.
- e) Nominations for Firm Transportation Service at Secondary Receipt Point(s) shall be made in accordance with the nomination and scheduling business processes on Transporter's EBB. Secondary Point use for Firm Transportation Service is considered available on a best efforts basis but, once confirmed, shall be transported as firm. In no event shall Shipper be entitled to more Firm Transportation Service than is provided for under the Service Agreement.
- f) All nominated receipt quantities will be expressed in Dekatherms per day, and shall include FL&U.
- g) Shipper will designate in writing their authorized personnel and alternates and their respective contact information to make and accept Nominations, and will notify Transporter in writing of any future changes of such designation. Shipper shall also provide to Transporter the contact name, email address, and telephone number for each Receiving Party listed in the Service Agreement.
- h) Transporter is not responsible for ensuring that the nominated quantities are actually tendered at the Receipt Point(s).
- i) Nominations will be accepted by Transporter by means of Transporter's EBB. In the event that the Nominations business model accessed through the EBB is unavailable for use in the Nominations procedures, the Nominations will be tendered in a separate writing to Transporter.

Nominations and Scheduling Procedures of Receipts and Deliveries

- a) All Nominations and confirmations are for daily quantities.
- b) Except as provided below for certain Nominations, Transporter will support the NAESB WGQ Standard 1.3.2 nomination cycles. Such nomination, confirmation, and scheduling timeline governs the first Gas Day of the Month activity.
- c) All Shipper Nominations requiring Transporter to coordinate across multiple pipelines shall be submitted in accordance with NAESB WGQ Standard 1.3.2. deadlines as may be modified or superseded.

OVICE LETTER JMBER		ISSUE DATE	 -
CISION IMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 244 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
s Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	T33
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd

Nominations and Scheduling Procedures of Receipts and Deliveries

- a) All Nominations and confirmations are for daily quantities.
- b) Except as provided below for certain Nominations, Transporter will support the NAESB WGQ Standard 1.3.2 nomination cycles. Such nomination, confirmation, and scheduling timeline governs the first Gas Day of the Month activity.
- c) All Shipper Nominations requiring Transporter to coordinate across multiple pipelines shall be submitted in accordance with NAESB WGQ Standard 1.3.2. deadlines as may be modified or superseded.

DVICE LETTER IUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION IUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	Т34
	Cancels	

Denver, CO 80201-0840 GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd С Nomination and Confirmation Deadlines Cycle Timely (Day Ahead): MCT ССТ Nomination Deadline 12:00 PM 1:00 PM Confirmation Deadline 3:30 PM 4:30 PM Scheduled Quantities 4:00 PM 5:00 PM 8:00 AM 9:00 AM Start of Gas Flow next day next day Evening (Day Ahead): Nomination Deadline 5:00 PM 6:00 PM Confirmation Deadline 7:30 PM 8:30 PM Scheduled Ouantities 8:00 PM 9:00 PM 8:00 AM 9:00 AM Start of Gas Flow next day next day Intraday 1 (ID1): Nomination Deadline 9:00 AM 10:00 AM Confirmation Deadline 11:30 PM 12:30 PM Scheduled Quantities 12:00 PM 1:00 PM Start of Gas Flow 1:00 PM 2:00 PM Intraday 2: Nomination Deadline 1:30 PM 2:30 PM Confirmation Deadline 4:00 PM 5:00 PM Scheduled Quantities 4:30 PM 5:30 PM Start of Gas Flow 5:00 PM 6:00 PM Intraday 3: Nomination Deadline 6:00 PM 7:00 PM Confirmation Deadline 8:30 PM 9:30 PM Scheduled Ouantities 9:00 PM 10:00 PM Start of Gas Flow 9:00 PM 10:00 PM In the event of an occurrence that prevents Transporter from utilizing the process set forth above (e.g., computer or system failure), for the duration of such occurrence, Transporter shall schedule the lesser of the last new nomination received and confirmed or the most recent scheduled quantities. Notice of the commencement and termination of any such occurrence shall be posted on Transporter's EBB.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No.	Т35
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd

Capacity Allocation Procedure

If, on any Gas Day, Transporter determines that the capacity of its System, or any portion of such System, is insufficient to serve all requests for transportation for that nomination cycle, then Transporter will schedule transportation in accordance with the following sequencing procedures until all available capacity at the constrained location is allocated.

All firm requirements shall be served first. Point rights for Firm Gas Transportation Service will be allocated and scheduled in the following order:

- 1) Primary Receipt Points.
- 2) Primary Delivery Points.
- 3) Secondary Receipt Points.
- 4) Secondary Delivery Points.

After allocation of firm requirements, Point rights will be allocated and scheduled in the following order:

- 1) Interruptible Capacity;
- 2) Imbalance Resolution Gas.

If Transporter determines that its available capacity is reduced due to Force Majeure or required maintenance, Transporter shall allocate all available capacity as follows: Firm Gas Transportation Services shall use MDQ for pro-rata allocations and Interruptible Gas Transportation Services shall use Confirmed Quantities for pro-rata allocations.

Determination of Quantities Transported and Related Allocations at Points Quantity determinations shall be done in accordance with OBAs, where applicable, at an Interconnect, and in accordance with these Transportation Terms and Conditions, and quantities will be apportioned in Gas Day increments. Subject to a bona fide dispute in writing, Shipper agrees to accept the accounting by Transporter of daily quantities of Shipper's Gas received by Transporter.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, including through an OBA, allocation to the Shipper's account of the total Gas quantities at the Receipt Point(s), after reduction for FL&U, will be based on the lower of (a) Nominations to Transporter; (b) confirmed Nominations; or (c) identified allocated quantities by Shipper provided by the Interconnecting Party.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 247 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	Т36
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd

Determination of Quantities Transported and Related Allocations at Points - Cont'd

For each Gas Day where Transporter receives gas and/or delivers gas to multiple Shippers at a Receipt and/or Delivery Point and where the total quantities received and/or delivered exceed or fall short of the sum of all affected Shippers' Scheduled Quantities for such Gas Day, Shippers whose quantities are comingled at such Delivery or Receipt Point(s), where the point is not subject to an OBA, have the obligation to accept the pre-determined allocation method in effect for each allocation period for which the Shipper has scheduled deliveries and/or receipts. Transporter shall allocate quantities in accordance with OBAs with the operator of the Receipt Point(s) or Delivery Point(s) to the extent the OBAs are in effect at such points.

Imbalance determinations will be made in accordance with these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

Capacity Interruption and Priority of Service

Transporter shall have the right to interrupt or to decline to schedule the transportation of Gas for Shipper, when necessary, in Transporter's sole discretion, due to lack of capacity, or to test, alter, modify, enlarge, or repair any facility or property comprising a part of its System, or otherwise related to the operation thereof. Unless conditions otherwise warrant, Firm Gas Transportation Service shall have priority over Interruptible Gas Transportation Service. However, if Transporter determines that its available capacity is reduced due to Force Majeure, Firm Gas Transportation Services shall use MDQ for pro rata allocations. Nothing in this section shall limit Transporter's right to interrupt service as necessary in order to ensure System integrity or to reflect the operational characteristics of Transporter's System.

Except in cases of emergency, Transporter shall endeavor to give advance notice to Shipper of its intention to interrupt the transportation of Gas, or to limit the quantity of Gas that may be scheduled, stating in the Notice on the Transporter's EBB or as otherwise provided to Shipper the anticipated timing and magnitude of such Capacity Interruption or capacity restriction. Except as set forth above, Transporter shall have no other responsibilities to Shipper for any such Capacity Interruption or capacity restriction.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	ISSUE DATE EFFECTIVE DATE	

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

C

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Sheet No	Т37
Cancels	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd

Capacity Interruption and Priority of Service - Cont'd

The Capacity Interruption or capacity restriction of gas deliveries in whole or in part under this tariff shall not be the basis for claims for damages sustained by Shipper or Receiving Party and Transporter shall have no liability for any losses or damages whatsoever occasioned by Shipper as a result thereof.

In the event capacity use at a point(s) or at a mainline segment must be interrupted or curtailed, all requirements at that point(s) or through that segment shall be interrupted in the following order:

- 1) Interruptible Transportation Service and related service options (lowest to highest rate).
- 2) Imbalance Resolution Gas.
- 3) Firm Transportation Service and related service options (lowest to highest rate).

Confirmation

All confirmation information will be provided to the Shipper. With respect to the Timely Nomination and confirmation process at a Receipt or Delivery Point, in the absence of agreement to the contrary, the lesser of the nominated or confirmed quantities will be the Confirmed Quantity. If there is no response to a request for confirmation or an unsolicited confirmation response, the lesser of the Confirmed Quantity or the Scheduled Quantity for the Timely Nomination Cycle (Cycle 1) of the previous Gas Day will be the Confirmed Quantity. Firm Intraday Nominations are entitled to bump scheduled Interruptible service only during Intraday 1 and Intraday 2 Nomination Cycles.

With respect to the processing of requests for increases during the Intraday Nomination/confirmation process, in the absence of agreement to the contrary, the lesser of the confirmation quantities will be the new Confirmed Quantity. If there is no response to a request for confirmation or an unsolicited confirmation response, the Scheduled Quantity for the previous Intraday Nomination Cycle will be the new Confirmed Quantity.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	_	ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Sheet No	Т38
Cancels Short No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd

Confirmation - Cont'd

With respect to the processing of requests for decreases during the Intraday Nomination/confirmation process, in the absence of agreement to the contrary, the lesser of the confirmation quantities will be the new Confirmed Quantity, but in no event, no less than the elapsed-prorated-scheduled-quantity as defined in this section of the Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions. If there is no response to a request for confirmation or an unsolicited confirmation response, the greater of the Confirmed Quantity or the elapsed-prorated-scheduled-quantity will be the new Confirmed Quantity.

If there is no response to a request for confirmation or if there is an unsolicited confirmation response, Transporter shall provide the Shipper with one or more of the following explanations as to why the Nomination failed:

- a) The Transporter did not conduct the confirmation.
- b) The upstream confirming party did not conduct the confirmation.
- c) The upstream service requester did not have the Gas or submit the Nomination.
- d) The downstream confirming party did not conduct the confirmation.
- e) The downstream service provider/requester did not have the market or submit the Nomination.
- f) Other.

Adjustments to Confirmations due to Receipt Point or Delivery Point Underperformance

If, on any Gas Day, Transporter determines in its reasonable discretion that under-delivery of Natural Gas from a Receipt Point into Transporter's System (receipt underperformance) or undertakes of Natural Gas at a Delivery Point on Transporter's System (delivery underperformance), if allowed to continue, could adversely affect system integrity, Transporter shall have the right, after providing advance notice if feasible, to make adjustments at such point to Operators' confirmations to reflect more accurately such Operators' previous actual flows into or out of Transporter's System. Such adjustments shall apply either until the underperformance is eliminated or until the threat to System integrity no longer exists. Transporter may also elect to issue an OFO.

-	[ransporter	may als	so elect	to issue	an OFO.		
ADVICE LET NUMBER	TER					ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER			- -	REGIONAL VICE P Policy Develo		EFFECTIVE DATE	

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No.	Т39
	Cancels	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NOMINATION AND CONFIRMATIONS - Cont'd

Adjustments to Confirmations due to Receipt Point or Delivery Point Underperformance - Cont'd

Transporter shall identify potential threats to System integrity by utilizing criteria such as: weather forecast for the market area and production area; system conditions, including outages, maintenance, equipment availability, and linepack; overall projected pressures and system loads at various locations and meters; and other conditions.

When underperformance occurs and the source of such underperformance is immediately identifiable, Transporter shall make adjustments to that Operator's Confirmed Quantities. Those quantities that are independently verifiable by Transporter and that match the Operator's confirmation shall not be subject to the provisions of this Section. When the source of underperformance is not immediately identifiable, the smallest affected area shall be identified and these procedures will apply only to that portion of the system.

The following procedures shall be used to adjust an Operator's Confirmed Quantities of Natural Gas in the event of underperformance.

- i) Interconnects shall be monitored by Transporter on a daily basis where real time data is available.
 - (A) When actual receipts are less than Confirmed Quantities and the shortfall in receipts threatens the integrity of Transporter's System, Transporter shall notify the Operator and request the Operator to increase deliveries or reduce Confirmed Quantities prospectively.
 - (B) When actual takes at a Delivery Point are less than Confirmed Quantities and such action threatens the integrity of Transporter's System, Transporter shall notify the Operator and request the Operator to increase takes or decrease Confirmed Quantities.
- ii) In the event an Operator fails to make adjustments, Transporter shall limit, on a pro rata basis, prospective Confirmed Quantities to actual flow on the Gas Day in question. Higher confirmations shall be allowed prospectively only when the Operator increases quantities of Gas into or out of Transporter's System to correct the applicable underperformance.

Should multiple simultaneous events occur requiring Transporter to allocate available capacity, Transporter will schedule all available capacity to first resolve the most

constrained point (defined as the largest difference between confirmed Nominations Ιf operational available capacity). further allocations are necessary, Transporter continue to resolve the most constrained point until all constraints are resolved.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE		
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE		

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 251 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	Т40
	Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

OPERATIONAL BALANCING AGREEMENTS (OBAS)

Transporter will make reasonable efforts to operate its System in a manner that will discourage and limit any instances in which the actions of one (1) or more Shippers result in degraded service or adverse operational conditions for other Shippers (e.g. excess or deficient tenders of Gas at Receipt Points, excess or deficient usage of Gas at Delivery Points or similarly disruptive imbalances for Gas that is nominated, confirmed, scheduled and transported for Shipper's account(s)). Transporter will attempt to mitigate adverse operating conditions by entering into an OBA at one (1) or more Interconnects with mutually agreeable third-parties that will aggregate the receipt or delivery quantities for two or more Shippers. Such OBAs shall specify the custody transfer procedures to be followed at the Interconnect by Transporter and the OBA party.

Transporter shall have the option, but shall have no obligation, to enter into an OBA with any party that (a) does not have a twenty-four (24) hour per day, seven (7) day a week gas control center; (b) does not have electronic gas measurement providing real-time information about the interconnection activity; (c) requires additional flow control; and/or (d) does not commit to timely and final determination of Imbalance activity.

Transporter shall maintain records of quantities and amounts paid or received pursuant to the OBAs in effect for Transporter's System. Such records shall be available for review by the OBA party and/or by impacted shippers.

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT

At no time shall Transporter be required to receive quantities at the Receipt Point(s) for Shipper's account in excess of the quantities Shipper will accept at the Delivery Point(s) on a concurrent basis. At no time shall Transporter be required to deliver quantities at the Delivery Point(s) for Shipper's account in excess of the quantities Shipper causes to be received by Transporter at the Receipt Point(s) on a concurrent basis, less adjustments for FL&U and Backup Sales Service gas to be provided to Shipper. If Shipper fails to modify Nominations as directed by Transporter to reduce an operational Imbalance, Transporter may, among other remedies, suspend or terminate service.

Transporter offers two (2) daily Imbalance Management options: Transporter Balancing and Shipper Daily Balancing. A Service Agreement may only specify one (1) of these options. Unless otherwise selected, a Shipper will be subject to the Transporter Balancing Option. The availability of Shipper Daily Balancing shall be subject to Transporter approval and mutual designation in the applicable Service Agreement. Availability may further depend on the terms of the agreement between Shipper and Transporter.

approval and mutual desi	gnation	in	the	appl	icab	le	Service	Ag:	reement	.
Availability may further	depend	on	the	terms	of	the	agreeme	ent	between	n
Shipper and Transporter.										
DVICE LETTER UMBER					-	SSUE DATE				
ECISION UMBER			ICE PRES	,		EFFECT DATE	IVE			

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	T41
Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT - Cont'd

A Shipper must remain under the selected option for a minimum of one (1) Month, and may only switch to another option effective at the beginning of the first Gas Day of a Month. Each option is subject to Transporter's Monthly Imbalance Cashout requirements, as set forth in these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

Transporter may enter into separate Imbalance management agreements with Shippers that take into consideration special unique circumstances.

Transporter Balancing Option

Shippers selecting the Transporter Balancing Option are not required to balance their load on a daily basis and all Shipper's Gas volumes transported by the Company are subject to the Gas Cost Adjustment Transportation charge in accordance with the applicable rate schedule.

Shipper Daily Balancing Option

Shippers selecting the Shipper Daily Balancing Option are required to match physical quantities of Shipper's Gas with the Scheduled Quantities at the Receipt Point(s) and Delivery Point(s) on a daily basis. In accordance with the applicable rate schedule, and in addition to all other applicable charges, Shippers are subject to a Daily Imbalance Charge if the actual daily gas volume used deviates from the daily Nominations by more than five (5) percent. The daily imbalance percentage will be calculated by dividing the daily variance by the amount of gas scheduled. Any disputes regarding the accuracy of the daily Imbalance quantity shall not be sufficient reason for delaying correction of the Imbalance or withholding payment of the Daily Imbalance Charge.

In order to reduce cumulative Imbalance quantities incurred within the current Month, Shipper may nominate daily Imbalance Resolution Gas (makeup or payback) on an interruptible basis as part of the Nomination procedures. Transporter shall not be obligated on any Gas Day to receive or deliver such Imbalance Resolution Gas, which will have the lowest scheduling priority of service.

Shippers selecting the Daily Balancing Option are not subject to the Gas Cost Adjustment Transportation charge, but are subject to the Daily Imbalance Charge.

ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
NUMBER		DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Policy Development	DATE	

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

Sheet No	Т42
Cancels Short No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT - Cont'd

Daily Imbalance Charges Under Shipper Daily Balancing Option

Transporter shall determine and make available to the Shipper, in the scheduling business system on Transporter's EBB, the daily Imbalance quantity and the cumulative Imbalance quantity applicable to each Operational Area under a Service Agreement. Under the Shipper Daily Balancing Option, daily Imbalance quantities shall be subject to a Daily Imbalance Charge in accordance with the Tolerance Levels in the table below. Transporter will include Daily Imbalance Charges on Shipper's bill for the Month in which the Daily Imbalances occurred.

Absolute* Daily Balance Quantity Tolerance Levels

Tolerance Ranges	Daily
Applied to Scheduled	Imbalance
Daily Quantities	Charge/Dth
0% - 5%	No Charge
>5% - 15%	\$0.084
>15%	\$0.42

^{*}Absolute includes both positive and negative daily Imbalance quantities.

If an OFO has issued, Daily Imbalance Charges are still applicable, in addition to any charges associated with the OFO.

Shipper Daily Balancing Option Imbalance Report

As part of the Monthly billing and invoice process, an Imbalance Report will be included on the Shipper portal of Transporter's EBB.

Monthly Imbalance Resolution and Corrective Action

Transporter shall determine and make available to the Shipper, in the scheduling business system on Transporter's EBB, the cumulative daily Imbalance quantity applicable to each Service Agreement through the last day of the Month to identify the end-of-Month Imbalance quantity on each Service Agreement. Any disputes regarding the accuracy of the end-of-Month Imbalance quantity shall not be sufficient reason for delaying correction of the Imbalance or withholding payment of the Monthly Cashout charges.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

C

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	Т43
Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT - Cont'd

Monthly Imbalance Resolution and Corrective Action - Cont'd

Shipper may resolve or mitigate an end-of-Month Imbalance within the Month by nominating Imbalance Resolution Gas, subject to confirmation and scheduling. Any such Imbalance Resolution Gas so scheduled shall be deducted from the current Month Imbalance quantities to determine the Monthly Cashout requirements.

Shipper may resolve or mitigate an end-of Month Imbalance, no later than the fifth Business Day of the following Month, by agreeing to Imbalance trades among Shippers in the same Operational Area as agreed to in writing by both trading Shippers and by the Transporter. The trading of Imbalances will be subject to approval by Transporter. Transporter shall not be responsible for any liabilities incurred by Shipper(s) as a result of the Transporter performing the trade in accordance with the written notice of the involved Shippers. Any change of fact, including but not limited to Prior Period Adjustments, which affect the beginning Imbalance quantity before the trade shall not rescind or otherwise modify any trade arrangement that the Shippers have asked the Transporter to perform.

Aggregate Balancing.

Imbalances attributable to Service Agreements held by Shipper and for which Shipper has been authorized through an Agency Agreement (in either of the two (2) Agency forms provided herein) to aggregate Imbalances on behalf of other Receiving Parties shall be automatically combined and netted among all such Service Agreements for each Operational Area for purposes of determining Monthly Imbalances and Monthly Cashout. Aggregate Balancing does not apply to the Shipper Daily Balancing Option. In addition, discounted Service Agreements are not eligible for Aggregate Balancing.

In the event an Agency Agreement is revoked or terminated and any Imbalance incurred pursuant to the terms hereof remain outstanding and Shipper's Agent fails to resolve such Imbalance, such outstanding Imbalance shall be allocated on a pro rata basis to all Service Agreements for which Shipper's Agent was authorized through an Agency Agreement to aggregate Imbalances, based upon the total usage quantities under such Service Agreement during the period in which such Imbalance occurred. In the event any invoiced amounts due by Shipper's Agent for charges, cashouts or penalties incurred as a result of Shipper's Agent responsibilities

hereunder remain unpaid, such outstanding charges and penalties shall be allocated among such Service Agreements on the same *pro rata* basis as provided herein for allocating Imbalance quantities.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	T44
Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT - Cont'd

Monthly Imbalances and Monthly Cashout

Shipper shall make every effort to manage daily receipts of Shipper's Gas and deliveries to the Receiving Party(s) so that the Imbalance(s) at the end of each Month, including any Imbalance(s) carried forward from the previous Month, are as close to zero as practicable. Determination of such Imbalance(s) will be made after adjusting for Fuel Reimbursement. Unless another means of resolution of the remaining end-of-Month cumulative daily Imbalance quantities has been agreed in writing, all remaining end-of-Month cumulative daily Imbalance quantities shall be subject to the following Monthly Cashout procedures.

Effective March 1, 2020 through March 31, 2020: If at the end of March 2020 the cumulative Imbalance is in excess of twenty percent (20%) (inclusive of any amounts carried over from prior Months), except to the extent such excess was caused by a Measurement Error, then the Imbalance will be cashed out effective on March 31, 2020 to zero percent (0%) when the Shipper is billed by the Company for March 2020. Shippers exceeding the twenty percent (20%) Imbalance threshold are prohibited from decreasing the amount of the Imbalance by trading Imbalances or nominating Imbalance Resolution Gas during April 2020. Shippers having Imbalances of twenty percent (20%) or less at the end of March 2020 shall endeavor to bring such Imbalance to zero percent (0%) of actual usage within April 2020. Any Imbalance remaining from March 2020 shall be carried forward into April 2020. As of April 1, 2020, the provisions "Effective beginning April 1, 2020" apply, including the requirement that the cumulative Imbalance as of April 30, 2020 be five percent (5%) or less to avoid Monthly Cashout to zero percent (0%). If a Monthly Cashout is required pursuant to these provisions, then Shipper shall be subject to the Monthly Cashout provisions below. The Company may enter into separate Imbalance Agreement(s) with Shipper that take into consideration special unique circumstances.

Effective beginning April 1, 2020: If at the end of any Month the cumulative Imbalance is in excess of five percent (5%) (inclusive of any amounts carried over from prior Months), except to the extent such excess was caused by a Measurement Error, then the Imbalance will be cashed out effective on the last day of such Month to zero percent (0%) when the Shipper is billed by the Company for the Month in which such Imbalance occurred. Shippers exceeding the five percent (5%) Imbalance threshold are prohibited from decreasing the amount of the

from decreasing the amount of the	
DVICE LETTER	ISSUE
UMBER	DATE

DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, NUMBER Policy Development

DATE _____

EFFECTIVE
DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 256 of 287

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	T44A
	Cancels	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT - Cont'd

Monthly Imbalances and Monthly Cashout - Cont'd

Imbalance by trading Imbalances or nominating Imbalance Resolution Gas during the succeeding Month. Shippers having Imbalances which are five percent (5%) or less at the end of any Month shall endeavor to bring such Imbalance to zero percent (0%) of actual usage within the subsequent billing period. Any Imbalance remaining at the end of a Month that has not been cashed out shall be carried forward into the following Month. If a Monthly Cashout is required pursuant to these provisions, then Shipper shall be subject to the Monthly Cashout provisions below. Company may enter into separate Imbalance Agreement(s) with Shipper that take into consideration special unique circumstances.

Monthly Cashout of Over- and Under- Deliveries of Shipper's Gas Supplies. In the event of Imbalances less than or greater than twenty percent (20%) at the end of March 2020, or less than or greater than five percent (5%) at the end of any Month thereafter, then Company will correct the Imbalance to zero percent (0%) by purchasing from or selling to the Shipper, as applicable, the amount of gas necessary to bring the Imbalance to zero percent (0%). These purchases and sales shall be made at the rates below:

Monthly C	ashout Price
Under-delivery - SHORT	125% of Index Price One plus
	CIG TI Transportation Rate
Over-delivery - LONG	75% of Index Price Two

These purchases or sales will be applied as a credit or debit, as applicable, on the Shipper's succeeding monthly statement. Notwithstanding the Monthly Cashout provisions contained in this "Monthly Imbalances and Monthly Cashout" section of the tariff, these sales or purchases shall not be required to be made by the Company if the Imbalance quantities aggregated for each Operational Area under the Service Agreement(s) held by Shipper, or controlled by Shipper through an Agency Agreement, as permitted by this tariff, are five (5) Dth or less. An Imbalance created by a Prior Period Adjustment shall be cashed out immediately pursuant to the section entitled Imbalance Due to Prior Period Adjustment. As part of the Monthly billing and invoice process, an Imbalance Report will be included in the Shipper portal of Transporter's EBB.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No.	Т45
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

IMBALANCE MANAGEMENT - Cont'd

Imbalance Due to Prior Period Adjustment

An Imbalance created by a Prior Period Adjustment shall be cashed out immediately pursuant to this section.

An Imbalance created by a Prior Period Adjustment that reflects an over-delivery of Shipper's Gas shall be purchased or sold by Transporter, as applicable, at an amount equal to the difference between the quantities upon which Transporter's previous billings were based and the corrected quantities for each Month affected by the Measurement Error, not to exceed twenty four (24) months, multiplied by a rate equal to the Colorado Interstate Gas Company Rocky Mountain spot gas price index as reported in the table titled "Prices of Spot Gas Delivered to Pipelines," in the first Monthly issue of Inside F.E.R.C.'s Gas Market Report published by Platts, for the applicable months in which the corresponding Imbalance was created.

An Imbalance created by a Prior Period Adjustment that reflects an under-delivery of Shipper's Gas shall be purchased or sold by Transporter, as applicable, at an amount equal to the difference between the quantities upon which Transporter's previous billings were based and the corrected quantities for each month affected by the Measurement Error, not to exceed twenty four (24) months, multiplied by a rate equal to the Colorado Interstate Gas Company Rocky Mountain spot gas price index as reported in the table titled "Prices of Spot Gas Delivered to Pipelines," in the first Monthly issue of Inside F.E.R.C.'s Gas Market Report published by Platts plus the CIG TF Transportation Rate for the applicable months in which the corresponding Imbalance was created.

Prior Period Adjustments shall be calculated by Transporter for the entire period during which the Measurement Error occurred, but not more than twenty-four (24) months. If the Prior Period Adjustment results in an amount due Shipper by Transporter, Transporter shall credit the full amount of such Prior Period Adjustment on Shipper's next Monthly bill. If the Prior Period Adjustment results in an amount due Transporter by Shipper, Transporter shall include such additional amount on Shipper's next Monthly bill. Transporter will allow Shipper an amount of time equal to the period during which the Measurement Error occurred to remit the Prior Period Adjustment amount, but in no event shall this period be longer than six (6) Months. Transporter and Shipper may, at Shipper's option, enter into an installment plan arrangement.

OVICE LETTER JMBER		ISSUE DATE	
ECISION JMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	Т46
	Cancels	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

OPERATIONAL FLOW ORDER (OFO)

Transporter shall have the right to issue OFOs that require Shipper action to alleviate conditions that threaten or could threaten the safe operation or integrity of Transporter's System. Transporter may call an OFO at any time during the Gas Day, if the OFO is directed at a Shipper or limited number of Shippers within an Operational Area.

In the event a condition is developing that may require the implementation of an OFO, or circumstances are present that significantly increase the likelihood that such conditions will develop, Transporter will undertake reasonable efforts to post an advance advisory on its EBB of the developing condition or circumstances to provide Shippers with time and opportunity to take steps to help address the condition. Transporter will post notice of such OFO on its EBB as soon as possible during the Gas Day once it has made the decision to call the OFO.

Notice of an OFO shall specify the OFO Tolerance Level of over- or under-deliveries for an Operational Area under the Service Agreement(s) held or controlled by Shipper that is permitted for the Gas Day under the OFO, as well as any charge that will be imposed for non-compliance, up to the Unauthorized Overrun Penalty Maximum Rate. Transporter may establish any such charges at a different level according to the severity of circumstances for which the specific OFO was issued; provided, however, that any such charge shall be applied to all affected Shippers. All OFO charges and OFO Tolerance Levels to be imposed during any OFO will be identified as conditions of the OFO when such notice is posted on the Transporter's EBB. Transporter may waive any OFO Unauthorized Overrun Penalty in writing if Transporter decides, in its own judgment, that the waiver of penalties is appropriate given the Shipper's actions and System conditions.

BILLING AND PAYMENT

Statements

Statements under the appropriate transportation service Rate Schedule shall be reported on a Dekatherm basis by Transporter to Shipper each Month.

Monthly Billing

Bills for transportation services provided shall be for a Monthly period beginning on the first $Gas\ Day\ of\ each\ Month.$

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 259 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	Т47
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

BILLING AND PAYMENT - Cont'd

Payment and Late Payment Charge

Bills for Gas Transportation Service are due and payable within fourteen (14) Business Days from the date of the bill. If the customer fails to receive a bill, Transporter, upon request, will issue a duplicate. However, failure to receive a bill in no way exempts the customer from payment for service rendered.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing or unless otherwise waived by EBB posting, any amounts in excess of fifty dollars (\$50.00) not paid on or before nine (9) Business Days after the due date of the bill may be subject to a late payment charge of 1.5 percent per Month.

If Shipper gives notice to Transporter's office prior to the time payment is due that the correctness of the bill is disputed, stating reasons therefore, Transporter will investigate the dispute. However, such notice disputing the correctness of a bill shall not be sufficient reason for withholding payment. If the bill is found to be incorrect by Transporter, and in the event of an overpayment, Transporter will refund the amount of overpayment or credit the amount of overpayment to the next bill rendered.

Verification of Statements

Shipper and Transporter shall have the right to examine, for a period of two (2) years, books, records and charts of the other to the extent necessary to verify the accuracy of the statement, charge, or computation made under the provisions of this tariff.

Volume Adjustments

- If, upon any test, the meter is found to be in excess of the error tolerance levels allowed under Commission Rule 4302, correction of the amount inaccurately determined shall be made pursuant to the provisions herein.
 - a. If any meter so tested is found to be running fast, Transporter shall refund to the Shipper the excess charge for the period dating from the discovery of the meter error back to the previous meter test, with such period not to exceed twenty-four (24) Months.
 - b. If any meter so tested is found to be running slow, Transporter may charge for the under-billed amount for the period dating from the discovery of the meter error back to the previous meter test, with such period not to exceed twenty-four (24) Months.

ADVICE LETTER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	_

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No.	Т48
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	 Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

BILLING AND PAYMENT - Cont'd

Volume Adjustments - Cont'd

- c. If any meter is found not to register, to register intermittently, or to partially register for any period, Transporter may collect for the Transportation Service used, but not registered on the meter, for a period not to exceed twentyfour (24) Months.
- d. Under this Volume Adjustments section:
 - i. In the event of an over-billing, Shipper may elect to receive the refund as a credit to future billings or as a one-time payment. If the Shipper elects a one-time payment, Transporter shall make the refund within thirty (30) days. Such over-billings shall not be subject to interest.
 - ii. In the event of under-billing, Shipper shall be eligible and may elect to enter into a payment arrangement on the under-billed amount. The payment arrangement shall be equal in length to the length of time during which the under-billing occurred, not to exceed six (6) months. Such under-billings shall not be subject to interest.
 - iii. The time period limitation for collection of under-billed amounts shall not apply in the event of energy diversion or subterfuge.

Billing Errors

As set forth hereunder, in the event errors in billing occur other than resulting from Measurement Errors, which are addressed in the Volume Adjustments section above, Transporter shall refund to Shipper the amount of any overcharge having resulted therefrom and, likewise, shall have the right to collect from Shipper the amount of any resulting undercharge. A Billing Error excludes Measurement Errors, but includes other errors in billing, such as, but not limited to, an incorrect multiplier and/or an incorrect billing calculation. For all Gas Transportation Service, the period of time for billing and collection of undercharges or refund of overcharges shall be limited to the time period during which the Billing Error occurred, determined from the date the Billing Error was discovered, with such period limited to twentyfour (24) Months.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No	Т49
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

BILLING AND PAYMENT - Cont'd

Billing Errors - Cont'd

Under this Billing Errors section:

- In the event of an over-billing, Shipper may elect to receive the refund as a credit to future billings or as a one-time payment. If the Shipper elects a one-time payment, Transporter shall make the refund within thirty (30) days. Such overbillings shall not be subject to interest.
- In the event of under-billing, Shipper shall be eligible and may ii. elect to enter into a payment arrangement on the under-billed amount. The payment arrangement shall be equal in length to the length of time during which the under-billing occurred, not to exceed six (6) months. Such under-billings shall not be subject to interest.
 - The time period limitations for collection of under-billed iii. amounts shall not apply in the event of energy diversion or subterfuge.

SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE

Apart from the conclusion of a specified term of Gas Transportation Service set forth in a Service Agreement, termination of Gas Transportation Service may be initiated as set forth in Transporter's Gas tariff, including these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions, with charges billed to Shipper in accordance with Transporter's Gas tariff, including the applicable rate schedule. A Service Agreement termination shall not eliminate the Shipper's or Transporter's obligations to make payment for service activities prior to termination.

Termination of Service Upon 30-Day Notice

Unless otherwise provided in a rate schedule or written agreement between Transporter and Shipper, Shipper or Transporter may cancel a Service Agreement effective the first of a future Month upon at least thirty (30) days' written notice, subject to any applicable termination charges or other applicable requirements.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No.	T50
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - Cont'd

Cause for Suspension, Termination, or Revocation

In any of the following circumstances constituting default by Shipper, Transporter may discontinue Gas Transportation Service by suspending service under Shipper's Service Agreement, by revoking Shipper's authority to act as Agent on behalf of other Shippers or Receiving Parties, or by terminating Shipper's Service Agreement:

- a) Shipper failed to remit to Transporter full and timely payment for services invoiced by Transporter;
- b) Shipper has failed to provide Transporter sufficient quantities of Shipper's Gas to meet the daily load requirements under the Service Agreement, constituting a Default Imbalance, and Shipper further has failed to take the necessary steps to remedy such Default Imbalance as required in writing by Transporter;
- c) Shipper has failed to provide or maintain sufficient security for Gas Transportation Service as required by Transporter;
- d) Transporter provides notice of expenditures for new or additional expenditures necessary to provide Shipper with Gas Transportation Service, and Shipper does not approve, or expressly declines, said expenditures within sixty (60) days from the date of said notification;
- e) Shipper fails to modify nominations as directed by Transporter to reduce an operational Imbalance; or
- f) Shipper, otherwise, has failed to conform to the material requirements of Transporter's Gas tariff.

Before any such suspension of service, revocation of agency, or termination of Service Agreement, Transporter shall provide at least two (2) Business Days' written notice to Shipper and/or Agent of the circumstances constituting default by Shipper and of Transporter's intention to suspend service, revoke agency, or terminate the Service Agreement in the event such default is not remedied within the period specified by Transporter therein. In the event the default is not remedied within the period specified by Transporter in its notice to Shipper, such suspension of service, revocation of agency or termination of Service Agreement shall become effective upon the date set forth in Transporter's notice, but in no event less than two (2) Business Days following Transporter's notice provided in accordance with the Notice section of these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions.

Transportation Term	s and Conditions.	
DVICE LETTER UMBER		SSUE DATE
ECISION UMBER		PEFFECTIVE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 263 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

C

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	Т51
Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - Cont'd

Effect of Agency Agreement on Termination, Suspension, Revocation

In the event a suspension or termination of service or revocation of agency involves a Service Agreement in which the defaulting Shipper was authorized as Agent for one (1) or more Receiving Party(ies), then Transporter shall notify each Receiving Party(ies) of such suspension, revocation, or termination at least two (2) Business Days before the effective date thereof. If such suspension or termination of service is as a result of Shipper's failure to make payment, Receiving Party shall not be entitled to continued service, regardless of whether Receiving Party has made payment to Shipper, until Transporter receives full and complete payment. Agent, Shipper and Receiving Party shall be jointly and severally liable for all payments due and owing Transporter for all services provided.

Subject to the foregoing, said Receiving Parties shall be entitled to continue receiving Gas Transportation Service under the suspended or terminated Service Agreement under the Transporter Balancing Option and to purchase Imbalance gas supplies provided by Transporter for an interim period of up to three (3) full consecutive calendar months following such suspension, revocation or termination, pending Receiving Party obtaining alternative gas supply arrangements.

During such interim period, Transporter shall not interrupt firm Gas Transportation Service to the Receiving Party or assess penalties for gas use during an OFO or other system emergency, provided that Transporter has adequate resources to provide such continued service during such periods. Transporter shall invoice said Receiving Parties directly for such interim gas transportation service and associated Imbalance gas supplies. The Imbalance gas supplies sold to Receiving Parties during such interim period shall be at a price equal to Index Price One plus the CIG TI Transportation Rate.

_

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 264 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	 Sheet No.	T52
P.O. Box 840	Cancels	
Denver, CO 80201-0840	Sheet No	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE - Cont'd

Balancing Upon Termination of Service Agreement

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, upon termination of the Service Agreement at any time during a Month, Shipper and Transporter shall be responsible for reconciling all applicable outstanding Imbalances and associated charges.

In the event the Service Agreement between Shipper and Transporter is suspended or terminated during the term of the applicable Agency Agreement, any Imbalance incurred by Shipper that remains outstanding and is not resolved by Shipper in accordance with Transporter's Gas tariff shall be allocated on a pro rata basis to all Receiving Parties for which Agent was authorized to aggregate Imbalances, based upon the total usage quantities of such Receiving Parties during the period in which such Imbalance occurs. In the event any invoiced amounts due by Shipper for charges, cashouts, or penalties incurred as a result of Shipper's responsibilities hereunder remain unpaid, such outstanding charges and penalties shall be allocated to the Receiving Parties on the same pro rata basis.

Return to Service

Upon satisfaction of any Imbalance quantities and/or applicable charges due to termination, revocation, or suspension of service, any Receiving Party may transfer to a new Service Agreement or transfer to an existing Service Agreement, in accordance with Transporter's requirements, by submitting a completed Request for Service and Agency Agreement, if applicable. A Receiving Party desiring to return to Transporter's applicable sales service may transfer to such service, if available and allowed under Transporter's Gas tariff, upon the first day of the Month following Transporter's receipt of a written request from customer.

If neither a request for transportation nor sales service has been received by Transporter within four (4) Business Days prior to the end of the third full calendar Month following a suspension, revocation, or termination, service will automatically be converted to applicable sales service effective the first day of the Month following the third full calendar Month of interim service.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 265 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	T53
	Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

FORCE MAJEURE

Force Majeure shall mean circumstances not within the control of the parties and which by the exercise of due diligence, the affected party is unable to overcome. Force Majeure shall include, but not be limited to acts of God, strikes, lockouts or other industrial disturbances, acts of the public enemy, wars, blockades, insurrections, riots, epidemics, landslides, lightning, earthquakes, fires, storms, floods, washouts, arrests, and restraints of governments and people, civil disturbances, explosions, breakage or accident to wells, machinery or lines of pipe, freezing of wells or lines of pipe and partial or entire failure of wells. The term Force Majeure shall also include: the inability or delay of a party to acquire, at reasonable cost, materials, supplies, servitudes, right of way grants, transportation agreements with parties other than Transporter, permits, licenses or permissions from any governmental agency to enable such party to fulfill its obligations hereunder.

The Force Majeure provisions shall not apply to the inability of Transporter to accept Gas at the Receipt Point(s) or deliver gas at the Delivery Points(s) nominated by Shipper for the purpose of correcting or curing an Imbalance in Shipper's Gas transported on Transporter's System.

In the event either party is rendered wholly or partially unable to carry out its obligations under a Service Agreement or the Gas tariff, including these Transportation Terms and Conditions, due to a Force Majeure event, such party shall give notice and provide the full particulars of such Force Majeure, in writing transmitted to the other party as soon as is reasonably possible after the occurrence of the causes relied on. The obligations of the parties, other than to make payments of amounts due hereunder, so far as they are affected by such Force Majeure, shall be suspended during the continuance of any inability so caused, but for no longer period. The affected party shall use good faith and due diligence to remedy the Force Majeure event in a commercially reasonable manner.

It is understood and agreed that the settlement of strikes or lockouts shall be entirely within the discretion of the party having the difficulty, and that the above requirement that any Force Majeure shall be remedied with all reasonable dispatch shall not require the settlement of strikes or lockouts by acceding to the demands of the opposing party when such course is inadvisable in the discretion of the party having the difficulty.

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

She	eet NoT54
	ncels

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SYSTEM OPERATION

Transporter may take such action as reasonably necessary to prevent damage to or material deterioration of its System and to maintain the operational integrity of the System.

NOTICES

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

Except as otherwise provided, any notice required by these Gas Transportation Terms and Conditions and/or in the Service Agreement, or any notice that either party may desire to give the other, shall be in writing and shall be considered as duly delivered or furnished when:

- a) In the case of notice by Shipper, Receiving Party or Agent to Transporter:
 - i) Mailed by U.S. Mail to the most recent address designated by Transporter in writing or as reflected on the Transporter's EBB; or
 - ii) As directed by Transporter on its EBB.
- b) In the case of notice by Transporter to Shipper, Receiving Party or Agent:
 - i) Posted to the EBB by Transporter; or
 - ii) Mailed by U.S. Mail to the most recent address or addresses listed in the Request for Transportation Service, Request for Amendment to Service Agreement, or such other address as designated in writing; or
 - iii) Mailed by electronic e-mail exchange to the electronic e-mail address listed in the Request for Transportation Service, Request for Amendment to Service Agreement, or such other e-mail address as designated in writing.

			1
•			
DVICE LETTER		ISSUE	
IUMBER		DATE _	-
ECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
IUMBER	Policy Development	DATE .	-

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 267 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	T55
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.	

GAS TRANSPORTATION TERMS AND CONDITIONS

LIABILITY

Without expanding Transporter's liability or indemnity obligations contained elsewhere in the Gas tariff, each party shall indemnify, save and hold harmless the other party, its officers, employees and agents from any and all claims for injury to person or persons or damage to property occurring on its respective side of the interconnection point(s) between Transporter's and the Shipper's or Receiving Party's facilities; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall be construed as relieving or releasing either party from liability for injury or damage, wherever occurring, resulting from its own negligence or the negligence of any of its officers, employees or agents.

In no event shall either party be liable for damages in an amount greater than the degree or percentage of negligence or fault attributable to that party. Each of the parties hereto shall be solely responsible for injury or damage, wherever occurring, due solely to any defect in equipment installed, furnished or maintained by such party.

In no event shall Transporter be liable for consequential or punitive damages.

WARRANTY

Shipper warrants that the title to all gas delivered to Transporter will be free from all liens and adverse claims, and Shipper shall defend and indemnify Transporter against all damages, cost, and expenses, including attorney fees, arising from any claim against said gas or to royalties, taxes, license fees or charges thereon.

WAIVERS (1))
No waiver by Transporter or Shipper of any one (1	
in the performance of any provision hereunder, sha	
construed as a waiver of any future default or defaults	, whether of a like
or a different character.	

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Policy Development	DATE	

ng No. 19AL-0309G, Page 268 of 287 C SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	COLO. PUC No. 6 Ga	as Proceeding No	. 19A F
SELECTION SOUNT AND OF GOLDINADO		Sheet No	7
840 CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No	
GAS TRANSPORTAT	FION TERMS AND CONDITION	ONS	
PORTATION AGREEMENTS			
Form of Request for Gas Trans	sportation Service		
⊘ Xcel Energy*	For PSCo Use Only: Contract #:		\exists
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY	New Meter Required:		
FORM OF RE GAS TRANSPORT	QUEST FOR		
Date: Shipper:*	_		7
Mailing & Notice Address:			
Notice Email:			
Billing Address: Billing Email:			
Contact Name:	State of Incorporation:		
Phone: Email:			
_			
Emergency Contacts: For gas flow as During 1 Business Hours 2	nd other communications. Three preferred. Phone 1		
Business Hours 2	3		
After 1 Business Hours 2	1		
Business Hours 2 3	3		
* If Shipper is different from Receiving Party, then Shipper must include	de written authorization from Receiving Party to act or	its behalf.	_
Receiving Party:*			
Mailing Address: Contact Name:			
Phone:	Email:		
Contact Name: Phone: Receiving Party Customer Service: Existing (circle Prior (and prior service type) or New): Prior (Contract#:	Requested Service (circle one):		_
Prior (Coutract #:)/ New Facility	requesied service (curse one).		
Interruptible Sales Interruptible Transport Firm Sales Firm Transport	Interruptible Transport Firm Transp Firm Transport & Backup Sales Service Opt		
*Attach list showing the required information for each Receiving Part If converting from sales to transport, Electronic Meter Insta		Shinner	
For daily balancing, Shipper selects (check one): Transporte			
INTERRUPTIBLE SERVICE	Annual	MDQ On Peak	
Receiving Party* & Facility Address	Quantity (Dth)	Demand Q	ty
			\dashv
FIRM SERVICE	Annual	MDQ	\dashv
FIRM SERVICE Receiving Party* & Facility Address	Quantity (Dth)		
BACKUP RESERVATION QUANTITY:	1		
BACKUP RESERVATION QUANTITY:			

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 158

	Sheet No	T57
	Cancels Sheet No	

	GAS	TRANSPORTATION	TERMS	AND	CONDITIONS	\mathcal{C}
TRANSPORTATION	AGREEMENT	<u>'S</u>				

35 5-						
Xcel Er	nergy*					
PUBLIC SERV	VICE COMPAN	ΙΥ				
ODLIO DER			OB			
		F REQUEST F				
	GAS TRANSP	ORTATION S	ERVICE			
Dogradad 1	ata af Camina ta Cam					
) ate of Service to Com Date of Service to Ter					
подаеже	Dute of Service to 1cr	mmute.				
т.	T	. D D			Firm	
	Transportation Primared for Interruptible Tra				Receipt	
(not necut	sa tot Interraptione Itt	msportation meda	63(3)		Point Daily	
					Quantity	
					(Dth)"	
	_					
	_					
	_					
				T-4-1		
				Total		
Nominating						
Agent:						
dailing Address:		714				
Contact Name:		Phone Email				
Emergency Contacts	During.	Email	-			
Business Hours:	During.	Phone				
After Hours:		Phone				
Billing						
Agent:						
dailing Address:						
Contact Name:						
Phone:		Email				
Submitted By						
(Signature):*						
Printed Name:						
Title: Date:						
× Must be signed by an ac	thentinad manner and the					
arun ve aynev uy dii di	ninawani aja Walildii/B DC	Co Use Only				
		ASSESSMENT OF THE PROPERTY OF			Date:	
Approved:		Agency 1	Designation Receive	ď:		
Date:			equest Completed:			
Name:						
Title: Transport Rep:			e transfer letter sub ecurity Required:	mitted (with request (y/n)	

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

C SERVICE COMPAN	IY OF COLORADO					Pa
					_ Sheet No	T5
x 840 CO 80201-0840					Cancels Sheet No	
	GAS TRANSPORTATI	ON TERMS A	ND CONDIT	TIONS		
SPORTATION AGRE	EMENTS					
	st for Amendment/	Change Not	ificatior	n to Ga	ıs	
Transportation						_
W Xcel Ene						
REQU	<u>CE COMPANY</u> JEST FOR AMENDM GAS TRANSPORTAT	ENT/CHANG	E NOTIFICE AGREE	CATION MENT	N .	
Date:				Contract #	ŧ	_
(i) Mailing &						-
Notice Address:						-
80						-
Billing Address: Billing Email:						-
Contact Name:			State of Inc	orporation:		_
Phone:			-			
Emergency Contacts:		r communications. Three	preferred.			
During busi	ness hours call 1		Phone	1		-
	3		_	3		-
After busi	ness hours call 1		_	1		-
000 000	2 3			3		-
* If Shipper is different from R	eceiving Party, then Shipper must include	e written authorization fro	m Receiving Party to	act on its beha	if.	-
What change is request	ed?					
Receiving Party:*						
Mailing Address: Contact Name:						-
Phone:		Email:				-
Phone: Receiving Party Custon Existing Contract #: Interruptible Sales Interruptible Transport Firm Transport & Backup Sales ###################################	ner Type:					
Existing Contract #:	Circle one:	Requested	(circle one):			Ţ
Interruptible Sales	Firm Sales Firm Transport	Interruptible	•	Firm Transpor		1 I
Interruptible Transport Firm Transport & Backup Sa	iles Service Option	Firm Iransp	ort & Backup Sales	Service Option	1	
* Attach list showing the requi	red information for each Receiving Party	2.				<u> </u>
	transport, Electronic Meter Install			_		
For daily balancing, Shipp	er selects (check one): Transporter	r Balancing Option	Shipper Daily	Balancing Op	otion	
904	RUPTIBLE SERVICE		Annual	MDQ	On Peak	7
Keceiving	Party* & Facility Address		Quantity (Dth)		Demand Qty	┤
000						┤
¥						↓
W FIR	M SERVICE		Annual	MDQ	T	
Q: 1110	ty* & Facility Address		Quantity (Dth)		-	
Receiving Par						
Receiving Par					1	
					-	

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

Ρ

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO					Page 160	
				_ Sheet No	Т59	
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840				Cancels Sheet No		
	GAS TRANSPORTATIO	N TERMS AND	CONDITIONS			

TRANSI

sportation Service - Cont	<u>'a</u>		
Xcel Energy*			
<u>UBLIC SERVICE COMPANY</u>	<u>Y</u>		
REQUEST FOR AME	NDMENT/CHANGE NO	TIFICATION	Ī
TO GAS TRANSPO	RTATION SERVICE A	GREEMENT	
Anticipated Date of Service to Commo Anticipated Date of Service to Termi			
Millicipated Date of Service to Termi	nate.		
Firm Transportation Primar	D D		Firm
(not needed for Interruptible Tr			Receipt PointDaily Quantity (Oth)*
* Firm Receipt PointQuantity should not include exceed NDC		Total	
Nominating			
Agent:*			
Mailing Address:			
Contact Name:	Phone:		
	Email:		
ergency Contacts During:			
Business Hours: After Hours:	Phone: Phone:		
Alter Hours.	rnone.		
Billing			
Agent:			
Mailing Address:			
Contact Name:			
Phone:	Email:		
Submitted By (Signature):* Printed Name:			
Title:			
Date:			
Must be signed by an authorized representative			
	PSCo Use Only		
roval Of This Request Will Amend		ortation Servic	e Agreement
Approved:			Date
Name:	Agency Designation	n Received:	Date
	Meter Request Cor		
I Trie	1 1-1eter Reduest Col	npiocou.	
Title: Date:			

ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE	
NUMBER	Policy Development	DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 272 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 161

		Sheet I	NoT60
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancel Sheet I	
	Document 1	10.	
FIRM GAS TRANSPO	RTATION SERVICE	AGREEMENT	
THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT ("Service and entered into as of Company of Colorado ("Transporte ("Shipper"), a Shipper are collectively referred to	, 20, by and cer"), a Colo corpora	between Publicado corporation. Transp	ic Service tion and
The parties agree that Tra Shipper's Gas from the Receipt Po specified in writing between the p addition, if applicable, Transporte accordance with its Gas tariff.	oint(s) to the arties, on a fi	Delivery Poi rm capacity b	nt(s), as basis. In
The specified Receipt Points a time to time by the parties. Such a or on Transporter's EBB, and shall Service Agreement.	amendments will k	e specified i	n writing
For daily balancing, Shipper se	elects (select o	ne):	
Transporter Balancing Opt	ion		
Shipper Daily Balancing O	ption		
Shipper acknowledges and agree provided hereunder, as well as any rates, charges, terms, and condit tariff on file and in effect with State of Colorado ("Commission"), conditions are incorporated herein a	Backup Sales Ser ions of Transpo the Public Utili and such rates	vice, is subjecter's appli ties Commissi , charges, t	ect to the cable Gas on of the erms, and
This Agreement, and all its r set out in this Agreement and as set are incorporated into this Agreemer subject to modification by order of and a finding of good cause therefor Agreement requests the Commission to modification in the conditions of twritten notice to the other parties the Commission.	tout in the Gas of the Commission the Commission to take any actional this agreement,	tariff provis shall at all upon notice as that any par on which coulthe party shall	ions which times be nd hearing ty to this d cause a ll provide
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
	AL VICE PRESIDENT, licy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 273 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 162

Sheet No. _

T61

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.
If the end-use cus nomination, gas purchases provide Transporter with a Gas tariff.	s, and balancing, the	
Service hereunder shunless otherwise mutually term of at least one (130, [YEAR], and then accordance with Transporter	agreed in writing, sha) year through the Co from year to year there	ntract Year ending April
This Service Agreemer Effective Date of this Ser amendments thereto:		and terminates, as of the lowing agreements and any
Document No Dated: between		and Transporter.
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 274 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 163

T62

С

		Sheet	: NoT62
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cance Sheet	
	Document	No	
Any exhibits and/or add Transporter's EBB, are inc Agreement.			
This Service Agreement without the prior written co not be unreasonably withheld	ensent of the other pa		
The individual signing represents and warrants that to bind Shipper to this Senhold harmless Transporter fexist.	t she or he possesses rvice Agreement, and	the requisite agrees to inde	authority emnify and
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Transportation Service Agrewritten.	the parties have eement as of the da	executed this y and year f	Firm Gas irst above
Document #			
TRANSPORTER: PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	SHIPPER:		_
By	Ву		<u> </u>
(print name)	(print	name)	_
Title	Title		<u> </u>
Date	Date		_
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE	
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 275 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 164

С

		Sheet No T63
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.
	I Effective Date of Effective Date of E	
EXH	IBIT	
TO THE FIRM GAS 1	TRANSPORTATION SERVICE BETWEEN	AGREEMENT
	AND (Shipper	<u>(</u>)
PUBLIC SERVICE CO	OMPANY OF COLORADO (Tra	ansporter)
1. PRIMARY RECEIPT(S)		
Primary Receipt Point	Receipt Quantity (excluding F)	
2. SECONDARY RECEIPT(S) (if appl		Dth/Dav
	(excluding Fl	
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		SUE ATE
DECISION NUMBER		FECTIVE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 276 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 165

С

						Sheet No	T64
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840						Cancels Sheet No	
3. DELIVERY POINT(S	5)						
Receiving Party & Service Address	Load Point	Receipt Point(s)	MDQ (Dth)	Rate Schedule	Rate	Specific Facility Chg.	Term of Rate
Total Firm Gas Tran	nsportat	ion Servic	e MDQ:	Dth	/Day.	<u> </u>	
4. BACKUP SALES SEI	RVICE OF	PTION					
Total Backup Reserva	tion Qua	ntity as of			:	Dth/Day	y •
Other Backup Reserva	tion Qua	ntity Desigr	nations:				
approved by Transp Transporter's EBB.							
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER					SSUE ATE _		
DECISION NI IMBER			AL VICE PRES		FFECTIVE		

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 277 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 166

С

	_ Sheet NoT65
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No
Document No	·
INTERRUPTIBLE GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE AGRI	EEMENT
THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT ("Service Agreement" or "Agreement and entered into as of, 20, by and Service Company of Colorado ("Transporter"), a Colorado c ("Shipper"), a corporation. Shipper are collectively referred to as the "Parties."	between Public orporation, and
The parties agree that Transporter will receive Shipper's Gas from the Receipt Point(s) to the Deliver specified in writing between the parties, on an interruptibl as System capacity is available for transportation of addition, if applicable, Transporter will provide On Peak Service in accordance with its Gas tariff.	y Point(s), as le basis as long such gas. In
The specified Receipt Points and Delivery Points may time to time by the parties. Such amendments will be specior on Transporter's EBB, and shall be incorporated by refe Service Agreement.	fied in writing
For daily balancing, Shipper selects (select one):	
Transporter Balancing Option	
Shipper Daily Balancing Option	
Shipper acknowledges and agrees that Interruptible Gas Service provided hereunder, as well as any On Peak Demand Quis subject to the rates, charges, terms, and conditions of applicable Gas tariff on file and in effect with the Polyman Commission of the State of Colorado ("Commission"), and charges, terms, and conditions are incorporated herein a Service Agreement.	f Transporter's ublic Utilities and such rates,
This Agreement, and all its rates, charges, terms, an set out in this Agreement and as set out in the Gas tariff pare incorporated into this Agreement by reference, shall a subject to modification by order of the Commission upon not and a finding of good cause therefore. In the event that an Agreement requests the Commission to take any action which modification in the conditions of this agreement, the part written notice to the other parties at the time of filing the Commission.	provisions which at all times be ice and hearing ay party to this a could cause a y shall provide
ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DATE	
DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE NUMBER Policy Development DATE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 278 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 167

		s	Sheet No	T66
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840			Cancels Sheet No	
If the end-use custonomination, gas purchases, provide Transporter with an Gas tariff.	and balancing, the	end-use cu	stomer	shall
Service hereunder shaunless otherwise mutually a term of one (1) year, an terminated in accordance wit	greed in writing, sha d then from year to	year there		
This Service Agreement Effective Date of this Service amendments thereto:				
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE		
DECISION NI IMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT,	EFFECTIVE DATE		

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 279 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 168

	Sheet No T 6 7
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No
Document No,	Document No.
Dated:between	and Transporter.
Any exhibits and/or addend	a attached hereto, or amendments posted o orated into the terms of this Servic
	ll not be assigned by either party heretont of the other party, which consent shal
represents and warrants that sh to bind Shipper to this Servic	e or he possesses the requisite authority e Agreement, and agrees to indemnify and any claim that such authority did not
	rties have executed this Interruptible Gas at as of the day and year first above
Document #	
TRANSPORTER: PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO	SHIPPER:
Ву	Ву
(print name)	(print name)
Title	Title
Date	Date
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	ISSUE DATE
DECISION F NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, EFFECTIVE Policy Development DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 280 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 169

P.O. Box 840					Cance	NoT68 Is
Denver, CO 80201-0840					Sheet	No
		Effe Effe	ective Date	e of Ac	Oocument # greement: khibit:	
	EXHI	BIT				
TO THE INTER	RUPTIBLE		ANSPORTATI TWEEN	ON SER	VICE AGREEMI	ENT
			AND (S	hipper)	
PUBLIC S	SERVICE (COMPANY	OF COLORAI	00 (Tra	insporter)	
l. RECEIPT POINT(S)						
Receipt Point			ntity Dth/ ing FL&U)	Day		
2. DELIVERY POINT(S)	_	<u> </u>				,
Receiving Party & Service Address	Load Point	MDQ (Dth)	On Peak Demand Qty. (Dth)	Rate	Specific Facility Chg.	Term of Rate
Cotal Interruptible Gas	s Transpo	ortation	n Service N	MDQ <u>:</u>	Dth/D	ay
OVICE LETTER JMBER					SUE TE	
ECISION UMBER			VICE PRESIDENT, Development		FECTIVE TE	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 281 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
as Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G
Page 170

Sheet No.

T69

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No			
3. ON PEAK DEMAND QUANT	FITY SERVICE OPTION				
Total On Peak Demand Qua	antity as of	,: Dth/Day.			
Exhibit or written Reque	ests for Amendment to the	nrough amendments to this Service Agreement that are be accepted by posting on			
DVICE LETTER		ISSUE			
UMBER ECISION UMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	DATE EFFECTIVE DATE			

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

С

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No70
	Cancels

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840 AGENCY AGREEMENT FOR PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (FOR USE WHEN AGENT HAS EXECUTED SERVICE AGREEMENT) The undersigned, by and on behalf of (Receiving Party), having a mailing address of hereby designates (Shipper), having a mailing address , as its agent, with in authority its behalf obtaining and managing Gas to act on Transportation Service provided by Public Service Company of Colorado (Transporter), as specified below, for the transportation of Natural Gas supplies from Transporter's Receipt Point(s) to Receiving Party at the following Delivery Point(s): Receiving Party authorizes Shipper to act on its behalf in managing gas transportation on Transporter's System, including, but not limited to, contracting for Gas Transportation Service provided by Transporter, approving, installing, and maintaining communications lines or any associated equipment for Gas Transportation Service; arranging for the delivery of Gas quantities to Transporter's Receipt Point(s) for Receiving Party including submitting all Nominations therefore, managing Gas transportation Imbalances incurred on behalf of Receiving Party, receiving invoices from Transporter, and paying all applicable charges for Gas Transportation Service provided by Transporter to Receiving Party at the above Delivery Point(s), including, but not limited to, any charges for Imbalance cashouts or any natural gas sold by Transporter consistent with Transporter's Gas tariff. Receiving Party represents and warrants that it has not entered into a Gas Transportation Service Agreement (Service Agreement) with Transporter for deliveries to the above Delivery Point(s), but instead is hereby designating Shipper to enter into such agreement with Transporter for that purpose on its behalf. ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, **EFFECTIVE**

Policy Development

DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 283 of 287

P.O. Box 840

Denver, CO 80201-0840

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6
Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

	Sheet No	T71
	Cancels	

Shipper and Receiving Party acknowledge that all service provided by |C Transporter is for the benefit of Receiving Party. Receiving Party and Shipper are subject to the Transporter's Gas tariff, and other tariff obligations or agreements with Transporter. In the event that Shipper or Receiving Party fails to make timely payment for service provided by Transporter, or otherwise is in default under the provisions Transporter's Gas tariff, this Agency Agreement may be revoked by Transporter and all service provided shall be subject to suspension or termination in accordance with Transporter's Gas tariff. If such suspension or termination of service is as a result of Shipper's failure to make payment, Receiving Party shall not be entitled to continued service, regardless of whether Receiving Party has made payment to Shipper, until Transporter receives full and complete payment. Shipper and Receiving Party shall be jointly and severally liable for all of Receiving Party's payments due and owing Transporter for all services provided.

Shipper shall nominate to Transporter, on Receiving Party's behalf for each of the Delivery Point(s) specified above, and otherwise schedule Gas to meet Receiving Party's daily volume requirements and to resolve any and all Gas transportation Imbalances in accordance with the Transporter's Gas tariff on file and in effect from time to time with the Commission. Shipper authorizes personnel from its organization to make binding nominations for this purpose.

If Receiving Party provides Transporter with a subsequent Agency Agreement covering the same Delivery Point(s), this Agreement will be deemed terminated and will no longer be honored by Transporter.

All obligations of Shipper and Receiving Party to Transporter with respect to Gas Transportation Service provided by Transporter shall survive termination of this Agency Agreement.

This	Agency	Agreement	. S.	hall	become	effect	ive as	ΟÍ
		<i>,</i>	and	shall	continue	until	terminated	in
accordance	with the	Transporter'	s Gas	tariff				

_

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 284 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 173

Sheet No. _

T72

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No
Each individual signing Party and Shipper represents requisite authority to bind Reand agrees to indemnify and househ authority did not exist.	and warrants that eceiving Party or S	hipper to this Agreement,
This Agency Agreemen	t is made and	d entered into this
SIGNED:		
(Receiving Party)	(S)	nipper)
(print name)	(print	name)
Title:	Title:	
Date:	Date:	
DVICE LETTER UMBER		ISSUEDATE
DECISION JUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO

 Sheet No	Т73
Cancels	

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840

С AGENCY AGREEMENT FOR PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORADO GAS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (FOR USE WHEN RECEIVING PARTY HAS EXECUTED SERVICE AGREEMENT) The undersigned, by and behalf (Shipper), having a mailing address of designates (Agent), having a mailing address of its agent, with full authority to act on its behalf in performing certain of Shipper's responsibilities, as specified below, under the Gas , by and between Public Transportation Service Agreement dated Service Company of Colorado (Transporter) and Shipper, Document No. (Service Agreement), providing for the transportation of gas supplies by Transporter from Transporter's Receipt Points to the Delivery Point(s) specified in the Service Agreement. Shipper represents and warrants to Agent and Transporter that, during the term of this Agency Agreement, Shipper is and shall remain the only end-use customer eligible to receive physical deliveries of gas from Transporter under the Service Agreement. As of the effective date set forth below, Agent shall be authorized, in the following manner, to act on Shipper's behalf in managing Gas Transportation Service provided by Transporter under the Service Agreement: Access to Load Data. Shipper acknowledges and agrees that, in order for Agent to carry out its responsibilities hereunder, Agent shall have access to daily transportation quantities for all Receipt Point(s) and Delivery Point(s) specified in the Service Agreement (or amendments In addition, Agent shall be authorized to obtain from Transporter information pertaining to Shipper's historical natural gas utilization at the Delivery Point(s) specified in the Service Agreement. Nomination and Scheduling. Agent shall be authorized to nominate to Transporter, on Shipper's behalf for each of the Point(s) specified in the Service Agreement, and otherwise schedule Gas to meet Shipper's daily volume requirements and to resolve any and all gas transportation imbalances under the Service Agreement in accordance with the Transporter's Gas tariff on file and in effect from time to time with the Commission. Agent authorizes personnel from its organization to make binding nominations for this purpose. ADVICE LETTER ISSUE NUMBER DECISION

REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development

EFFECTIVE DATE

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 286 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 175

	Sheet NoT74
P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840	Cancels Sheet No.
Upon termination of this Agency Agree arrangements to resume nominations to ensure nominated and scheduled under the Service Agr	re appropriate quantities are
Balancing Option. Agent shall effectual selection (Transporter Balancing Option or Slidentified in the Service Agreement.	
Aggregate Balancing. In addition nomination and scheduling and balancing set of determining Monthly Imbalances and Monthereby authorizes Agent to resolve gas transincurred under the Service Agreement on Shi Balancing as allowed by Transporter's Gas Tatransporter's Gas Tatransporter's Gas Tatransporter's Gas Tariff, this will be do Monthly Imbalances on an Operational Astransportation service agreements with Transportation service agreements with Transportation for purposes of managing gas transshipper acknowledges and agrees that Tratransportation Monthly Imbalances for the reflect Shipper's share of the gas transportation Shipper's Agent on an aggregate basis.	forth above, and for purposes thly Cashout only [Aggregate ly Balancing Option], Shipper asportation Monthly Imbalances pper's behalf using Aggregate ariff. As further provided in one by combining and netting rea basis among other gas asporter where Agent has been sportation Monthly Imbalances. Insporter's reporting of gas Service Agreement will not
	ted by er's Agent:
Billing and Payment. Shipper receive and pay, and Agent hereby agrees to invoices setting forth all applicable characteristic provided pursuant to the Service Agentariff.	to pay, Transporter's regular arges for Gas Transportation
	ted by er's Agent:
Agent shall continue to act for Shipper in peresponsibilities for so long as this Agency A	
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER	ISSUE DATE
DECISION REGIONAL VICE PRESIDE NUMBER Policy Development	

Appendix A, Decision No. R20-0046 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G, Page 287 of 287

COLO. PUC No. 6 Gas

Hearing Exhibit 105, Attachment 6 Proceeding No. 19AL-0309G Page 176

Sheet No. _

T75

P.O. Box 840 Denver, CO 80201-0840		Cancels Sheet No.
Agent and Chipper are subia	at to the Transport	ris Cas tariff and other
Agent and Shipper are subject tariff obligations or agree Agent, as authorized for Bitimely payment for service default under the provisions may be revoked by Transporte subject to suspension or tariff. Shipper and Agent spayments due and owing Transported	ements with Transpor illing and Payment, provided by Transpo of Transporter's tarer and the Shipper Stermination in accomball be jointly and	ter. In the event that and Shipper fail to make rter, or otherwise is in iff, this Agency Agreement ervice Agreement shall be rdance with Transporter's severally liable for all
If Shipper provides Tr covering the same Delivery terminated and will no longer	y Point(s), this A	
All obligations of Ager Gas Transportation Service termination of this Agency Ag	e provided by Tra	ansporter with respect to nsporter shall survive
This Agency Agreem		e effective as of nue until terminated in
accordance with the Transport		
Shipper represents and warrauthority to bind Shipper to hold harmless Transporter fexist. This Agency Agreeme	ants that he or she this Agreement, and from any claim that ent is made and	l agrees to indemnify and
day of	, 20	
SIGNED:		
(Shipper)		gent)
(print name)	(pri	nt name)
Title:	Title:	
Date:		
ADVICE LETTER NUMBER		ISSUE DATE
DECISION NUMBER	REGIONAL VICE PRESIDENT, Policy Development	EFFECTIVE DATE